

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, MAY 4, 2022    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


HYBRID BOARD MEETING – IN-PERSON & REMOTE 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM OR  


IN PERSON AT THE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, BOARD ROOM 


400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA.  


MASKS ARE STRONGLY ENGOURAGED 


If participating remotely, click on this link to join meeting.  


Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom or attend in person. Public comment will begin promptly at 5:00 


p.m.  Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting May 4, 2022 - Page 1 of 9 


 Item Purpose / Support 


 Agenda (Estimated Time)  


   


1. Convene Closed Session 5:00 p.m.  


1.1. Roll Call  


1.2. 


 


Public Comments prior to Closed Session Members of the public may comment on items that ARE 
listed on the Closed Session Agenda. 


2. Closed Session Items  


2.1. Student Expulsion #06-21-22 Information for possible action. 


2.2. Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, 
Retirements, Resignations & Appointments 


Information for possible action. 


2.3. 
Public Employee 
Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint 
(Govt. Code Section 54957) 


Information for possible action. 


2.4. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Govt. 
Code Section 54957.6) 


SCCS Negotiator Parks will provide an update to and 
receive direction from Trustees regarding negotiations with 
the GSCFT. 


2.5. Public Employee Performance Evaluation 
(Govt. Code Section 54957) 


Title: Superintendent 


3. Convene Open Session 6:30 p.m. 


3.1. Welcome  
 


3.2. Pledge of Allegiance   


1/329







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, MAY 4, 2022    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


HYBRID BOARD MEETING – IN-PERSON & REMOTE 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM OR  


IN PERSON AT THE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, BOARD ROOM 


400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA.  


MASKS ARE STRONGLY ENGOURAGED 


If participating remotely, click on this link to join meeting.  


Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom or attend in person. Public comment will begin promptly at 5:00 


p.m.  Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting May 4, 2022 - Page 2 of 9 


 Item Purpose / Support 


3.3. Agenda Changes, Additions or Deletions & 


Announcements 


  
 
  
  


4. Public Comments 
For presentations of matters not on the Agenda. 
3 minutes for individuals; 15 minutes per subject. 


Note to Members of the Public:  Thank you for taking 
the time to attend this meeting.  Santa Cruz City School 
Board Members appreciate your presence and your 
comments regarding items not on the agenda are 
valued.  Per Santa Cruz City Schools Board Bylaw 
protocols, Trustees will not comment on Public 
Comments during this time.  


 


5. Superintendent's Report  


5.1. Superintendent’s Reports   


5.2. Students’ Reports  


6. Board Members' Reports  
 


6.1. Board Members' Reports   


6.2. Board President's Report  
 


7. Approval of Minutes  
 


7.1. Meeting February 23, 2022  


7.2. Meeting March 9, 2022  


7.3. Meeting March 23, 2022  


2/329







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, MAY 4, 2022    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


HYBRID BOARD MEETING – IN-PERSON & REMOTE 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM OR  


IN PERSON AT THE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, BOARD ROOM 


400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA.  


MASKS ARE STRONGLY ENGOURAGED 


If participating remotely, click on this link to join meeting.  


Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom or attend in person. Public comment will begin promptly at 5:00 


p.m.  Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting May 4, 2022 - Page 3 of 9 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8. General Public Business   


8.1. Consent Agenda Non-Contract Items and 
Items to be Received: These matters may 
be passed by one roll call motion.  


 


8.1.1. Educational Services  


8.1.1.1. Community Advisory Committee 
Representative 


 


8.1.1.2. Out of State Conference Request  


8.1.2. Business Services  


8.1.2.1. Purchase Orders, Bids, & Quotes  


8.1.2.2. Warrant Register  


8.1.2.3. Budget Transfers  


8.1.2.4. Third Quarter Investment Report  


8.1.2.5. Disposition of Surplus Property  


8.1.3. Human Resources  


8.1.3.1. Personnel Actions--Certificated  


8.1.3.2. Personnel Actions--Classified  


8.1.3.3. Revised Job Description: Project 
Coordinator  


 


3/329







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, MAY 4, 2022    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


HYBRID BOARD MEETING – IN-PERSON & REMOTE 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM OR  


IN PERSON AT THE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, BOARD ROOM 


400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA.  


MASKS ARE STRONGLY ENGOURAGED 


If participating remotely, click on this link to join meeting.  


Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom or attend in person. Public comment will begin promptly at 5:00 


p.m.  Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting May 4, 2022 - Page 4 of 9 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.1.4. Governance/Superintendent  


8.1.4.1. Revised Board Policy: 6141.2 Recognition of 
Religious Beliefs and Customs 


 


8.2. Consent Agenda: General Contracts & 
Agreements 


 


8.2.1. Educational Services  


8.2.1.1. Contract: Learning Ally  


8.2.1.2. Residential Treatment Center Master 
Contract: Solstice West  


 


8.2.1.3. Memorandums of Understanding with 
Neighboring Districts 


 


8.2.1.4. Typing Agent License Agreement  


8.2.1.5. PDQ Deploy Annual Licensing Contract 22-
23 


 


8.2.2. Business Services None. 


8.2.3. Human Resources None. 


8.2.4. Governance/Superintendent  


8.2.4.1. Legal Services Agreement 2022-23: Lozano 
Smith  


 


8.2.4.2. Legal Services Agreement 2022-23: Fagen, 
Friedman, Fulfrost 


 


4/329







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, MAY 4, 2022    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


HYBRID BOARD MEETING – IN-PERSON & REMOTE 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM OR  


IN PERSON AT THE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, BOARD ROOM 


400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA.  


MASKS ARE STRONGLY ENGOURAGED 


If participating remotely, click on this link to join meeting.  


Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom or attend in person. Public comment will begin promptly at 5:00 


p.m.  Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting May 4, 2022 - Page 5 of 9 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.3. Consent Agenda: Bond Projects 
Contracts, Agreements, Proposals, Bids 
& Change Orders 


 


8.3.1 Abacherli Fence Co.: Proposal: Santa Cruz 
High School Fence Reinstallation  


8.3.2. Art Grams: Proposal: Soquel High School 
Fitness Inspection Services  


8.3.3.  Belli Architectural Group, Inc.: Change Order 
1: Harbor High School Central Kitchen 
Freezer 


 


8.3.4. Communication Service Corporation: 
Proposal: Branciforte Small Schools 
Alternative Family Education Temperature 
Control 


 


8.3.5. Creative Window Interiors, Inc. Proposal 
Soquel High School Window Shades 


 


8.3.6. Dilbeck & Sons Inc.: Proposal: Santa Cruz 
High School New Doors 


 


8.3.7. Dilbeck & Sons, Inc.: Change Order 1: 
District Office Automatic Door Operators 


 


8.3.8. Kleinfelder: Proposal: Soquel High School 
Fitness Center Modernization Special 
Inspection and Materials Testing Services 


 


8.3.9. Kleinfelder: Proposal: Transportation Yard 
New Office Building Special Inspection and 
Materials Testing Services 


 


5/329







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, MAY 4, 2022    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


HYBRID BOARD MEETING – IN-PERSON & REMOTE 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM OR  


IN PERSON AT THE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, BOARD ROOM 


400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA.  


MASKS ARE STRONGLY ENGOURAGED 


If participating remotely, click on this link to join meeting.  


Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom or attend in person. Public comment will begin promptly at 5:00 


p.m.  Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting May 4, 2022 - Page 6 of 9 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.3.10. Lewis and Tibbitts Inc.: Change Order 3: 
Mission Hill Middle School Switchgear 
Replacement 


 


8.3.11. Locatelli Moving & Storage, Inc.: Proposal: 
Santa Cruz High School Moves 


 


8.3.12. M3 Environmental: Proposal: Harbor High 
School Kiln Room Abatement Oversight 
Services 


 


8.3.13. Moore Twining: Proposal: Santa Cruz High 
School C & D Modernization Special 
Inspection and Materials Testing 


 


8.3.14. Premier Inspection Services Proposal 
Transportation Building Inspections 


 


8.3.15. Ross Recreation: Proposal: DeLaveaga 
Elementary School Kinder Play Rubber Fall 
Protection & Site Work 


 


8.4. Report of Closed Session Actions  


8.4.1. Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session  


8.4.2. Vote on Student Expulsion #06-21-22  


8.5. Items to Be Transacted and/or Discussed  


8.5.1. Educational Services  


8.5.1.1. Staff Report: Santa Cruz High School Band 
Update 


Santa Cruz High School will provide an update on their 
Band Program. 


6/329







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, MAY 4, 2022    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


HYBRID BOARD MEETING – IN-PERSON & REMOTE 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM OR  


IN PERSON AT THE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, BOARD ROOM 


400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA.  


MASKS ARE STRONGLY ENGOURAGED 


If participating remotely, click on this link to join meeting.  


Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom or attend in person. Public comment will begin promptly at 5:00 


p.m.  Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting May 4, 2022 - Page 7 of 9 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.5.1.2. Staff Report: Multi-Tiered Systems of 
Support: Student Study Teams & 504 
Update 


Staff will present on update on Student Study Teams & 504 
plans.  


8.5.2. Business Services  


8.5.2.1. New Business: Parcel Tax Oversight 
Committee Annual Report 


Recommendation: Approve the Parcel Tax Oversight 
Committee Annual Report 


8.5.2.2. New Business: AB1200 for the 
SCCS/GSCFT Tentative Agreement 


Recommendation: Approve the AB1200 for the 
SCCS/GSCFT Tentative Agreement 


8.5.3. Human Resources  


8.5.3.1. New Business: SCCS/GSCFT Tentative 
Agreement 


Recommendation: Approve the tentative agreement 
between SCCS/GSCFT. 


8.5.3.2. Staff Report: Working Conditions Survey 
Report 


Staff will provide an update on the District’s Annual 
Working Conditions Survey 


8.5.3.3. Staff Report: Partners of Administration and 
Labor Update 


Staff will provide an update on the Partners of 
Administration and Labor. 


8.5.3.4. New Business: Resolution 33-21-22: Final 
Reduction in Particular Kinds of Service 


Recommendation: Approve Resolution 33-21-22: Final 
Reduction in Particular Kinds of Service. 


8.5.3.5. New Business: SCCS 21-22 Sunshine 
Articles to SCCCE  


Recommendation: Approve the SCCS Sunshine Articles to 
the SCCCE for 2021-22. 


8.5.4. Governance/Superintendent    


8.5.4.1. New Business: Resolution 34-21-22: AB 361 Take action as appropriate.  


8.5.4.2. Possible Items for Future Meeting Agendas  


   


7/329







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, MAY 4, 2022    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


HYBRID BOARD MEETING – IN-PERSON & REMOTE 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM OR  


IN PERSON AT THE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, BOARD ROOM 


400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA.  


MASKS ARE STRONGLY ENGOURAGED 


If participating remotely, click on this link to join meeting.  


Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom or attend in person. Public comment will begin promptly at 5:00 


p.m.  Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting May 4, 2022 - Page 8 of 9 


 Item Purpose / Support 


9. Adjournment  


   


10. Return to Closed Session (if necessary)  
   


11. Closed Session Action Report (if 
necessary) 


 


   


12. Adjournment  


   
   


 
The board book for this meeting, including this agenda and back-up materials, may be viewed or downloaded online: 
http://sccs.net/board_of_education or may be viewed at the District Office, 133 Mission St. Ste. 100, Santa Cruz, CA 
95060.    
 
Public Participation: 
All persons are encouraged to attend and, when appropriate, to participate in meetings of the Santa Cruz City Schools 
Board of Education. If you wish to speak to an item on the agenda, please be present at the beginning of the meeting as 
any item, upon motion, may be moved to the beginning of the agenda.  Consideration of all matters is conducted in open 
session except those relating to litigation, personnel and employee negotiations, which, by law, may be considered in 
closed session. 
 
Translation Requests: 
Spanish language translation is available on an as-needed basis.  Please make advance arrangements with Alyssa 
Martinez by telephone at (831) 429-3410 extension 48220. 
 
Las Solicitudes de Traducción: 
Traducciones del inglés al español y del español al inglés están disponibles en las sesiones de la mesa directiva.  Por 
favor haga arreglos por anticipado con Alyssa Martinez por teléfono al numero (831) 429-3410 x48220. 
 
Board Meeting Information 


8/329







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, MAY 4, 2022    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


HYBRID BOARD MEETING – IN-PERSON & REMOTE 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM OR  


IN PERSON AT THE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, BOARD ROOM 


400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA.  


MASKS ARE STRONGLY ENGOURAGED 


If participating remotely, click on this link to join meeting.  


Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom or attend in person. Public comment will begin promptly at 5:00 


p.m.  Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting May 4, 2022 - Page 9 of 9 


1. The Regular Meeting on May 4, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be broadcast 


to the public remotely via Zoom. 


2. The Study Session on May 25, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be broadcast 


to the public remotely via Zoom. 


3. The Regular Meeting on June 1, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be broadcast 


to the public remotely via Zoom. 


4. The Regular Meeting on June 8, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be broadcast 


to the public remotely via Zoom. 


5. The Regular Meeting on June 15, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


9/329







MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 
FEBRUARY 23, 2022 


 
Convene Closed Session 
Board President Tracy-Proulx called this Closed Session Meeting to order at 5:05 p.m.  
 
Public Comments for Closed Session Agenda Items   
None 
 
Convene Open Session 
Board President Tracy-Proulx called this Regular Meeting Open Session to order at 6:31 p.m. 
 
Attendance at Meeting 
Sheila Coonerty  John Owen     
Jeremy Shonick   Deb Tracy-Proulx  Claudia Vestal  
 
Student Board Representative Laura Wang 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent 
Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
Members of the Audience 
 
Absent: Board Representative Patricia Threet 
Board Representative Cindy Ranii 
Student Board Representative Destiny Silva 
 
 
Welcome and Format 
Board President Tracy-Proulx welcomed those in attendance and explained the format used for this Regular 
Meeting of the Board of Education.   
 
3.2. Agenda Changes, Additions, or Deletions & Announcements 
None. 
 


 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 


 
None. 
 
 


SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 


10/329







 
Superintendent’s Report 
Superintendent Munro began her report by giving a COVID response update and reviewing declining case 
trends in the county and District. Superintendent Munro clarified that guidance from CDPH are public health 
mandates for public schools. Schools are anticipating new guidance to be released in March. Cabinet held data 
conversations with secondary principals to review progress towards site goals. The elementary science fair 
was held in early February and students from each site will represent their school at the county level. The 
District is actively hiring social work interns for the 2022-23 school year, and the Wellness Committee met to 
draft a new wellness policy that includes social emotional health. Principals and Assistant Principals met in 
January and February to plan master schedules with equity in mind and attended Infinite Campus master 
schedule trainings. Staff are meeting with stakeholders to get input on the English Learner Master Plan. 
Special Education and Response to Intervention coordinators are piloting a new curriculum for dyslexia 
intervention. Staff attended the SECA Operations Council as well as staffing and master schedule meetings, 
meetings for feedback on the workorder system, and future bond planning meetings. Staff also meet with 
Chamber of Commerce Community Affairs Committee, attended the Rotary Speech contest, and met with 
GSCFT & SCCCE leadership. 
 
Student’s Report 
Student Board Representative Laura Wang began her report by giving an update on Winter Sports. The soccer 
and basketball teams have made it to CCS finals, and student athletes have opportunities to receive 
scholarships from the Cardinal Club. Santa Cruz High’s winter formal is scheduled for next Friday at the 
Coconut Grove and will be preceded by a school spirit week. NAMI hosted a webinar for Santa Cruz High 
students, providing information and awareness around mental health and self-care. Additionally, the first ever 
Wellness Fair is scheduled for next week, where booths with information and resources will be available to 
students. Finally, Santa Cruz High is hosting a Kindness Week in March, to encourage empathy and compassion 
on campus.  
 
Student Board Representative Destiny Silva submitted her report in writing. The Harbor High cheer team 
hosted a recent fundraiser to support their upcoming trip to nationals. Ms. Silva congratulated the Harbor 
High Mock Trial team for placing third in the semifinals. Harbor High is also preparing for their upcoming spirit 
week, Spring Formal, and Spring Rally. 
 


BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS 
 


Board Members’ Reports 
Trustee Shonick did not have a report to share. 
 
Trustee Vestal attended the Wellness Committee meeting where they discussed the connection between 
social emotional health, physical health and academic achievement. Trustee Vestal expressed her gratitude to 
the committee for their work. 
 
Vice President Owen did not have a report to share.  
 
Trustee Coonerty did not have a report to share. 
 
Board President’s Report 
Board President Tracy-Proulx did not have a report to share.  


11/329







 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 


None. 
 


GENERAL PUBLIC BUSINESS 
Consent Agenda 
8.1.2.1. Purchase Orders, Bids, & Quotes, 8.1.2.2. Warrant Register, 8.1.2.3. Budget Transfers, 8.1.2.5. 
Disposition of Surplus Property, 8.1.3.1. Personnel Actions—Certificated, 8.1.3.2. Personnel Actions—
Classified, 8.1.3.3. Revised Job Description: Mental Health Specialist, 8.1.3.4. New Job Description: Fleet 
Technician 2/ School Bus Driver, 8.1.3.5. New Job Description: Nutrition Outreach Instruction Specialist, 
8.1.4.1. Amended 2021-22 Board Meeting Schedule, 8.2.1.1. California Information Technology in Education 
Microsoft Strategic Alliance, 8.2.1.2. Information Technology Professional Development Licenses: Computer 
Based Training Nuggets, 8.2.2.1. Memorandum of Understanding: Santa Cruz County Office of Education 
Alternative Education Sports League, 8.2.2.2. Crowe LLP Agreement for 2021-22 and 2022-23 District Audits 
and Measures A & B Bond Audits, 8.3.1 A&C Grading, Inc.: Proposal: Santa Cruz High School Temporary 
Housing Paving, 8.3.2. Anaya Construction: Change Order 2: Santa Cruz High School Temporary Housing, 8.3.3.  
Verde Design: Change Order 1: Santa Cruz High School Baseball Backstop Modifications 
 
Trustee Coonerty motioned to approve the consent agenda. Trustee Vestal seconded the motion. 
 
The motion was passed by the following roll call vote: 
Roll Call Vote:  
Coonerty – Yes Owen – Yes  Ranii – Absent 
Shonick – Yes  Threet – Absent Tracy-Proulx – Yes  Vestal – Yes 
 
Closed Session Items 
Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session 
Vice President Owen reported the following actions during closed session: 
1. Ms. Coito shared information regarding student expulsion #03-21-22 
2. Ms. Coito shared information regarding student expulsion #04-21-22 
3. Ms. Parks shared information with the Board on Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, 


Retirements, Resignations & Appointments. 
4. Ms. Parks did not have information to share regarding Public Employee 


Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaints.  
5. Ms. Parks provided an update and received direction from the board regarding GSCFT negotiations. 
6. Mr. Monreal shared information with the Board regarding Liability Claims. 


 
Vote on Student Expulsion #03-21-22 
Trustee Coonerty motioned to accept the District’s recommendation and expel Student #03-21-22. Trustee 
Vestal seconded the motion. 
 
MSP(Coonerty/Vestal) 5-0, the Board of Education voted to expel Student #03-21-22. 
 
 
Vote on Student Expulsion #04-21-22 
Trustee Coonerty motioned to accept the District’s recommendation and expel Student #04-21-22. Vice 
President Owen seconded the motion. 


12/329







 
MSP(Coonerty/Owen) 5-0, the Board of Education voted to expel Student #04-21-22. 
 


ITEMS TO BE TRANSACTED AND/OR DISCUSSED 
 
8.5.1.1. New Business: School Safety Plans 


Director of Student Services Gail Atlansky presented the annual Comprehensive School Safety 
Plans. Each site examines data, including review of local and national events, attendance and 
discipline reports, the California Health Kids Survey, the Social Emotional Health Survey, as well 
as ongoing input from School Safety Committees, School Site Councils and law enforcement. 
Plans are monitored and revised as needed. Principal Hua from DeLaveaga, Assistant Principal 
Spiers from Branciforte Middle, and Assistant Principal Quevedo from Soquel High shared 
efforts, programs and plans in place at each of their sites to make their campus a safe place for 
all students.  
 
MSP(Coonerty/Vestal) 5-0, the Board of Education approved the School Safety Plans.  
 


8.5.1.2.  New Business: 2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan Annual Update Supplement 
Assistant Superintendent Coito presented the 2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan Annual 
Update Supplement. Santa Cruz City Schools adopted its Local Control Accountability Plan and 
Budget on June 16, 2021. At that time, the state budget was not complete, and the adopted 
state budget included additional funds that were not anticipated. Section 124(e) of Assembly 
Bill 130 requires an update on the annual update to the 2021–22 LCAP and budget overview for 
parents on or before February 28, 2022. The update includes a supplement for the Annual 
Update for the 2021–22 Local Control Accountability Plan, all available mid-year outcome data 
related to metrics identified in the 2021–22 LCAP, and mid-year expenditure and 
implementation data on all actions identified in the 2021–22 Local Control Accountability Plan. 
 
MSP(Vestal/Coonerty) 5-0, the Board of Education approved the 2021-22 Local Control 
Accountability Plan Annual Update Supplement. 


 
8.5.1.4. Staff Report: English Learner Master Plan Update 


Directors of Curriculum and Instruction, Shannon Calden and Julia Hodges, presented the 
District’s English Learned Master Plan update. Multilingual Learners comprise 20% of Santa 
Cruz City Schools’ elementary student population and 8% of Santa Cruz City Schools’ secondary 
student population. While many Multilingual Learners are thriving in school, district-wide data 
indicates Multilingual Learners are consistently one of the lowest performing student groups on 
nearly all academic performance indicators. The Multilingual Learner Master Plan is the district 
action plan for addressing these inequitable outcomes, ensuring Multilingual students' needs 
are met. Directors Calden and Hodges shared the process for the development of the plan as 
set forth in the English Learner Master Plan Playbook. The full plan will be brought to the Board 
for approval in June 2022. This report was informational in nature and no action was taken by 
the Board at this time. 


 
8.5.1.3. Staff Report: History Social Science Curriculum Implementation Update 


Director of Secondary Curriculum and Instruction, Julia Hodges, introduced History Social 
Science Teacher on Special Assignment, Marissa Ferejohn Swett. In 2020-21 the middle and 
high school History Social Science teachers went through the textbook adoption process, which 


13/329







resulted in the purchase of new History Social Science programs. This school year is the first 
year of full implementation of this newly purchased curriculum. Ms. Ferejohn presented an 
update to the Board on the goals and focus areas of the History/Social Studies Instructional 
Leadership Team for the 2021-22 school year and discussed implementation of the History / 
Social Science Curriculum, implementation of the History / Social Science Framework, 
development of priority standards and common assessments, adoption process of the State 
Seal of Civic Engagement, and implementation of Ethnic Studies as a graduation requirement in 
2025-26. Trustees asked questions and had discussion. This report was informational in nature 
and no action was taken by the Board. 


 
8.5.2.1. Staff Report: Bond Project Update 


Assistant Superintendent Monreal introduced Mark Bartos of Bartos Architecture. Mr. Bartos 
presented an update on the Measures A & B Bond projects at Santa Cruz High School, Mission 
Hill Middle School, Gault Elementary School, and Westlake Elementary School. Trustees asked 
questions and had discussion. This report was informational in nature and no action was taken 
by the Board at this time. 


 
8.5.3.1. New Business: Academic Calendars for 22-23, 23-24, and 24-25 


Assistant Superintendent Parks presented the Academic Calendars for the 22-23, 23-24, and 24-
25 school years. A Tentative Agreement was reached on the academic calendar earlier this year. 
After experiencing the challenge of returning to school with COVID following the holidays, the 
GSCFT and District have returned to the table to discuss shifting the winter holiday window to 
better account for potential viral spread during holiday celebrations. These calendars were 
vetted and approved by the Union. 


 
Public Comment: GSCFT President Casey Carlson thanked the District and the Board for 
allowing staff input on the calendars. She also thanked Director Shannon Calden for her work in 
negotiating the Elementary conference schedule for next year.  
 
MSP(Coonerty/Owen), the Board of Education approved the Academic Calendars for 22-23, 23-
24, and 24-25. 
 
 


8.5.4.1. New Business: Resolution 23-21-22: Proclaiming Women’s History Month 
Superintendent Munro presented Resolution 23-21-22. Santa Cruz City Schools strives for all 
students to feel safe and welcome in their school and to see themselves represented in the 
curricula. Women have played and continue to play critical roles in the economic, cultural, and 
social spheres of our nation’s life. Santa Cruz City Schools recognizes the important 
contributions of local, State, and National women to the history of the United States. 
 
MSP(Owen/Coonerty) 5-0, the Board of Education passed Resolution 23-21-22: Proclaiming 
March as Women’s History Month 


 
8.5.4.2. New Business: CSBA Delegate Assembly Elections 


The Board of Education may vote for up to two candidates to represent Subregion 9A for the 
California School Boards Association Delegate Assembly. This term two candidates are running 
for office.  


   


14/329







MSP(Vestal/Owen) 5-0, the Board of Education voted for Roger Snyder, Scotts Valley Unified 
School District, and Deborah Tracy-Proulx, Santa Cruz City Schools, to represent Subregion 9A 
from April 1, 2022 through March 31, 2024. 


 
8.5.4.3. Board Policies: Third and/or Final Reading for CSBA Revisions and Updates 


Superintendent Munro presented two board policies that are returning for third and/or final 
reading. Policies are submitted through the GAMUT online board policy book updating process, 
which uses CSBA recommendations for review and change approximately six times per year in 
participating districts. These recommendations reflect recent changes in education code and/or 
case law. The policies have been reviewed by staff to ensure that any required customization 
for Santa Cruz City Schools has been included. 
 
MSP(Owen/Vestal) 5-0, the Board of Education approved the Board Policies.  


 
8.5.4.4. Potential Items for Futures Agenda 


None. 
 
9. Adjournment of Meeting 
As there was no further business to come before the Board of Education, Board President Tracy-Proulx 
adjourned this Regular Meeting at 8:31 p.m. 
 
Board Meeting Schedule Information  
1. The Regular Meeting on February 23, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and 


will be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
2. The Regular Meeting on March 9, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 


be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
3. The Regular Meeting on March 23, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 


be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
4. The Regular Meeting on April 13, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
5. The Study Session on April 27, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
6. The Regular Meeting on May 4, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
7. The Study Session on May 25, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
8. The Regular Meeting on June 1, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
9. The Regular Meeting on June 8, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
10. The Regular Meeting on June 15, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
 
*For more details about this meeting, please visit our district website and listen to the meeting recording: 


15/329







http://sccs.net/board_of_education 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent     Deb Tracy-Proulx, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools     Board of Education 


16/329







MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 
MARCH 9, 2022 


 
Convene Closed Session 
Board President Tracy-Proulx called this Closed Session Meeting to order at 5:33 p.m.  
 
Public Comments for Closed Session Agenda Items   
Community members including parents, students and teachers, addressed the Board to advocate for a teacher 
and ask the Board to reconsider the release of a probationary employee. 
 
Convene Open Session 
Board President Tracy-Proulx called this Regular Meeting Open Session to order at 6:39 p.m. 
 
Attendance at Meeting 
Sheila Coonerty  John Owen   Cindy Ranii  
Patricia Threet   Deb Tracy-Proulx  Claudia Vestal  
 
Student Board Representative Destiny Silva 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent 
Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
Members of the Audience 
 
 
Absent: Board Representative Jeremy Shonick 
Student Board Representative Laura Wang 
 
 
Welcome and Format 
Board President Tracy-Proulx welcomed those in attendance and explained the format used for this Regular 
Meeting of the Board of Education.   
 
3.2. Agenda Changes, Additions, or Deletions & Announcements 
Superintendent Munro announced that there were minor changes to the number of employees on item 
8.5.3.4. Resolution 27-21-22: NonReelect of Probationary Certificated Employees. Additionally, on item  
8.5.3.3. Resolution 25-21-22: Certificated Reduction of Particular Kinds of Service there was a reduction from 
.4FTE to .2FTE. 
 


PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
None. 


17/329







 
SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 


 
Superintendent’s Report 
Superintendent Munro announced that California Department of Public Health will update the masking 
mandate to no longer  require masks  in schools. On March 12, masks will be strongly recommended in K-12 
settings. The District continues to implement COVID safety measures including testing and encouraging 
vaccines. The overall number of cases in Santa Cruz County continue to decline. Curriculum and assessment 
teams met on February 28, and Principals met in person on March 4 for a planning day to address action plans 
and prepare for next school year. Superintendent Munro participated in a career panel for Santa Cruz High 
School juniors to share about being a teacher and educator. Superintendent Munro also thanked the other 
community members who volunteered their time to be on the panel. The Wellness Committee is working on a 
new Wellness policy that will be presented to the Board next month. Human Resource hosted their annual 
recruitment fair on March 5. Secondary sites are working on master schedules and staffing for next school 
year. The Educational Services team attended the State Curriculum and Instruction Conference from February 
24-25. Superintendent Munro continues to host Culture of Service Collaborations with the Central Office, and 
recently began meeting with site parent leaders and staff to discuss budget and bond updates. The 
Superintendent’s Student Advisory on Race & Equity met in person for the first time since the committee’s 
inception. Students shared their successes over the last year. The District also hosted its first in-person Parent 
Leader Dinner in two years.  
 
Student’s Report 
Student Board Representative Destiny Silva shared that Harbor High Spirit week is next week. There will be an 
activity during lunch every day, and the week will conclude with their Spring Formal Dance.  
 


BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS 
 


Board Members’ Reports 
Trustee Vestal attended the Superintendent’s Student Advisory on Race & Equity at Branciforte Middle School. 
She thanked the adults who have supported the student’s work. She also expressed her gratitude to the 
district for seeking and supporting student input on Ethnic Studies. 
 
Trustee Threet did not have a report to share. 
 
Trustee Ranii did not have a report to share.  
 
Vice President Owen did not have a report to share.  
 
Trustee Coonerty did not have a report to share.  
 
Board President’s Report 
Board President Tracy-Proulx also attended the Superintendent’s Student Advisory on Race & Equity at 
Branciforte Middle School. She was pleased to hear the students speak, as well as Ms. Munro and Ms. Coito, 
and thanked the entire school community for all the work that has been done around keeping schools and 
students safe.  
 


APPROVAL OF MINUTES 


18/329







1.MSP (Ranii/Coonerty) 6-0, the Board of Education approved the Minutes for January 12, 2022. 
 
2.MSP (Vestal/Owen) 6-0, the Board of Education approved the Minutes for January 19, 2022. 
 


GENERAL PUBLIC BUSINESS 
Consent Agenda 
8.1.2.1. Purchase Orders, Bids, & Quotes, 8.1.2.2. Warrant Register, 8.1.2.3. Bond Projects Notice of 
Completion, 8.1.3.1. Personnel Actions—Certificated, 8.1.3.2. Personnel Actions—Classified, 8.1.4.1. Board of 
Education Meeting Calendar 2022-2023, 8.2.1.1. Nonpublic Agency: ACES, 8.2.2.1. Contract Renewal: 
LaserFiche, 8.2.2.2. American Fidelity Online Benefit Program, 8.2.2.3. School Works Inc.: Developer Fees 
Justification Study, 8.3.1 CDW-G: Quote: Westlake Elementary School Interactive Touch Panels, 8.3.2. K & D 
Landscaping, Inc.: Proposal: Branciforte Small Schools Irrigation, 8.3.3.  Mobile Modular: Quote: Temporary 
Transportation Housing, 8.3.4. Procore: Proposal: Project Management Software, 8.3.5. PSR Electric: Proposal: 
Temporary Transportation Housing Power, 8.3.6. Tesla Inc.: Quote: Harbor High School Switchgear Solar Tie-In 
 
Trustee Coonerty motioned to approve the consent agenda. Vice President Owen seconded the motion. 
 
The motion was passed by the following roll call vote: 
Roll Call Vote:  
Coonerty – Yes Owen – Yes  Ranii – Yes 
Shonick – Absent Threet – Abstain Tracy-Proulx – Yes  Vestal – Yes 
 
Closed Session Items 
Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session 
Vice President Owen reported the following actions during closed session: 
1. Ms. Parks shared information with the Board on Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, 


Retirements, Resignations & Appointments. 
2. Ms. Parks did not have information to share regarding Public Employee 


Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaints.  
3. Mr. Monreal shared information with the Board regarding Liability Claims. 


 
 


ITEMS TO BE TRANSACTED AND/OR DISCUSSED 
 
8.5.1.1. Staff Report: A-G Improvement Grant 


Assistant Superintendent Coito presented the A-G Improvement Grant. The A-G Completion 
Improvement Grant is intended to help districts increase the number of high school students 
who graduate with A-G eligibility. Funds must be used towards activities that directly support 
pupil access to, and successful completion of, the A-G course requirements. All students in 
Santa Cruz City Schools have access to enroll in A-G courses. Nearly every high school class 
fulfills an A-G requirement, with the rare exception of some elective courses. The district’s 
opportunities for improvement lie in increasing the number of students passing these A-G 
courses with a grade of C or higher. Trustees asked questions and had discussion.  A request 
was made to make a revision to a portion of the plan to not just support tutoring in AP courses, 
but all A-G courses with this resource. This report was informational in nature andno action was 
taken by the Board. 
 


19/329







8.5.1.2.  New Business: CDW-G Quote: Chromebook Purchase 
Assistant Superintendent Coito presented the CDW-G quote to purchase an additional 3,00 
Chromebooks through The Emergency Connectivity Fund. The Emergency Connectivity Fund is a 
$7.17 billion program that will help schools and libraries provide the tools and services 
communities need for students without technology access at home. During the pandemic, 
Santa Cruz City Schools distributed over 3,000 Chromebooks for distance learning to all ten 
school sites due to students not having an adequate device at home. The Emergency 
Connectivity Fund program will serve all ten school sites for students with unmet technology 
needs at home to help bridge the homework gap. A Billed Entity Applicant Reimbursement 
form will be submitted for reimbursement. The reimbursement timeline from the state is 
between 4-8 weeks.  


  MSP (Coonerty/Owen) 6-0, the Board of Education approved CDW-G Quote: Chromebook  
  Purchase. 
 
8.5.1.3. Staff Report: Local Control Accountability Plan Update: Multi-Tiered Systems of Support 


School Climate & Culture 
Assistant Superintendent Coito introduced the School Climate and Culture Update. Multi-Tiered 
Systems of Support is an integrated, comprehensive framework that aligns academic, 
behavioral, and social-emotional learning in a fully integrated system of support for the benefit 
of all students. Because of the pandemic and its impact, Santa Cruz City Schools began the 21-
22 school year with a “Restorative Restart” and a focus on enhanced social emotional support. 
The 20-21 Local Control Accountability Student Survey results as well as the Student Social 
Emotional Health Survey results showed that students were feeling less connected and engaged 
with school. The work of district Social Workers and Social Emotional Counselors has been 
profoundly impactful during the Restorative Restart. Soledad Hess, Social-Emotional Counselor 
from Mission Hill Middle School, and Janine Ramirez, Social-Emotional Counselor from Gault 
Elementary, shared the work being done at their respective school sites. Additionally, district 
social workers Kimberly Prohaska and Nereida Robles shared the work of the social workers and 
social work interns across the school sites. Trustees asked questions and had discussion. This 
report was informational in nature and no action was taken by the Board.  


 
8.5.2.1. Staff Report: Wellness Committee Report 


Director of Food Services Amy Hedrick-Farr presented the Wellness Committee Annual Report. 
Director Hedrick-Farr provided an overview of the committee’s work this year and plans to 
bring forward a revised policy including student social emotional health and wellness to the 
Board for possible action in April. The current District Wellness Policy was created in 2013 
through a robust committee including students, parents, teachers, administrators, and 
community.  This policy was one of the first in the state as well as the nation that included a 
definition of local purchasing, the elimination of unhealthy ingredients, marketing and 
advertising restrictions, and the incorporation requirements for physical activity. SCCS’s policy 
became one of the recommended templates for the State of California. This year, the Santa 
Cruz City Schools Wellness Committee is leading the way and will be one of the first districts 
with the Wellness Committee’s recommendations to include the Whole Child Model in their 
planning and policy development. Trustees asked questions and had discussion. This report was 
informational in nature and no action was taken by the Board.  
 


8.5.2.2. Staff Report: Bond Budget Update 


20/329







Director of Facilities Miller and Assistant Superintendent Monreal presented the Bond Budget 
Update. Each quarter staff presents an update on Bond expenditures and the projected budget 
for the fiscal year.  This report reflects Bond expenditures through February 28, 2022.  Trustees 
asked questions and had discussion. This report was informational in nature and no action was 
taken by the Board. 
 


8.5.2.3. New Business: AB1200 for Tentative Agreement with Meet & Confer Groups 
Assistant Superintendent Monreal reported that the AB1200 Disclosure of Costs for the 
proposed agreement for 2021-22 will provide a 2.75% increase on the Certificated 
Management, Classified Management, Cabinet including Superintendent, and Confidential 
salary schedules, starting July 1, 2021. This 2.75% is in addition to the 2.0% negotiated 
previously for the 2021-22 salary schedule.  
 
MSP(Ranii/Owen) 5-1-0, the Board of Education approved AB1200 for Tentative Agreement 
with Meet & Confer Groups. 
 


8.5.3.1. New Business: SCCCE 2021-22 Sunshine Articles 
Assistant Superintendent Parks presented the SCCCE’s Sunshine Articles. The Santa Cruz Council 
of Classified Employees contract proposals are being submitted for sunshining. This is in 
accordance with the Employees Relations Act for public notice of contract proposals before 
official negotiations may begin. 


 
MSP(Vestal/Coonerty) 6-0, the Board of Education approved the SCCCE 2021-22 Sunshine 
Articles. 


 
8.5.3.2. New Business: Resolution 24-21-22: Staffing Flexibility Measures 


Assistant Superintendent Parks presented Resolution 24-21-22: Staffing Flexibility Measures. In 
accordance with Executive Order N-3-22, Resolution 24-21-22 authorizes temporary flexibilities 
to support the District in maintaining in-person services for students, despite staffing shortages 
caused by the Omicron-drive rise in COVID-19 cases. 
 
MSP(Coonerty/Owen) 6-0, the Board of Education approved Resolution 24-21-22: Staffing 
Flexibility Measures 


 
8.5.3.3. New Business: Resolution 25-21-22: Certificated Reduction of Particular Kinds of Service 


Assistant Superintendent Parks brought forth Resolution 25-21-22 to reduce or discontinue 
particular kinds of service for the 2022-23 school year. Ms. Parks reminded the Board that these 
are preliminary layoffs that will not be finalized until later this spring. Ms. Parks recommended 
approval of Resolution 25-21-22: Certificated Reduction of Particular Kinds of Service. 
 
MSP(Vestal/Owen) 5-1, the Board of Education approved Resolution 25-21-22: Certificated of 
Particular Kinds of Service. 


 
 
8.5.3.4. New Business: Resolution 27-21-22: NonReelect of Probationary Certificated Employees 


21/329







Assistant Superintendent Parks presented Resolution 27-21-22. Pursuant to Education Code 
44929.21, on or before March 15th of a probationary certificated employee’s second complete 
consecutive school year of service, the Superintendent or designee must notify the employee of 
the Board’s decision to not re-elect the employee for the 2022-2023 school year. Trustee 
Threet motioned to take a separate vote for each of the employees listed on the resolution. 
Trustee Ranii seconded the motion. 
 
MSP(Three/Ranii) 5-1, the Board of Education approved the motion to take a separate vote for 
each of the employees listed on the resolution. 
 
MSP(Ranii/Vestal) 5-1, the Board of Education voted to accept the District’s recommendation 
and not re-elect Employees #1320 
 
MSP(Ranii/Vestal) 6-0, the Board of Education voted to accept the District’s recommendation 
and not re-elect Employees #4981 


 
8.5.4.1. Board Policies: First and/or Final Reading for CSBA Revisions and Updates 


Policies are submitted through the GAMUT online board policy book updating process, which 
uses CSBA recommendation for review and change approximately six times per year in 
participating districts. These recommendations reflect recent changes in education code and/or 
case law. The policies have been reviewed by staff to ensure that any required customization 
for Santa Cruz City Schools has been included.  
 
Trustee Threet motioned to bring CSBA Policy Revision & Updates for a second reading. Trustee 
Owen seconded the motion. 
 
MSP(Threet/Owen) 6-0, the Board of Education approved the motion to bring the board 
policies back for a second reading. 


 
8.5.4.2. New Business: Resolution 28-21-22: AB 361 


Superintendent Munro presented Resolution 28-21-22. Pursuant to AB 361 and Government 
Code section 54953, school boards may authorize the use of remote teleconference if meeting 
in person would present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees. Due to the 
declining COVID cases in both Santa Cruz City Schools and Santa Cruz County, Superintendent 
Munro recommended transitioning to hybrid Board meetings. Trustee Threet motioned to 
accept Superintendent Munro’s recommendation, so long as data shows improved case rates 
and suggested the Board resume in person meetings at the next Board Meeting, while still 
providing a Zoom option for those who wish to attend virtually. Trustee Coonerty seconded the 
motion.  


 
MSP(Threet/Coonerty) 6-0, the Board of Education voted to return to in person Board Meetings 
while still maintaining a Zoom option for community members who wish to attend virtually. 


   
8.5.4.3. Potential Items for Futures Agenda 


None. 
 
9. Adjournment of Meeting 


22/329







As there was no further business to come before the Board of Education, Board President Tracy-Proulx 
adjourned this Regular Meeting at 9:08 p.m. 
 
Board Meeting Schedule Information  
1. The Regular Meeting on March 9, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 


be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
2. The Regular Meeting on March 23, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 


be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
3. The Regular Meeting on April 13, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
4. The Study Session on April 27, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
5. The Regular Meeting on May 4, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
6. The Study Session on May 25, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
7. The Regular Meeting on June 1, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
8. The Regular Meeting on June 8, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
9. The Regular Meeting on June 15, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
 
*For more details about this meeting, please visit our district website and listen to the meeting recording: 
http://sccs.net/board_of_education 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent     Deb Tracy-Proulx, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools     Board of Education 


23/329







MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 
MARCH 23, 2022 


 
Convene Closed Session 
Board President Tracy-Proulx called this Closed Session Meeting to order at 5:05 p.m.  
 
Public Comments for Closed Session Agenda Items   
None. 
 
Convene Open Session 
Board President Tracy-Proulx called this Regular Meeting Open Session to order at 6:32 p.m. 
 
Attendance at Meeting 
Sheila Coonerty  John Owen   Cindy Ranii  
Jeremy Shonick  Deb Tracy-Proulx  Claudia Vestal  
 
Student Board Representative Destiny Silva 
Student Board Representative Laura Wang 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent 
Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
Members of the Audience 
 
Absent: Board Representative Patricia Threet 
 
Welcome and Format 
Board President Tracy-Proulx welcomed those in attendance and explained the format used for this Regular 
Meeting of the Board of Education.   
 
3.2. Agenda Changes, Additions, or Deletions & Announcements 
Superintendent Munro shared that the Bond Oversight committee report was re-uploaded to include the 
signatures of all the committee members. Additionally, a typo was corrected on item 8.3.10. Leach Group: 
Change Order 1: Westlake Elementary School New Switch Gear Inspections. 
 


PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
None. 
 
 
 


SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
 


24/329







Superintendent’s Report 
Superintendent Munro shared that per new CDPH Guidance. Effective March 12, masking is now optional in 
schools, although still strongly recommended. Many students and staff continue to mask and testing and 
vaccines are still available. CDPH also released new quarantine requirements for students that differ from 
CALOSHA. Vaccine clinics will be available on three site campuses in April and May. A review of data from the 
last 14 days shows that COVID cases continue to decline in the county. The Latino Role Models conference was 
held virtually on March 12. Principals Casey O’Brien and Michelle Poirier shared their work on grading 
practices at the recent S5C meeting. Superintendent Munro attended the Your Future is Our Business 
luncheon with Trustees Owen and Vestal. The Leadership Professional Learning Community continues to meet 
with teacher leaders, and recently have been discussing leadership and equity. Elementary Principals are 
working on site plans and Cabinet is meeting to plan to next school year. Both the Budget Ad Hoc and Budget 
Advisory Committee met to review the Second Interim Report. The transportation team continues work to add 
more electric buses to the District fleet. Superintendent Munro, Assistant Superintendent Monreal, and Chief 
of Communication Rolens are meeting with parent groups and site staff to review budget and bond updates. 
Superintendent Munro attended a meeting with Elementary parent leaders to discuss campus access on 
weekends. She also attended a meeting with Senator Laird to continue advocacy for districts for TK funding.  
 
Student’s Report 
Student Board Representative Destiny Silva shared that Harbor High had a successful Spring Rally and Spring 
Formal. NAMI visited campus to give a presentation on mental health awareness and provided resources for 
individuals and loved ones. Harbor has an upcoming movie night fundraiser. All funds will support the IB film 
class to attend next year’s Clash of the Titians competition. 
 
Student Board Representative Laura Wang shared that Santa Cruz High has entered the final quarter of the 
school year. The student body is excited for prom, which will be in San Francisco, and tickets have sold out. 
Students are also looking forward to spring break, as they are ending a series of testing including CAASPP 
testing and quarter three finals.  This Friday, Santa Cruz High is hosting a “No Hate” rally, which will include 
anti-bullying messages accompanied by BMX biking tricks. 
 


BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS 
 


Board Members’ Reports 
Trustee Coonerty attended the City/Schools committee meeting. This committee continues to work on ways 
to increase its partnership and increase the activities available to students. 
 
Vice President Owen thanked Assistant Superintendent Monreal for his work to report to  the Budget Ad Hoc 
committee. Mr. Owen attended the Your Future is Our Business luncheon and shared it was inspiring to see 
the program that is being built and thanked the organization. 
 
Trustee Ranii also attended the City/School meeting with Trustee Coonerty and President Tracy-Proulx. She 
shared that as part of Measure A being approved in Santa Cruz, the city will be forming a community advisory 
panel to advise on the Children’s Fund money. 
 
Trustee Vestal attended the Delta High School Board Meeting, where a student presented a community 
awareness project on the cost of housing in Santa Cruz County. Delta approved their Second Interim report 
and their A-G Improvement Grant. Trustee Vestal also attended the Your Future is Our Business Luncheon and 


25/329







was very impressed with the event. Next month, the Wellness Committee with present a new policy to the 
Board for approval. 
 
Trustee Shonick did not have a report to share. 
 
Board President’s Report 
Board President Tracy-Proulx shared her appreciation for the City/Schools meeting. President Tracy-Proulx 
also acknowledged that tonight is the Board’s first hybrid meeting and shared her gratitude that meetings in 
person can happen once again, while still accommodating those who wish to participate remotely. 
 


APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
None. 
 


GENERAL PUBLIC BUSINESS 
Consent Agenda 
8.1.1.1. Alternative Family Education Overnight Field Trip – Oregon Shakespeare Festival, 8.1.2.1. Purchase 
Orders, Bids, & Quotes, 8.1.2.2. Warrant Register, 8.1.2.3. Budget Transfers, 8.1.2.4. Disposition of Surplus 
Property, 8.1.3.1. Personnel Actions—Certificated, 8.1.3.2. Personnel Actions—Classified, 8.1.3.3. Personnel 
Commission Annual Report, 8.2.1.1. Resolution 29-21-22: Transition Partnership Program Contract Renewal, 
8.2.2.1. License Agreement: Spring Break Camp, 8.2.2.2. License Renewal: Zoom, 8.2.2.3. Contract: Pictures 
with Class by Barksdale, 8.2.2.4. Resolution 30-21-22: Authorizing Participation in the Rural School Bus Pilot 
Project, 8.2.2.5. Shared School Bus Driver: Trainer Services Agreement, 8.2.2.6. Shared Fleet Technician 
Services Agreement, 8.3.1 Abacherli Fence: Proposal: Santa Cruz High School, 8.3.2. American Modular 
Systems: Change Order 2: Gault Elementary School Modular Classroom Building, 8.3.3.  Cal West Fence Inc.: 
Contract: Soquel High School Security Fencing, 8.3.4. CDW-G: Quote: Interactive Touch Panels, 8.3.5. Central 
Electric: Proposal: Branciforte Small Schools Clock Speaker Cabling, 8.3.6. Geo H Wilson: Proposal: Westlake 
Elementary School Sewer Line Repairs, 8.3.7. Ifland Survey: Proposal: Branciforte Small Schools, 8.3.8. Kent 
Construction: Contract: Soquel High School Fitness Center Modernization Site Work, 8.3.9. Kent Construction: 
Contract: Transportation Yard New Office Building Site Work, 8.3.10. Leach Group: Change Order 1: Westlake 
Elementary School New Switch Gear Inspections, 8.3.11. Leach Group: Change Order 2: Santa Cruz High School 
New Switch Gear Inspections, 8.3.12. PSR Electric: Proposal: Santa Cruz High School Motorized Gate, 8.3.13. 
Robert A Bothman Construction: Proposal: Mission Hill Middle School Asphalt Repairs 
 
Trustee Coonerty motioned to approve the consent agenda. Trustee Vestal seconded the motion. 
 
The motion was passed by the following roll call vote: 
Roll Call Vote:  
Coonerty – Yes Owen – Yes  Ranii – Yes 
Shonick – Yes  Threet – Absent Tracy-Proulx – Yes  Vestal – Yes 
 
Closed Session Items 
Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session 
Vice President Owen reported the following actions during closed session: 
1. Ms. Parks shared information with the Board on Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, 


Retirements, Resignations & Appointments. 
2. Ms. Parks did not have information to share regarding Public Employee 


Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaints.  


26/329







3. The board heard updates from legal counsel on an existing litigation case. 
 


ITEMS TO BE TRANSACTED AND/OR DISCUSSED 
 
8.5.1.1. New Business: Bond Oversight Committee Report 


Assistant Superintendent Monreal presented the Bond Oversight Committee Report on behalf 
of the committee. The Bond Oversight Committee met on three occasions: September 9, 2021, 
January 20, 2022, and March 8, 2022. Based upon review of audit reports, materials provided, 
and meeting discussions, the Bond Oversight Committee reported the following: the 2020-21 
year to date expenditures made with Measure A funds totaling $48,198,338, and Measure B 
funds totaling $21,708,887, are aligned with the language as set forth in the ballot measures.  
 
MSP(Coonerty/Ranii) 6-0, the Board of Education approved the Bond Oversight Committee 
Annual Report. 
 


8.5.2.1.  Staff Report: Local Control Accountability Plan Update: Multi-Tiered Systems of Support: 
Academic Supports 
Curriculum and Instruction Directors Shannon Calden and Julia Hodges provided an update on 
the academic supports available at school sites. Response to Intervention is part of the Multi-
Tiered Systems of Support framework that focuses on providing a guaranteed curriculum for all 
students and tiered academic support when needed. There are three tiers in the Response to 
Intervention system.  As a student progresses through the tiers, there is an increase in the 
focus, intensity and specificity of the instruction that the student receives. Response to 
Intervention Coordinators from each grade span shared on site practices and student reading 
and math data that highlighted student growth. Teacher presenters included Jennifer Jaffe, 
Westlake Elementary School, Mari Cohen, Bay View Elementary, Molly O’Neill, Branciforte 
Middle School, and Sara Rominger, Soquel High School. Trustees asked questions and had 
discussion. This report was informational in nature and no action was taken by the Board at this 
time. 
 
Public Comment: GSCFT President Casey Carlson commended the teachers and Board for the 
growth that students have made in the last year, while still dealing with the ramifications of the 
COVID pandemic. 


 
8.5.2.2. Staff Report: Local Control Accountability Plan Update: Assessment Systems Update 


Curriculum and Instruction Directors Shannon Calden and Julia Hodges provided an update on 
the District Assessment Systems. Despite an academic year greatly impacted by the pandemic, 
staff have maintained a focus on Ensuring Excellence and Equity, which includes the 
implementation of Curriculum and Assessments teams at each grade span. The 2021-22 
districtwide goal for these teams is to establish priority standards for each grade level in their 
content area focus, unwrap the priority standards, and create four common formative 
assessments to be implemented districtwide. Directors Calden and Hodges shared the 
challenges, accomplishments, and next steps for districtwide curriculum and assessment work. 
Trustees asked questions and had discussion. This report was informational in nature and no 
action was taken by the Board at this time. 


 
8.5.2.3. New Business: A-G Improvement Grant 


Assistant Superintendent Coito presented the A-G Improvement Grant. The A-G Completion 


27/329







Improvement Grant is intended to help districts increase the number of high school students 
who graduate with A-G eligibility. Funds must be used towards activities that directly support 
pupil access to, and successful completion of, the A-G course requirements. All students in 
Santa Cruz City Schools have access to enroll in A-G courses. Nearly every high school class 
fulfills an A-G requirement, with the rare exception of some elective courses. The district’s 
opportunities for improvement lie in increasing the number of students passing these A-G 
courses with a grade of C or higher. The funds will be used waive Advanced Placement and 
International Baccalaureate test fees for unduplicated students, removing economic barriers, 
provide support and tutoring for unduplicated students in A-G courses, conduct A-G Transcript 
Audits to identify and respond to patterns of students' successes and challenges to remove 
barriers to A-G completion, and provide professional development including equitable grading 
practices and Tier I interventions to best support unduplicated students in accessing curriculum 
and passing A-G courses and teacher AP instruction certification. 
 
MSP(Coonerty/Owen) 6-0, the Board of Education approved the A-G Improvement Grant. 


 
8.5.3.1. New Business: Second Interim Report 


Assistant Superintendent Monreal presented the Second Interim Report for the period ending 
on January 31, 2022. The Board receives three statutorily mandated reports of the financial 
status of the District during the year. The Second Interim Fiscal Status Report for the period 
ending on January 31, 2022, provided a comprehensive view of the activity which occurred 
from July 1, 2021 to January 31, 2022, highlighting adjustments to the 2021-2022 First Interim 
Budget. The report also included information from the Governor’s budget workshop in January 
2022 and a Multi-Year Projection. Assistant Superintendent Monreal recommended approval of 
a positive certification for the Second Interim Report. Trustees asked questions and had 
discussion. 
 
MSP(Coonerty/Vestal) 6-0, the Board of Education accepted the Second Interim Report with 
Positive Certification. 


 
8.5.5.1. Board Policies: Second and/or Final Reading for CSBA Revisions and Updates 


Policies are submitted through the GAMUT online board policy book updating process, which 
uses CSBA recommendation for review and change approximately six times per year in 
participating districts. These recommendations reflect recent changes in education code and/or 
case law. The policies have been reviewed by staff to ensure that any required customization 
for Santa Cruz City Schools has been included.  
 
Trustee Ranii motioned to approve the CSBA Policy Revision & Updates. Trustee Coonerty 
seconded the motion. 
 
MSP(Ranii/Coonerty) 6-0, the Board of Education approved the CSBA Policy Revision & Updates. 


 
8.5.5.2. Potential Items for Futures Agenda 


Trustee Shonick requested the Board look at the Redevelopment Agency dollars at the Budget 
Study Session. 


 


28/329







9. Adjournment of Meeting 
As there was no further business to come before the Board of Education, Board President Tracy-Proulx 
adjourned this Regular Meeting at 8:29 p.m. 
 
Board Meeting Schedule Information  
1. The Regular Meeting on March 23, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 


be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
2. The Regular Meeting on April 13, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
3. The Study Session on April 27, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
4. The Regular Meeting on May 4, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
5. The Study Session on May 25, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
6. The Regular Meeting on June 1, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
7. The Regular Meeting on June 8, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
8. The Regular Meeting on June 15, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
 
*For more details about this meeting, please visit our district website and listen to the meeting recording: 
http://sccs.net/board_of_education 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent     Deb Tracy-Proulx, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools     Board of Education 


29/329







                                                                                                                                  AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.1.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 


 


AGENDA ITEM:         Community Advisory Committee Representative 


  


MEETING DATE:       May 4, 2022 


 


FROM:                       Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 


 


THROUGH:                Kris Munro, Superintendent 


 


RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the following parent for membership in the Community Advisory Committee for the 
remainder of the 2021-22, and the 2022-23 and 2023-24 school years. 
  


Parent Name: Amanda Packer 


  


BACKGROUND: 
The Community Advisory Committee serves as an advisory body to the North Santa Cruz County 
Special Education Local Planning Area Governance Council and the Special Education Local 
Planning Area Director.  Each district in the Special Education Local Planning Area has parent 
representatives on the Community Advisory Committee.  Santa Cruz City Schools has two 
parent representatives. Membership on the Community Advisory Committee is for two 
consecutive school years. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 


 


#6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


  


  


Prepared by Stacy O’Farrell, Director of Special Education 


  


 


30/329







                                                                                                                                  AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.1.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Out of State Conference Request  
      
MEETING DATE:  May 4, 2022 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve an out of state conference to Growing School Gardens Summit in Denver, CO for the 
Gault Life Lab Instructor. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Growing School Gardens Summit is a national event that focuses on promoting and growing the 
school garden movement. The summit will unite educators and leaders to share innovations, 
and the conference itself is centered around the values of justice, access, equity, diversity, and 
inclusion. It will explore how instructors can incorporate these values into their work with their 
students. In addition, the summit will focus on how school garden practitioners can best serve 
all their diverse student population.   
 
The Gault Life Lab Instructor was awarded a scholarship to this event that covers the 
conference fees as well as the hotel stay. The District will only be responsible for covering 
airfare to the conference. The Gault Life Lab teacher will be able to share the information 
learned with other district Life Lab Instructors, which includes resources, presentations, and 
lesson planning development.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$316 for airfare - Title IV (Restricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching.  
 


31/329







32/329







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Purchase Orders, Bids and Quotes  
 
MEETING DATE:  May 4, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:     Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the purchase orders, quotes, bids and proposals from 03/28/2022 through 
04/22/2022. 


 
BACKGROUND: 
A detailed report is attached, listing purchase orders, quotes and bids that require Board 
approval prior to release to vendors or ratification within 60 days as allowed by Education 
Code 17605. Also included for pre-approval are 2021-22 purchase orders which will be entered 
before the next regular Board meeting for Facility Services, Transportation, Food Services, and 
Central Purchasing for routine supplies and services. 
 
The following definitions are provided to clarify the differences between purchase orders, 
quotes and bids: 
 
Purchase Orders: 
All purchases shall be made by formal contract or purchase order or shall be accompanied by a 
receipt. The Superintendent or designee may create a "blanket" or "open" purchase order 
system for the purchase of minor items as needed from a vendor.  
 
Quotes: 
For the purchase of materials and supplies between $15,000 and $60,000 more than one quote 
is required and may be verbal or written. When purchases will be $15,000 to $99,100 for 
contracted work other than Public Works Projects and $60,000 to $99,100 for materials and 
supplies, several vendors are contacted for written quotes/proposals. This process, though not 
as rigorous as a bid, ensures that the District has involved more than one vendor and will 
secure a competitive price.  
   
Bids/RFP: 
A formal process including advertising to notify prospective bidders, distribution of written 
specification regarding the work or materials, and compliance with legal guidelines for bidding, 
must be followed for contracted work other than CUPCCAA Public Works Projects projected to 
cost $99,100 and over, or for materials and supplies in the sum of $99,100 or over unless a 
Cooperative Purchasing Agreement is being utilized under PCC 20118. Under CUPCCAA 
contracts may be awarded up to $60,000 without additional quotes. Informal bidding 


33/329







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.1. 


procedures are followed for Public Works projects from $60,000 to $200,000 and a formal bid 
process occurs for Public Works projects over $200,000 (PCC 20117(B), 20651(B). Bids are 
solicited from a wide pool of prospective vendors, thus assuring that when the award is made 
to the lowest responsible bidder and that the District receives the best price available. 
   
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


34/329







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 03/28/2022 - 04/22/2022


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


BPO22-00015 150.00 TRNHMiddle School Supplies Books 01 SE:PROJECT WORKAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00065 7,000.00 HHSOpen PO-League Dues 01 Measure TSC COAST ATHLETHIC 


PO22-00070 8,008.50 HHSOpen PO for Football Reconditioning 01 NO REPORTING RERIDDELL ALL AMERICA


PO22-00074 32,000.00 TRANOpen PO for Bus Repairs/Service 01 TRANSPORT:HOMEDIESELWORKS


PO22-00075 18,000.00 TRANOpen PO for Bus Repairs/Service 01 TRANSPORT:SPECIDIESELWORKS


PO22-00596 2,310.62 HHSOpen PO for Art Supplies 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDISAN LORENZO LUMBER 


PO22-00666 11,000.00 TRANParent Mileage Reimbursement 01 TRANSPORT:SPECIKATIE EICHOLZ


PO22-01083 1,525.00 HHSOpen PO for Instrument Repairs 01 Measure TGRAY'S MUSICAL INST


PO22-02012 10,000.00 SPEDCSA: MANDATED IEP 


PSYCHO-EDUCATIONAL 


ASSESSMENTS


01 Sped Learn RecLISA DUPONT


PO22-02118 209.00 MHMSopen order for woodshop 


supplies-Wells


01 DONATIONSHOME DEPOT INC


PO22-02121 206.77 HHSLibrary Supplies 01 NO REPORTING RETHE LIBRARY STORE I


PO22-02137 502,748.75 M&ODW TOUCH PANELS 21 Bond A SecondarCDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO22-02139 390,870.00 M&O*SQ FITNESS MOD SITE WORK 21 Bond A SecondarKENT CONSTRUCTION


PO22-02140 413,333.00 M&O*TRANSPORTATION BLDG SITE 


WORK


21 Bond A SecondarKENT CONSTRUCTION


PO22-02141 24,141.00 M&OSCH MOTORIZED GATE LOWER LOT 21 Bond A SecondarPSR ELECTRIC


PO22-02144 250.00 SCHSOPEN PO HEALTH SNACKS 01 DONATIONSAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02145 150,316.00 M&O*SQ NEW SECURITY FENCE 21 Bond A SecondarCAL WEST FENCE INC


PO22-02146 8,577.24 MHMSSPSA Title 1 Goal 3, Stat 17 binder 


sytem


01 BAS GNT LOW-INCPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-02147 8,965.58 GAELPortable TV for new presintations. 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDICDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO22-02148 237.82 HHSClassroom Supplies 01 Measure TAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02149 1,447.13 HHSClassroom Supplies 01 Measure TNASCO


PO22-02150 219.54 HHSClassroom Supplies 01 Measure TAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02151 1,334.88 HHSClassroom Supplies 01 Measure TFREE STYLE SALES CO


PO22-02153 435.50 BVELBooks for Library 01 DONATIONSTRIBAL EYE PRODUCTI


PO22-02154 3,800.00 MHMSBuses for Band & Choir Festival trip-


-CFP


01 DONATIONSSAN JOSE CHARTER IN


PO22-02155 655.45 M&OFlag Pole Winch 01 ONGOING & MAJORFLAGPOLES ETC


PO22-02156 150.00 MHMSOpen PO for Wells woodshop supplies 01 DONATIONSAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02157 2,075.75 MHMSSPSA Title 1, Goal 1 Strategy 9, ELD, 


AVID & WAVE


01 BAS GNT LOW-INCCDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO22-02158 527.26 GAELBooks for Library/Barbara Lawrance 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCBOOKSHOP SANTA CRUZ


PO22-02159 2,058.73 GAELAses Supplies 01 AFTER-SCHOOL EDAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02160 2,768.40 HHSClassroom Supplies 01 C. PERKINS CTE:AMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02161 1,418.16 HHSClassroom Supplies 01 C. PERKINS CTE:HENRY SCHEIN INC


PO22-02162 1,162.42 BMSMath Text books 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCFOLLETT SCHOOL SOLU


PO22-02163 304.28 BMSHealth Office Supplies 01 OTHER RESTRICTESCHOOL HEALTH SUPPL


PO22-02164 88.52 BMSGraduation Certificates 01 NO REPORTING REBAUDVILLE INC


PO22-02165 1,450.00 BMSOutdoor games for students 01 DONATIONSAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Apr 25 2022 10:46AM


Page 1 of 6


35/329







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 03/28/2022 - 04/22/2022


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO22-02166 2,000.00 MHMSOPEN PO for Said Library reading 


materials


01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02167 13,390.00 M&OHH KILN ROOM ABATEMENT 21 Bond A SecondarCALIFORNIA PREMIER 


PO22-02168 430.00 BMSCSA for Cardea Services 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCCARDEA SERVICES


PO22-02169 800.31 BMSBooks for PD-Grading for equity 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02170 584.33 SPEDDSM 5 MANUALS FOR 


PSYCHOLOGISTS


01 SE:STATE LOCALAMERICAN PSYCHIATRI


PO22-02171 100.00 DLELClassroom Books for J. Rodriguez 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02172 2,616.45 GAELLibrary books 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCJUNIOR LIBRARY GUIL


PO22-02173 191.56 HHSBookmarks 01 NO REPORTING REPPD MULTIMEDIA


PO22-02174 400.00 DLELOpen PO Palace for instructional 


supplies


01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-02175 798.25 HHSCounseling Supplies 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02176 360.47 HHSDrum Pads and Stands 01 Measure TAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02177 543.55 HHSArt Supplies 01 Measure TAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02178 7,400.00 M&OMOT- DLV TREE SERVICE 01 ONGOING & MAJORCOMMUNITY TREE SERV


PO22-02179 20,688.00 M&OB40SS TURF AND IRRIGATION 


REPLACEMENT


21 Bond A ElemK&D LANDSCAPING INC


PO22-02180 5,346.00 MHMSChoir and Band Festival Registration-


-CFP


01 DONATIONSFORUM MUSIC FESTIVA


PO22-02181 31,125.33 MHMSSPSA Title 1, Goal 1 Strategy 9, ELD, 


AVID & WAVE


01 BAS GNT LOW-INCCDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO22-02182 48,247.81 HHSChromebooks 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCCDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO22-02183 200.00 SCHSWOOD 01 Measure THARDWOODS SPECIALTY


PO22-02184 2,040.75 SCHSPREPAY REFS 01 Measure TMHB VOLLEYBALL CONS


PO22-02185 613.73 SCHSPARKING PASSES 01 OTHER RESTRICTERYDIN DECAL


PO22-02186 739.65 SCHSMICROPHONE 01 Measure TAV NOW INC


PO22-02187 600.00 BMSClassroom supplies- Carter, Fasse, 


Battles


01 SE:STATE LOCALAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02188 3,200.00 SCHSSOUND FOR GRAUDATION 01 NO REPORTING RETHOR AUDIO SOLUTION


PO22-02189 771.44 SCHSSCIENCE MATERIALS/SUPPLIES 01 NO REPORTING REFLINN SCIENTIFIC IN


PO22-02190 500.00 SCHSOPEN PO FOR GRADUATION 


MATERIALS


01 NO REPORTING REJOSTENS INC


PO22-02191 198.10 SCHSBOOK COVERS 01 OTHER RESTRICTETHE LIBRARY STORE I


PO22-02192 620.00 BMSAAA Supplies 01 Measure UADA BADMINTON & TEN


PO22-02193 783.57 BVELBand shirts 01 DONATIONSSC CUSTOM SCREEN PR


PO22-02194 3,732.83 HHSArt Supplies 01 Measure TCLAY PLANET


PO22-02195 283.20 SCHSBOOK LABELS/BARCODES 01 OTHER RESTRICTEMEDIA FLEX INC


PO22-02196 2,366.02 HHSArt Supplies 01 Measure TAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02197 2,990.00 SCHSCHAIR, STAGE RENTAL 01 NO REPORTING REALEXIS PARTY RENTAL


PO22-02198 2,996.93 SCHSCHOIR ATTIRE 01 Measure TSOUTHEASTERN PERFOR


PO22-02199 62.00 WLELClassroom Materials 01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-02200 729.28 HHSMusic 01 Measure TJW PEPPER & SON INC


PO22-02201 147.96 HHSLibrary Supplies 01 NO REPORTING REDEMCO INC


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Apr 25 2022 10:46AM


Page 2 of 6


36/329







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 03/28/2022 - 04/22/2022


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO22-02202 1,384.14 HHSCERAMIC SUPPLIES 01 Measure TCLAY PLANET


PO22-02203 8,035.07 GAELCharlene Oatey/Benchmark Education 


Com.


01 BAS GNT LOW-INCBENCHMARK EDUCATION


PO22-02204 5,525.76 SCHSCAMERAS.ETC 01 Measure TAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02205 2,910.99 GAELPBIS/EQUIPMENT 01 IPI GFAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02206 22.51 DLELDLV Graduation Certificates (Goal 1, 


Strategy 2)


01 DONATIONSPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-02207 3,332.86 GAELAmariah Hernandez/PBIS ASSEMBLY 


EQUI.


01 IPI GFAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02208 1,260.00 CURRHoly Cross School IXL PD 01 ESEA:TEACHER QUIXL LEARNING


PO22-02209 2,080.12 SCHSNOVELS 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCPERMA BOUND DIVISIO


PO22-02210 438.76 CURRHoly Cross School ipad 01 ESEA:STDNT SUPPAPPLE COMPUTER INC


PO22-02211 808.84 SCHSNOVELS 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02212 321.39 CURRPilot books for Harbor High ELD 


teachers


01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02213 62.58 CURRCardstock for Elem Sites 01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-02214 166.23 SUPTCabinet Books 01 NO REPORTING REMIRAVIA LLC


PO22-02215 156.22 EDSVSTORAGE CABINET 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02216 204.84 GAELADJUSTABLE TABLE/SAFETY ORDER 01 OTHER RESTRICTEVIRCO INC


PO22-02217 115.83 CURRProfessional dvelopment books for 


ELD TOSA


01 ESEA:ENGLISH LESAGE PUBLISHING


PO22-02218 500.00 CURRHoly Cross School SAVVAS PD 01 ESEA:TEACHER QUSAVVAS LEARNING COM


PO22-02219 46.67 CURRProfessional Development books for 


ELD TOSA


01 ESEA:ENGLISH LEAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02220 5,624.19 DLELDLV Portable Sound System (Goal, 4, 


Strategy 5)


01 NO REPORTING REAUDIO DYNAMIX INC


PO22-02221 18,729.13 BMSChromebooks 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCCDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO22-02222 3,210.00 HHSPREPAY CADA Conference 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCCADA/CASL


PO22-02223 207.58 GAELBusiness Cards for Principal/office 


Staff


01 NO REPORTING RECOMMUNITY PRINTERS 


PO22-02224 987.70 SQHSPHOTOGRAPHY SUPPLIES 01 Measure TB & H PHOTO


PO22-02225 195.00 SQHSMATH SUPPLIES 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02226 37.62 SQHSMAUS I Y II BOOK 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02227 50.00 SQHSCFP-GALE EBOOK SUBSCRIPTION 


12/31/21-12/30/22


01 NO REPORTING RECENGAGE LEARNING


PO22-02228 267.60 SQHSCAJAS DE CARTON: THE CIRCUIT 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCTEXTBOOK WAREHOUSE


PO22-02229 647.46 SQHS1984-SIGNET CLASSICS ORWELL 


BOOKS


01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCTEXTBOOK WAREHOUSE


PO22-02230 2,624.18 SQHSHOW TO READ LITERATURE LIKE A 


PROFESSOR


01 OTHER RESTRICTETEXTBOOK WAREHOUSE


PO22-02231 444.64 SQHSSCIENCE DEPT SUPPLIES 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02232 39.16 SQHSITEM ANALYSIS FOR TESTS (75/PK) 01 NO REPORTING RESCANTRON CORPORATIO


PO22-02233 1,960.74 SQHSMULTI CULTURAL GRADUATION 


STOLES


01 OTHER RESTRICTEACHIEVERS INC


PO22-02234 2,920.16 HHSColored Paper 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCOFFICE DEPOT


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Apr 25 2022 10:46AM


Page 3 of 6


37/329







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 03/28/2022 - 04/22/2022


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO22-02235 546.24 SQHSLUCIDA LG-GR1 GUITARRON SIX 


STRING


01 Measure TTHE MUSIC CENTER


PO22-02236 1,111.78 SQHSMARIACHI INSTRUMENTS 01 Measure TAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02237 876.68 HHSIB Books 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCFOLLETT CONTENT SOL


PO22-02238 8,324.26 SQHSCALCULATORS 01 DONATIONSEAI EDUCATION


PO22-02239 5,599.58 GAELInstructional supplies. 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02240 5,194.07 WLELScholastic Magazines 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCSCHOLASTIC MAGAZINE


PO22-02241 10,637.02 BSSLibrary books 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIBOOKSHOP SANTA CRUZ


PO22-02242 3,188.80 SQHSART BRUSHES, SKETCHBOOKS 01 Measure TLENZ ARTS


PO22-02243 86.96 BSSQuote G2063062.Library supplies 01 NO REPORTING REDEMCO INC


PO22-02244 282.41 BSSHandwriting paper.  SPSA goal 1, 


activity 6


01 LCFF SUPP FUNDILEARNING WITHOUT TE


PO22-02245 515.62 BSSLibrary supplies. SPSA goal 1, activity 6 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIDEMCO INC


PO22-02246 1,321.93 BSSBooks for assessment.  SPSA goal 1, 


activity 6.


01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIPIONEER VALLEY EDUC


PO22-02247 1,325.00 WLELMembership Renewal 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCMYSTERY SCIENCE INC


PO22-02248 2,816.14 SCHSMEDICAL SUPPLIES 01 NO REPORTING REPERFORMANCE HEALTH 


PO22-02249 491.00 WLELMaintenance Agreement Renewal 01 DONATIONSGENERAL BINDING COR


PO22-02250 3,800.00 WLELPE Equipment 01 DONATIONSAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02251 1,419.16 CURRReplacement Lens for Marco 


Lucadano


01 Measure TAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02252 504.44 WLELClassroom materials 01 DONATIONSLAKESHORE LEARNING 


PO22-02253 500.00 BMSAnnual Student Variety Variety 01 DONATIONSTHE RIO THEATRE


PO22-02254 1,000.00 M&OOPEN PO FOR TROUBLESHOOTING 


HEATING EQUIPMENT


01 ONGOING & MAJORAMS HEATING INC


PO22-02255 199.80 SCHSSCHOLASTIC 01 NO REPORTING RESCHOLASTIC MAGAZINE


PO22-02256 1,258.60 SCHSSCHOLASTIC MAGAZINE 01 NO REPORTING RESCHOLASTIC MAGAZINE


PO22-02257 4,766.24 STUSSecondary Homeless Supplies- 


Backpacks


01 BAS GNT LOW-INCAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02258 456.99 SCHSTOOLS 01 NO REPORTING RESNAP ON INDUSTRIAL


PO22-02259 1,199.62 WHSCTOOLS FOR AUTO SHOP 01 C. PERKINS CTE:SNAP ON INDUSTRIAL


PO22-02260 220.00 SCHSCFP-CONFERENCE 01 NO REPORTING REUNIVERSITY CORPORAT


PO22-02261 180.00 WLELRTI supplies 01 DONATIONSPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-02262 1,500.00 SCHSOPEN PO BOOK 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02263 300.00 CURRMBAMP Summer Institute 01 ESEA:STDNT SUPPUC REGENTS - CAREER


PO22-02264 3,824.00 BVELTEXTBOOKS (Quote: 21420) 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCBENCHMARK EDUCATION


PO22-02265 1,411.48 STUSElementary Homeless Supplies 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02266 1,786.11 WLELPrinting Workbooks 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCLEARNING WITHOUT TE


PO22-02267 1,108.89 SCHSCHOIR ATTIRE 01 Measure TCATTOS GRAPHICS INC


PO22-02268 74.51 CURRAllowance Game for Elementary 


Summer School


01 ELO ESSERIII LLLAKESHORE LEARNING 


PO22-02269 10,490.40 BVELConsumables & Intervention books 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCBENCHMARK EDUCATION


PO22-02270 5,422.08 SCHSNOVELS 01 NO REPORTING REPERMA BOUND DIVISIO


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Apr 25 2022 10:46AM


Page 4 of 6


38/329







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 03/28/2022 - 04/22/2022


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO22-02271 9,457.81 BVELWorkbooks (Quote: 00199383) 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCGREAT MINDS LLC


PO22-02272 10,890.36 WLELEureka Math Workbooks 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCGREAT MINDS LLC


PO22-02273 221.65 WLELPBIS Supplies 01 IPI GFSOUL SHOPPE PROGRAM


PO22-02274 190.00 PERCPedx Flyer distribution 01 NO REPORTING REPEDX COURIER & CARG


PO22-02275 28,875.00 CURRAVID Summer Institute Conference 01 ESSER III ARPAVID CENTER


PO22-02276 17,432.90 M&OSQH- BLD 300 THERMOSTATS 01 ONGOING & MAJORACCO-WILSON INC DBA


PO22-02277 983.86 HHSComputer Tower 01 NO REPORTING RECDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO22-02278 4,543.98 GAELGreat Minds-Eureka Math 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCGREAT MINDS LLC


PO22-02279 670.88 CURRSupplies for Elementary Summer 


School


01 ELO ESSERIII LLAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02280 1,786.57 GAELLearning Without Tears. 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCLEARNING WITHOUT TE


PO22-02281 3,200.00 GAELCFP-CSA for GLAD Professional 


Development.


01 BAS GNT LOW-INCBE GLAD LLC


PO22-02282 1,485.20 GAELBenchmark order 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCBENCHMARK EDUCATION


PO22-02283 213.04 HHSGlazes 01 Measure TPHOENIX CERAMICS SU


PO22-02284 130.00 HHSArt Supplies 01 Measure TAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02285 496.87 HHSCFP - Blood Pressure Cuffs 01 NO REPORTING REHENRY SCHEIN INC


PO22-02286 2,379.04 BVELBenchmark Consumables 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCBENCHMARK EDUCATION


PO22-02287 5,506.20 HHSPREPAY Prom Room Rental 01 NO REPORTING REBARINGS HOTEL OPPOR


PO22-02288 79.99 SPEDMINI GRANT -LAURIE GIBSON - OT 01 OTHER RESTRICTEEXPLORING HAND THER


PO22-02289 213.96 SQHSSCIENCE LAB NOTEBOOKS 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02290 1,427.36 SQHSBOOKS - ROMEO AND JULIET 01 OTHER RESTRICTETEXTBOOK WAREHOUSE


PO22-02291 250.00 SUPTMay Budget Workshop Registration 01 NO REPORTING RESCHOOL SERVICES OF 


PO22-02292 904.59 HHSHeadphones 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCCDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO22-02293 2,505.15 BSSScience lab supplies. SPSA goal 1, 


activity 3.


01 LCFF SUPP FUNDINASCO


PO22-02294 2,175.30 BSSStudent cubbies. SPSA goal 3, activity 


1.


01 LCFF SUPP FUNDISCHOOL OUTFITTERS


PO22-02295 995.40 SCHSPE BALLS 01 NO REPORTING REBSN SPORTS LLC


PO22-02296 491.63 WLELLanyards 01 DONATIONSTHE PRINT GALLERY


PO22-02297 650.00 SPEDSO'FARRELL CONFERFENCE ACSA 


LEADERSHIP


01 SE:STATE LOCALACSA


PO22-02298 101.54 HHSCups for Graduation 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02299 250.00 HRWORKSHOP/MAY REVISION FOR 


MOLLY PARKS


01 NO REPORTING RESCHOOL SERVICES OF 


PO22-02300 850.00 SQHSMACHINERY REPAIR 01 Measure TMICHAEL J REIS


PO22-02301 500.00 SQHSOPEN ORDER FOR TOOL REPAIR 01 Measure TMAKITA USA INC


PO22-02302 229.26 HHSCard Readers 01 Measure TAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02303 3,279.36 M&OSQH GAS REGULATOR 


REPLACEMENT


21 Bond A SecondarMBS ENGINEERING INC


PO22-02304 20,870.00 M&OSCH SECURITY FENCING 21 Bond A SecondarA & C CONSTRUCTION


PO22-02305 448,000.00 M&O*MAINTENANCE YARD PAVING 21 Bond A SecondarMONTEREY PENINSULA 


PO22-02306 7,107,224.00 M&O*SCH C & D MODERNIZATION 21 Bond A SecondarCRW INDUSTRIES INC


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Apr 25 2022 10:46AM


Page 5 of 6


39/329







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 03/28/2022 - 04/22/2022


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO22-02307 3,875.00 MHMSMH-Replacement of plaster 01 ONGOING & MAJORCALIFORNIA PREMIER 


PO22-02308 2,524.20 SCHSGAS ANALYZER 01 C. PERKINS CTE:SNAP ON INDUSTRIAL


PO22-02309 4,205.85 HHSPhoto Class Supplies 01 Measure TB & H PHOTO


PO22-02310 136.18 SQHSFORGE THERMOCOUPLE REPAIR 01 Measure TJOHNSON GAS APPLIAN


PO22-02311 440.39 SCHSCTE-GRAPHIC ARTS-SUPPLIES AND 


MATERAILS


01 C. PERKINS CTE:AMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02312 550.00 SQHSOPEN ORDER DIAMOND TOOL BITS 01 C. PERKINS CTE:SANTA CRUZ SAW & TO


PO22-02313 850.00 SCHSPREPAY VOLLEYBALL REF FEES 01 Measure TMHB VOLLEYBALL CONS


PO22-02314 6,250.00 FINLEVEL 1 DEVELOPER FEE 


JUSTIFICATION STUDY


25 OTHER RESTRICTESCHOOLWORKS INC


PO22-02315 127.72 BMSBooks 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCBOOKSHOP SANTA CRUZ


PO22-02316 2,300.00 BMSBus for Band 01 DONATIONSLUX BUS AMERICA


PO22-02317 794.58 BMSBooks 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCJUNIOR LIBRARY GUIL


PO22-02318 17,105.27 BVELLiteracy Footprint Reader Books 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCPIONEER VALLEY EDUC


PO22-02319 15,114.73 HHSStage 01 DONATIONSSTAGEDROP LLC


PO22-02320 13,710.32 DLELGreat Minds- Eureka Math 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCGREAT MINDS LLC


PO22-02321 6,183.11 DLELDLV Benchmark 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCBENCHMARK EDUCATION


PO22-02322 972.00 HHSCFP - Adult CPR Certification 01 NO REPORTING REAMERICAN RED CROSS


PO22-02323 952.00 HHSGraduation Stage Rental 01 NO REPORTING REALEXIS PARTY RENTAL


PO22-02324 765.00 HHSGraduation Chairs Rental 01 NO REPORTING REM & M PARTY RENTALS


PO22-02325 450.00 TRANCFP - Exhaust Service 01 TRANSPORT:HOMETFR MOTOR SPORTS


PO22-02326 52.00 BMSNovels in Spanish for Newcomers 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02327 2,997.27 M&OSQHS POOL CL SOLUTION PUMP 01 OTHER RESTRICTEKNORR SYSTEMS


PO22-02328 2,998.03 M&OHH  POOL CL SOLUTION PUMP 01 OTHER RESTRICTEKNORR SYSTEMS


Total 9,680,215.15 


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Apr 25 2022 10:46AM


Page 6 of 6


40/329







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.2. 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Warrant Register 
 
MEETING DATE:  May 5, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the warrants on the Board Payment Report. The report covers vendor warrants issued 
from 03/28/2022 through 4/25/2022.  
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
  
 
 
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


41/329







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 03/28/2022 through 04/25/2022


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


0996973 04/18/2022 ACSIG/EDGE DENTAL ATTN:  K DENNIS, EXEC DIR 53,892.10 


0996974 04/18/2022 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 8,861.30 


Unpaid Tax


8,866.74 Expensed Amount


5.44 


0996975 04/18/2022 BARINGS HOTEL OPPOR.VENTURE LP DBA: HOTEL 


PARADOX


5,506.20 


0996976 04/18/2022 BENCHMARK EDUCATION CO. 3,696.75 


0996977 04/18/2022 CALIFORNIA DEPT OF JUSTICE ACCOUNTING OFFICE 2,155.00 


0996978 04/18/2022 COAST COUNTIES PETERBILT 758.15 


0996979 04/18/2022 COMMUNITY PRINTERS INC 431.00 


0996980 04/18/2022 DANIELSEN CO. 5,788.53 


0996981 04/18/2022 DICK BLICK CO. 123.65 


0996982 04/18/2022 DOMINOS/3 AMIGOS PIZZA INC 2,565.00 


0996983 04/18/2022 GOLD STAR FOODS 9,701.71 


0996984 04/18/2022 GRAY'S MUSICAL INSTRUMENTS 75.00 


0996985 04/18/2022 GREENWASTE RECOVERY INC 6,833.04 


0996986 04/18/2022 HENRY SCHEIN INC 496.87 


0996987 04/18/2022 MEDIFY AIR LLC 7,568.91 


0996988 04/18/2022 MIRAVIA LLC 148.80 


0996989 04/18/2022 MYSTERY SCIENCE C/O DISCOVERY EDUCATION INC 1,325.00 


0996990 04/18/2022 NADHERNY-CALCIANO SYMPOSIUM 3,780.00 


0996991 04/18/2022 NORTH BAY FORD 703.31 


0996992 04/18/2022 P & R PAPER SUPPLY COMPANY INC 574.24 


0996993 04/18/2022 P&A ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 182.50 


0996994 04/18/2022 PEACE PARTNERS INC 78.22 


0996995 04/18/2022 PPD MULTIMEDIA 126.00 


Unpaid Tax


126.28 Expensed Amount


.28 


0996996 04/18/2022 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC 3,365.02 


0996997 04/18/2022 SAFEWAY STORES INC ACCT 58624 52.65 


0996998 04/18/2022 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 1,130.37 


0996999 04/18/2022 SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BASKETBALL ASSOCATION 1,340.00 


0997000 04/18/2022 SANTA CRUZ CUSTOM SCREEN PRINTING 783.57 


0997001 04/18/2022 SANTA CRUZ, CITY OF 275.08 


0997002 04/18/2022 SCHOLASTIC INC. 4,754.30 


0997003 04/18/2022 SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION 40.89 


0997004 04/18/2022 SEEDS COMMUNITY RESOLUTION CTR 5,225.00 


0997005 04/18/2022 SOQUEL CREEK WATER DISTRICT 9,548.03 


0997006 04/18/2022 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 83.03 


0997007 04/18/2022 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF SF 2,487.47 


0997008 04/18/2022 UC REGENTS PB SCI BO 2,700.00 


0997009 04/18/2022 WATSONVILLE COAST PRODUCE 1,755.99 


0997010 04/18/2022 Volpe, Joanne M 28.67 


0997011 04/18/2022 Bradbrook, Kimberly 163.04 


0997012 04/18/2022 Tuson, Kim 39.31 


0997013 04/18/2022 Houser, Kenee M 20.89 


0997014 04/18/2022 Jolly, Kristyne R 193.00 


0997015 04/18/2022 Lerman, Bernette M 31.25 


0997016 04/18/2022 Martinez, Rosa O 32.61 


Page 1 of 10


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Apr 25 2022 


10:39AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


42/329







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 03/28/2022 through 04/25/2022


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


0997017 04/18/2022 Shimasaki, Lindsay 78.52 


0997018 04/18/2022 Bettar, Brian K 780.11 


0997019 04/18/2022 A & B FIRE PROTECTION & SAFETY 650.00 


0997020 04/18/2022 ALBION ENVIRONMENTAL INC 2,645.00 


0997021 04/18/2022 BARTOS ARCHITECTURE INC 65,796.25 


0997022 04/18/2022 LOCATELLI MOVING & STORAGE INC 550.00 


0997023 04/18/2022 NORTH AMERICAN TECHNICAL SERVICES 3,950.00 


0997024 04/18/2022 ROBERT A BOTHMAN INC 5,943.84 


0997025 04/18/2022 ABACHERLI FENCE CO 1,575.00 


0997026 04/18/2022 ACCO ENGINEERED SYSTEMS 3,468.80 


0997027 04/18/2022 ACE PORTABLE SERVICES 1,232.03 


0997028 04/18/2022 CINTAS CORPORATIONS 193.51 


0997029 04/18/2022 COAST LOCK & SAFE 1,091.94 


0997030 04/18/2022 CRYSTAL SPRINGS WATER 47.00 


0997031 04/18/2022 EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS 1,392.52 


0997032 04/18/2022 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES 241.09 


0997033 04/18/2022 FIELDTURF USA 15,500.00 


0997034 04/18/2022 FLYERS ENERGY LLC 3,226.63 


0997035 04/18/2022 HOME DEPOT INC 1,879.03 


0997036 04/18/2022 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 378.45 


0997037 04/18/2022 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 615.53 


0997038 04/18/2022 NORTH BAY FORD 332.11 


0997039 04/18/2022 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 71.50 


0997040 04/18/2022 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 206.43 


0997041 04/18/2022 SANTA CRUZ RECORDS MANAGEMENT 45.00 


0997042 04/18/2022 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO 527.40 


0997043 04/18/2022 SUPERIOR ALARM CO 5,958.50 


0997044 04/18/2022 UNITED RENTALS 294.54 


817515 03/31/2022 Matthew R. Scott 2,954.72 *


Cancelled on 04/19/2022


817615 03/31/2022 Matthew R. Scott 508.90 *


Cancelled on 04/19/2022


995289 03/28/2022 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 11,420.57 


Unpaid Tax


11,420.86 Expensed Amount


.29 


995290 03/28/2022 APPLE COMPUTER INC 1,717.26 


995291 03/28/2022 BALANCE4KIDS 57,259.44 


995292 03/28/2022 CATTOS GRAPHICS INC 675.51 


995293 03/28/2022 CHARTWELL SCHOOL 4,187.56 


995294 03/28/2022 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 480.70 


995295 03/28/2022 CONGRESS NETWORK CORPORATION 2,194.95 


995296 03/28/2022 DFA-ACTUARIES LLC 4,500.00 


995297 03/28/2022 DICK BLICK CO. 718.87 


995298 03/28/2022 JOSTENS INC 202.21 


995299 03/28/2022 JW PEPPER & SON INC 198.97 


995300 03/28/2022 LENZ ARTS 141.66 


995301 03/28/2022 NADHERNY-CALCIANO SYMPOSIUM 1,410.00 


995302 03/28/2022 NASCO 712.09 


995303 03/28/2022 OFFICE DEPOT 7.59 


Page 2 of 10


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Apr 25 2022 


10:39AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


43/329







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 03/28/2022 through 04/25/2022


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


995304 03/28/2022 OLIVER PACKAGING & EQUIPMENT 1,456.41 


995305 03/28/2022 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 649.32 


995306 03/28/2022 PERMA BOUND DIVISION INC 689.14 


995307 03/28/2022 SAFEWAY STORES INC ACCT 58624 51.09 


995308 03/28/2022 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 49.61 


995309 03/28/2022 SANTA CRUZ ELECTRONICS 673.95 


995310 03/28/2022 SOCIAL & ENVIRON. ENTREP GROUNDSWELL COASTAL 


ECO


500.00 


995311 03/28/2022 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 1,344.56 


Unpaid Tax


1,344.68 Expensed Amount


.12 


995312 03/28/2022 XTREME SIGNS INC 9,599.20 


995313 03/28/2022 DELTA CHARTER - CABRILLO 85,082.00 


995314 03/28/2022 A SIGN ASAP 321.57 


995315 03/28/2022 ABACHERLI FENCE CO 1,285.00 


995316 03/28/2022 ACCO ENGINEERED SYSTEMS 36,737.98 


995317 03/28/2022 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 216.06 


995318 03/28/2022 AUTO CARE LIFESAVER TOWING 126.00 


995319 03/28/2022 B & B SMALL ENGINE REPAIR 675.79 


995320 03/28/2022 CENTRAL COAST SYSTEMS INC 4,559.60 


995321 03/28/2022 CINTAS CORPORATIONS 240.34 


995322 03/28/2022 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 168.36 


995323 03/28/2022 DEVELOPMENT GROUP INC 2,274.66 


995324 03/28/2022 EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS 1,867.16 


995325 03/28/2022 FLYERS ENERGY LLC 2,425.80 


995326 03/28/2022 GEO H WILSON 8,547.00 


995327 03/28/2022 GRANITE ROCK COMPANY 341.95 


995328 03/28/2022 HINES PEST & WEED CONTROL DBA R AURIA INC 315.00 


995329 03/28/2022 HOME DEPOT INC 1,392.43 


995330 03/28/2022 INDEPENDENT ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 6.40 


995331 03/28/2022 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 108.03 


995332 03/28/2022 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 349.20 


995333 03/28/2022 KONE INC 860.56 


995334 03/28/2022 RIVERSIDE LIGHTING 163.79 


995335 03/28/2022 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 562.59 


995336 03/28/2022 SANTA CRUZ RECORDS MANAGEMENT 300.00 


995337 03/28/2022 SCHOOL SPORT INC 3,950.00 


995338 03/28/2022 SUNCOAST AWNING 2,104.65 


995339 03/28/2022 SUPERIOR ALARM CO 1,710.00 


995340 03/28/2022 SURTEC INC 4,052.30 


995341 03/28/2022 WESTSIDE HARDWARE 4.36 


995342 03/28/2022 von Gerer, Amelia I 43.59 


995343 03/28/2022 Bradbrook, Kimberly 125.00 


995344 03/28/2022 Flodin, Mary F 27.41 


995345 03/28/2022 Laszlo Rath, Michelle A 101.48 


995346 03/28/2022 Rodriguez, Marili A 125.00 


995347 03/28/2022 Toback, Joshua D 262.33 


995348 03/28/2022 Pizzica, Jessica K 69.10 


995349 03/28/2022 Hedrick-Farr, Amy R 533.34 


Page 3 of 10


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Apr 25 2022 


10:39AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


44/329







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 03/28/2022 through 04/25/2022


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


995350 03/28/2022 Baiocchi, Dillon S 133.00 


995351 03/28/2022 Boscacci, Peter R 1,000.11 


995352 03/28/2022 Coffey, Shad 27.90 


995353 03/28/2022 Gregory, Elijah A 942.85 


995354 03/28/2022 James, Jennifer L 14.06 


995355 03/28/2022 Mitchell, Madeline G 90.00 


995356 03/28/2022 Paulsen, Kelly A 83.93 


995357 03/28/2022 Smith, Justin 15.72 


995358 03/28/2022 Somers, Marshall 120.00 


995359 03/28/2022 Wood, Bobi M 149.33 


995360 03/28/2022 Zaleha, Veronica D 23.74 


995361 03/28/2022 Beach, Laura A 186.78 


995362 03/28/2022 Hilderbrand, Laurie A 168.48 


995363 03/28/2022 Rovick, Leif L 307.66 


995364 03/28/2022 Thompson, Kathleen A 20.13 


995365 03/28/2022 Daniels, Cerise E 141.55 


995366 03/28/2022 De Smidt, Lauren M 147.45 


995367 03/28/2022 Jaffe, Jennifer A 38.19 


995368 03/28/2022 Semeniuk, Ellen 39.63 


995369 03/28/2022 19SIX ARCHITECTS 2,428.00 


995370 03/28/2022 CDW GOVERNMENT INC. 75,562.50 


995371 03/28/2022 COLBI TECHNOLOGIES INC 10,500.00 


995372 03/28/2022 PSR ELECTRIC 24,518.00 


995373 03/28/2022 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 12,226.47 


Unpaid Tax


12,226.69 Expensed Amount


.22 


995374 03/28/2022 AMERICAN COUNCIL ON THE TEACH 1,800.00 


995375 03/28/2022 AMERICAN SUPPLY CORP 465.41 


995376 03/28/2022 CARTRIDGE WORLD 65.54 


995377 03/28/2022 COUSIN'S CONCERT ATTIRE 106.00 


995378 03/28/2022 DANIELSEN CO. 5,715.05 


995379 03/28/2022 DOMINOS/3 AMIGOS PIZZA INC 2,151.00 


995380 03/28/2022 GOLD STAR FOODS 6,778.21 


995381 03/28/2022 GRAY'S MUSICAL INSTRUMENTS 150.00 


995382 03/28/2022 INFINITE CAMPUS INC 300.00 


995383 03/28/2022 JJ KELLER & ASSOCIATES INC 392.14 


995384 03/28/2022 JULIANNE GILLASPY 92.43 


995385 03/28/2022 KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN 61,184.68 


995386 03/28/2022 LOZANO SMITH LLP 13,019.46 


995387 03/28/2022 MARY E GAUKEL FORSTER 2,000.00 


995388 03/28/2022 MUSEUM OF ART AND HISTORY 75.00 


995389 03/28/2022 OFFICE DEPOT 30.88 


995390 03/28/2022 P & R PAPER SUPPLY COMPANY INC 2,030.09 


995391 03/28/2022 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 940.77 


995392 03/28/2022 PG&E 74,587.88 


995393 03/28/2022 PRO T'S 7,740.42 


995394 03/28/2022 SANTA CRUZ MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 7,065.56 


995395 03/28/2022 SCHOLASTIC BOOK FAIRS 10 3,593.58 


995396 03/28/2022 SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION 260.03 


Page 4 of 10


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Apr 25 2022 


10:39AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


45/329







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 03/28/2022 through 04/25/2022


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


995397 03/28/2022 SCHOOL HEALTH SUPPLY CO 217.16 


995398 03/28/2022 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF SF 2,196.06 


995399 03/28/2022 VERNIER SOFTWARE 13,442.68 


995400 03/28/2022 WATSONVILLE COAST PRODUCE 1,150.40 


995401 03/28/2022 WINCHESTER SOQUEL DBA NAPA AUTO PARTS 51.31 


995833 04/04/2022 ABRITE ORGANIZATION, THE 130,277.90 


995834 04/04/2022 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 3,772.14 


Unpaid Tax


3,773.67 Expensed Amount


1.53 


995835 04/04/2022 B & H PHOTO-VIDEO REMITTANCE PROCESSING CTR 418.91 


995836 04/04/2022 BAY SCHOOL, THE 61,328.69 


995837 04/04/2022 BSN SPORTS LLC 1,090.20 


995838 04/04/2022 City of Santa Cruz Acct. Rec. 375.00 


995839 04/04/2022 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 501.05 


995840 04/04/2022 DANIELSEN CO. 6,031.10 


995841 04/04/2022 DEMCO INC 211.33 


995842 04/04/2022 DICK BLICK CO. 2,396.20 


995843 04/04/2022 EAN SERVICES LLC 2,513.30 


995844 04/04/2022 EDUCATOR RESOURCES INC 1,647.00 


995845 04/04/2022 FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC 7,283.29 


995846 04/04/2022 GOLD STAR FOODS 7,884.28 


995847 04/04/2022 GREENBACKER DBA MAGNOLIA SUN LLC 5,193.02 


995848 04/04/2022 HEADSET ADVISOR 217.99 


995849 04/04/2022 KATIE EICHOLZ 1,621.62 


995850 04/04/2022 MITCHELL 1 1,120.98 


995851 04/04/2022 NASCO 1,002.32 


995852 04/04/2022 OFFICE DEPOT 162.63 


Unpaid Tax


162.81 Expensed Amount


.18 


995853 04/04/2022 P & R PAPER SUPPLY COMPANY INC 1,834.84 


995854 04/04/2022 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 1,338.74 


995855 04/04/2022 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC 3,074.44 


995856 04/04/2022 QUADIENT FINANCE USA INC 2,800.00 


995857 04/04/2022 RAY MORGAN CO. 1,941.17 


995858 04/04/2022 ROGER'S REFRIGERATION INC 144.00 


995859 04/04/2022 SAFEWAY STORES INC ACCT 58624 199.59 


995860 04/04/2022 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 1,028.20 


995861 04/04/2022 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 62.26 


995862 04/04/2022 STEPS TO SUCCESS 125.00 


995863 04/04/2022 SWEETWATER SOUND INC 217.41 


995864 04/04/2022 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF SF 2,009.05 


995865 04/04/2022 THE PRINT GALLERY 682.81 


995866 04/04/2022 TRUE NORTH RESEARCH INC 26,850.00 


995867 04/04/2022 WATSONVILLE COAST PRODUCE 1,393.05 


995868 04/04/2022 SANTA CRUZ COUNTY SCHOOLS JPA BUSINESS 


DEPARTMENT


14,000.00 


995869 04/04/2022 ACE PORTABLE SERVICES 105.90 


995870 04/04/2022 APPI 715.47 


995871 04/04/2022 B & B SMALL ENGINE REPAIR 785.28 


Page 5 of 10


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Apr 25 2022 


10:39AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


46/329







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 03/28/2022 through 04/25/2022


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


995872 04/04/2022 BEYNON SPORTS SURFACES INC 2,850.00 


995873 04/04/2022 C & N TRACTORS 8.50 


995874 04/04/2022 CARBONIC SERVICE INC 124.36 


995875 04/04/2022 CENTRAL COAST SYSTEMS INC 1,881.37 


995876 04/04/2022 CENTRAL HOME SUPPLY 1,237.44 


995877 04/04/2022 CINTAS CORPORATIONS 240.34 


995878 04/04/2022 COMCAST 281.64 


995879 04/04/2022 DEVELOPMENT GROUP INC 28,242.58 


995880 04/04/2022 DILBECK & SONS INC 40,473.25 


995881 04/04/2022 ELITE INTERACTIVE SOLUTIONS LLC 5,626.05 


995882 04/04/2022 EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS 12.88 


995883 04/04/2022 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES 76.28 


995884 04/04/2022 FLAGPOLES ETC 655.45 


995885 04/04/2022 HOME DEPOT INC 505.78 


995886 04/04/2022 INDEPENDENT ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 392.29 


995887 04/04/2022 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 325.90 


995888 04/04/2022 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 222.32 


995889 04/04/2022 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 18.56 


995890 04/04/2022 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 140.08 


995891 04/04/2022 KNORR SYSTEMS 682.10 


995892 04/04/2022 KONE INC 881.20 


995893 04/04/2022 PACIFIC COAST TRANE - A/R 43,701.00 


995894 04/04/2022 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 4,022.37 


995895 04/04/2022 RIVERSIDE LIGHTING 269.01 


995896 04/04/2022 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 439.93 


995897 04/04/2022 SANTA CRUZ RECORDS MANAGEMENT 135.00 


995898 04/04/2022 SUPERIOR ALARM CO 174.50 


995899 04/04/2022 TRAVIS PRIOR DBA PRIORS TIRES 155.00 


995900 04/04/2022 WESTSIDE HARDWARE 327.94 


995901 04/04/2022 ACP DIRECT 455.86 


995902 04/04/2022 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 7,562.72 


Unpaid Tax


7,563.46 Expensed Amount


.74 


995903 04/04/2022 APPLE COMPUTER INC 1,758.63 


995904 04/04/2022 BIOMETRICS4ALL INC 723.43 


995905 04/04/2022 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL 34.83 


995906 04/04/2022 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 1,493.45 


995907 04/04/2022 CRUZIO 49.95 


995908 04/04/2022 FLYERS ENERGY LLC 3,906.44 


995909 04/04/2022 GOLD STAR FOODS 199.80 


995910 04/04/2022 GOPHER SPORT 392.22 


995911 04/04/2022 GRAY'S MUSICAL INSTRUMENTS 60.96 


995912 04/04/2022 GS DIRECT LLC 4,841.98 


995913 04/04/2022 JENNIFER RUSSO 750.00 


995914 04/04/2022 JW PEPPER & SON INC 1,301.10 


995915 04/04/2022 MHB VOLLEYBALL CONSULTING SERV 1,366.75 


995916 04/04/2022 OFFICE DEPOT 28.18 


995917 04/04/2022 OTTLEY INC DBA BLUE WATER SEDANS 20,398.50 


995918 04/04/2022 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 2,060.89 


Page 6 of 10


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Apr 25 2022 


10:39AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


47/329







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 03/28/2022 through 04/25/2022


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


995919 04/04/2022 ROGER'S REFRIGERATION INC 96.00 


995920 04/04/2022 SAFEWAY STORES INC ACCT 58624 52.33 


995921 04/04/2022 SAN JOSE CHARTER INC 3,800.00 


995922 04/04/2022 SANTA CRUZ ELECTRONICS 149.06 


995923 04/04/2022 SANTA CRUZ MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 28,108.94 


995924 04/04/2022 SCHOOL SERVICES OF CALIF 550.00 


995925 04/04/2022 SOLARCITY LMC SERIES 1 LLC 3,603.00 


995926 04/04/2022 SOQUEL CREEK WATER DISTRICT 114.79 


995927 04/04/2022 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 1,453.03 


995928 04/04/2022 T-MOBILE USA INC 1,306.88 


995929 04/04/2022 WARDS AUTO SUPPLY INC 747.00 


995930 04/04/2022 WOODWIND AND BRASSWIND 889.17 


995931 04/04/2022 ACE PORTABLE SERVICES 1,149.25 


995932 04/04/2022 COMMUNICATION SERVICE CO 72,857.03 


995933 04/04/2022 GEO H WILSON 12,238.68 


995934 04/04/2022 IFLAND SURVEY 637.50 


995935 04/04/2022 LEACH GROUP INC 3,250.00 


995936 04/04/2022 MOBILE MODULAR MGMT CORP 4,045.22 


995937 04/04/2022 MOORE TWINING ASSOCIATES INC 2,645.00 


996310 04/11/2022 Cameron, Kristen A 26.32 


996311 04/11/2022 3D MOLECULAR DESIGNS 766.87 


996312 04/11/2022 ADA BADMINTON & TENNIS 620.00 


996313 04/11/2022 ALPHAGRAPHICS SUNNYVALE 451.00 


Unpaid Tax


451.50 Expensed Amount


.50 


996314 04/11/2022 AMANDA PACKER 3,135.00 


996315 04/11/2022 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 8,436.66 


Unpaid Tax


8,450.74 Expensed Amount


14.08 


996316 04/11/2022 APPLE COMPUTER INC 1,583.65 


996317 04/11/2022 BAUDVILLE INC 88.52 


996318 04/11/2022 BIOMETRICS4ALL INC 248.00 


996319 04/11/2022 BRITE HORIZONS THE ABRITE ORGANIZATION 26,574.25 


996320 04/11/2022 BSN SPORTS LLC 7,153.94 


996321 04/11/2022 CADA/CASL 3,210.00 


996322 04/11/2022 CINTAS CORPORATIONS 46.83 


996323 04/11/2022 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 50.80 


996324 04/11/2022 COLE-PARMER INSTRUMENT CO LLC 197.35 


996325 04/11/2022 DANIEL JOHN SIDDENS 1,254.00 


996326 04/11/2022 DANIELSEN CO. 4,872.41 


996327 04/11/2022 DICK BLICK CO. 2,675.88 


996328 04/11/2022 FAGEN FRIEDMAN & FULFROST LLP 2,720.00 


996329 04/11/2022 FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC 143.23 


996330 04/11/2022 GOLD STAR FOODS 7,162.32 


996331 04/11/2022 HANDLE WITH CARE BEHAVIOR MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS 


INC


950.00 


996332 04/11/2022 IXL LEARNING 1,260.00 


996333 04/11/2022 JEFFREY N BOTTORFF 798.75 


996334 04/11/2022 JONES SCHOOL SUPPLY CO INC 265.34 


Page 7 of 10


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Apr 25 2022 


10:39AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


48/329







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 03/28/2022 through 04/25/2022


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


996335 04/11/2022 JP COOKE 68.75 


996336 04/11/2022 JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD 2,515.92 *


Cancelled on 04/15/2022


996337 04/11/2022 JW PEPPER & SON INC 10.00 


996338 04/11/2022 LOZANO SMITH LLP 27,750.66 


996339 04/11/2022 MHB VOLLEYBALL CONSULTING SERV 2,040.75 


996340 04/11/2022 MUSEUM OF ART AND HISTORY 100.00 


996341 04/11/2022 NORTHSTAR AV LLC 97.97 *


Cancelled on 04/21/2022


996342 04/11/2022 OLIVER PACKAGING & EQUIPMENT 583.41 


996343 04/11/2022 P & R PAPER SUPPLY COMPANY INC 1,789.54 


996344 04/11/2022 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 3,716.74 


996345 04/11/2022 PAR INC 116.00 


996346 04/11/2022 PEARSON CATALOG SCORING SERVICE 381.23 


996347 04/11/2022 PHOENIX CERAMICS SUPPLY 502.76 


996348 04/11/2022 PPD MULTIMEDIA 191.25 


Unpaid Tax


191.56 Expensed Amount


.31 


996349 04/11/2022 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC 3,113.18 


996350 04/11/2022 RIO GRANDE ALBUQUERQUE INC. 731.11 


996351 04/11/2022 SAFEWAY STORES INC ACCT 58624 18.45 


996352 04/11/2022 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 558.93 


996353 04/11/2022 SC SEASIDE CO GROUP SALES 6,500.00 


996354 04/11/2022 SCHOOL SERVICES OF CALIF 275.00 


996355 04/11/2022 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC 279.40 


996356 04/11/2022 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 1,660.60 


996357 04/11/2022 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF SF 3,553.07 


996358 04/11/2022 TEXTHELP INC 145.00 


996359 04/11/2022 VIG SOLUTIONS INC 423.76 


996360 04/11/2022 WATSONVILLE COAST PRODUCE 2,379.94 


996361 04/11/2022 Petersen Lindberg, Erin E 148.48 


996362 04/11/2022 Ballaban, Helayne 35.40 


996363 04/11/2022 Geffken, Donna M 620.01 


996364 04/11/2022 McGuire-Wynn, Shannon R 161.11 


996365 04/11/2022 Menser, Melissa A 95.94 


996366 04/11/2022 Carvajal, Soledad 43.09 


996367 04/11/2022 Letona, Alice M 224.13 


996368 04/11/2022 Morales-McGibben, Melissa A 189.67 


996369 04/11/2022 Price, Lisa C 352.95 


996370 04/11/2022 Berdan, Jory V 44.48 


996371 04/11/2022 Hernandez, Amariah A 850.29 


996372 04/11/2022 Martinez, Rosa O 69.68 


996373 04/11/2022 Oatey, Charlene P 311.47 


996374 04/11/2022 Partida Sanchez, Alma M 48.29 


996375 04/11/2022 Boscacci, Peter R 227.21 


996376 04/11/2022 Lopez Hernandez, Juan J 65.00 


996377 04/11/2022 Schoelen, Ellie C 426.77 


996378 04/11/2022 Hasbrouck, Alethea J 60.00 


996379 04/11/2022 Poirier, Michelle E 30.27 


Page 8 of 10


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Apr 25 2022 


10:39AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


49/329







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 03/28/2022 through 04/25/2022


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


996380 04/11/2022 Bentley, Thomas K 172.79 


996381 04/11/2022 Dawson, Layla F 87.96 


996382 04/11/2022 Fliesler, Malcolm 197.65 


996383 04/11/2022 McGuire, Anna L 152.41 


996384 04/11/2022 Sihler, Kris L 12.00 


996385 04/11/2022 Jaffe, Jennifer A 35.82 


996386 04/11/2022 STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION 68.00 


996387 04/11/2022 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 123.36 


996388 04/11/2022 BRINKS AWARDS & SIGNS 2,703.93 


996389 04/11/2022 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL 708.41 


996390 04/11/2022 CENGAGE LEARNING 50.00 


996391 04/11/2022 DEMCO INC 180.63 


996392 04/11/2022 DICK BLICK CO. 181.86 


996393 04/11/2022 FOLLETT CONTENT SOLUTIONS LLC 1,763.93 


996394 04/11/2022 FORUM MUSIC FESTIVALS 5,346.00 


996395 04/11/2022 HARTFORD LIFE 3,108.97 


996396 04/11/2022 MONTEREY BAY NURSERY INC 501.58 


996397 04/11/2022 OFFICE DEPOT 9.28 


996398 04/11/2022 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 55.29 


996399 04/11/2022 RAY MORGAN CO. 301.04 


996400 04/11/2022 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 145.43 


996401 04/11/2022 SANTA CRUZ MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 96.57 


996402 04/11/2022 SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION 133.85 


996403 04/11/2022 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC 19,381.42 


996404 04/11/2022 SISC 514,294.70 


996405 04/11/2022 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 394.40 


996406 04/11/2022 THE HARTFORD LTD ATTN: GROUP BENEFITS 3,842.41 


996407 04/11/2022 UNIVERSITY CORPORATION AT MONTEREY BAY 220.00 


996408 04/11/2022 ZOOM VIDEO COMMUNCATIONS INC 35,072.63 


996409 04/11/2022 AA SAFE & LOCK COMPANY 47.20 


996410 04/11/2022 ACCO ENGINEERED SYSTEMS 2,450.33 


996411 04/11/2022 CENTRAL HOME SUPPLY 3,053.63 


996412 04/11/2022 CINTAS CORPORATIONS 193.51 


996413 04/11/2022 EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS 125.66 


996414 04/11/2022 GOT GOPHERS INC 1,825.00 


996415 04/11/2022 HINES PEST & WEED CONTROL DBA R AURIA INC 205.00 


996416 04/11/2022 HOME DEPOT INC 496.14 


996417 04/11/2022 INDEPENDENT ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 114.04 


996418 04/11/2022 K&D LANDSCAPING INC 17,685.00 


996419 04/11/2022 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 31.66 


996420 04/11/2022 NORTH BAY FORD 175.00 


996421 04/11/2022 RIVERSIDE LIGHTING 11.53 


996422 04/11/2022 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 402.38 


996423 04/11/2022 SANTA CRUZ RECORDS MANAGEMENT 145.00 


996424 04/11/2022 TWO STONE CABINETS AND TILE 52.42 


996425 04/11/2022 UNITED RENTALS 68.55 


996426 04/11/2022 ANAYA CONSTRUCTION 4,948.20 


996427 04/11/2022 COLBI TECHNOLOGIES INC 2,875.00 


996428 04/11/2022 COMMUNICATION SERVICE CO 15,539.00 


Page 9 of 10


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Apr 25 2022 


10:39AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


50/329







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 03/28/2022 through 04/25/2022


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


996429 04/11/2022 SANTA CRUZ SENTINEL 1,075.20 


996430 04/11/2022 VERDE DESIGN INC 1,940.00 


996431 04/11/2022 E.D.D./ STATE OF CALIFORNIA 80,340.12 


2,345,798.03  414Total Number of Checks


Cancel 


AmountCount
4 6,077.51 


Net Issue 2,339,720.52 


Fund Recap


Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount


01 GENERAL/COUNTY SCHOOL 1,894,866.06 356 


11 ADULT EDUCATION 2,169.32 2 


13 CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE 95,446.69 33 


21 BUILDING 308,779.38 25 


40 SPL RESV CAPITAL OUTLAY PRJ 38,482.76 6 


Net (Check Amount)


Less Unpaid Tax Liability


Total Number of Checks 2,339,744.21 410 


23.69 


2,339,720.52 


Page 10 of 10


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Apr 25 2022 


10:39AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


51/329







                      


                                                                                                                      AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.3. 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Budget Transfers  
 
MEETING DATE:   May 4, 2022 
  
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent Business Services  
 
THROUGH:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve 21-22 budget transfers dated from 04/01/22 through 04/25/22.  The report follows.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
Ed Code 42600 requires that the Board approve budget transfers that are made between major 
expense object codes, or from reserves. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  


52/329







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/01/2022 through 04/25/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01  


JE # BR22-01310 JE Trans Date 04/01/2022 JE Posted 04/01/2022 Comment FL - Lego Class for ASA
3,000.00 ( 008740)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 2106 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,000.00 ( 028670)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 021- 2106 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


3,000.00 3,000.00 


JE # BR22-01311 JE Trans Date 04/01/2022 JE Posted 04/01/2022 Comment JB-CHOIR TSHIRTS
1,125.00 ( 020422)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 4300- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


1,125.00 ( 023495)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 5800- 834- 0809 CRMeasure T,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


1,125.00 1,125.00 


JE # BR22-01312 JE Trans Date 04/01/2022 JE Posted 04/01/2022 Comment JB-CONFERENCE HENNIG
990.00 ( 001935)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


990.00 ( 001964)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 034- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


990.00 990.00 


JE # BR22-01313 JE Trans Date 04/01/2022 JE Posted 04/01/2022 Comment JL-Supplies for ESY Teachers
200.00 ( 006646)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 200- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:SEPARATE CLA


300.00 ( 006658)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 250- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:SEPARATE CLA


70.00 ( 006648)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 205- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:SEPARATE CLA


430.00 ( 006669)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5800- 250- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:SEPARATE CLA


500.00 500.00 


JE # BR22-01314 JE Trans Date 04/01/2022 JE Posted 04/01/2022 Comment LO-STUDENT INCENTIVES
1,200.00 ( 008761)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 031- 3156 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,200.00 ( 008808)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 031- 3156 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


1,200.00 1,200.00 


JE # BR22-01315 JE Trans Date 04/01/2022 JE Posted 04/01/2022 Comment BLAMBERT-PRINT GALLERY
492.00 ( 028079)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 027- 0051 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


492.00 ( 008755)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 027- 0051 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


492.00 492.00 


JE # BR22-01316 JE Trans Date 04/01/2022 JE Posted 04/01/2022 Comment JD-GEO WILSON REPLACE THERMOSTATS


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 4/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/25/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 1 of 28


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 26 2022  


1:07PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 898667


53/329







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/01/2022 through 04/25/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01316 JE Trans Date 04/01/2022 JE Posted 04/01/2022 Comment JD-GEO WILSON REPLACE THERMOSTATS(continued)
13,513.00 ( 007540)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5800- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,PROF/CONSULT SE,MAINTENANCE


13,513.00 ( 007542)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 6400- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,EQUIPMENT,MAINTENANCE


13,513.00 13,513.00 


JE # BR22-01317 JE Trans Date 04/04/2022 JE Posted 04/04/2022 Comment LO-PO ADDITIONAL FUNDS NEEDED
300.00 ( 022063)  01- 0808- 0- 1270- 4100- 4300- 031- 0807 DRMeasure U,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


300.00 ( 022065)  01- 0808- 0- 1270- 4100- 5600- 031- 0807 CRMeasure U,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


300.00 300.00 


JE # BR22-01318 JE Trans Date 04/04/2022 JE Posted 04/04/2022 Comment JL-Correct Budget Transfer #147803
12.00 ( 023587)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRESSER II,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


12.00 ( 025413)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 520- 0000 CRESSER II,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


12.00 12.00 


JE # BR22-01320 JE Trans Date 04/06/2022 JE Posted 04/06/2022 Comment BD-COVER NEGATIVES
2,400.00 ( 024017)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 1140- 521- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CERT SALARY:SUB,INSTRUCTION


330.00 ( 024018)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 521- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


28.00 ( 024022)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3311- 521- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,FICA:CERT,INSTRUCTION


34.00 ( 024023)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 521- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


12.00 ( 024025)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 521- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


46.00 ( 024026)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 521- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


2,850.00 ( 024035)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 521- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4,644.00 ( 027331)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 524- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


75.00 ( 028076)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 1140- 524- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CERT SALARY:SUB,INSTRUCTION


1,500.00 ( 029511)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 2160- 524- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


5.00 ( 027332)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3311- 524- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,FICA:CERT,INSTRUCTION


32.00 ( 027333)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 524- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


30.00 ( 024280)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 524- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


11.00 ( 024282)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 524- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


40.00 ( 027336)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 524- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


41.00 ( 024283)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 524- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


3,200.00 ( 027465)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 2140- 5800- 524- 0044 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,PROF/CONSULT SE,IN-HOUSE INSTR


413.00 ( 028512)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 524- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


9,165.00 ( 024285)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 524- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 4/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/25/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 2 of 28


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 26 2022  


1:07PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 898667


54/329







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/01/2022 through 04/25/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


12,428.00 12,428.00 


JE # BR22-01321 JE Trans Date 04/06/2022 JE Posted 04/06/2022 Comment BD-COVER NEGATIVES
1.00 ( 024481)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 3110- 1200- 531- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,GUIDANCE & COUN


1.00 ( 024487)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 3110- 3331- 531- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


648.00 ( 030962)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 531- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


152.00 ( 028529)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 1140- 531- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CERT SALARY:SUB,INSTRUCTION


480.00 ( 024334)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 1140- 531- 0044 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CERT SALARY:SUB,INSTRUCTION


6.00 ( 024315)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3311- 531- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,FICA:CERT,INSTRUCTION


10.00 ( 024329)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3311- 531- 0044 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,FICA:CERT,INSTRUCTION


13.00 ( 024316)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 531- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


4.00 ( 024318)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 531- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


825.00 ( 024321)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 531- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


490.00 ( 024323)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 531- 0044 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


170.00 ( 024356)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2495- 2200- 532- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CLASS:SUPPORT S,PARENT PARTICIP


39.00 ( 024360)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2495- 3202- 532- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PARENT PARTICIP


100.00 ( 024361)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2495- 3312- 532- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,FICA:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


2.00 ( 024362)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2495- 3332- 532- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


1.00 ( 024364)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2495- 3502- 532- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PARENT PARTICIP


3.00 ( 024365)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2495- 3602- 532- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,PARENT PARTICIP


180.00 ( 028035)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 3110- 2230- 532- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CLASS PUPIL SUP,GUIDANCE & COUN


1.00 ( 024348)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 1100- 532- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CERT:TEACHERS S,INSTRUCTION


72.00 ( 024336)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 532- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


616.00 ( 024347)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 1140- 532- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CERT SALARY:SUB,INSTRUCTION


1,184.00 ( 024366)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 532- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


97.00 ( 024372)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 1100- 533- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CERT:TEACHERS S,INSTRUCTION


3,434.00 ( 028069)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 1140- 533- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CERT SALARY:SUB,INSTRUCTION


34.00 ( 024377)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3311- 533- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,FICA:CERT,INSTRUCTION


3,565.00 ( 024390)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 533- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 028694)  01- 3010- 0- 6000- 1000- 1100- 536- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CERT:TEACHERS S,INSTRUCTION


15.00 ( 030985)  01- 3010- 0- 6000- 1000- 1140- 536- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CERT SALARY:SUB,INSTRUCTION


16.00 ( 024443)  01- 3010- 0- 3200- 1000- 4300- 536- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


792.00 ( 029468)  01- 3010- 0- 3300- 1000- 1130- 537- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


792.00 ( 025138)  01- 3010- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 537- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


276.00 ( 024426)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 1140- 530- 0533 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CERT SALARY:SUB,INSTRUCTION


4.00 ( 024421)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3311- 530- 0533 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,FICA:CERT,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 027069)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 530- 0532 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 4/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/25/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 3 of 28


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 26 2022  


1:07PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 898667


55/329







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/01/2022 through 04/25/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01321 JE Trans Date 04/06/2022 JE Posted 04/06/2022 Comment BD-COVER NEGATIVES(continued)
1.00 ( 024921)  01- 3010- 0- 3200- 1000- 3312- 530- 0536 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


3.00 ( 026931)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2495- 3312- 530- 0043 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,FICA:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


1.00 ( 026926)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2495- 2290- 530- 0043 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CLASS PUPIL SUP,PARENT PARTICIP


286.00 ( 025134)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 530- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


7,158.00 7,158.00 


JE # BR22-01323 JE Trans Date 04/06/2022 JE Posted 04/06/2022 Comment BL-DU86586
1,000.00 ( 023150)  01- 9010- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 520- 4050 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,000.00 ( 030107)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 520- 4050 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


2,800.00 ( 019239)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 620- 0061 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


2,800.00 ( 018902)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 620- 0061 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,550.00 ( 028353)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7300- 4300- 058- 0553 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,FISCAL SERVICES


1,550.00 ( 027199)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8650- 058- 0553 DROTHER RESTRICTE,LEASES & RENTAL


1,408.00 ( 028133)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 821- FLEX CROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


1,408.00 ( 028051)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 821- FLEX DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


620.00 ( 008933)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 5800- 024- 0201 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


620.00 ( 008469)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 024- 0201 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


620.00 ( 008933)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 5800- 024- 0201 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


620.00 ( 008469)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 024- 0201 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


5,204.00 ( 008915)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 027- 2706 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


5,204.00 ( 008476)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 027- 2706 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


2,300.00 ( 008761)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 031- 3156 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,300.00 ( 008482)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 031- 3156 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


6,321.00 ( 008782)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


6,321.00 ( 008516)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 035- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


563.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


563.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


188.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


188.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,943.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


1,943.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


49,034.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01324 JE Trans Date 04/06/2022 JE Posted 04/06/2022 Comment BL-DU86586 FRIENDS OF SC ST PARK INV22-01314, CK1
230.00 ( 003956)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 2290- 848- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,CLASS PUPIL SUP,PUPIL TRANSPORT


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 4/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/25/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 4 of 28


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 26 2022  


1:07PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 898667


56/329







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/01/2022 through 04/25/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01324 JE Trans Date 04/06/2022 JE Posted 04/06/2022 Comment BL-DU86586 FRIENDS OF SC ST PARK INV22-01314, CK1(continued)
230.00 ( 003940)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 848- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,ALL OTHER LOCAL


460.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01325 JE Trans Date 04/08/2022 JE Posted 04/08/2022 Comment JL-Adjust Prop Tax to P2 Projections
5,932.00 ( 000006)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8021- 020- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,HOMEOWNERS' EXE


64,219.00 ( 000009)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8041- 020- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,SECURED ROLL TA


10,564.00 ( 000011)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8042- 020- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,UNSECURED ROLL


43,608.00 ( 000013)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8043- 020- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PRIOR YEARS' TA


6,059.00 ( 000020)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8082- 020- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,OTHER IN-LIEU T


2,336.00 ( 000007)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8021- 030- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,HOMEOWNERS' EXE


15.00 ( 000008)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8022- 030- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,TIMBER YIELD TA


198,025.00 ( 000010)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8041- 030- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,SECURED ROLL TA


7,069.00 ( 000012)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8042- 030- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,UNSECURED ROLL


246,837.00 ( 000014)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8043- 030- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PRIOR YEARS' TA


72,478.00 ( 000016)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8045- 030- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,EDU REV AUGMENT


8,769.00 ( 000019)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8048- 030- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PENALTY & INTER


10,229.00 ( 000021)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8082- 030- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,OTHER IN-LIEU T


328,689.00 347,451.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01326 JE Trans Date 04/08/2022 JE Posted 04/08/2022 Comment JL-Adjust Prop Tax to P2 amounts Sec
296,331.00 ( 000014)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8043- 030- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PRIOR YEARS' TA


246,837.00 ( 000015)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8044- 030- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,SUPPLEMENTAL TA


246,837.00 296,331.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01327 JE Trans Date 04/11/2022 JE Posted 04/11/2022 Comment PS-INSTRUMENT REPAIRS
99.00 ( 023726)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 5600- 833- 0809 CRMeasure T,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


99.00 ( 020423)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 4300- 833- 0809 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


26.00 ( 031023)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 5600- 033- 0807 CRMeasure T,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


26.00 ( 022073)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 4300- 033- 0807 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


125.00 125.00 


JE # BR22-01328 JE Trans Date 04/11/2022 JE Posted 04/11/2022 Comment PS-FUEL
10,000.00 ( 003998)  01- 0724- 0- 5760- 3600- 4300- 048- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:SPECI,MATERIALS & SUP,PUPIL TRANSPORT


10,000.00 ( 004000)  01- 0724- 0- 5760- 3600- 5600- 048- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:SPECI,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,PUPIL TRANSPORT


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 4/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/25/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 5 of 28


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 26 2022  


1:07PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 898667


57/329







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/01/2022 through 04/25/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


10,000.00 10,000.00 


JE # BR22-01329 JE Trans Date 04/12/2022 JE Posted 04/12/2022 Comment JL-For Zoom Contract increase
1,786.00 ( 023585)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 5900- 830- 0000 CRESSER II,COMMUNICATIONS,INSTRUCTION


962.00 ( 023584)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 5900- 820- 0000 CRESSER II,COMMUNICATIONS,INSTRUCTION


12,275.00 ( 028544)  01- 3212- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 220- 0000 DRESSER II,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:SEPARATE CLA


22,797.00 ( 028584)  01- 3212- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 230- 0000 DRESSER II,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:SEPARATE CLA


11,313.00 ( 023586)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 CRESSER II,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


21,011.00 ( 023587)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 CRESSER II,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


35,072.00 35,072.00 


JE # BR22-01330 JE Trans Date 04/13/2022 JE Posted 04/13/2022 Comment BD-ELPAC TESTING EWRS SQ
1,389.00 ( 030133)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 2930- 535- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,OTHER CLASS SAL,PUPIL TESTING S


318.00 ( 030137)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3202- 535- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PUPIL TESTING S


87.00 ( 030138)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3312- 535- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


21.00 ( 030139)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3332- 535- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


7.00 ( 030141)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3502- 535- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PUPIL TESTING S


28.00 ( 030142)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3602- 535- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PUPIL TESTING S


1,850.00 ( 029274)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 2930- 530- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,OTHER CLASS SAL,PUPIL TESTING S


1,850.00 1,850.00 


JE # BR22-01331 JE Trans Date 04/13/2022 JE Posted 04/13/2022 Comment BD-EWR 41903 PEER TUTOR
900.00 ( 003443)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 2930- 834- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,OTHER CLASS SAL,INSTRUCTION


5.00 ( 011900)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 834- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


18.00 ( 003625)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 834- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


923.00 ( 003687)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 834- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


923.00 923.00 


JE # BR22-01332 JE Trans Date 04/13/2022 JE Posted 04/13/2022 Comment Volleyball Refs
550.00 ( 030957)  01- 0809- 0- 1400- 4200- 4300- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


550.00 ( 015670)  01- 0809- 0- 1400- 4200- 5800- 834- 0809 CRMeasure T,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


550.00 550.00 


JE # BR22-01333 JE Trans Date 04/13/2022 JE Posted 04/13/2022 Comment Calif Premier Restor. Repairs MHMS


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 4/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/25/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 6 of 28


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 26 2022  


1:07PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 898667


58/329







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/01/2022 through 04/25/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01333 JE Trans Date 04/13/2022 JE Posted 04/13/2022 Comment Calif Premier Restor. Repairs MHMS(continued)
800.00 ( 029760)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 032- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


800.00 ( 007535)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


800.00 800.00 


JE # BR22-01334 JE Trans Date 04/12/2022 JE Posted 04/13/2022 Comment LO Lux Bus
2,300.00 ( 008761)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 031- 3156 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,300.00 ( 031024)  01- 9016- 0- 1270- 1000- 5800- 031- 3156 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


2,300.00 2,300.00 


JE # BR22-01335 JE Trans Date 04/13/2022 JE Posted 04/13/2022 Comment JL-Cover Negative
6,049.00 ( 007539)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


4,000.00 ( 007541)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5913- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,TELEPHONE,MAINTENANCE


2,049.00 ( 007536)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 4400- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,NON-CAPITALIZED,MAINTENANCE


6,049.00 6,049.00 


JE # BR22-01337 JE Trans Date 04/14/2022 JE Posted 04/14/2022 Comment REFILL MONEY/REIMB CHECK AG DEPT
508.00 ( 008132)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- I N35 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


508.00 ( 028691)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 035- I N35 DROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


1,826.00 ( 030834)  01- 9010- 0- 1160- 1000- 4300- 035- I N35 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,826.00 ( 008132)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- I N35 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,334.00 2,334.00 


JE # BR22-01338 JE Trans Date 04/14/2022 JE Posted 04/14/2022 Comment BL-DU86819 SCHS DEPOSIT 3/27/22
500.00 ( 031050)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 034- 3415 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


500.00 ( 008501)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 034- 3415 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


200.00 ( 008884)  01- 9016- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 034- 3482 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


200.00 ( 008512)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 034- 3482 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


80.00 ( 008885)  01- 9016- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 034- 3483 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


80.00 ( 008513)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 034- 3483 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


540.00 ( 029465)  01- 9010- 0- 1360- 1000- 4300- 034- 3456 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


540.00 ( 029467)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 034- 3456 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


40.00 ( 008349)  01- 9010- 0- 1294- 3160- 5800- 034- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,PUPIL TESTING S


40.00 ( 007585)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 034- 0088 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 4/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/25/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 7 of 28


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 26 2022  


1:07PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 898667


59/329







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/01/2022 through 04/25/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


2,720.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01339 JE Trans Date 04/14/2022 JE Posted 04/15/2022 Comment BL-DU86816
1,500.00 ( 027811)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7300- 4300- 058- 0554 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,FISCAL SERVICES


1,500.00 ( 027810)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8650- 058- 0554 DROTHER RESTRICTE,LEASES & RENTAL


310.00 ( 008933)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 5800- 024- 0201 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


310.00 ( 008469)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 024- 0201 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


310.00 ( 008933)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 5800- 024- 0201 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


310.00 ( 008469)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 024- 0201 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


130.00 ( 008752)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 024- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


130.00 ( 008467)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 024- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,020.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


1,020.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


127.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


127.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


376.00 ( 007943)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8200- 2290- 899- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


376.00 ( 007626)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 899- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


270.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


270.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


188.00 ( 007943)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8200- 2290- 899- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


188.00 ( 007626)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 899- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


120.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


120.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


450.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


450.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


60.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


60.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


100.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


100.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


9,587.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


9,587.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


840.00 ( 007943)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8200- 2290- 899- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


840.00 ( 007626)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 899- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


840.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


840.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


376.00 ( 007943)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8200- 2290- 899- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


376.00 ( 007626)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 899- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 4/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/25/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 8 of 28


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 26 2022  


1:07PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 898667


60/329







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/01/2022 through 04/25/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01339 JE Trans Date 04/14/2022 JE Posted 04/15/2022 Comment BL-DU86816(continued)
80.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


80.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


94.00 ( 007943)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8200- 2290- 899- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


94.00 ( 007626)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 899- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


2,113.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


2,113.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


135.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


135.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


47.00 ( 007943)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8200- 2290- 899- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


47.00 ( 007626)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 899- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


38,146.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01340 JE Trans Date 04/14/2022 JE Posted 04/15/2022 Comment BL-DU86819
939.00 ( 028134)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 824- FLEX CROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


939.00 ( 028052)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 824- FLEX DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


525.00 ( 008933)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 5800- 024- 0201 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


525.00 ( 008469)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 024- 0201 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


139.00 ( 008755)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 027- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


185.00 ( 008755)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 027- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


189.00 ( 008755)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 027- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


513.00 ( 008474)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 027- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


3,954.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01341 JE Trans Date 04/15/2022 JE Posted 04/15/2022 Comment CPR CERTIFICATION
144.00 ( 001988)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 033- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


144.00 ( 001918)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4100- 033- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,APPR TEXTBOOK &,INSTRUCTION


144.00 144.00 


JE # BR22-01342 JE Trans Date 04/15/2022 JE Posted 04/15/2022 Comment GRADUATION STAGE RENTAL
952.00 ( 000612)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 5800- 833- 0014 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


952.00 ( 000574)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 833- 0014 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


952.00 952.00 


JE # BR22-01343 JE Trans Date 04/15/2022 JE Posted 04/15/2022 Comment JL-Webinar for DLV(Heinemann)


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 4/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/25/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 9 of 28


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 26 2022  


1:07PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 898667


61/329







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/01/2022 through 04/25/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01343 JE Trans Date 04/15/2022 JE Posted 04/15/2022 Comment JL-Webinar for DLV(Heinemann)(continued)
760.00 ( 031052)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 823- 0000 CRESSER II,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


760.00 ( 023586)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRESSER II,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


760.00 760.00 


JE # BR22-01344 JE Trans Date 04/18/2022 JE Posted 04/18/2022 Comment BD-EWR 41638 GOULD
294.00 ( 025705)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 2130- 833- 0014 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


68.00 ( 025371)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3202- 833- 0014 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTRUCTION


19.00 ( 025706)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 833- 0014 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


5.00 ( 025707)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 833- 0014 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


2.00 ( 025709)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 833- 0014 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


6.00 ( 025710)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 833- 0014 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


394.00 ( 000574)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 833- 0014 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


394.00 394.00 


JE # BR22-01345 JE Trans Date 04/18/2022 JE Posted 04/18/2022 Comment GRADUATION STAGE RENTAL
952.00 ( 000612)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 5800- 833- 0014 DRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


952.00 ( 000574)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 833- 0014 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


952.00 952.00 


JE # BR22-01346 JE Trans Date 04/18/2022 JE Posted 04/18/2022 Comment GRADUATION STAGE RENTAL
952.00 ( 012450)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 5600- 833- 0014 CRNO REPORTING RE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


952.00 ( 000574)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 833- 0014 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


952.00 952.00 


JE # BR22-01347 JE Trans Date 04/19/2022 JE Posted 04/19/2022 Comment BD-CTE TRAINING EWRS & COVER NEGATIVES
630.00 ( 024142)  01- 6387- 0- 6000- 1000- 1130- 530- 0000 CRCAREER TECHNICA,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


107.00 ( 024143)  01- 6387- 0- 6000- 1000- 3101- 530- 0000 CRCAREER TECHNICA,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


9.00 ( 024148)  01- 6387- 0- 6000- 1000- 3331- 530- 0000 CRCAREER TECHNICA,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


3.00 ( 024150)  01- 6387- 0- 6000- 1000- 3501- 530- 0000 CRCAREER TECHNICA,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


12.00 ( 024151)  01- 6387- 0- 6000- 1000- 3601- 530- 0000 CRCAREER TECHNICA,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


3,809.00 ( 024152)  01- 6387- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 530- 0000 DRCAREER TECHNICA,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,525.00 ( 025724)  01- 6387- 0- 6000- 2495- 1900- 530- 0000 CRCAREER TECHNICA,CERT:OTHER-SALA,PARENT PARTICIP


427.00 ( 025725)  01- 6387- 0- 6000- 2495- 3101- 530- 0000 CRCAREER TECHNICA,STRS:CERT,PARENT PARTICIP


36.00 ( 025730)  01- 6387- 0- 6000- 2495- 3331- 530- 0000 CRCAREER TECHNICA,MEDICARE:CERT,PARENT PARTICIP


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 4/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/25/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 10 of 28


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 26 2022  


1:07PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 898667


62/329







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/01/2022 through 04/25/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01347 JE Trans Date 04/19/2022 JE Posted 04/19/2022 Comment BD-CTE TRAINING EWRS & COVER NEGATIVES(continued)
12.00 ( 025732)  01- 6387- 0- 6000- 2495- 3501- 530- 0000 CRCAREER TECHNICA,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PARENT PARTICIP


48.00 ( 025733)  01- 6387- 0- 6000- 2495- 3601- 530- 0000 CRCAREER TECHNICA,WORKERS' COMP:C,PARENT PARTICIP


3,809.00 3,809.00 


JE # BR22-01348 JE Trans Date 04/19/2022 JE Posted 04/19/2022 Comment BD-PD WITH MR HUA EWRS
2,304.00 ( 003372)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 023- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


390.00 ( 003445)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 023- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


34.00 ( 003509)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 023- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


12.00 ( 003558)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 023- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


45.00 ( 003593)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 023- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


2,785.00 ( 003639)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 023- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,785.00 2,785.00 


JE # BR22-01349 JE Trans Date 04/18/2022 JE Posted 04/19/2022 Comment GRAD CHAIRS RENTAL
765.00 ( 012450)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 5600- 833- 0014 CRNO REPORTING RE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


765.00 ( 000574)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 833- 0014 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


765.00 765.00 


JE # BR22-01350 JE Trans Date 04/19/2022 JE Posted 04/19/2022 Comment CLOSING PO'S & ADDING FUNDS TO PO22-02124
132.00 ( 000602)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 5800- 032- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


132.00 ( 000566)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 032- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


132.00 132.00 


JE # BR22-01351 JE Trans Date 04/19/2022 JE Posted 04/19/2022 Comment HOLY CROSS SUPPLY ORDER (APPROVED BY JM)
442.00 ( 024166)  01- 4127- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 510- 0020 DRESEA:STDNT SUPP,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


442.00 ( 024165)  01- 4127- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 510- 0020 CRESEA:STDNT SUPP,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


442.00 442.00 


JE # BR22-01352 JE Trans Date 04/19/2022 JE Posted 04/19/2022 Comment HOLY CROSS SUPPLY ORDER (approved by JM)
414.00 ( 024170)  01- 4127- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 510- 0030 DRESEA:STDNT SUPP,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


414.00 ( 024168)  01- 4127- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 510- 0030 CRESEA:STDNT SUPP,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 4/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/25/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 11 of 28


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 26 2022  


1:07PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 898667


63/329







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/01/2022 through 04/25/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


414.00 414.00 


JE # BR22-01353 JE Trans Date 04/19/2022 JE Posted 04/19/2022 Comment SQHS POOL BOOSTER PUMP
2,998.00 ( 011943)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 035- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


2,998.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


2,998.00 2,998.00 


JE # BR22-01354 JE Trans Date 04/19/2022 JE Posted 04/19/2022 Comment HH POOL BOOSTER PUMP
2,999.00 ( 018970)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 033- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


2,999.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


2,999.00 2,999.00 


JE # BR22-01355 JE Trans Date 04/20/2022 JE Posted 04/20/2022 Comment JL-Add the balance of DLV After School Acad Support
9,260.00 ( 030963)  01- 3218- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 823- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII EN,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


9,260.00 ( 027456)  01- 3218- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRELO ESSERIII EN,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


9,260.00 9,260.00 


JE # BR22-01356 JE Trans Date 04/20/2022 JE Posted 04/20/2022 Comment COVER SHORTAGE-MONARCH PD
250.00 ( 003820)  01- 0700- 0- 3100- 1000- 4300- 025- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


250.00 ( 003822)  01- 0700- 0- 3100- 2140- 5800- 025- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PROF/CONSULT SE,IN-HOUSE INSTR


250.00 250.00 


JE # BR22-01357 JE Trans Date 04/20/2022 JE Posted 04/20/2022 Comment BD-COVER NEGATIVES
41.00 ( 024066)  01- 6010- 0- 0000- 2495- 2200- 524- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,CLASS:SUPPORT S,PARENT PARTICIP


3.00 ( 024071)  01- 6010- 0- 0000- 2495- 3312- 524- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,FICA:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


613.00 ( 024077)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 2100- 524- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,INSTRUCTION


178.00 ( 024082)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 524- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


41.00 ( 024083)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 524- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


15.00 ( 024085)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 524- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


5.00 ( 024086)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 524- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


896.00 ( 024088)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 524- 0000 DRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


896.00 896.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 4/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/25/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 12 of 28


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 26 2022  


1:07PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 898667


64/329







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/01/2022 through 04/25/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01358 JE Trans Date 04/20/2022 JE Posted 04/20/2022 Comment BD-COVER NEGATIVES
77.00 ( 024045)  01- 6010- 0- 0000- 2495- 2200- 521- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,CLASS:SUPPORT S,PARENT PARTICIP


18.00 ( 024049)  01- 6010- 0- 0000- 2495- 3202- 521- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PARENT PARTICIP


319.00 ( 024055)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 2100- 521- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,INSTRUCTION


926.00 ( 027745)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 2130- 521- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


21.00 ( 024060)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 521- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


5.00 ( 024061)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 521- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


2.00 ( 024063)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 521- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


1,368.00 ( 024065)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 521- 0000 DRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,368.00 1,368.00 


JE # BR22-01359 JE Trans Date 04/20/2022 JE Posted 04/20/2022 Comment JL-Increase for Blue Water
37,540.00 ( 003977)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 5800- 048- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,PROF/CONSULT SE,PUPIL TRANSPORT


8,579.00 ( 003960)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 3202- 848- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PUPIL TRANSPORT


3,808.00 ( 003962)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 3312- 848- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,FICA:CLASS,PUPIL TRANSPORT


3,486.00 ( 003964)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 3332- 848- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,MEDICARE:CLASS,PUPIL TRANSPORT


2,269.00 ( 003965)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 3402- 848- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,HEALTH & WELFAR,PUPIL TRANSPORT


3,424.00 ( 003966)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 3502- 848- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PUPIL TRANSPORT


4,016.00 ( 003968)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 3602- 848- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,WORKERS' COMP:C,PUPIL TRANSPORT


11,958.00 ( 003941)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,CONTRI FR:UNRES


2,474.00 ( 003954)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 2230- 848- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,CLASS PUPIL SUP,PUPIL TRANSPORT


2,474.00 ( 003955)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 2240- 848- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,CLASS PUPIL SUP,PUPIL TRANSPORT


8.00 ( 003988)  01- 0724- 0- 5760- 3600- 2200- 848- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:SPECI,CLASS:SUPPORT S,PUPIL TRANSPORT


8.00 ( 003989)  01- 0724- 0- 5760- 3600- 2240- 848- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:SPECI,CLASS PUPIL SUP,PUPIL TRANSPORT


1,234.00 ( 028357)  01- 0724- 0- 5760- 3600- 5800- 048- 4802 CRTRANSPORT:SPECI,PROF/CONSULT SE,PUPIL TRANSPORT


1,234.00 ( 004001)  01- 0724- 0- 5760- 3600- 5800- 048- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:SPECI,PROF/CONSULT SE,PUPIL TRANSPORT


11,958.00 ( 000058)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


53,214.00 41,256.00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01360 JE Trans Date 04/20/2022 JE Posted 04/20/2022 Comment JL-Add A-G budgets revised
20,518.00 ( 030012)  01- 7412- 0- 0000- 0000- 8590- 530- 0000 DRA-G SUCCESS,ALL OTHER STATE


1,346.00 ( 030014)  01- 7412- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 530- 0000 CRA-G SUCCESS,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


19,172.00 ( 030015)  01- 7412- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 530- 0000 CRA-G SUCCESS,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


124,689.00 ( 031120)  01- 7413- 0- 0000- 0000- 8590- 530- 0000 DRA-G SUCCESS LLM,ALL OTHER STATE


8,179.00 ( 031122)  01- 7413- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 530- 0000 CRA-G SUCCESS LLM,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


116,510.00 ( 031123)  01- 7413- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 530- 0000 CRA-G SUCCESS LLM,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 4/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/25/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 13 of 28


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 26 2022  


1:07PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 898667


65/329







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/01/2022 through 04/25/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01360 JE Trans Date 04/20/2022 JE Posted 04/20/2022 Comment JL-Add A-G budgets revised(continued)
9,525.00 ( 001138)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 899- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


290,414.00 9,525.00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01361 JE Trans Date 04/20/2022 JE Posted 04/20/2022 Comment BD-EWR 41568
896.00 ( 031057)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2495- 2230- 524- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CLASS PUPIL SUP,PARENT PARTICIP


205.00 ( 029248)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2495- 3202- 524- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PARENT PARTICIP


56.00 ( 030822)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2495- 3312- 524- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,FICA:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


13.00 ( 030823)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2495- 3332- 524- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


5.00 ( 030825)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2495- 3502- 524- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PARENT PARTICIP


18.00 ( 030826)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2495- 3602- 524- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,PARENT PARTICIP


1,193.00 ( 028512)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 524- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


1,193.00 1,193.00 


JE # BR22-01362 JE Trans Date 04/20/2022 JE Posted 04/20/2022 Comment BD-TO COVER BENCHMARK ORDER
504.00 ( 027331)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 524- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


504.00 ( 028512)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 524- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


504.00 504.00 


JE # BR22-01363 JE Trans Date 04/20/2022 JE Posted 04/20/2022 Comment JL-For Public Disclosures
2,230.00 ( 001158)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 5800- 899- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,FISCAL SERVICES


2,230.00 ( 001129)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 4300- 899- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,OTHER GENERAL A


2,230.00 2,230.00 


JE # BR22-01364 JE Trans Date 04/20/2022 JE Posted 04/20/2022 Comment JL-Increase Interest
24,500.00 ( 000033)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8660- 020- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,INTEREST


7,000.00 ( 000034)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8660- 030- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,INTEREST


31,500.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01365 JE Trans Date 04/21/2022 JE Posted 04/21/2022 Comment CTE CREDENTIAL PROGRAM
950.00 ( 024152)  01- 6387- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 530- 0000 DRCAREER TECHNICA,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


950.00 ( 024155)  01- 6387- 0- 6000- 1000- 5800- 530- 0000 CRCAREER TECHNICA,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 4/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/25/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 14 of 28


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 26 2022  


1:07PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 898667


66/329







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/01/2022 through 04/25/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


950.00 950.00 


JE # BR22-01368 JE Trans Date 04/21/2022 JE Posted 04/21/2022 Comment SCHOLARSHIP YEARBOOKS
730.00 ( 008132)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- I N35 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


730.00 ( 028691)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 035- I N35 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


730.00 730.00 


JE # BR22-01369 JE Trans Date 04/22/2022 JE Posted 04/22/2022 Comment TRAVEL FOR PARENT-TRANSF PER SO & JL
700.00 ( 006647)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 200- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:SEPARATE CLA


700.00 ( 031130)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 5200- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,TRAVEL & CONFER,SCHOOL ADMINIST


700.00 700.00 


JE # BR22-01370 JE Trans Date 04/22/2022 JE Posted 04/22/2022 Comment BD-EWR 41492 WOFFORD
1,800.00 ( 022933)  01- 0808- 0- 1110- 1000- 2130- 831- 0808 CRMeasure U,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


413.00 ( 020920)  01- 0808- 0- 1110- 1000- 3202- 831- 0808 CRMeasure U,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTRUCTION


112.00 ( 022934)  01- 0808- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 831- 0808 CRMeasure U,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


26.00 ( 022935)  01- 0808- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 831- 0808 CRMeasure U,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


9.00 ( 022937)  01- 0808- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 831- 0808 CRMeasure U,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


36.00 ( 022938)  01- 0808- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 831- 0808 CRMeasure U,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


2,396.00 ( 025228)  01- 0808- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 831- 0808 DRMeasure U,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,396.00 2,396.00 


JE # BR22-01371 JE Trans Date 04/22/2022 JE Posted 04/22/2022 Comment BD-CAASP STIPENDS
1,650.00 ( 007849)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3160- 1960- 520- 0064 CROTHER RESTRICTE,CERT OTHR STIPE,PUPIL TESTING S


280.00 ( 007851)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3160- 3101- 520- 0064 CROTHER RESTRICTE,STRS:CERT,PUPIL TESTING S


24.00 ( 007853)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3160- 3331- 520- 0064 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MEDICARE:CERT,PUPIL TESTING S


9.00 ( 007855)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3160- 3501- 520- 0064 CROTHER RESTRICTE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PUPIL TESTING S


32.00 ( 007857)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3160- 3601- 520- 0064 CROTHER RESTRICTE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PUPIL TESTING S


1,995.00 ( 007862)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3160- 4300- 520- 0064 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,PUPIL TESTING S


1,995.00 1,995.00 


JE # BR22-01372 JE Trans Date 04/22/2022 JE Posted 04/22/2022 Comment BD-CAASP STIPENDS SECONDARY
660.00 ( 007850)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3160- 1960- 530- 0064 CROTHER RESTRICTE,CERT OTHR STIPE,PUPIL TESTING S


112.00 ( 007852)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3160- 3101- 530- 0064 CROTHER RESTRICTE,STRS:CERT,PUPIL TESTING S


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 4/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/25/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 15 of 28


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 26 2022  


1:07PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 898667


67/329







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/01/2022 through 04/25/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01372 JE Trans Date 04/22/2022 JE Posted 04/22/2022 Comment BD-CAASP STIPENDS SECONDARY(continued)
10.00 ( 007854)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3160- 3331- 530- 0064 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MEDICARE:CERT,PUPIL TESTING S


4.00 ( 007856)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3160- 3501- 530- 0064 CROTHER RESTRICTE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PUPIL TESTING S


13.00 ( 007858)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3160- 3601- 530- 0064 CROTHER RESTRICTE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PUPIL TESTING S


799.00 ( 007864)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3160- 4300- 530- 0064 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,PUPIL TESTING S


799.00 799.00 


JE # BR22-01373 JE Trans Date 04/22/2022 JE Posted 04/22/2022 Comment AN-CUSTOM INK PO
400.00 ( 009035)  01- 9016- 0- 1250- 1000- 4300- 032- 3266 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


400.00 ( 009051)  01- 9016- 0- 1250- 1000- 5800- 032- 3266 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


400.00 400.00 


JE # BR22-01374 JE Trans Date 04/22/2022 JE Posted 04/22/2022 Comment AN-CUSTOMINK PO
400.00 ( 013478)  01- 9016- 0- 1250- 1000- 4300- 032- 3210 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


400.00 ( 013479)  01- 9016- 0- 1250- 1000- 5800- 032- 3210 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


400.00 400.00 


JE # BR22-01375 JE Trans Date 04/22/2022 JE Posted 04/22/2022 Comment BD-CAASPP PD EWRS
144.00 ( 030962)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 531- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


25.00 ( 024311)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 531- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


2.00 ( 024316)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 531- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 024318)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 531- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


3.00 ( 024319)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 531- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


175.00 ( 024321)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 531- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


175.00 175.00 


JE # BR22-01376 JE Trans Date 04/25/2022 JE Posted 04/25/2022 Comment JL-Increase SPURR Budget
230,000.00 ( 001465)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 5511- 899- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,GAS & ELECTRIC,OPERATIONS


230,000.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01377 JE Trans Date 04/25/2022 JE Posted 04/25/2022 Comment REIMB FOR FIELD TRIP
140.00 ( 008734)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 0051 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


140.00 ( 018749)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 021- 0051 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 4/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/25/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 16 of 28


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 26 2022  


1:07PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 898667


68/329







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/01/2022 through 04/25/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


140.00 140.00 


JE # BT22-01142 JE Trans Date 04/01/2022 JE Posted 04/01/2022 Comment PS-B&H ORDER
1,034.00 ( 024175)  01- 3550- 0- 6000- 1000- 4400- 533- 0000 CRC. PERKINS CTE:,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


1,034.00 ( 024174)  01- 3550- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 533- 0000 DRC. PERKINS CTE:,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,170.00 ( 016146)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 4400- 833- 0809 CRMeasure T,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


3,170.00 ( 015719)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 833- 0809 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4,204.00 4,204.00 


JE # BT22-01143 JE Trans Date 04/01/2022 JE Posted 04/01/2022 Comment KT-MACHINERY REPAIR/HP LASER PRINTER
150.00 ( 015727)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 5800- 835- 0809 DRMeasure T,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


150.00 ( 016061)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 5600- 835- 0809 CRMeasure T,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,INSTRUCTION


5.00 ( 002142)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


5.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


155.00 155.00 


JE # BT22-01144 JE Trans Date 04/01/2022 JE Posted 04/01/2022 Comment LF-BENCHMARK BOOKS/LEARNING WITHOUT TEARS
1,486.00 ( 020377)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 524- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


1,486.00 ( 006157)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 524- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,787.00 ( 020377)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 524- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


1,787.00 ( 006157)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 524- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,273.00 3,273.00 


JE # BT22-01145 JE Trans Date 04/01/2022 JE Posted 04/01/2022 Comment SJ-EMP REIMB - CCSS CONFERENCE
508.00 ( 025412)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 530- 0000 DRESSER II,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


508.00 ( 031008)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 530- 0000 CRESSER II,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


508.00 508.00 


JE # BT22-01146 JE Trans Date 04/01/2022 JE Posted 04/01/2022 Comment FL-BENCHMARK
4,040.00 ( 024035)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 521- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4,040.00 ( 024034)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 521- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


4,040.00 4,040.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 4/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/25/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 17 of 28


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 26 2022  


1:07PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 898667


69/329







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/01/2022 through 04/25/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT22-01147 JE Trans Date 04/01/2022 JE Posted 04/01/2022 Comment FC-CONTRACT FUNDS
3,500.00 ( 029732)  01- 6537- 0- 5760- 3120- 5800- 220- 0000 DRSped Learn Rec,PROF/CONSULT SE,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


3,500.00 ( 030958)  01- 6537- 0- 5760- 3120- 5800- 200- 0000 CRSped Learn Rec,PROF/CONSULT SE,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


6,500.00 ( 029733)  01- 6537- 0- 5760- 3120- 5800- 230- 0000 DRSped Learn Rec,PROF/CONSULT SE,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


6,500.00 ( 030958)  01- 6537- 0- 5760- 3120- 5800- 200- 0000 CRSped Learn Rec,PROF/CONSULT SE,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


10,000.00 10,000.00 


JE # BT22-01148 JE Trans Date 04/01/2022 JE Posted 04/01/2022 Comment JB-ART/PE
5,583.00 ( 020422)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 4300- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


5,583.00 ( 022318)  01- 0809- 0- 1120- 4100- 4300- 834- 0809 CRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


1,000.00 ( 001935)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,000.00 ( 002209)  01- 0000- 0- 1140- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


6,583.00 6,583.00 


JE # BT22-01149 JE Trans Date 04/01/2022 JE Posted 04/01/2022 Comment KT-SCIENCE REIMB/TOOL REPAIR/BOOKS
117.00 ( 016225)  01- 0000- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


117.00 ( 000569)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


500.00 ( 016061)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 5600- 835- 0809 CRMeasure T,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,INSTRUCTION


500.00 ( 015727)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 5800- 835- 0809 DRMeasure T,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


1,430.00 ( 008304)  01- 9010- 0- 1190- 1000- 4200- 035- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


1,430.00 ( 008308)  01- 9010- 0- 1190- 1000- 4300- 035- 0089 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,047.00 2,047.00 


JE # BT22-01150 JE Trans Date 04/01/2022 JE Posted 04/01/2022 Comment JL-Monitor for Jory
48.00 ( 031019)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7400- 4300- 820- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


88.00 ( 031020)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7400- 4300- 830- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


48.00 ( 029526)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 020- 0082 DROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


88.00 ( 029527)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 030- 0082 DROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


136.00 136.00 


JE # BT22-01151 JE Trans Date 04/04/2022 JE Posted 04/04/2022 Comment PO ADDITIONAL FUNDS NEEDED
3.00 ( 008832)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 031- 0051 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


3.00 ( 008825)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 2420- 4200- 031- 0051 CRDONATIONS,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 4/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/25/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 18 of 28


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 26 2022  


1:07PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 898667


70/329







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/01/2022 through 04/25/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


3.00 3.00 


JE # BT22-01153 JE Trans Date 04/05/2022 JE Posted 04/05/2022 Comment JL-Correct Budgets Res 3213 Sec
63.00 ( 025968)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 4400- 835- 0000 DRESSER III ARP,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 025966)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 4400- 833- 0000 DRESSER III ARP,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 025967)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 4400- 834- 0000 DRESSER III ARP,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


65.00 ( 025935)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 CRESSER III ARP,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


65.00 65.00 


JE # BT22-01155 JE Trans Date 04/06/2022 JE Posted 04/06/2022 Comment JL-For Red Phone Installation
2,000.00 ( 001133)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 5800- 899- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,OTHER GENERAL A


2,000.00 ( 001135)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 5900- 899- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,COMMUNICATIONS,OTHER GENERAL A


2,000.00 2,000.00 


JE # BT22-01156 JE Trans Date 04/06/2022 JE Posted 04/06/2022 Comment FL
13,066.00 ( 006155)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 521- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


13,066.00 ( 006144)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 521- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


13,066.00 13,066.00 


JE # BT22-01157 JE Trans Date 04/07/2022 JE Posted 04/07/2022 Comment BD-TO COVER TRANSFER OF EXPENDITURES
661.00 ( 020422)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 4300- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


4,020.00 ( 027923)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 4400- 834- 0809 CRMeasure T,NON-CAPITALIZED,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


2,160.00 ( 030121)  01- 0809- 0- 1230- 4100- 4300- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


1,199.00 ( 022318)  01- 0809- 0- 1120- 4100- 4300- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


4,020.00 4,020.00 


JE # BT22-01158 JE Trans Date 04/11/2022 JE Posted 04/11/2022 Comment SJ-EMP REIMB. - CCSS CONFERENCE
209.00 ( 025412)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 530- 0000 DRESSER II,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


209.00 ( 031008)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 530- 0000 CRESSER II,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


209.00 209.00 


JE # BT22-01159 JE Trans Date 04/12/2022 JE Posted 04/12/2022 Comment Emergency Repair-Forge Thermocouple
50.00 ( 016061)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 5600- 835- 0809 CRMeasure T,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 4/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/25/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 19 of 28


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 26 2022  


1:07PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 898667


71/329







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/01/2022 through 04/25/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT22-01159 JE Trans Date 04/12/2022 JE Posted 04/12/2022 Comment Emergency Repair-Forge Thermocouple(continued)
50.00 ( 015727)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 5800- 835- 0809 DRMeasure T,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


50.00 50.00 


JE # BT22-01160 JE Trans Date 04/12/2022 JE Posted 04/12/2022 Comment JL-WA Transfer for Books
160.00 ( 030110)  01- 6520- 0- 5760- 1190- 4200- 230- 0000 CRSE:PROJECT WORK,BOOKS & OTHER R,SE:OTHER SPEC I


160.00 ( 007261)  01- 6520- 0- 5760- 1190- 4300- 230- 0000 DRSE:PROJECT WORK,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:OTHER SPEC I


160.00 160.00 


JE # BT22-01161 JE Trans Date 04/15/2022 JE Posted 04/15/2022 Comment TISSUE & ENVELOPES
233.00 ( 001931)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 031- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


87.00 ( 018526)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 3140- 4300- 031- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


146.00 ( 000565)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 031- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


233.00 233.00 


JE # BT22-01162 JE Trans Date 04/15/2022 JE Posted 04/15/2022 Comment GREAT MINDS-EUREKA MATH
13,712.00 ( 006156)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 523- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


13,712.00 ( 006133)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4100- 523- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,APPR TEXTBOOK &,INSTRUCTION


13,712.00 13,712.00 


JE # BT22-01163 JE Trans Date 04/15/2022 JE Posted 04/15/2022 Comment BENCHMARK
6,184.00 ( 006156)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 523- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


6,184.00 ( 006133)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4100- 523- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,APPR TEXTBOOK &,INSTRUCTION


6,184.00 6,184.00 


JE # BT22-01164 JE Trans Date 04/15/2022 JE Posted 04/15/2022 Comment CORRECTING PO22-02276
17,433.00 ( 007540)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5800- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,PROF/CONSULT SE,MAINTENANCE


17,433.00 ( 025981)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5800- 035- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,PROF/CONSULT SE,MAINTENANCE


17,433.00 17,433.00 


JE # BT22-01165 JE Trans Date 04/19/2022 JE Posted 04/19/2022 Comment BD-HOLY CROSS AMAZON PO
8.00 ( 025149)  01- 4127- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 530- 0000 DRESEA:STDNT SUPP,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


8.00 ( 024170)  01- 4127- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 510- 0030 CRESEA:STDNT SUPP,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 4/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/25/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 20 of 28


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 26 2022  


1:07PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 898667


72/329







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/01/2022 through 04/25/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


8.00 8.00 


JE # BT22-01166 JE Trans Date 04/19/2022 JE Posted 04/19/2022 Comment EMPLOYEE REIMB.
522.00 ( 011147)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 520- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


522.00 ( 001967)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 520- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


522.00 522.00 


JE # BT22-01167 JE Trans Date 04/18/2022 JE Posted 04/19/2022 Comment COVER NEGATIVE
10.00 ( 008778)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 3450 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


10.00 ( 008990)  01- 9016- 0- 1200- 1000- 4400- 034- 3450 CRDONATIONS,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


10.00 10.00 


JE # BT22-01168 JE Trans Date 04/18/2022 JE Posted 04/19/2022 Comment COVER NEGATIVE
820.00 ( 008778)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 3450 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


820.00 ( 008990)  01- 9016- 0- 1200- 1000- 4400- 034- 3450 CRDONATIONS,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


820.00 820.00 


JE # BT22-01169 JE Trans Date 04/18/2022 JE Posted 04/19/2022 Comment COVER NEGATIVE
600.00 ( 002279)  01- 0000- 0- 1180- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


600.00 ( 002251)  01- 0000- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


600.00 600.00 


JE # BT22-01170 JE Trans Date 04/19/2022 JE Posted 04/19/2022 Comment EXPENSE REIMB
18.00 ( 006656)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 234- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:SEPARATE CLA


18.00 ( 012416)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1190- 4300- 234- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:OTHER SPEC I


18.00 18.00 


JE # BT22-01171 JE Trans Date 04/19/2022 JE Posted 04/19/2022 Comment TISSUE
106.00 ( 001445)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 033- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,OPERATIONS


106.00 ( 001934)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


106.00 106.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 4/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/25/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 21 of 28


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 26 2022  


1:07PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 898667


73/329







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/01/2022 through 04/25/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT22-01172 JE Trans Date 04/20/2022 JE Posted 04/20/2022 Comment EMPLOYEE REIMB.
151.00 ( 025412)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 530- 0000 DRESSER II,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


151.00 ( 031008)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 530- 0000 CRESSER II,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


151.00 151.00 


JE # BT22-01173 JE Trans Date 04/20/2022 JE Posted 04/20/2022 Comment LIBRARY SUPPLIES
40.00 ( 030192)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 033- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


40.00 ( 000567)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 033- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


40.00 40.00 


JE # BT22-01174 JE Trans Date 04/20/2022 JE Posted 04/20/2022 Comment REPORT CARD ENVELOPES
221.00 ( 026984)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 533- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


221.00 ( 024390)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 533- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


221.00 221.00 


JE # BT22-01176 JE Trans Date 04/20/2022 JE Posted 04/20/2022 Comment JL-For Child Size Masks
237.00 ( 025526)  01- 3212- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 820- 0000 CRESSER II,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


237.00 ( 023586)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRESSER II,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


237.00 237.00 


JE # BT22-01177 JE Trans Date 04/21/2022 JE Posted 04/21/2022 Comment JL-For District Network Services from SCCOE 21/22
9,066.00 ( 001311)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 5800- 857- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,CENTRALIZED DAT


9,066.00 ( 001315)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 5900- 857- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,COMMUNICATIONS,CENTRALIZED DAT


9,066.00 9,066.00 


JE # BT22-01178 JE Trans Date 04/21/2022 JE Posted 04/21/2022 Comment EMPLOYEE REIMB
379.00 ( 025412)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 530- 0000 DRESSER II,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


379.00 ( 031008)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 530- 0000 CRESSER II,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


379.00 379.00 


JE # BT22-01194 JE Trans Date 04/22/2022 JE Posted 04/22/2022 Comment EMPLOYEE REIMB
95.00 ( 014592)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 530- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


95.00 ( 000170)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 5200- 530- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTIONAL S


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 4/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/25/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 22 of 28


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 26 2022  


1:07PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 898667


74/329







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/01/2022 through 04/25/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


95.00 95.00 


JE # BT22-01196 JE Trans Date 04/22/2022 JE Posted 04/22/2022 Comment EMPLOYEE REIMB
350.00 ( 025412)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 530- 0000 DRESSER II,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


350.00 ( 031008)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 530- 0000 CRESSER II,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


350.00 350.00 


JE # BT22-01197 JE Trans Date 04/22/2022 JE Posted 04/22/2022 Comment EMPLOYEE REIMB
46.00 ( 014592)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 530- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


46.00 ( 001968)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 530- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


46.00 46.00 


JE # BT22-01198 JE Trans Date 04/22/2022 JE Posted 04/22/2022 Comment LO-BOOK ORDER APPROVED BY J.M.
300.00 ( 008832)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 031- 0051 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


300.00 ( 008825)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 2420- 4200- 031- 0051 CRDONATIONS,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


300.00 300.00 


JE # BT22-01199 JE Trans Date 04/22/2022 JE Posted 04/22/2022 Comment BC-CONTRACTOR ADDITIONAL SUPPORT HOURS
1,250.00 ( 006672)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1180- 5800- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:NONPUBLIC AG


1,250.00 ( 006676)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1190- 5800- 220- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:OTHER SPEC I


1,250.00 1,250.00 


JE # BT22-01200 JE Trans Date 04/22/2022 JE Posted 04/22/2022 Comment BC-WRONG OBJECT CODE
700.00 ( 031130)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 5200- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,TRAVEL & CONFER,SCHOOL ADMINIST


700.00 ( 006999)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 5800- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


700.00 700.00 


JE # BT22-01202 JE Trans Date 04/25/2022 JE Posted 04/25/2022 Comment REIMB NEED
1.00 ( 006984)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1190- 4300- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:OTHER SPEC I


1.00 ( 012414)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 232- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:SEPARATE CLA


1.00 1.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 4/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/25/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 23 of 28


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 26 2022  


1:07PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 898667


75/329







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/01/2022 through 04/25/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT22-01203 JE Trans Date 04/25/2022 JE Posted 04/25/2022 Comment ADD'L APPROVED ISA SERV
114.00 ( 006672)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1180- 5800- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:NONPUBLIC AG


114.00 ( 006676)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1190- 5800- 220- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:OTHER SPEC I


114.00 114.00 


Fund 01 Net <Decrease> in Estimated Fund Balance 269,189.00-


Fund 13  


JE # BT22-01201 JE Trans Date 04/22/2022 JE Posted 04/22/2022 Comment JL-Correct Food Service Revenues
68,000.00 ( 009436)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 0000- 8221- 000- 0000 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,DONATED FOOD CO


333,330.00 ( 009439)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 0000- 8634- 046- 0000 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,FOOD SERVICE SA


600.00 ( 009441)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 0000- 8660- 046- 0000 DRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,INTEREST


12,820.00 ( 009437)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 0000- 8520- 046- 4605 DRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,CHILD NUTRITION


55,566.00 ( 009433)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 0000- 8220- 046- 4605 DRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,CHILD NUTRITION


332,344.00 ( 009435)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 0000- 8220- 046- 4615 DRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,CHILD NUTRITION


401,330.00 401,330.00 


Fund 13 Net Increase in Estimated Fund Balance 0.00 


Fund 21  


JE # BR22-01366 JE Trans Date 04/21/2022 JE Posted 04/21/2022 Comment TH R22-02488
1,285.00 ( 028338)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 034- B114 CRBOND A SECONDAR,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


1,285.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 CRBOND A SECONDAR,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


2,570.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01367 JE Trans Date 04/21/2022 JE Posted 04/21/2022 Comment TH R22-02498
720.00 ( 017213)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4400- 035- B029 CRBOND A SECONDAR,NON-CAPITALIZED,FACILITIES ACQ


720.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND A SECONDAR,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


720.00 720.00 


JE # BT22-01154 JE Trans Date 04/05/2022 JE Posted 04/06/2022 Comment PO22-01679
6,424.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND A SECONDAR,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


6,424.00 ( 029320)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 030- B505 CRBOND A SECONDAR,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


6,424.00 6,424.00 


JE # BT22-01179 JE Trans Date 04/21/2022 JE Posted 04/21/2022 Comment TH R22-02487


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 4/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/25/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 24 of 28


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 26 2022  


1:07PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 898667


76/329







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/01/2022 through 04/25/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 21   (continued)


JE # BT22-01179 JE Trans Date 04/21/2022 JE Posted 04/21/2022 Comment TH R22-02487(continued)
625.00 ( 010557)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6220- 023- B010 CRBOND A ELEM,DSA PLAN CHECK,FACILITIES ACQ


625.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND A ELEM,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


625.00 625.00 


JE # BT22-01180 JE Trans Date 04/21/2022 JE Posted 04/21/2022 Comment TH R22-02501
31,525.00 ( 009989)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 030- B199 CRBOND A SECONDAR,ARCHITECT/ENGIN,FACILITIES ACQ


31,525.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND A SECONDAR,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


16,975.00 ( 010487)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 020- B199 CRBOND A ELEM,ARCHITECT/ENGIN,FACILITIES ACQ


16,975.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND A ELEM,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


48,500.00 48,500.00 


JE # BT22-01181 JE Trans Date 04/21/2022 JE Posted 04/21/2022 Comment TH R22-02500
97,428.00 ( 011467)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 023- B010 CRBOND A ELEM,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


97,428.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND A ELEM,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


97,428.00 97,428.00 


JE # BT22-01182 JE Trans Date 04/21/2022 JE Posted 04/21/2022 Comment TH R22-02489
17,500.00 ( 031126)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6290- 035- B030 CRBond A Secondar,INSCPECTION,FACILITIES ACQ


17,500.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND A SECONDAR,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


17,500.00 17,500.00 


JE # BT22-01183 JE Trans Date 04/21/2022 JE Posted 04/21/2022 Comment TH R22-00372
11,076.00 ( 023775)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 030- B503 CRBOND A SECONDAR,ARCHITECT/ENGIN,FACILITIES ACQ


11,076.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND A SECONDAR,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


11,076.00 11,076.00 


JE # BT22-01184 JE Trans Date 04/21/2022 JE Posted 04/21/2022 Comment TH R22-02490
8,097.00 ( 021700)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 038- B019 CRBOND A ELEM,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


8,097.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND A ELEM,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


8,097.00 8,097.00 


JE # BT22-01185 JE Trans Date 04/21/2022 JE Posted 04/21/2022 Comment TH R22-02491


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 4/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/25/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 25 of 28


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 26 2022  


1:07PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 898667


77/329







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/01/2022 through 04/25/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 21   (continued)


JE # BT22-01185 JE Trans Date 04/21/2022 JE Posted 04/21/2022 Comment TH R22-02491(continued)
1,990.00 ( 014538)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 035- B029 CRBOND A SECONDAR,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


1,990.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND A SECONDAR,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


1,990.00 1,990.00 


JE # BT22-01186 JE Trans Date 04/21/2022 JE Posted 04/21/2022 Comment TH R22-02492
36,960.00 ( 031127)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 034- B104 CRBond A Secondar,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


36,960.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND A SECONDAR,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


36,960.00 36,960.00 


JE # BT22-01187 JE Trans Date 04/21/2022 JE Posted 04/21/2022 Comment TH R22-02493
21,565.00 ( 025182)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6280- 035- B030 CRBOND A SECONDAR,CONSTRUCTION TE,FACILITIES ACQ


21,565.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND A SECONDAR,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


21,565.00 21,565.00 


JE # BT22-01188 JE Trans Date 04/21/2022 JE Posted 04/21/2022 Comment TH R22-02494
28,958.00 ( 031128)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6280- 030- B505 CRBond A Secondar,CONSTRUCTION TE,FACILITIES ACQ


28,958.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND A SECONDAR,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


28,958.00 28,958.00 


JE # BT22-01189 JE Trans Date 04/21/2022 JE Posted 04/21/2022 Comment TH R22-02495
10,157.00 ( 014889)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6261- 034- B102 CRBOND A SECONDAR,RELOCATION EXPE,FACILITIES ACQ


10,157.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND A SECONDAR,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


10,157.00 10,157.00 


JE # BT22-01190 JE Trans Date 04/21/2022 JE Posted 04/21/2022 Comment TH R22-02496
8,409.00 ( 016131)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6280- 033- B405 CRBOND A SECONDAR,CONSTRUCTION TE,FACILITIES ACQ


8,409.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND A SECONDAR,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


8,409.00 8,409.00 


JE # BT22-01191 JE Trans Date 04/21/2022 JE Posted 04/21/2022 Comment TH R22-02497
22,703.00 ( 014564)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6280- 034- B102 CRBOND A SECONDAR,CONSTRUCTION TE,FACILITIES ACQ


22,703.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND A SECONDAR,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 4/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/25/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 26 of 28


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 26 2022  


1:07PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 898667


78/329







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/01/2022 through 04/25/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 21   (continued)


22,703.00 22,703.00 


JE # BT22-01192 JE Trans Date 04/21/2022 JE Posted 04/21/2022 Comment TH R22-02499
15,548.00 ( 029220)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6290- 030- B506 CRBOND A SECONDAR,INSCPECTION,FACILITIES ACQ


15,548.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND A SECONDAR,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


15,548.00 15,548.00 


JE # BT22-01193 JE Trans Date 04/21/2022 JE Posted 04/21/2022 Comment TH R22-02503/R22-02502
294,401.00 ( 011467)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 023- B010 CRBOND A ELEM,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


294,401.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND A ELEM,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


294,401.00 294,401.00 


JE # BT22-01195 JE Trans Date 04/22/2022 JE Posted 04/22/2022 Comment TH PO22-00338
16,396.00 ( 016375)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 032- B125 CRBOND A SECONDAR,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


16,396.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND A SECONDAR,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


16,396.00 16,396.00 


JE # BT22-01204 JE Trans Date 04/25/2022 JE Posted 04/25/2022 Comment TH R22-02494
29,858.00 ( 031131)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6280- 030- B506 CRBond A Secondar,CONSTRUCTION TE,FACILITIES ACQ


29,858.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND A SECONDAR,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


29,858.00 29,858.00 


Fund 21 Net <Decrease> in Estimated Fund Balance 2,570.00-


Fund 25  


JE # BR22-01319 JE Trans Date 04/05/2022 JE Posted 04/05/2022 Comment JL-For IT Infrastructure AMS-UPS
29,528.00 ( 031021)  25- 9010- 0- 0000- 8500- 6260- 020- 0000 CROTHER RESTRICTE,IT INFERSTRUCTU,FACILITIES ACQ


34,664.00 ( 031022)  25- 9010- 0- 0000- 8500- 6260- 030- 0000 CROTHER RESTRICTE,IT INFERSTRUCTU,FACILITIES ACQ


64,192.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01336 JE Trans Date 04/14/2022 JE Posted 04/14/2022 Comment JL-For SchoolWorks & Cover Negatives
2,985.00 ( 017406)  25- 9010- 0- 0000- 7200- 5800- 020- 0000 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,OTHER GENERAL A


5,684.00 ( 017407)  25- 9010- 0- 0000- 7200- 5800- 030- 0000 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,OTHER GENERAL A


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 4/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/25/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 27 of 28


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 26 2022  


1:07PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 898667


79/329







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 04/01/2022 through 04/25/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 25   (continued)


8,669.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


Fund 25 Net <Decrease> in Estimated Fund Balance 72,861.00-


Fund 40  


JE # BT22-01152 JE Trans Date 04/05/2022 JE Posted 04/05/2022 Comment JL-Change Order for DO Automatic Doors
9,883.00 ( 028080)  40- 9720- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 020- 0000 CR2012 SERIES A G,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


9,883.00 ( 026911)  40- 9720- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 020- 0000 DR2012 SERIES A G,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


9,883.00 9,883.00 


JE # BT22-01175 JE Trans Date 04/20/2022 JE Posted 04/20/2022 Comment JL-Move funds for Bond Set Aside Projects 5/4/22
5,964.00 ( 031124)  40- 9720- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 046- 0000 CR2012 SERIES A G,ARCHITECT/ENGIN,FACILITIES ACQ


5,964.00 ( 029631)  40- 9720- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 046- 0000 DR2012 SERIES A G,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


15,593.00 ( 031125)  40- 9720- 0- 0000- 8500- 6280- 048- 0000 CR2012 SERIES A G,CONSTRUCTION TE,FACILITIES ACQ


24,325.00 ( 028034)  40- 9720- 0- 0000- 8500- 6201- 048- 0000 DR2012 SERIES A G,NEW CONSTRUCTIO,FACILITIES ACQ


8,732.00 ( 027890)  40- 9720- 0- 0000- 8500- 6290- 048- 0000 CR2012 SERIES A G,INSCPECTION,FACILITIES ACQ


30,289.00 30,289.00 


Fund 40 Net Increase in Estimated Fund Balance 0.00 


2,060,100.00 2,715,936.00 Total for Org 014 


Net increase to AppropriationsOrg 014 Net <Decrease> in Estimated Fund Balance 344,620.00-


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 4/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


4/25/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 28 of 28


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr 26 2022  


1:07PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 898667


80/329







 AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.2.4. 
 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Investment Report for the Quarter Ending 03/31/22  
 
MEETING DATE: May 4, 2022 
 
FROM: Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Accept the 3rd Quarter Investment Report for 2021-22. 
 
BACKGROUND:  
SB564, effective January 1, 1996, requires local governments in California, including school 
districts, to make quarterly reports to the Governing Board on the investments of the agency. 
 
District cash for all funds is on deposit with and is invested by the Santa Cruz County Auditor-
Controller.  The report of interest rates for the period 7/1/21 through 03/31/22 is attached.  
The Quarterly Investment Report from the Santa Cruz County Treasurer's Office is an insert to 
the Board agenda book.  
 
The quarterly interest rate that applies to all funds has been: 
 


   1st Q 2nd Q 3rd Q 4th Q   


  2014-15 0.409% 0.425% 0.498% 0.517%   


  2015-16 0.623% 0.585% 0.676% 0.723%   


  2016-17 0.777% 0.764% 0.912% 0.965%   


  2017-18 0.977% 1.081% 1.307% 1.456%   


  2018-19 1.610% 1.863% 2.211% 2.330%   


  2019-20 2.312% 2.174% 1.965% 1.449%   


  2020-21 1.045% 0.723% 0.550% 0.400%   


  2021-22 0.373% 0.355% 0.426    


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The table above shows the interest rates in all funds since 2014-15. The interest earned year to 
date through the 3rd Quarter of 2021-22 was $233,579.48. 
 


81/329







 AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.2.4. 
 


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


82/329







COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ Prepared by: 
INTEREST APPORTIONMENT Updated on: 
GENERAL FUND EARNINGS


RCUTVI MONTHLY RCUTVI TOTAL
JOB REF AVERAGE DAILY TOTAL GENERAL FUND % OF JOB REF DAILY AVERAGE TOTAL GENERAL FUND % OF 


BALANCE APPORTIONED 40430/40434 TOTAL RATE* BALANCE APPORTIONED 40430/40434 TOTAL RATE*
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (A) (B) (C) (D) (E)


2638243 Jul-21 900,091,337.03        302,043.44               50,039.48 16.567% 0.395% 2263744 Jul-20 808,820,836.23        759,577.68               84,313.80 11.100% 1.106%
2666092 Aug-21 839,644,378.50        251,244.54               35,235.18 14.024% 0.352% 2286446 Aug-20 743,070,488.57        671,499.51               72,434.00 10.787% 1.064%
2694386 Sep-21 829,916,326.19        253,966.43               30,128.38 11.863% 0.372% 2318392 Sep-20 727,870,616.16        576,628.33               61,113.35 10.598% 0.964%


1ST QTR 807,254.41 115,403.04 14.296% 0.373% 1ST QTR 2,007,705.52 217,861.15 10.851% 1.045%


2720212 Oct-21 832,041,321.17        264,213.93               35,769.73 13.538% 0.374% 2341794 Oct-20 753,691,459.60        522,020.58               64,345.03 12.326% 0.816%
2749396 Nov-21 945,902,153.91        266,339.12               45,972.14 17.261% 0.343% 2369559 Nov-20 775,182,662.16        462,979.34               83,764.83 18.093% 0.727%
2773768 Dec-21 1,105,564,769.10     328,194.79               55,882.08 17.027% 0.350% 2396961 Dec-20 917,834,261.83        487,184.84               89,512.88 18.373% 0.625%


2ND QTR 858,747.84 137,623.95 16.026% 0.355% 2ND QTR 1,472,184.76 237,622.74 16.141% 0.722%


2803917 Jan-22 1,151,737,694.57     400,174.10               60,341.20 15.079% 0.409% 2423732 Jan-21 929,166,499.72        489,140.21               67,204.52 13.739% 0.620%
2826815 Feb-22 1,082,828,204.40     368,020.88               50,727.96 13.784% 0.443% 2450647 Feb-21 891,774,893.13        384,133.37               44,665.33 11.628% 0.542%
2856947 Mar-22 1,098,302,953.63     396,003.71               55,282.34 13.960% 0.425% 2480829 Mar-21 890,257,996.54        354,204.18               35,977.91 10.157% 0.468%


3RD QTR 1,164,198.69 166,351.50 14.289% 0.426% 3RD QTR 1,227,477.76 147,847.76 12.045% 0.543%


Apr-22 2511901 Apr-21 1,019,078,496.44     339,952.28               56,664.69 16.668% 0.406%
May-22 2541230 May-21 1,000,526,706.99     333,731.62               47,166.20 14.133% 0.393%
Jun-22 2592122 Jun-21 957,304,490.90        316,120.94               54,622.57 17.279% 0.402%


4TH QTR 0.00 0.00 0.000% 0.000% 4TH QTR 989,804.84 158,453.46 16.009% 0.400%


TOTALS 2,830,200.94 419,378.49 14.818% 0.385% TOTALS 5,697,172.88 761,785.11 13.371% 0.678%


4/5/2022
Traci Turner


* (Total Apportioned / Number of Days in Month X 365) / Monthly Average Daily Balance = Rate


INTEREST ON CASH IN TREASURY GL 101


FY 2021-22 FY 2020-21


INTEREST ON CASH IN TREASURY GL 101


83/329







Dr. Faris Sabbah, Superintendent · 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060


MEMO


DATE:


TO: DISTRICT BUSINESS MANAGERS


FROM: Michaela Cirerol, Sr. Account Specialist IV   466-5623


SUBJECT: 2021-2022 INTEREST MAR 2022


The following summary of the Auditor - Controller's interest rates is provided for your information.
1ST QTR  2ND QTR


FY 21/22 JULY AUGUST SEPT. AVERAGE OCT. NOV. DEC. AVERAGE
0.395% 0.352% 0.372% 0.373% 0.374% 0.343% 0.350% 0.355%


3RD QTR 4TH QTR
JAN. FEB. MARCH AVERAGE APRIL MAY JUNE AVERAGE


0.409% 0.443% 0.425% 0.426% 0.000%


 FY 21/22


PRIOR YEARS AVERAGE - PROVIDED BELOW IS A LISTING OF THE ANNUALIZED
    INTEREST RATES FOR THE LAST 24 FISCAL YEARS.


YEAR RATE YEAR RATE YEAR RATE
FY 20/21 0.68% FY 12/13 0.35% FY 04/05 2.20%


FY 19/20 1.98% FY 11/12 0.49% FY 03/04 1.30%


FY 18/19 1.97% FY 10/11 0.59% FY 02/03 1.99%


FY 17/18 1.21% FY 09/10 0.81% FY 01/02 3.28%


FY 16/17 0.86% FY 08/09 1.88% FY 00/01 6.28%


FY 15/16 0.65% FY 07/08 4.16% FY 99/00 5.82%


FY 14/15 0.45% FY 06/07 5.27% FY 98/99 5.40%


FY 13/14 0.36% FY 05/06 4.23% FY 97/98 5.57%


CC Rebecca Olker


April 25, 2022


84/329







      AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.2.5 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Disposition of Surplus Property  
 
MEETING DATE:  May 04, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:     Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Authorize the Assistant Superintendent of Business Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose 
of the surplus property on the attached list(s) in accordance with Board Policy 3270 and 
Administrative Regulation 3270A. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Education Code Section 17545 (a) provides that the Board of Education may sell for cash any 
personal property belonging to the District if the property is not required for school purposes, 
or if it should be disposed of for the purpose of replacement, or if it is unsatisfactory or not 
suitable for school use. (b) The governing board may choose to conduct any sale of personal 
property authorized under this section by means of a public auction conducted by employees of 
the district or other public agencies, or by contract with a private auction firm. The board may 
delegate to the district employee responsible for conducting the auction the authority to 
transfer the personal property to the highest responsible bidder upon completion of the 
auction and after payment has been received by the district.  
 
Section 17546(a) If the governing board, by a unanimous vote of those members present, finds 
that the property, whether one or more items, does not exceed in value the sum of two 
thousand five hundred dollars ($2,500), it may be sold at private sale without advertising, by 
any employee of the district empowered for that purpose by the board. (b) Any item or items of 
property having previously been offered for sale pursuant to Section 17545, but for which no 
qualified bid was received, may be sold at private sale without advertising by any employee of 
the district empowered for that purpose by the board.  (c) If the board, by a unanimous vote of 
those members present, finds that the property is of insufficient value to defray the costs of 
arranging a sale, the property may be donated to a charitable organization deemed appropriate 
by the board, or it may be disposed of in the local public dump on order of any employee of the 
district empowered for that purpose by the board. 
 
Per Education Code 60530(b), instructional materials may be destroyed by any economical 
means, provided that no instructional material shall be destroyed until 30 days after the 
governing board has given notice to all persons who have filed a request for such notice. 
 
 


85/329







      AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.2.5 


FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metric: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 


 


86/329







Approval Date: ___________________ Approved By: __________________________________ 
 


SCCS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


MEETING OF MAY 04, 2022 


SURPLUS PROPERTY 


 


 


DEPARTMENT: MISSION HILL MIDDLE SCHOOL 


 # Copies Property Description Year/Age Condition  Value 


1. 1 4 Drawer Metal Filing Cabinet - Green 20+ years Obsolete $0 


2. 3 4 Drawer Metal Filing Cabinet - Cream 20+ years Badly Rusted $0 


3 2 4 Drawer Metal Filing Cabinet - Brown 20+ years No Lock $0 


4. 1 3 Shelf Plastic Rolling Cart 10+ years Broken Wheels $0 


5. 1 2 Drawer Metal Filing Cabinet - Brown 20+ years Bent/No Lock $0 


6. 1 Brown Wooden Folding Table 10+ years Broken/Unstable $0 


7. 1 Wooden Desk 10+ years End of life $0 


8. 1 Divided Wooden Desk 10+ years Rusted/End of life $0 


9. 2 Wooden Desk with Metal Legs/Frame 10+ years Bent/End of life $0 


10.  2 Metal Desk 40+ years Bent/End of life $0 


11.  1 Double Top Desk with Metal Legs 10+ years Bent/Uneven $0 


12. 1 Wooden Desk with Formica Top 10+ years Bent/End of life $0 


13. 1 Desk with Red Legs 10+ years End of life $0 


14. 1 Small Student Desk 10+ years Bent/End of life $0 


15. 1  Metal Desk with Wooden Slats 10+ years End of life $0 


 


 


It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 


Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property in accordance with Board Policy 3270 


and Administrative Regulation 3270A.   


 


 


87/329







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Certificated Personnel Actions 
      
MEETING DATE:  May 4, 2022 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the certificated personnel actions as submitted. 


 
BACKGROUND: 
The attached certificated personnel actions are submitted in accordance with District policy, California 


Education Code and the negotiated contract. 


 


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 


 


Goal #1:  All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and career 


opportunities. 


Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the development of 


cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 


Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic groups 


within the SCCS student community. 


Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting effective 


teaching. 


 
 
 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


88/329







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


2022-2023 APPOINTMENTS: 


  


Certificated: 


 


Shannon Ainsworth, 1.0 1st Grade Teacher at DeLaveaga Elementary.  Shannon’s educational 


background includes a BA in Educational Foundations from the University of Oregon and an MA in 


Education from UC Santa Cruz.  She holds a Clear Multiple Subject Teaching Credential and an English 


Learners Authorization.  Shannon has five years of teaching experience and her status is Temporary. 


 


Christopher Alreck, 1.0 Special Day Class Teacher at Mission Hill Middle.  Christopher’s educational 


background includes a BA in Psychology from Hawaii Pacific University.  He holds a Clear Education 


Specialist Instruction Credential for Mild to Moderate Disabilities, an Autism Spectrum Disorder 


Authorization and an English Learners Authorization.  Christopher has seven years teaching 


experience and his status is Probationary 1. 


 


Jennifer Bird, .60 Resource Specialist at DeLaveaga Elementary.  Jennifer’s educational background 


includes a BA in Science from the University of Massachusetts Amherst and an MA in Education from 


San Francisco State University.  She holds a Clear Education Specialist Instruction Credential for Mild 


to Moderate Disabilities, an Autism Spectrum Disorder Authorization and an English Learners 


Authorization.  Jennifer has twenty-two years of teaching experience and her status is Probationary 1. 


 


Amanda Chausse, 1.0 Kindergarten/1st Grade Teacher at Bay View Elementary.  Amanda’s 


educational background includes a BA in Child Development form Cal Poly San Luis Obispo and an MA 


in Education from UC Santa Cruz.  She holds a Clear Multiple Subject Teaching Credential and an 


English Learners Authorization.  Amanda has four years teaching experience and her status is 


Temporary. 


 


Amanda Conger, 1.0 1st/2nd Grade Teacher at DeLaveaga Elementary.  Amanda’s educational 


background includes a BA in Nutrition Science from Cal Poly San Luis Obispo and an MA in Education 


from CSU East Bay.  She holds a Clear Multiple Subject Teaching Credential and an English Learners 


Authorization.  Amanda has twelve years of teaching experience and her status is Temporary. 


 


Sean Crossno, 1.0 Social Studies Teacher at Costanoa High.  Sean’s educational background includes 


a BA in Agroecology and an MA in Education from UC Santa Cruz.  He holds a Clear Single Subject 


Teaching Credential for Social Science and an English Learners Authorization.  Sean has thirteen years 


of experience and his status is Probationary 1. 


 


89/329







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


Georgia Cuddihy, 1.0 Social Studies Teacher at Harbor High.  Georgia’s educational background 


includes a BA in Anthropology form UC Berkeley and an MA in Education from UC Santa Cruz.  She 


holds a Preliminary Single Subject Teaching Credential for Social Science and an English Learners 


Authorization.  Georgia completed her student teaching at Mission Hill Middle and Harbor High and 


her status is Temporary. 


 


Jessica Davidovich, 1.0 Art/AVID Teacher at Harbor High.  Jessica’s educational background includes 


a BA in Architecture and Design from the University of Massachusetts at Amherst.  She holds a 


Preliminary Single Subject Teaching Credential for Art and an English Learners Authorization.  Jessica 


completed her student teaching at Mission Bay High School (San Diego) and her status is Probationary 


1. 


 


Juan Diaz Perez, 1.0 Special Day Class (SAIL) Teacher at Harbor High.  Juan’s educational background 


includes a BA in Psychology from San Jose State University.  He holds an Intern Education Specialist 


Teaching Credential for Mild to Moderate Disabilities and an English Learners Authorization.  Juan has 


five years of behavior technician experience with the district and his status is Probationary 0. 


 


Shelby Dong, 1.0 4th/5th Grade Teacher at Bay View Elementary.  Shelby’s educational background 


includes a BA in Diversified Education and an MA in Education from the University of the Pacific.  She 


holds a Clear Multiple Subject Teaching Credential and an English Learners Authorization.  Shelby has 


six years of teaching experience and her status is Temporary. 


 


Margarita Espinoza-Colpo, 1.0 Spanish Teacher at Harbor High.  Margarita’s educational background 


includes a BA in Marketing from San Jose State University.  She holds a Clear Single Subject Teaching 


Credential for Spanish and an English Learners Authorization.  Margarita has nineteen years of 


teaching experience and her status is Probationary 1. 


 


Kevin Follmer, 1.0 Math Teacher at Harbor High.  Kevin’s educational background includes a BA in 


Computer Science from UC Berkeley and an MA in Education from UC Santa Cruz.  He holds a 


Preliminary Single Subject Teaching Credential for Mathematics and an English Learners 


Authorization.  Kevin completed his student teaching at Branciforte Middle and Pajaro Valley High and 


his status is Probationary 1. 


 


James Gaymor, 1.0 Athletic Director at Harbor High.  James’s educational background includes a BS in 


Exercise Science from Valley City State University (North Dakota).  He holds a Clear Activity Supervisor 


Clearance Certificate.  James has seven years of coaching experience, five at Harbor High, and five 


years of campus supervisor experience at Harbor High.  James’ status is Probationary 1. 


 


90/329







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


Jack Geier, 1.0 Social Studies Teacher at Harbor High.  Jack’s educational background includes a BA in 


Politics and an MA in Education from UC Santa Cruz.  He holds a Preliminary Single Subject Teaching 


Credential for Social Science and an English Learners Authorization.  Jack completed his student 


teaching at Scotts Valley High and his status is Temporary. 


 


Christopher Jimenez, 1.0 Math Teacher at Harbor High.  Christopher’s educational background 


includes a BA in Mathematics and an MA in Education from UC Santa Cruz.  He holds a Preliminary 


Single Subject Teaching Credential for Mathematics and an English Learners Authorization.  


Christopher complete his student teaching at Harbor High and his status is Probationary 1. 


 


Sarah Kletzer, 1.0 Math/Science Teacher at Mission Hill Middle.  Sarah’s educational background 


includes a BA in Chemistry from Colby College (ME) and an MA in Education from UC Santa Cruz.  She 


holds a Clear Single Subject Teaching Credential Chemistry, a Preliminary Career Technical Education 


Teaching Credential for Health Science, a Limited Assignment Permit for Mathematics and an English 


Learners Authorization.  Sarah has three years of teaching experience and her status is Probationary 1. 


 


Michelle Magana Alfaro, 1.0 School Counselor at Harbor High.  Michelle’s educational background 


includes a BA in Sociology and an MA in Counseling from CSU Sacramento.  She holds a Clear Pupil 


Personnel Services Credential for School Counseling.  Michelle has five years of counseling experience 


and her status is Probationary 1. 


 


Jaime Madrigal, 1.0 Health & Physical Education Teacher at Harbor High.  Jaime’s educational 


background includes a BA in Kinesiology from CSU Monterey Bay.  He holds an Intern Single Subject 


Teaching Credential for Physical Education and an English Learners Authorization.  Jaime has five years 


of coaching experience at Harbor High and his status is Probationary 0. 


 


Sarah Maydole, 1.0 Math Teacher at Santa Cruz High.  Sarah’s educational background includes a BA 


in Mathematics from Cal Poly San Luis Obispo and an MA in Education from UC Santa Cruz.  She holds 


a Preliminary Single Subject Teaching Credential for Mathematics and an English Learners 


Authorization.  Sarah has one year of teaching experience and her status is Probationary 1. 


 


Peter Nelson, 1.0 CTE Agriculture & Science Math Teacher at Costanoa High.  Peter’s educational 


background includes a BA in Biology from CSU Monterey Bay and an MA in Education from UC Santa 


Cruz.  He holds a Preliminary Single Subject Teaching Credential for Life Science and an English 


Learners Authorization.  Peter completed his student teaching at Soquel High and his status is 


Probationary 1. 


 


91/329







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


Caroline Nicodemus, 1.0 Health & Math Teacher at Santa Cruz High.  Caroline’s educational 


background includes a BA in Educational Studies from California Lutheran University and an MA in 


Education from UC Santa Cruz.  She holds a Clear Single Subject Teaching Credential for Biology and 


Geosciences, a Limited Assignment Permit for Math and an English Learners Authorization.  Caroline 


has three years of teaching experience and her status is Probationary 1. 


 


Aaron Reisman, 1.0 4th/5th Grade Teacher at Bay View Elementary.  Aaron’s educational background 


includes a BA in Philosophy from George Washington University (DC).  He holds a Clear Multiple 


Subject Teaching Credential and an English Learners Authorization.  Aaron has seven years of teaching 


experience and his status is Temporary. 


 


Alicia Romero, 1.0 1st Grade TWI Teacher at DeLaveaga Elementary.  Alicia’s educational background 


includes a BA in Anthropology and an MA in Education from UC Santa Cruz.  She holds a Clear Multiple 


Subject Teaching Credential and a Bilingual Authorization for Spanish.  Alicia has three years of 


teaching experience and her status is Probationary 1. 


 


Nicole Sutlick, 1.0 Resource Specialist at Mission Hill Middle.  Nicole’s educational background 


includes a BA in Political Science from Coastal Caroline University (SC).  She holds a Preliminary 


Education Specialist Teaching Credential for Mild to Moderate Disabilities, an Autism Spectrum 


Disorder Authorization and an English Learners Authorization.  Nicole has three years of teaching 


experience and her status is Probationary 1. 


 


Zoey Turek, 1.0 1st/2nd/3rd Grade Teacher at Monarch Elementary.  Zoey’s educational background 


includes a BA in French and Italian from Tufts University (MA), an MA in Education from the University 


of the Pacific and an MA in Sociology of Education from the Teachers College, Columbia University 


(NY).  She holds a Preliminary Multiple Subject Teaching Credential and an English Learners 


Authorization.  Zoey has four years of teaching experience and her status is Temporary. 


 


92/329







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT           


 


AGENDA ITEM:         Classified Personnel Actions 


  
MEETING DATE:    May 4, 2022 


 


FROM:                    Molly Parks, Assitant Superintendent, Human Resources 


  
THROUGH:             Kris Munro, Superintendent   


  


RECOMMENDATION: 


Approve the classified personnel actions as submitted. 
           
BACKGROUND: 
The attached lists of classified personnel actions are submitted in accordance with the District, 
SCCCE Agreement and the Merit Rules. 
  
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 
  
Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities. 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social-emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
 
 


 


 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


93/329







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2  


CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE ACTIONS  


 


Reviewed by Director-Classified Personnel: Keneé Houser 4/26/22 


 


• Employment Actions Concerning Regular Assignments • 


Probationary (New Hires or Temporary Employees Made Regular):   


Cevallos, Rthura, Behavior Technician-Sped - BV, 5.2 hrs/9 mos, effective 4/18/22 


Guzman, Severo, Night Custodian - WL, 8 hrs/12 mos, effective 4/12/22 


Lopez, Roy, Food Service Worker I - FS, 3.5 hrs/9 mos, effective 4/11/22 


Marquez, Hilda, Food Service Worker I - FS, 3.5 hrs/9 mos, effective 4/14/22 


Perez Fuentes, Liliana, Behavior Technician-SPED - HHS, 5.2 hrs/9 mos, effective 3/23/22 


Perez Fuller, Francisca, Paraeducator-After School - BV, 2.1 hrs/9 mos, effective 4/11/22 


Romo, Noemi, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - DL, 3 hrs/9 mos, effective 3/21/22 


Decrease FTE: 


Ortiz, Mikayla, Paraeducator-After School - GA, from 3.9 hrs/9 mos to 3.2 hrs/9 mos, effective 


3/28/22 


Increase FTE: 


Adams, Andrew, Paraeducator-After School - BV, from 1.5 hrs/9 mos to 3.4 hrs/9 mos, effective 


3/14/22 


Retirement:     


Utrecht, Claire, Paraeducator-Sped - SCHS, 5 hrs/9 mos, effective 6/1/22 


Transfer:    


Elrod, Edward, Day Custodian, 8 hrs/12 mos, from MH to SHS effective 4/11/22 


Ortiz, Jose Luis, Night Custodian, 8 hrs/12 mos, from SHS to DL, effective 4/11/22 


Weizman, Naomi, Paraeducator-Sped, 5 hrs/9 mos, from Sped to SHS, effective 3/31/22 


Voluntary Demotion: 


Gomez, Vince, from Director-IT 8 hrs/12 mos to Lead Technology Specialist-IT, 8 hrs/12 mos, 


effective 7/1/22 


Separation from Service:    


Baniaga, Kristen, Yard Duty Monitor - BV, 1.6 hrs/9 mos, effective 4/27/22 


Cevallos, Rthura, Behavior Technician-Sped - BV, 5.2 hrs/9 mos, effective 4/19/22 


Fernandez, Maia, Program Coordinator-After School - GA, 8 hrs/9 mos, effective 5/26/22 


Hayes, Tricia, Project Coordinator - M/O, 8 hrs/12 mos, effective 4/26/22 


94/329







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2  


Lawrence, Gloriana, Behavior Technician-PBIS, 7 hrs/9 mos, effective 5/26/22 


Lugo, Soraya, Library/Media Assistant - HHS, 3.5 hrs/9 mos, effective 5/26/22 


Martinez, Jennifer, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - WL, 3 hrs/9 mos, effective 5/26/22 


Vargas, Alexis, Paraeducator-Sped - GA, effective 5/26/22 


Zahn, Chelsea, Paraeducator-Sped - WL, effective 4/11/22 


 


• Limited Term Projects (not to exceed 126 days)/Substitutes • 


New Temporary Employees:  


Aumack, Stacy, Pareducator-Sped - various, effective 3/22/22 


Cecil, Robert, School Bus Driver - TR, effective 3/28/22 


Contreras, Osvaldo, Night Custodian - M/O, effective 4/12/22 


Cortes, Abigail, Night Custodian - M/O, not to exceed 40 hrs, effective 4/26 - 6/30/22 


Cuttriss, Jessica, Nutrition outreach Instructional Specialist - FS, effective 4/5/22 


Leighton, Kelly, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - Various, effective 3/9/22 


Nguyen, Jonathan, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - Various, effective 4/12/22 


Perez Fuller, Francisca, Paraeducator-After School - BV, effective 4/7/22 


Senoff, Joseph, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - HHS, effective 9/18/22 


Trigg, Jeanie, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - Various, effective 4/12/22 


Walter, Charlie, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - Various, effective 4/6/22 


Williams, Luke, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - Various, effective 4/15/22 


Zamora, Mario, Night Custodian - M/O, effective 4/12/22 


Temporary Employees:  


Bone, Timothy, Night Custodian - SC, not to exceed 16 hrs, 3/24 - 3/25/22 


Casey, Patrick, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 100 hrs, 4/16 - 5/27/22 


Castillo-Musante, Carolyn, Paraeducator-After School - GA, not to exceed 4.5 hrs, 4/15 - 


5/16/22 


Cortes, Abigail, Night Custodian - SS, not to exceed 40 hrs, 4/12 - 6/15/22 


Hall, Jeffrey, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 60 hrs, 4/16 - 5/27/22 


Hernandez, Victor, Night Custodian - DL, not to exceed 80 hrrs, 3/1 - 6/15/22 


Manako, Annie, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - BV, not to exceed 175 hrs, 3/22 - 


6/30/22 


Reyes, Santana, Night Custodian - SHS, not to exceed 40 hrs, 3/16 - 6/30/22 


Ronning, Linda, Paraeducator - DL, not to exceed 160 hrs, 3/1 - 5/26/22 


95/329







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2  


Ryan, Michael, Night Custodian - SHS, not to exceed 140 hrs, 3/16 - 6/30/22 


Speka, John, Night Custodian - GA, not to exceed 40 hrs, 3/16 - 4/15/22 


Torres Guillen, Reyna, ELPAC Proctor - SHS, not to exceed 47 hrs, 1/16 - 4/15/22 


Walter, Charles, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - SS, not to exceed 100 hrs, 4/14 - 


5/30/22 


Woodland, Kim, Instructional Specialist - Life Lab, SHS, not to exceed 40 hrs, 5/16 - 6/30/22 


Zamora, Mario, Night Custodian - HHS, not to exceed 80 hrs, 4/16 - 6/30/22 


Zamora, Mario, Night Custodian - SHS, not to exceed 40 hrs, 3/16 - 6/30/22 


Regular Employees (Extra Hours or Limited Term Assignments):   


Adams, Andrew, Paraeducator-After School - BV, not to exceed 16 hrs, 3/1 - 6/15/22 


Andrade, Blue, Paraeducator-WL, not to exceed 15 hrs, 3/16 - 6/15/22 


Bennett, Jacqueline, Health Office Assistant - DL, not to exceed 112 hrs, 4/16 - 6/15/22 


Cortez, Estevan, Paraeducator-After School - GA, not to exceed 77 hrs, 4/16 - 6/15/22 


Fernandez, Javier, Fleet Technician/School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 24 hrs, 4/16 - 5/27/22 


Forbes, Leticia, Paraeducator-Sped - SC, not to exceed 1.5 hrs, 3/16 - 4/15/22 


Gaona, Mireya, ELPAC Proctor - SHS, not to exceed 74 hrs, 1/16 - 3/15/22 


Garcia-Montesdeoc, Yesenia, Yard Duty Monitor - GA, not to exceed 145 hrs, 9/1 - 6/15/22 


Gould, Lyndsey, Theater Technician - HHS, not to exceed 10 hrs, 5/16 - 6/15/22 


Huerta, Elva, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 65 hrs, 4/4 - 5/27/22 


Kemerling, Mark, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 35 hrs, 3/1 - 5/27/22 


Kirch, Karla, ELPAC Proctor - SHS, not to exceed 33.5 hrs, 1/16 - 4/15/22 


Lamendola, Matthew, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 5 hrs, 3/28 - 5/27/22 


MacEwen, Adam, Education Technology Specialist - SPT, not to exceed 36 hrs, 3/16 - 6/15/22 


Medina, Jesus, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - WL, not to exceed 2 hrs, 3/16 - 5/15/22 


Perkins, Pam, School Administrative Assistant II - BMS, not to exceed 56 hrs, 2/16 - 4/14/22 


Rodriguez, Stephanie, Office Assistant - DL, not to exceed 100 hrs, 12/16/21 - 6/30/22 


Story, Karlie, Food Service Worker I - FS, not to exceed 10 hrs, 3/16 - 5/15/22 


Taylor, Kiefer, Instructional Specialist - Band - HHS, not to exceed 70 hrs, 3/16 - 6/15/22 


Taylor, Kiefer, Instructional Specialist - Band - SHS, not to exceed 70 hrs, 3/16 - 6/15/22 


Torres Guillen, Reyna, ELPAC Proctor - SHS, not to exceed 20 hrs, 2/28 - 3/4/22 


Walls, April, Attendance Technician - SHS, not to exceed 28.5 hrs, 3/16 - 4/15/22 


Welch, Callie, Paraeducator-Sped - SP, not to exceed 32 hrs, 4/16 - 5/15/22 


96/329







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2  


Welch, Callie, Childcare - SP, not to exceed 18 hrs, 4/16 - 5/15/22 


Wong, Juliette, Paraeducator-After School - GA, not to exceed 9.5 hrs, 3/16 - 6/15/22 


Yates, Kevin, Paraeducator-After School - BV, not to exceed 15 hrs, 3/1 - 6/15/22 


 


Retired Employees:    


Cordero, Lisa, Office Assistant - WL, not to exceed 16 hrs, 3/16 - 4/15/22 


 


• Eligibility Lists Established •  


Administrative Assistant  


Health Office Assistant  


 


97/329







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.3.4. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Revised Job Description: Project Coordinator 
      
MEETING DATE:  May 4, 2022 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the revised classified job description for Project Coordinator. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This position was created in June, 2019. The job description has been updated to more 
accurately reflect work done by the previous employee and what the district needs. It is going 
to the Personnel Commission on May 3, 2022. 
 
Per EC 45276, the Governing Board shall fix the duties of all positions in the classified service. 
The Personnel Commission shall approve minimum qualification requirements and ensure that 
salaries are correctly aligned.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
  


98/329







Project Coordinator  Page 1 of 2 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


JOB DESCRIPTION 


PROJECT COORDINATOR 


 


DEFINITION: 


Under the direction of the Director of Maintenance, Operations and Transportation or his/her designee, 


within a broad framework of standard policies and procedures, engages with district administrators; 


exercises independent judgment; establishes and maintains positive working relationships with those 


contacted during the course of work, i.e., architects, district personnel, contractors etc.; assist other project 


personnel in the performance of their duties. 


 


ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:   


 Acts as liaison between the Maintenance & Operations Department and district administration, 
contracts, architects regarding the maintenance, construction and alteration of district facilities and 
grounds. 


 Supports technical aspects of projects; supports the district's facility planning and construction 
projects to insure contract compliance including; filing of executed agreements, preparation of 
board items, execute notices of awards and produce notices of completion. 


 Maintains accurate records of work accomplished, in process and needing to be done including bid 
opening, bid results, set up vendors, support of compliance registration with regulatory entities; 
prepares and coordinates purchase orders for parts, supplies and materials; directs and 
coordinates the work of others in the performance of these duties as necessary, reconciliation of 
projects. 


 Participates in available training in order to meet new technology standards; performs other 


duties as required. 


OTHER DUTIES: 


 Perform related duties as assigned. 


REQUIRED QUALIFICATIONS:  


 


Education and Experience: 


 Any combination equivalent to: Completion of the 12th grade or equivalent; at least three years of 


combined experience; must be knowledgeable in all areas of building and grounds trades as they 


relate to the construction, repair and maintenance of district facilities and grounds. Excellent 


interpersonal skills and a demonstrated ability to interact with others on a positive basis required. 


Coursework in the building and grounds trades, business management/organization, conflict 


resolution and/or related areas is desired. Bilingualism may be required. 


 


Licenses and other Requirements 


 A valid Class C California Driver's License and evidence of eligibility for insurance is required;  a 


valid First Aid and CPR Certificate may be required. 


 


Knowledge of:  


 Knowledge of basic principles, methods and practices of bookkeeping and financial record keeping; 


modern office practices and procedures; operation of computers and accounting software, the 


Microsoft suite, standard office machines and data base programs; proper English usage, 


grammar, punctuation and spelling. 


 


99/329







Project Coordinator  Page 2 of 2 
 


 


Ability to: 


 Ability to work flexible hours; maintain accurate work logs and records; understand and carry out a 


variety of complex instructions in an independent manner; perform advanced mathematical 


calculations; establish and maintain co-operative relationships with those contacted during the 


performance of required duties, including school personnel, students, parents and the community; 


maintain regular attendance.    


 


WORKING CONDITIONS: 


Work Environment:  


 Indoor/Outdoor environment. 


 


Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by 


an employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may 


be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. 


 


 Visual ability to read handwritten or typed documents, and the display screen of various office 


equipment and machines; ability to conduct verbal conversation in English and, possibly, a 


designated second language; hear normal range verbal conversation (approximately 60 decibels). 


 Sit, stand, stoop, kneel, bend and walk; sit for sustained periods of time; climb slopes, stairs, steps, 


ramps and ladders; lift up to 20 pounds; carry up to 20 pounds. 


 Exhibit full range of motion for shoulder external rotation and internal rotation, shoulder abduction 


and adduction, elbow flexion and extension, shoulder extension and flexion, hip flexion and 


extension and knee flexion.  


 Operate office machines and equipment in a safe and effective manner; demonstrate manual 


dexterity necessary to operate calculator, typewriter and/or computer keyboard at the required 


speed and accuracy; conduct frequent repetitive arm, hand and body motion; work in an indoor 


work environment. 


The information contained in this job description is for compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act 


(A.D.A.) and is not an exhaustive list of the duties performed.   


Approved by Personnel Commission: TBD (meeting on 5/3/22) 


Approved by Governing Board: TBD (meeting on 5/4/22) 


Salary Range: 39 


100/329







    


                                                                                                                    AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.4.1.  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Revised Board Policy: 6141.2 Recognition of Religious Beliefs and 
Customs 


      
MEETING DATE:  May 4, 2022 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the revised policy as submitted for first and/or final reading and adoption.   


 
BACKGROUND: 
Staff has proposed a revision to BP6141.2 Recognition of Religious Beliefs and Customs. This 
policy has been updated to include Passover in the list of “Observances That May Impact 
Attendance.” It notes that schools shall avoid scheduling exams, athletic events/contests and 
other special events, such as assemblies, field trips, and back-to-school nights, on days 
identified as “Observances That May Impact Attendance.” 
 
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities. 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gap the currently exists between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 


101/329







Policy 6141.2: Recognition Of Religious Beliefs And CustomsPolicy 6141.2: Recognition Of Religious Beliefs And Customs Status:Status: ADOPTED


Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 02/23/2011 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 11/04/2020 | Last Reviewed Date:| Last Reviewed Date: 11/04/2020


The Governing Board recognizes that students' education would be incomplete without an understanding of the role
of religion in society. As appropriate for a particular course, teachers may objectively discuss the influences of
various religions, using religious works and symbols to illustrate their relationship with culture, literature or the arts.
The Board expects that such instruction will identify principles common to all religions and foster respect for the
diversity of religions and customs in the world.


The board honors the rich cultural diversity of our students and our community. For many students in our schools,
the observance of religious and cultural traditions is an important part of their personal, family, and community life.
These traditions help the students understand and preserve their own value systems, cultures, customs and history. 


In order to ensure that all students and families have the opportunity to participate in school activities,
extracurricular and co-curricular activities and special events, the Superintendent or designee shall also distribute an
annual holiday calendar and a shorter list of “Observances That May Impact Attendance.” Schools shall avoid
scheduling exams, athletic events/contests and other special events, such as assemblies, field trips, and back-to-
school nights, on days identified as “Observances That May Impact Attendance.” The list of “Observances That May
Impact Attendance” shall be: 


Rosh Hashanah 
Yom Kippur
Passover
Good Friday 
Christmas 
Eid-al-Fitr Eid-al-Adha 
Birth of Baha’u’llah 
Naw Ruz


(cf. 6143 (https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/eplusIOQ7M8k0fm8VjDJuELLA==) - Courses of Study)


In order to respect each student's individual right to freedom of religious practice, religious indoctrination is clearly
forbidden in the public schools. Instruction about religion shall not promote or denigrate the beliefs or customs of
any particular religion or sect, nor should a preference be shown for one religious viewpoint over another. Staff
members shall be highly sensitive to their obligation not to interfere with the religious development of any student in
whatever tradition the student embraces.


(cf. 0410 (https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/Uhd25jYAzOwrOiplusUR1iZ6A==) - Nondiscrimination in District
Programs and Activities)
(cf. 1330 (https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/haYf9LEwBHst9n6z4q92lg==) - Use of School Facilities)
(cf. 1325 (https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/d7oTNa50DC5ROyTQ6iplusX6g==) - Advertising and Promotion)
(cf. 5113 (https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/XxBKHMY97u6HruwheTlLwA==) - Absences and Excuses)
(cf. 6145.5 (https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/islm1CYgQyo79n6pOod2Vg==) - Student Organizations and
Equal Access)


Staff shall not endorse, encourage or solicit religious or anti-religious expression or activities among students during
class time. As part of their official duties, staff shall not lead students in prayer or other religious activities. However,
staff shall not prohibit or discourage any student from praying or otherwise expressing his/her religious belief as long
as this does not disrupt the classroom.


(cf. 5127 (https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/zESQzslshRv8qJ5SIaplusGmIGQQ==) - Graduation Ceremony and
Activities)


Students may express their beliefs about religion in their homework, artwork and other class work if the expression is
germane to the assignment. Such work shall be judged by ordinary academic standards.


(cf. 5121 - Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement)
(cf. 5145.2 (https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/1uL7bEqBpnMX2pluss7WDeVQA==) - Freedom of
Speech/Expression)
(cf. 6144 (https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/3I9CNTMS617ZslshQdadg32yw==) - Controversial Issues)


Board Policy Manual
Santa Cruz City Schools


102/329







(cf. 6154 - Homework/Make-up Work)


While teaching about religious holidays is a permissible part of the educational program, celebrating religious
holidays is not allowed in the public schools. School-sponsored programs shall not be, nor have the effect of being,
religiously oriented or a religious celebration. School and classroom decorations may express seasonal themes that
are not religious in nature.


Music, art, literature or drama programs having religious themes are permitted as part of the curriculum for school-
sponsored activities and programs if presented in an objective manner and as a traditional part of the cultural and
religious heritage. The use of religious symbols that are part of a religious holiday is permitted as a teaching aid or
resource provided that such symbols are displayed as an example of cultural and religious heritage of the holiday and
are temporary in nature.


103/329







                                                                                                                                  AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Learning Ally Contract 
      
MEETING DATE:  May 4, 2022 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Learning Ally license agreement renewal.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
For more than seven years, the district has used Learning Ally as reading resource to support 
struggling readers in our secondary schools. Secondary schools have specifically used Learning 
Ally to support students with Individualized Learning Plans, English Learners, and general 
education students who struggle with reading. Learning Ally gives students access to thousands 
of novels and textbooks that are read aloud, gives them access to the digital print of these texts 
and comes with a variety of tools to support students in following along as they read. Learning 
Ally helps build a strong foundation for independent, engaged learners who are empowered to 
achieve academically regardless of background or learning difference.  All secondary schools 
would like to continue to support struggling readers using Learning Ally.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$12,794.00 ESSER 3 (Restricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 


104/329







Proposal 
Acct. No. Date Proposal #


AG95060001 3/25/2022 36407
Expires Representative


6/30/2022 Weisbrich, Shelley


Learning Ally, Inc.
20 Roszel Road, Princeton, NJ 08540
Phone: 800-221-4792 | Fax: 609-751-5263 
www.learningally.org


1 of 2


Bill To Ship To
Accounts Payable
Santa Cruz City Schools Business Dept
133 Mission St, Ste 100
Santa Cruz CA 95060


Attention
Alica Reyes Email: areyes@sccs.net Phone: 831-429-3420


Accounts Payable Billing Contact
Email Address: 


# Item Options Rate Amt


1 Institution Site License Renewal $0.00 $0.00


1 Medium Building License Renewal with Access for 
Eligible Students
BRANCIFORTE MIDDLE SCHOOL


Selected 
School: 
00130320


$1,999.00 $1,999.00


1 Large Building License Renewal with Access for 
Eligible Students
HARBOR HIGH SCHOOL


Selected 
School: 
00130356


$2,499.00 $2,499.00


1 Medium Building License Renewal with Access for 
Eligible Students
MISSION HILL MIDDLE SCHOOL


Selected 
School: 
00130370


$1,999.00 $1,999.00


1 Large Building License Renewal with Access for 
Eligible Students
SOQUEL HIGH SCHOOL


Selected 
School: 
00130409


$2,499.00 $2,499.00


1 Small Building License Renewal with Access for Eligible 
Students Branciforte Small Schools Campus


$1,299.00 $1,299.00


1 Large Building License Renewal with Access for 
Eligible Students
Santa Cruz High School


Selected 
School: 
AG9506000
2


$2,499.00 $2,499.00


Total $12,794.00


• 24/7 unlimited access to the Learning Ally online library of 80,000+ human-read audiobooks, including titles with 
highlighted text, available on iOS (iPad, iPod Touch, iPhone), Android (version 5.0 and higher), MAC, PC and Chromebook


• Educator Portal for progress monitoring and reporting of student reading data
• Customized resources based on individual needs analysis for every enrolled educator
• Goal setting program and resources to get reluctant readers reading
• An online implementation Success Plan, tools, resources and workshops to ensure a successful launch
• Ongoing communications and support from an Educator Success team member to help every enrolled educator through 


each stage of the solution
• Games and Contests with prizes to reward students’ reading progress
• For Professional Learning Services, please review our Terms and Conditions at https://learningally.org/PL-TOS
• Customer support M-F from 8:30 AM - 6:00 PM EST/EDT or email: CustomerCare@LearningAlly.org


The Learning Ally Solution includes: 


105/329







Proposal 
Acct. No. Date Proposal #


AG95060001 3/25/2022 36407
Expires Representative


6/30/2022 Weisbrich, Shelley


Learning Ally, Inc.
20 Roszel Road, Princeton, NJ 08540
Phone: 800-221-4792 | Fax: 609-751-5263 
www.learningally.org


2 of 2


Payment Methods


[  ] Credit Card Number:   Exp:   (MM/YY)


Name on Credit Card:   CVV:  


Cardholder Signature:  


[  ] Purchase Order: PO #   (Please attach PO)


[  ] Check (payable to Learning Ally)


Please provide the contact information for the person responsible for implementing/overseeing the program:


Name:   Title:  


Email:   Phone:  


Payment Options


To pay via Credit Card, call 800-221-4792. To pay with a Purchase Order, send via email to Custserv@learningally.org, fax to 
609-751-5263, or mail to 20 Roszel Road, Princeton, NJ 08540.


Checks can be mailed to 20 Roszel Road, Princeton, NJ 08540.


106/329







  AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT  
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:                    Residential Treatment Center Master Contract: Solstice West 
 
MEETING DATE:                  May 4, 2022 
 
FROM:                                 Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:                          Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Ratify the attached Nonpublic School Master Contract for new and continuing services through 
the 2021-2022 regular school year. Due to the confidentiality regulations that protect the 
identity of students with disabilities, the student name has been omitted.  
 
BACKGROUND:  
This contract with Solstice Residential Treatment Center will provide required services for one 
student in Special Education who required residential treatment services that could not have 
been provided by District programs.  This student required urgent placement in a residential 
treatment center and was subsequently found eligible for special education services. These 
services will provide education, clinical & support counseling which are mandated by the 
student’s Individualized Education Plan.  
 
Service period: February 16, 2022 - June 30, 2022. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
Not to exceed $52,704.45. Special Education (Restricted)  


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 


Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 


  


 Prepared by Stacy O’Farrell, Director of Special Education 


107/329







NONPUBLIC, NONSECTARIAN 


SCHOOL/AGENCY SERVICES 
 


 


 


MASTER CONTRACT 
 


 


2021-2022


108/329







 


MASTER CONTRACT 
GENERAL AGREEMENT FOR NONSECTARIAN,  


NONPUBLIC SCHOOL AND AGENCY SERVICES 


LEA SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
 


 
 


Contract Year 2021-2022 


            


 


 
Nonpublic School  


X 
Nonpublic Agency  


 


Type of Contract: 


 


X Master Contract for fiscal year with Individual Service Agreements (ISA) to be approved throughout the 


term of this contract. 
 


 


  


 Individual Master Contract for a specific student incorporating the Individual Service Agreement (ISA) 


into the terms of this Individual Master Contract specific to a single student.  


 


 


  


 Interim Contract: an extension of the previous fiscal years approved contracts and rates.  The sole purpose 


of this Interim Contract is to provide for ongoing funding at the prior year’s rates for 90 days at the sole 


discretion of the LEA.  Expiration Date:___________ 


 


 


When this section is included as part of any Master Contract, the changes specified above 


   shall amend Section 4 – Term of Master Contract.


109/329







 


 


I.   GENERAL PROVISIONS                                                                                                                    Page 


   
1. MASTER CONTRACT  1 


2. CERTIFICATION AND LICENSES  1 


3. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS, STATUTES, REGULATIONS  2 


4. TERM OF MASTER CONTRACT  2 


5. INTEGRATION/CONTINUANCE OF CONTRACT    


        FOLLOWING EXPIRATION OR TERMINATION  3 


6. INDIVIDUAL SERVICES AGREEMENT  3 


7. DEFINITIONS  4 


   


II.   ADMINISTRATION OF CONTRACT 


   


8. NOTICES  5 


9. MAINTENANCE OF RECORDS  5 


10. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE  6 


11. SUCCESSORS IN INTEREST  6 


12. VENUE AND GOVERNING LAW  6 


13. MODIFICATIONS AND AMENDMENTS REQUIRED TO   


               CONFORM TO LEGAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE GUIDELINES  6 


14. TERMINATION  6 


15. INSURANCE  6 


16. INDEMNIFICATION AND HOLD HARMLESS  9 


17. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR  9 


18. SUBCONTRACTING  9 


19. CONFLICTS OF INTEREST  10 


20. NON-DISCRIMINATION  10 


 


III.  EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM 


 


 


   


21. FREE AND APPROPRIATE PUBLIC EDUCATION  11 


22. GENERAL PROGRAM OF INSTRUCTION  11 


23. INSTRUCTIONAL MINUTES  12 


24. CLASS SIZE  12 


25. CALENDARS  13 


26. DATA REPORTING  13 


27. LEAST RESTRICTIVE ENVIRONMENT/DUAL ENROLLMENT  14 


28. STATEWIDE ACHIEVEMENT TESTING  14 


29. MANDATED ATTENDANCE AT LEA MEETINGS  14 


30. POSITIVE BEHAVIOR INTERVENTIONS AND SUPPORTS  15 


31. STUDENT DISCIPLINE  16 


32. IEP TEAM MEETINGS  16 


33. SURROGATE PARENTS AND FOSTER YOUTH  17 


34. DUE PROCESS PROCEEDINGS  17 


35. COMPLAINT PROCEDURES  17 


36. STUDENT PROGRESS REPORTS/REPORT CARDS AND ASSESSMENTS  18 


37. TRANSCRIPTS  18 


38. STUDENT CHANGE OF RESIDENCE  19 


   


TABLE OF CONTENTS 


   


110/329







 


39. WITHDRAWAL OF STUDENT FROM PROGRAM  19 


40. PARENT ACCESS  19 


41. LICENSED CHILDREN’S INSTITUTION CONTRACTORS 


AND RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT CENTER CONTRACTORS  19 


42. STATE MEAL MANDATE  20 


43. MONITORING  20 


   


        


EXHIBIT A: RATES  32 


EXHIBIT B:  INDIVIDUAL SERVICES AGREEMENT  34 


   


  


IV. PERSONNEL   


   


44. CLEARANCE REQUIREMENTS  21 


45. STAFF QUALIFICATIONS  21 


46. VERIFICATION OF LICENSES, CREDENTIALS AND OTHER DOCUMENTS  22 


47. STAFF ABSENCE  23 


48.  STAFF PROFESSIONAL BEHAVIOR  23 


   


V.    HEALTH AND SAFETY MANDATES    


   


49. HEALTH AND SAFETY  23 


50. FACILITIES AND FACILITIES MODIFICATIONS  24 


51. ADMINISTRATION OF MEDICATION  24 


52. INCIDENT/ACCIDENT REPORTING  24 


53. CHILD ABUSE REPORTING  24 


54. SEXUAL HARASSMENT  25 


55. REPORTING OF MISSING CHILDREN  25 


   


VI.  FINANCIAL   


   


56. ENROLLMENT, CONTRACTING, SERVICE TRACKING,   


        ATTENDANCE REPORTING AND BILLING PROCEDURES  25 


57. RIGHT TO WITHHOLD PAYMENT  26 


58. PAYMENT FROM OUTSIDE AGENCIES  27 


59. PAYMENT FOR ABSENCES  27 


60. LEA and/or NONPUBLIC SCHOOL CLOSURE DUE TO EMERGENCY  28 


61. INSPECTION AND AUDIT  28 


62. RATE SCHEDULE  29 


63. DEBARMENT CERTIFICATION   29 


111/329







 


1 
 


 


 


2021-2022                                                              CONTRACT NUMBER: 
 


 CONTRACT NUMBER: 
 


  


LOCAL EDUCATION AGENCY:  Santa Cruz City Schools   
 


NONPUBLIC SCHOOL/AGENCY/RELATED SERVICES PROVIDER:        
 


NONPUBLIC, NONSECTARIAN SCHOOL/AGENCY SERVICES  


MASTER CONTRACT 
 


AUTHORIZATION FOR MASTER CONTRACT AND GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 


1. MASTER CONTRACT  
  


 This Master Contract (or “Contract”) is entered into on July 1, 2021, between  Santa Cruz City Schools_, 


hereinafter referred to as the local educational agency ("LEA"), a member of the North Santa Cruz County 


SELPA and Solstice RTC (nonpublic, nonsectarian school or agency), hereinafter referred to as NPS/A or 


“CONTRACTOR” for the purpose of providing special education and/or related services to students with 


exceptional needs under the authorization of California Education Code sections 56157, 56361 and 56365 


et seq. and Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations section 3000 et seq., AB490 (Chapter 862, Statutes 


of 2003) and AB1858 (Chapter 914, Statutes of 2004).  It is understood that this agreement does not commit 


LEA to pay for special education and/or related services provided to any student, or CONTRACTOR to 


provide such special education and/or related services, unless and until an authorized LEA representative 


approves the provision of special education and/or related services by CONTRACTOR.  
 


Upon acceptance of a student, LEA shall submit to CONTRACTOR an Individual Services Agreement 


(hereinafter referred to as “ISA”).  Unless otherwise agreed in writing, these forms shall acknowledge 


CONTRACTOR’s obligation to provide all relevant services specified in the student’s Individualized 


Education Program (hereinafter referred to as “IEP”).  The ISA shall be executed within ninety (90) days 


of a student’s enrollment. LEA and CONTRACTOR shall enter into an ISA for each student served by 


CONTRACTOR.  As available and appropriate, the LEA shall make available access to any electronic IEP 


system and/or electronic database for ISA developing including invoicing. 
 


  Unless placement and/or services is made pursuant to an Office of Administrative Hearings (hereinafter 


referred to as “OAH”) order, a lawfully executed settlement agreement between LEA and parent or 


authorized by LEA for a transfer student pursuant to California Education Code section 56325, LEA is not 


responsible for the costs associated with NPS placement or NPS/A services until the date on which an IEP 


team meeting is convened, the IEP team determines that a NPS placement is appropriate, and the IEP is 


signed by the student’s parent.  
 


2. CERTIFICATION AND LICENSES 


 


CONTRACTOR shall be certified by the California Department of Education (hereinafter referred to as 


“CDE”) as a NPS/A. All NPS/A services shall be provided consistent with the area of certification and 


licensure specified by CDE Certification and as defined in California Education Code, section 56366 et seq 


and within the professional scope of practice of each provider’s license, certification and/or credential.  A 


current copy of CONTRACTOR’s NPS/A certification or a waiver of such certification issued by the CDE 


pursuant to Education Code section 56366.2 must be provided to LEA on or before the date this Agreement 


is executed by CONTRACTOR. This Master Contract shall be null and void if such certification or waiver 


is expired, revoked, rescinded, or otherwise nullified during the effective period of this Master Contract. 


Total student enrollment shall be limited to capacity as stated on CDE certification and in Section 24 of the 


Master Contract. 


 


112/329







 


2 
 


In addition to meeting the certification requirements of the State of California, a CONTRACTOR that 


operates a program outside of this State shall be certified and all staff persons providing services to pupils 


shall be certified and/or licensed by that state to provide, respectively, special education and related services 


and designated instruction and related services to pupils under the federal Individuals with Disabilities 


Education Act (20 U.S.C. Sec. 1400 et seq.).   


 


  If CONTRACTOR is a licensed children’s institution (hereinafter referred to as “LCI”), CONTRACTOR 


shall be licensed by the state, or other public agency having delegated authority by contract with the state 


to license, to provide nonmedical care to children, including, but not limited to, individuals with exceptional 


needs.  The LCI must also comply with all licensing requirements relevant to the protection of the child, 


and have a special permit, if necessary, to meet the needs of each child so placed.  If the CONTRACTOR 


operates a program outside of this State, CONTRACTOR must obtain all required licenses from the 


appropriate licensing agency in both California and in the state where the LCI is located.  


 


With respect to CONTRACTOR’s certification, failure to notify the LEA and CDE in writing of any 


changes in: (1) credentialed/licensed staff; (2) ownership; (3) management and/or control of the agency; (4) 


major modification or relocation of facilities; or (5) significant modification of the program may result in 


the suspension or revocation of CDE certification and/or suspension or termination of this Master Contract 


by the LEA.  
 


3. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS, STATUTES, REGULATIONS 
 


During the term of this Master Contract, unless otherwise agreed, CONTRACTOR shall comply with all 


applicable federal, state, and local statutes, laws, ordinances, rules, policies and regulations.  


CONTRACTOR shall also comply with all applicable LEA policies and procedures unless, taking into 


consideration all of the surrounding facts and circumstances, a policy or policies or a portion of a policy 


does not reasonably apply to CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTOR hereby acknowledges and agrees that it 


accepts all risks and responsibilities for its failure to comply with LEA policies and shall indemnify LEA 


under the provisions of Section 16 of this Agreement for all liability, loss, damage and expense (including 


reasonable attorneys’ fees) resulting from or arising out of CONTRACTOR’s failure to comply with 


applicable LEA policies (e.g., those policies relating to; the provision of special education and/or related 


services, facilities for individuals with exceptional needs, student enrollment and transfer, student inactive 


status, corporal punishment, student discipline, and positive behavior interventions).    


   


CONTRACTOR acknowledges and understands that LEA may report to the CDE any violations of the 


provisions of this Master Contract; and that this may result in the suspension and/or revocation of CDE 


nonpublic school/agency certification pursuant to California Education Code section 56366.4(a). 
 


4.  TERM OF MASTER CONTRACT 
 


The term of this Master Contract shall be from July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 (Title 5 California Code of 


Regulations section 3062(a)) unless otherwise stated.  Neither the CONTRACTOR nor the LEA is required 


to renew this Master Contract in subsequent contract years.  The parties acknowledge that any subsequent 


Master Contract is to be re-negotiated prior to June 30, 2022.  In the event the contract negotiations are not 


agreed to by June 30th, the most recently executed Master Contract will remain in effect for 90 days.  (Title 


5 California Code of Regulations section 3062(d))  No Master Contract will be offered unless and until all 


of the contracting requirements have been satisfied.  The offer of a Master Contract to a CONTRACTOR 


is at the sole discretion of the LEA. 


 


The provisions of this Master Contract apply to CONTRACTOR and any of its employees or independent 


contractors.  Notice of any change in CONTRACTOR’s ownership or authorized representative shall be 


provided in writing to LEA within thirty (30) calendar days of change of ownership or change of authorized 


representative.   


 


 


 


113/329







 


3 
 


 


5.   INTEGRATION/CONTINUANCE OF CONTRACT FOLLOWING EXPIRATION OR 


TERMINATION 
 


This Master Contract includes each ISA and they are incorporated herein by this reference.  This Master 


Contract supersedes any prior or contemporaneous written or oral understanding or agreement.  This Master 


Contract may be amended only by written amendment executed by both parties.   


 


CONTRACTOR shall provide the LEA with information as requested in writing to secure a Master Contract 


or a renewal. 


 


At a minimum, such information shall include copies of current teacher credentials and clearance, insurance 


documentation and CDE certification.  The LEA may require additional information as applicable. If the 


application packet is not completed and returned to District, no Master Contract will be issued.  If 


CONTRACTOR does not return the Master Contract to LEA duly signed by an authorized representative 


within ninety (90) calendar days of issuance by LEA, the new contract rates will not take effect until the 


newly executed Master Contract is received by LEA and will not be retroactive to the first day of the new 


Master Contract’s effective date.  If CONTRACTOR fails to execute the new Master Contract within such 


ninety-day period, all payments shall cease until such time as the new Master Contract for the current school 


year is signed and returned to LEA by CONTRACTOR. (California Education Code section 56366(c)(1) 


and (2)).  In the event that this Master Contract expires or terminates, CONTRACTOR shall continue to be 


bound to all of the terms and conditions of the most recent executed Master Contract between 


CONTRACTOR and LEA for so long as CONTRACTOR is servicing authorized students at the discretion 


of the LEA. 


 


6. INDIVIDUAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (“ISA”) 
  


 This Agreement shall include an ISA developed for each student to whom CONTRACTOR is to provide 


special education and/or related services.   An ISA shall only be issued for students enrolled with the 


approval of the LEA pursuant to Education Code section 56366 (a)(2)(A).  An ISA may be effective for 


more than one contract year provided that there is a concurrent Master Contract in effect.  In the event that 


this Master Contract expires or terminates, CONTRACTOR, shall continue to be bound to all of the terms 


and conditions of the most recent executed ISAs between CONTRACTOR and LEA for so long as 


CONTRACTOR is servicing authorized students.  


 


Any and all changes to a student’s educational placement/program provided under this Master Contract 


and/or an ISA shall be made solely on the basis of a revision to the student’s IEP or by written agreement 


between the parent and LEA.  At any time during the term of this Master Contract, a student’s parent, 


CONTRACTOR, or LEA may request a review of a student’s IEP subject to all procedural safeguards 


required by law.  


 


 Unless otherwise provided in this Master Contract, the CONTRACTOR shall provide all services specified 


in the IEP unless the CONTRACTOR and the LEA agree otherwise in the ISA.  (California Education Code 


sections 56366(a) (5) and 3062(e)).  In the event the CONTRACTOR is unable to provide a specific service 


at any time during the life of the ISA, the CONTRACTOR shall notify the LEA in writing within five (5) 


business days of the last date a service was provided.  CONTRACTOR shall provide any and all subsequent 


compensatory service hours awarded to student as a result of lack of provision of services while student 


was served by the NPS/A. 


 


If a parent or LEA contests the termination of an ISA by initiating a due process proceeding with the OAH, 


CONTRACTOR shall abide by the “stay-put” requirement of state and federal law unless the parent agrees 


otherwise or an Interim Alternative Educational Setting is deemed lawful and appropriate by LEA or OAH 


consistent with Section 1415 (k)(1)(7) of Title 20 of the United States Code.  CONTRACTOR shall adhere 


to all LEA requirements concerning changes in placement.  


 


114/329







 


4 
 


Disagreements between LEA and CONTRACTOR concerning the formulation of an ISA or the Master 


Contract may be appealed to the County Superintendent of Schools of the County where the LEA is located, 


or the State Superintendent of Public Instruction pursuant to the provisions of California Education Code 


section 56366(c) (2). 


 


7. DEFINITIONS   


 


 The following definitions shall apply for purposes of this contract: 


 


a. The term “CONTRACTOR” means a nonpublic, nonsectarian school/agency certified by the 


California Department of Education and its officers, agents and employees.  


 


b. The term “authorized LEA representative” means a LEA administrator designated to be responsible 


for NPS/A.  It is understood, a representative of the Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) 


of which the LEA is a member is an authorized LEA representative in collaboration with the LEA.  


The LEA maintains sole responsibility for this Contract, unless otherwise specified in this Contract. 


 


c. The term “credential” means a valid credential, life diploma, permit, or document in special 


education or pupil personnel services issued by, or under the jurisdiction of, the State Board of 


Education if issued prior to 1970 or the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing, which 


entitles the holder thereof to perform services for which certification qualifications are required as 


defined in Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations section 3001(g). 


 


d. The term “qualified”  means that a person holds a certificate, permit or other document equivalent 


to that which staff in a public school are required to hold to provide special education and 


designated instruction and services and has met federal and state certification, licensing, 


registration, or other comparable requirements which apply to the area in which he or she is 


providing special education or related services, including those requirements set forth in Title 34 


of the Code of Federal Regulations sections 200.56 and 200.58, and those requirements set forth in 


Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations Sections 3064 and 3065, and adheres to the standards 


of professional practice established in federal and state law or regulation, including the standards 


contained in the California Business and Professions  Code. 


 


Nothing in this definition shall be construed as restricting the activities in services of a graduate 


needing direct hours leading to licensure, or of a student teacher or intern leading to a graduate 


degree at an accredited or approved college or university, as authorized by state laws or regulations.  


(Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations Section 3001 (r)). 


  


e  The term “license” means a valid non-expired document issued by a licensing agency within the 


Department of Consumer Affairs or other state licensing office authorized to grant licenses and 


authorizing the bearer of the document to provide certain professional services or refer to 


themselves using a specified professional title including but not limited to mental health and board 


and care services at a residential placement.  If a license is not available through an appropriate 


state licensing agency, a certificate of registration with the appropriate professional organization at 


the national or state level which has standards established for the certificate that are equivalent to 


a license shall be deemed to be a license as defined in Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations 


section 3001(l). 


 


f. “Parent” means: 


i. a biological or adoptive parent; unless the biological or adoptive parent does not have legal 


authority to make educational decisions for the child,  


ii. a guardian generally authorized to act as the child’s parent or authorized to make 


educational decisions for the  child,  


iii. an individual acting in the place of a biological or adoptive parent, including a grandparent, 


stepparent, or other relative with whom the child lives, or an individual who is legally 


responsible for the child’s welfare,   


115/329







 


5 
 


iv. a surrogate parent,  


v. a foster parent if the authority of the biological or adoptive parent to make educational 


decisions on the child’s behalf has been specifically limited by court order in accordance 


with Code of Federal Regulations 300.30(b)(1) or (2).   


 


Parent does not include the state or any political subdivision of government or the NPS/A under 


contract with the LEA for the provision of special education or designated instruction and services 


for a child. (California Education Code section 56028). 


 


g. The term “days” means calendar days unless otherwise specified. 


 


h. The phrase “billable day” means a school day in which instructional minutes meet or exceed those 


in comparable LEA programs. 


 


i. The phrase “billable day of attendance” means a school day as defined in California Education 


Code Section 46307, in which a student is in attendance and in which instructional minutes meet 


or exceed those in comparable LEA programs unless otherwise stipulated in an IEP or ISA. 


 


j. It is understood that the term “Master Contract” also means “Contract” and is referred to as such in 


this document. 


 


ADMINISTRATION OF CONTRACT 
 


8. NOTICES 
  


All notices provided for by this Contract shall be in writing.  Notices shall be mailed or delivered by hand 


and shall be effective as of the date of receipt by addressee.    


 


All notices mailed to LEA shall be addressed to the person and address as indicated on the signature page 


of the Master Contract.  Notices to CONTRACTOR shall be addressed as indicated on signature page of 


this Master Contract. 


 


9. MAINTENANCE OF RECORDS   


 


 All records shall be maintained by CONTRACTOR as required by state and federal laws and regulations.  


Notwithstanding the foregoing sentence, CONTRACTOR shall maintain all records for at least five (5) 


years after the termination of this Master Contract.  For purposes of this Master Contract, “records” shall 


include, but not be limited to student records as defined by California Education Code section 49061(b) 


including electronically stored information; cost data records as set forth in Title 5 of the California Code 


of Regulations section 3061; registers and roll books of teachers and/or daily service providers; daily service 


logs and notes and other documents used to record the provision of related services including supervision; 


daily service logs and notes used to record the provision of services provided through additional 


instructional assistants, NPA behavior intervention aides, and bus aides; behavior emergency reports 


(BER); incident reports; notification of injuries; absence verification records (parent/doctor notes, 


telephone logs, and related documents) if the CONTRACTOR is funded for excused absences, however, 


such records are not required if positive attendance is required; bus rosters; staff lists specifying credentials 


held and documents evidencing other staff qualifications, social security numbers, dates of hire, and dates 


of termination; records of employee training and certification, staff time sheets; non-paid staff and volunteer 


sign-in sheets; transportation and other related services subcontracts; school calendars; bell/class schedules 


when applicable; liability and worker’s compensation insurance policies; state NPS/A certifications by-


laws; lists of current board of directors/trustees, if incorporated; statement of income and expenses; general 


journals; cash receipts and disbursement books; general ledgers and supporting documents; documents 


evidencing financial expenditures; federal/state payroll quarterly reports; and bank statements and canceled 


checks or facsimile thereof.   


 


116/329







 


6 
 


 CONTRACTOR shall maintain student records in a secure location to ensure confidentiality and prevent 


unauthorized access. CONTRACTOR shall maintain a current list of the names and positions of 


CONTRACTOR’s employees who have access to confidential records.  CONTRACTOR shall maintain an 


access log for each student’s record which lists all persons, agencies, or organizations requesting or 


receiving information from the record. Such log shall be maintained as required by California Education 


Code section 49064 and include the name, title, agency/organization affiliation, and date/time of access for 


each individual requesting or receiving information from the student’s record.  Such log needs to record 


access to the student’s records by: (a) the student’s parent; (b) an individual to whom written consent has 


been executed by the student’s parent; or (c) employees of LEA or CONTRACTOR having a legitimate 


educational interest in requesting or receiving information from the record.  CONTRACTOR/LEA shall 


maintain copies of any written parental concerns granting access to student records.  For purposes of this 


paragraph, “employees of LEA or CONTRACTOR” do not include subcontractors.  CONTRACTOR shall 


grant parents access to student records, and comply with parents’ requests for copies of student records, as 


required by state and federal laws and regulations.  CONTRACTOR agrees, in the event of school or agency 


closure, to forward student records within ten (10) business days to LEA.  These shall include, but not 


limited to, current transcripts, IEP/IFSPs, BER’s, incident reports, notification of injuries and all other 


relevant reports.  LEA and/or SELPA shall have access to and receive copies of any and all records upon 


request within five (5) business days. 


 


10. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE 


 


 If any provision of this agreement is held, in whole or in part, to be unenforceable for any reason, the 


remainder of that provision and of the entire agreement shall be severable and remain in effect. 


 


11. SUCCESSORS IN INTEREST 


 


 This contract binds CONTRACTOR’s successors and assignees.  CONTRACTOR shall notify the LEA of 


any change of ownership or corporate control.   
 


12. VENUE AND GOVERNING LAW 


  


 The laws of the State of California shall govern the terms and conditions of this contract with venue in the 


County where the LEA is located. 


 


13. MODIFICATIONS AND AMENDMENTS REQUIRED TO CONFORM TO LEGAL AND 


ADMINISTRATIVE GUIDELINES 
 


This Master Contract may be modified or amended by the LEA to conform to administrative and statutory 


guidelines issued by any state, federal or local governmental agency.  The party seeking such modification 


shall provide the LEA and/or CONTRACTOR thirty (30) days’ notice of any such changes or modifications 


made to conform to administrative or statutory guidelines and a copy of the statute or regulation upon which 


the modification or changes are based. 


 


14. TERMINATION   
 


 This Master Contract or ISA may be terminated for cause.  The cause shall not be the availability of a public 


class initiated during the period of the contract unless the parent agrees to the transfer of the student to the 


public school program at an IEP team meeting.  To terminate the contract either party shall give twenty 


(20) days prior written notice (California Education Code section 56366(a)(4)). At the time of termination, 


CONTRACTOR shall provide to LEA any and all documents CONTRACTOR is required to maintain 


under this Master Contract.  ISAs are void upon termination of this Master Contract, as provided in Section 


5 or 6.  CONTRACTOR or LEA may terminate an ISA for cause.  To terminate the ISA, either party shall 


give twenty (20) days prior written notice.  


 


15.       INSURANCE   


 


117/329







 


7 
 


CONTRACTOR shall, at his, her, or its sole cost and expense, maintain in full force and effect, during the 


term of this Contract, the following insurance coverage from a California licensed and/or admitted insurer 


with an A minus (A-), VII, or better rating from A.M. Best, sufficient to cover any claims, damages, 


liabilities, costs and expenses (including counsel fees) arising out of or in connection with 


CONTRACTOR's fulfillment of any of its obligations under this Agreement or either party's use of the 


work or any component or part thereof: 


 


 PART I -  INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR NONPUBLIC SCHOOLS AND AGENCIES 


 


A. Commercial General Liability Insurance, including both bodily injury and property damage, 


with limits as follows:  


                         


$2,000,000 per occurrence 


$   500,000 fire damage 


$       5,000 medical expenses 


$1,000,000 personal & adv. Injury 


$3,000,000 general aggregate 


$2,000,000 products/completed operations aggregate 
 


The policy may not contain an exclusion for coverage of claims arising from claims for sexual 


molestation or abuse.  In the event that CONTRACTOR’s policy should have an exclusion for 


sexual molestation or abuse claims, then CONTRACTOR shall be required to procure a 


supplemental policy providing such coverage. 


 


B. Workers' Compensation Insurance in accordance with provisions of the California Labor 


Code adequate to protect the CONTRACTOR from claims that may arise from its operations 


pursuant to the Workers' Compensation Act (Statutory Coverage).  The Workers’ 


Compensation Insurance coverage must also include Employers Liability coverage with limits 


of $1,000,000/$1,000,000/$1,000,000.   
 


C. Commercial Auto Liability Insurance for all owned, non-owned or hired automobiles with 


a $1 million combined single limit.  


 


If no owned automobiles, then only hired and non-owned is required.  


 


If CONTRACTOR uses a vehicle to travel to/from school sites, between schools and/or to/from 


students’ homes or other locations as approved service locations by the LEA, CONTRACTOR 


must comply with State of California auto insurance requirements. 


 


D. Errors & Omissions (E & O)/Malpractice (Professional Liability) coverage, 


including Sexual Molestation and Abuse coverage, unless that coverage is 


afforded elsewhere in the Commercial General Liability policy by 


endorsement or separate policy, with the following limits: 
 


                                    $1,000,000 per occurrence 


                                    $2,000,000 general aggregate 
 


E.     CONTRACTOR, upon execution of this Contract and periodically thereafter upon request, 


shall furnish the LEA with certificates of insurance evidencing such coverage.  The certificate 


of insurance shall include a ten (10) day non-renewal notice provision.  The Commercial 


General Liability and Automobile Liability policy shall name the LEA and the Board of 


Education additional insured’s premiums on all insurance policies and shall be paid by 


CONTRACTOR and shall be deemed included in CONTRACTOR’s obligations under this 


contract at no additional charge. 


 
F. Any deductibles or self-insured retentions above $100,000 must be declared to and approved 


by the LEA.  At its option, LEA may require the CONTRACTOR, at the CONTRACTOR’s 


118/329







 


8 
 


sole cost, to: (a) cause its insurer to reduce to levels specified by the LEA or eliminate such 


deductibles or self-insured retentions with respect to the LEA, its officials and employees, or 


(b) procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigation. 


G. For any claims related to the services performed in connection with this Master Contract, the 


CONTRACTOR’s insurance coverage shall be the primary insurance with respect to the LEA, 


its subsidiaries, officials and employees.   Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the 


LEA, its subsidiaries, officials and employees shall be excess of the CONTRACTOR's 


insurance and shall not contribute with it. 


 


H. All Certificates of Insurance must reference the contract number, name of the school or agency 


submitting the certificate, and the location of the school or agency submitting the certificate on 


the certificate. 


 


             PART II -  INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR NONPUBLIC SCHOOLS AFFILIATED 


WITH A RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT FACILITY (“RTC”) 


 


When CONTRACTOR is a NPS affiliated with a residential treatment center (NPS/RTC), the following 


insurance policies are required: 


 


A. Commercial General Liability including both bodily injury and property damage, with limits 


as follows:  


 


$3,000,000 per occurrence 


$6,000,000 in General Aggregate.  


 


The policy shall be endorsed to name the LEA and the Board of Education as named additional 


insured and shall provide specifically that any insurance carried by the LEA which may be 


applicable to any claims or loss shall be deemed excess and the RTC’s insurance primary 


despite any conflicting provisions in the RTC’s policy.  Coverage shall be maintained with no 


Self-Insured Retention above $100,000 without the prior written approval of the LEA. 


 


B. Workers' Compensation Insurance in accordance with provisions of the California Labor 


Code adequate to protect the RTC from claims that may arise from its operations pursuant to 


the Workers' Compensation Act (Statutory Coverage).  The Workers’ Compensation Insurance 


coverage must also include Employers Liability coverage with limits of 


$1,000,000/$1,000,000/$1,000,000.   


C. Commercial Auto Liability coverage with limits of $1,000,000 Combined Single Limit per 


Occurrence if the RTC does not operate a student bus service.  If the RTC provides student bus 


services, the required coverage limit is $5,000,000 Combined Single Limit per Occurrence. 


D. Fidelity Bond or Crime Coverage shall be maintained by the RTC to cover all employees 


who process or otherwise have responsibility for RTC funds, supplies, equipment or other 


assets. Minimum amount of coverage shall be $250,000 per occurrence, with no self-insured 


retention. 


E. Professional Liability/Errors & Omissions/Malpractice coverage with minimum limits of 


$3,000,000 per occurrence and $6,000,000 general aggregate.   


F. Sexual Molestation and Abuse Coverage, unless that coverage is afforded elsewhere in the 


Commercial General Liability or Professional liability policy by endorsement, with minimum 


limits of $3,000,000 per occurrence and $6,000,000 general aggregate.   


 


If LEA or CONTRACTOR determines that a change in insurance coverage obligations under this section 


is necessary, either party may reopen negotiations to modify the insurance obligations. 


119/329







 


9 
 


 


16. INDEMNIFICATION AND HOLD HARMLESS   
 


To the fullest extent allowed by law, CONTRACTOR shall indemnify and hold LEA and its Board 


Members, administrators, employees, agents, attorneys, volunteers, and subcontractors (“LEA 


Indemnities”) harmless against all liability, loss, damage and expense (including reasonable attorneys’ fees) 


resulting from or arising out of this Master Contract or its performance, to the extent that such loss, expense, 


damage or liability was proximately caused by negligence, intentional act, or willful act or omission of 


CONTRACTOR, including, without limitation, its agents, employees, subcontractors or anyone employed 


directly or indirectly by it (excluding LEA and LEA Indemnities). The duty and obligation to defend shall 


arise immediately upon tender of a claim or lawsuit to the CONTRACTOR. The LEA and the Member 


District(s) shall have the right in their sole discretion to select counsel of its choice to provide the defense 


at the sole cost of the CONTRACTOR or the applicable insurance carrier. 


  


 To the fullest extent allowed by law, LEA shall indemnify and hold CONTRACTOR and its Board 


Members, administrators, employees, agents, attorneys, and subcontractors (“CONTRACTOR 


Indemnities”) harmless against all liability, loss, damage and expense (including reasonable attorneys’ fees) 


resulting from or arising out of this Master Contract or its performance, to the extent that such loss, expense, 


damage or liability was proximately caused by the negligent, intentional act or willful act or omission of 


LEA, including, without limitation, its agents, employees, subcontractors or anyone employed directly or 


indirectly by it (excluding CONTRACTOR and/or any CONTRACTOR Indemnities). 


 


 LEA represents that it is self-insured in compliance with the laws of the State of California, that the self-


insurance covers district employees acting within the course and scope of their respective duties and that 


its self-insurance covers the LEA’s indemnification obligations under this Master Contract. 


 


17. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR   


  


 Nothing herein contained will be construed to imply a joint venture, partnership or principal-agent 


relationship between the LEA and CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTOR shall provide all services under this 


Contract as an independent contractor, and neither party shall have the authority to bind or make any 


commitment on behalf of the other.  Nothing contained in this Contract shall be deemed to create any 


association, partnership, joint venture or relationship of principal and agent, master and servant, or 


employer and employee between the parties or any affiliates of the parties, or between the LEA and any 


individual assigned by CONTRACTOR to perform any services for the LEA.   


 


 If the LEA is determined to be a partner, joint venture, co-principle, employer or co-employer of 


CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR shall indemnify and hold harmless the LEA from and against any and 


all claims for loss, liability, or damages arising from that determination, as well as any expenses, costs, 


taxes, penalties and interest charges incurred by the LEA as a result of that holding.   


  


18. SUBCONTRACTING   


 


CONTRACTOR shall provide written notification to LEA before subcontracting for special education 


and/or related services pursuant to this Master Contract.  In the event LEA determines that it can provide 


the subcontracted service(s) at a lower rate, LEA may elect to provide such service(s).  If LEA elects to 


provide such service(s), LEA shall provide written notification to CONTRACTOR within five (5) days of 


receipt of CONTRACTOR’s original notice and CONTRACTOR shall not subcontract for said service(s). 


 


CONTRACTOR shall incorporate all of the provisions of this Master Contract in all subcontracts, to the 


fullest extent reasonably possible.  Furthermore, when CONTRACTOR enters into subcontracts for the 


provision of special education and/or related services (including, but not limited to, transportation) for any 


student, CONTRACTOR shall cause each subcontractor to procure and maintain insurance during the term 


of each subcontract. Such subcontractor’s insurance shall comply with the provisions of Section 15.  Each 


subcontractor shall furnish the LEA with original endorsements and certificates of insurance effecting 


coverage required by Section 15.  The endorsements are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer 


120/329







 


10 
 


to bind coverage on its behalf.  The endorsements are to be on forms as required by the LEA.  All 


endorsements are to be received and approved by the LEA before the subcontractor’s work commences.  


The Commercial General Liability and Automobile Liability policies shall name the LEA/SELPA and the 


LEA Board of Education as additional insured. 


 


As an alternative to the LEA's forms, a subcontractor’s insurer may provide complete, certified copies of 


all required insurance policies, including endorsements affecting the coverage required by this Master 


Contract.  All Certificates of Insurance must reference the LEA contract number, name of the school or 


agency submitting the certificate, indication if NPS or NPA, and the location of the school or agency 


submitting the certificate.  In addition, all subcontractors must meet the requirements as contained in 


Section 45 Clearance Requirements and Section 46 Staff Qualifications of this Master Contract.  


 


19. CONFLICTS OF INTEREST  
 


 CONTRACTOR shall provide to LEA upon request a copy of its current bylaws and a current list of its 


Board of Directors (or Trustees), if it is incorporated.  CONTRACTOR and any member of its Board of 


Directors (or Trustees) shall disclose any relationship with LEA that constitutes or may constitute a conflict 


of interest pursuant to California Education Code section 56042 and Government Code Section 1090 


including, but not limited to, employment with LEA, provision of private party assessments and/or reports, 


and attendance at IEP team meetings acting as a student’s advocate.  Pursuant to California Education code 


section 56042, an attorney or advocate for a parent of an individual with exceptional needs shall not 


recommend placement at CONTRACTOR’s facility if the attorney or advocate is employed or contracted 


by the CONTRACTOR, or will receive a benefit from the CONTRACTOR, or otherwise has a conflict of 


interest. 


 


Unless CONTRACTOR and LEA otherwise agree in writing, LEA shall neither execute an ISA with 


CONTRACTOR nor amend an existing ISA for a student when a recommendation for special education 


and/or related services is based in whole or in part on assessment(s) or reports provided by CONTRACTOR 


to the student without prior written authorization by LEA. This paragraph shall apply to CONTRACTOR 


regardless of when an assessment is performed or a report is prepared (i.e., before or after the student is 


enrolled in CONTRACTOR’s school/agency) or whether an assessment of the student is performed or a 


report is prepared in the normal course of the services provided to the student by CONTRACTOR. To avoid 


conflict of interest, and in order to ensure the appropriateness of an Independent Educational Evaluation 


(hereinafter  referred to as “IEE”) and its recommendations, the LEA may, in its discretion, not fund an IEE 


by an evaluator who provides ongoing service(s) or is sought to provide service(s) to the student for whom 


the IEE is requested.  Likewise, the LEA may, in its discretion, not fund services through the evaluator 


whose IEE the LEA agrees to fund.   When no other appropriate assessor is available, LEA may request 


and if CONTRACTOR agrees, the CONTRACTOR may provide an IEE. 


 


When CONTRACTOR is a NPA, CONTRACTOR acknowledges that its authorized representative has 


read and understands Education Code section 56366.3 which provides, in relevant part, that no special 


education and/or related services provided by CONTRACTOR shall be paid for by LEA if provided by an 


individual who is or was an employee of LEA within the three hundred and sixty five (365) days prior to 


executing this contract.  This provision does not apply to any person who is able to provide designated 


instruction and services during the extended school year because he or she is otherwise employed for up to 


ten months of the school year by LEA. 


 


  CONTRACTOR shall not admit a student living within the jurisdictional boundaries of the LEA on a 


private pay or tuition free “scholarship” basis and concurrently or subsequently advise/request parent(s) to 


pursue funding for the admitted school year from the LEA through due process proceedings. 


 


20. NON-DISCRIMINATION   
 


CONTRACTOR shall not, in employment or operation of its programs, unlawfully discriminate on the 


basis of gender, nationality, national origin, ancestry, race, color, ethnicity, ethnic group affiliation, religion, 


age, marital status, pregnancy or parental status, sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity or 


121/329







 


11 
 


expression, physical or mental disability, genetic information or any other classification protected by federal 


or state law or the perception of one or more of such characteristics or association with a person or group 


with one or more of these actual or perceived characteristics.  


 


EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM  
 


21. FREE AND APPROPRIATE PUBLIC EDUCATION (FAPE) 


 


The LEA shall provide CONTRACTOR with a copy of the IEP including the Individualized Transition 


Plan (hereinafter referred to as “ITP”) of each student served by CONTRACTOR.  CONTRACTOR shall 


provide to each student special education and/or related services (including transition services) within the 


NPS/A consistent with the student’s IEP and as specified in the ISA. If CONTRACTOR is a NPS, 


CONTRACTOR shall not accept a student if it cannot provide or ensure the provision of the services 


outlined in the student’s IEP.  If student services are provided by a third party (i.e. Related Services 


Provider), CONTRACTOR shall notify LEA if provision of services cease.  


  


Unless otherwise agreed to between CONTRACTOR and LEA, CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for 


the provision of all appropriate supplies, equipment, and/or facilities for students, as specified in the 


student’s IEP and ISA.  CONTRACTOR shall make no charge of any kind to parents for special education 


and/or related services as specified in the student’s IEP and ISA (including, but not limited to, screenings, 


assessments, or interviews that occur prior to or as a condition of the student’s enrollment under the terms 


of this Master Contract).   LEA shall provide low incidence equipment for eligible students with low 


incidence disabilities when specified in the student’s IEP and ISA. Such equipment remains the property 


of the SELPA/LEA and shall be returned to the SELPA/LEA when the IEP team determines the equipment 


is no longer needed or when the student is no longer enrolled in the NPS.  CONTRACTOR shall ensure 


that facilities are adequate to provide LEA students with an environment which meets all pertinent health 


and safety regulations.  CONTRACTOR may charge a student’s parent(s) for services and/or activities not 


necessary for the student to receive a free appropriate public education after: (a) written notification to the 


student’s parent(s) of the cost and voluntary nature of the services and/or activities; and (b) receipt by the 


LEA of the written notification and a written acknowledgment signed by the student’s parent(s) of the cost 


and voluntary nature of the services and/or activities.  CONTRACTOR shall adhere to all LEA 


requirements concerning parent acknowledgment of financial responsibility. 


 


Voluntary services and/or activities not necessary for the student to receive a free appropriate public 


education shall not interfere with the student’s receipt of special education and/or related services as 


specified in the student’s IEP and ISA unless the LEA, CONTRACTOR, and PARENT agree otherwise in 


writing. 


 


22. GENERAL PROGRAM OF INSTRUCTION 


 


All NPS/A services shall be provided consistent with the area of certification specified by CDE Certification 


and as defined in California Education Code section 56366 et seq..  


  


  When CONTRACTOR is a NPS, CONTRACTOR’s general program of instruction shall: (a) utilize 


evidence-based practices and be consistent with LEA’s standards regarding the particular course of study 


and curriculum; (b) include curriculum that addresses mathematics, literacy and the use of educational, 


assistive technology and transition services; (c) be consistent with CDE’s standards regarding the particular 


course of study and curriculum; (d) provide the services as specified in the student’s IEP and ISA.  Students 


shall have access to: (a) State Board of Education (SBE) - adopted  Common Core State Standards 


(“CCSS”) for curriculum and the same instructional materials for kindergarten and grades 1 to 8, inclusive; 


and provide standards – aligned core curriculum and instructional materials for grades 9 to 12, inclusive, 


used by a local education agency (LEA), that contracts with the NPS: (b) college preparation courses; (c) 


extracurricular activities, such as art, sports, music and academic clubs; (d) career preparation and 


vocational training, consistent with transition plans pursuant to state and federal law and; (e) supplemental 


assistance, including individual academic tutoring, psychological counseling, and career and college 


counseling.   


122/329







 


12 
 


 


When CONTRACTOR serves students in grades nine through twelve inclusive, LEA shall provide to 


CONTRACTOR a specific list of the course requirements to be satisfied by the CONTRACTOR leading 


toward graduation or completion of LEA’s diploma requirements.    CONTRACTOR shall not award a high 


school diploma to students who have not successfully completed all of the LEA’s graduation requirements. 


 


When CONTRACTOR is a NPA and/or related services provider, CONTRACTOR’s general program of 


instruction and/or services shall utilize evidence-based practices and be consistent with LEA and CDE 


guidelines and certification, and provided as specified in the student’s IEP and ISA.  The NPA providing 


Behavior Intervention services shall develop a written plan that specifies the nature of their NPA service 


for each student within thirty (30) days of enrollment and shall be provided in writing to the LEA.  School-


based services may not be unilaterally converted by CONTRACTOR to a substitute program or provided 


at a location not specifically authorized by the IEP team.  Except for services provided by a CONTRACTOR 


that is a Licensed Children’s Institution (LCI), all services not provided in the school setting require the 


presence of a parent, guardian or adult caregiver during the delivery of services, provided such guardian or 


caregiver have a signed authorization by the parent or legal guardian to authorize emergency services as 


requested.   LCI CONTRACTORS shall ensure that appropriate and qualified residential or clinical staff is 


present during the provision of services under this Master Contract. CONTRACTOR shall immediately 


notify LEA in writing if no parent, guardian or adult caregiver is present. CONTRACTOR shall provide to 


LEA a written description of the services and location provided prior to the effective date of this Master 


Contract.  CONTRACTORS providing Behavior Intervention services must have a trained behaviorist or 


trained equivalent on staff.  It is understood that Behavior Intervention services are limited per CDE 


Certification and do not constitute as an instructional program. 


 


When CONTRACTOR is a NPA, CONTRACTOR shall not provide transportation nor subcontract for 


transportation services for students unless the LEA and CONTRACTOR agree otherwise in writing. 


 


23. INSTRUCTIONAL MINUTES   
 


When CONTRACTOR is a NPS, the total number of instructional minutes per school day provided by 


CONTRACTOR shall be at least equivalent to the number of instructional minutes per school day provided 


to students at like grade level attending LEA schools and shall be specified in the student’s ISA developed 


in accordance with the student’s IEP. 


 


For students in grades kindergarten through 12 inclusive, unless otherwise specified in the student’s IEP 


and ISA, the number of instructional minutes, excluding breakfast, recess, lunch and pass time shall be at 


the same level that Ed. Code prescribes for the LEA. 


 


The total number of annual instructional minutes shall be at least equivalent to the total number of annual 


instructional minutes provided to students attending LEA schools in like grade level unless otherwise 


specified in the student’s IEP. 


 


When CONTRACTOR is a NPA and/or related services provider, the total number of minutes per school 


day provided by CONTRACTOR shall be specified in the student’s ISA developed in accordance with the 


student’s IEP. 


 


24. CLASS SIZE  
 


 When CONTRACTOR is a NPS, CONTRACTOR shall ensure that class size shall not exceed a ratio of 


one teacher per twelve (12) students, unless CONTRACTOR and LEA agree otherwise in writing.  Upon 


prior written approval by an authorized LEA representative, class size may be temporarily increased by a 


ratio of 1 teacher to fourteen (14) students when necessary during the regular or extended school year to 


provide services to students with disabilities. 


 


 In the event a NPS is unable to fill a vacant teaching position responsible for direct instruction to students, 


and the vacancy has direct impact on the California Department of Education Certification of that school, 


123/329







 


13 
 


the NPS shall develop a plan to ensure appropriate coverage of students by first utilizing existing certificated 


staff.  The NPS and the LEA may agree to one 30 school day period per contract year where class size may 


be increased to ensure coverage by an appropriately credentialed teacher.  Such an agreement shall be in 


writing and signed by both parties.  This provision does not apply to a NPA. 


 


CONTRACTOR providing special education instruction for individuals with exceptional needs between 


the ages of three and five years, inclusive, shall also comply with the appropriate instructional adult to child 


ratios pursuant to California Education Code sections 56440 et seq. 


 


25. CALENDARS  
 


When CONTRACTOR is a NPS, CONTRACTOR shall submit to the LEA/SELPA a school calendar with 


the total number of billable days not to exceed 180 days, plus extended school year billable days equivalent 


to the number of days determined by the LEA’s extended school year calendar.  Billable days shall include 


only those days that are included on the submitted and approved school calendar, and/or required by the 


IEP (developed by the LEA) for each student.  CONTRACTOR shall not be allowed to change its school 


calendar and/or amend the number of billable days without the prior written approval of the LEA.  Nothing 


in this Master Contract shall be interpreted to require the LEA to accept any requests for calendar changes. 


 


Unless otherwise specified by the students’ IEP, educational services shall occur at the school site.  A 


student shall only be eligible for extended school year services if such are recommended by his/her IEP 


Team and the provision of such is specifically included in the ISA.  Extended school year shall consist of 


twenty (20) instructional days, unless otherwise agreed upon by the IEP Team convened by the LEA.  Any 


days of extended school year in excess of twenty (20) billable days must be mutually agreed to, in writing, 


prior to the start of the extended school year. 


 


Student must have actually been in attendance during the regular school year and/or during extended school 


year and actually received services on a billable day of attendance in order for CONTRACTOR to be 


eligible for payment.  It is specifically understood that services may not be provided on weekends/holidays 


and other times when school is not in session, unless agreed to by the LEA, in writing, in advance of the 


delivery of any NPS service.  Any instructional days provided without this written agreement shall be at 


the sole financial responsibility of the CONTRACTOR. 


 


CONTRACTOR shall observe the same legal holidays as LEA.  Those holidays are Labor Day, Veteran’s 


Day, Thanksgiving Day, Christmas Day, New Year’s Day, Martin Luther King Jr. Day, President’s Day, 


Memorial Day and Independence Day.  With the approval of LEA, CONTRACTOR may revise the date 


upon which CONTRACTOR closes in observance of any of the holidays observed by the LEA. 


 


When CONTRACTOR is a NPA, CONTRACTOR shall be provided with a LEA-developed/approved 


calendar prior to the initiation of services.  CONTRACTOR herein agrees to observe holidays as specified 


in the LEA-developed/approved calendar.  CONTRACTOR shall provide services pursuant to the LEA-


developed/approved calendar; or as specified in the LEA student’s IEP and ISA.  Unless otherwise specified 


in the LEA student’s ISA, CONTRACTOR shall provide related services to LEA students on only those 


days that the LEA student’s school of attendance is in session and the LEA student attends school.  


CONTRACTOR shall bill only for services provided on billable days of attendance as indicated on the 


LEA calendar unless CONTRACTOR and the LEA agree otherwise, in writing.  Student must have actually 


been in attendance and/or received services on a billable day of attendance in order for CONTRACTOR to 


be eligible for payment.  It is specifically understood that services may not be provided on 


weekends/holidays and other times when school is not in session, unless agreed to by the LEA, in writing, 


in advance of the delivery of any NPA service provided by CONTRACTOR.  Any instructional days 


provided without this written agreement shall be at the sole financial responsibility of the CONTRACTOR. 


 


26. DATA REPORTING  
 


  CONTRACTOR shall agree to provide to the LEA all data related to student information and billing 


information with LEA.  CONTRACTOR shall agree to provide data related to all sections of this contract, 


124/329







 


14 
 


including student discipline as noted below, and requested by and in the format required by the LEA.  It is 


understood that all NPS/A shall utilize the LEA approved electronic IEP system for all IEP development, 


service tracking documentation, and progress reporting, unless otherwise agreed to by the LEA.  Additional 


progress reporting may be required by the LEA.  The LEA shall provide the CONTRACTOR with 


appropriate software, user training and proper internet permissions to allow adequate access. 


 


  Using forms developed by the California Department of Education or as otherwise mutually agreed upon 


by CONTRACTOR and LEA, CONTRACTOR shall provide LEA, on a monthly basis, a written report of 


all incidents in which a statutory offense is committed by any LEA student, regardless if it results in a 


disciplinary action of suspension or expulsion. This includes all statutory offenses as described in Education 


Codes 48900 and 48915.CONTRACTOR shall also include incidents resulting in the use of a behavioral 


restraint and/or seclusion even if they were not a result of a violation of Education Code Sections 48900 


and 48915. 


   


  The LEA shall provide the CONTRACTOR with approved forms and/or format for such data including, 


but not limited to, invoicing, attendance reports and progress reports.  The LEA may approve use of 


CONTRACTOR’S provided forms at their discretion. 


 


27. LEAST RESTRICTIVE ENVIRONMENT/DUAL ENROLLMENT  


 


  CONTRACTOR and LEA shall follow all LEA policies and procedures that support Least Restrictive 


Environment (“LRE”) options and/or dual enrollment options if available and appropriate, for students to 


have access to the general curriculum and to be educated with their nondisabled peers to the maximum 


extent appropriate. 


 


  CONTRACTOR and LEA shall ensure that LRE placement options are addressed at all IEP team meetings 


regarding students for whom ISAs have been or may be executed.  This shall include IEP team consideration 


of supplementary aids and services, goals and objectives necessary for placement in the LRE and necessary 


to enable students to transition to less restrictive settings. 


 


When an IEP team has determined that a student should be transitioned into the public school setting, 


CONTRACTOR shall assist the LEA in implementing the IEP team’s recommended activities to support 


the transition.   


 


28. STATEWIDE ACHIEVEMENT TESTING  


 


  When CONTRACTOR is a NPS, per implementation of Senate Bill 484, CONTRACTOR shall administer 


all Statewide assessments within the California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress 


(“CAASPP”), Desired Results Developmental Profile (“DRDP”), California Alternative Assessment 


(“CAA”), achievement and abilities tests (using LEA-authorized assessment instruments), the Fitness 


Gram, , the English Language Proficiency Assessments for California (“ELPAC”), and as appropriate to 


the student, and mandated by LEA pursuant to LEA and state and federal guidelines.  


 


CONTRACTOR is subject to the alternative accountability system developed pursuant to Education Code 


section 52052, in the same manner as public schools.  Each LEA student placed with CONTRACTOR by 


the LEA shall be tested by qualified staff of CONTRACTOR in accordance with that accountability 


program.  LEA shall provide test administration training to CONTRACTOR’S qualified staff.   


CONTRACTOR shall attend LEA test training and comply with completion of all coding requirements as 


required by LEA. 


 


29. MANDATED ATTENDANCE AT LEA MEETINGS 


 


CONTRACTOR shall attend District mandated meetings when legal mandates, and/or LEA policy and 


procedures are reviewed, including but not limited to the areas of:  curriculum, high school graduation, 


standards-based instruction, behavior intervention, cultural and linguistic needs of students with disabilities, 


dual enrollment responsibilities, LRE responsibilities, transition services, data collection, and standardized 


125/329







 


15 
 


testing and IEPs.  LEA shall provide CONTRACTOR with reasonable notice of mandated meetings.  


Attendance at such meetings does not constitute a billable service hour(s). 


 


30. POSITIVE BEHAVIOR INTERVENTIONS AND SUPPORTS   


 


 CONTRACTOR shall comply with the requirements of Education Code section 49005, et seq., 56521.1 


and 56521.2. LEA students who exhibit behaviors that interfere with their learning or the learning of others 


must receive timely and appropriate assessments and positive supports and interventions in accordance with 


the federal law and it’s implementing regulations. If the Individualized Education Program (“IEP”) team 


determines that a student’s behavior impedes his or her learning or the learning of others, the IEP team is 


required to consider the use of positive behavioral interventions and supports, and other strategies, to 


address that behavior, consistent with Section 1414(d)(3)(B)(i) and (d)(4) of Title 20 of the United States 


Code and associated federal regulations. This could mean that instead of developing a Behavior Intervention 


Plan (“BIP”), the IEP team may conclude it is sufficient to address the student’s behavioral problems 


through the development of behavioral goals and behavioral interventions to support those goals. 


 


CONTRACTOR shall maintain a written policy pursuant to California Education Code section 56521.1 


regarding emergency interventions and behavioral emergency reports. CONTRACTOR shall ensure that 


all of its staff members are trained in crisis intervention, emergency procedures, and evidenced-based 


practices and interventions specific to the unique behavioral needs of the CONTRACTOR’s pupil 


population.  The training shall be provided within 30 days of employment to new staff who have any contact 


or interaction with pupils during the schoolday, and annually to all staff who have any contact or interaction 


with pupils during the schoolday. The CONTRACTOR shall select and conduct the training in accordance 


with California Education Code section 56366.1. CONTRACTOR shall maintain written records of the 


training and provide written verification of the training annually and upon request. 


 


Pursuant to Education Code section 56521.1, emergency interventions shall not be used as a substitute for 


a BIP, and shall not be employed longer than necessary to contain the behavior. Emergency interventions 


may only be used to control unpredictable, spontaneous behavior that poses clear and present danger of 


serious physical harm to the individual with exceptional needs, or others, and that cannot be immediately 


prevented by a response less restrictive than the temporary application of a technique used to contain the 


behavior. If a situation requires prolonged use of emergency intervention, staff must seek assistance from 


the school site administrator or a law enforcement agency. 


 


CONTRACTOR shall complete a behavior emergency report when an emergency occurs that is defined as 


a serious, dangerous behavior that staff has determined to present a clear and present danger to others.  It 


requires a non-violent physical intervention to protect the safety of student, self, or others and a physical 


intervention has been used; or a physical intervention has not been used, but an injury or serious property 


damage has occurred. Personal Safety Techniques may or may not have been used.  Emergencies require 


a behavior emergency report form be completed and submitted to the LEA within twenty-four (24) hours 


for administrative action.  CONTRACTOR shall notify Parent within twenty-four (24) hours via telephone.  


If the student’s IEP does not contain a Behavior Intervention Plan (“BIP”) or Positive Behavior Intervention 


Plan (“PBIP”), an IEP team shall schedule a meeting to review the behavior emergency report, determine 


if there is a necessity for a functional behavioral assessment, and to determine an interim plan.  If the student 


already has a BIP, the IEP team shall review and modify the BIP if a new serious behavior has been 


exhibited or existing behavioral interventions have proven to be ineffective. CONTRACTOR shall schedule 


with LEA an IEP meeting within two (2) days.    


    


  Pursuant to Education Code section 56521.2, CONTRACTOR shall not authorize, order, consent to, or pay 


for the following interventions, or any other interventions similar to or like the following: 


(1) Any intervention that is designed to, or likely to, cause physical pain, including, but not limited to, 


electric-shock (2) An intervention that involves the release of noxious, toxic, or otherwise unpleasant 


sprays, mists, or substances in proximity to the face of the individual. (3) An intervention that denies 


adequate sleep, food, water, shelter, bedding, physical comfort, or access to bathroom facilities. (4) An 


intervention that is designed to subject, used to subject, or likely to subject, the individual to verbal abuse, 


ridicule, or humiliation, or that can be expected to cause excessive emotional trauma. (5) Restrictive 


126/329







 


16 
 


interventions that employ a device, material, or objects that simultaneously immobilize all four extremities, 


including the procedure known as prone containment, except that prone containment or similar techniques 


may be used by trained personnel as a limited emergency intervention. (6) Locked seclusion, unless it is in 


a facility otherwise licensed or permitted by state law to use a locked room. (7) An intervention that 


precludes adequate supervision of the individual. (8) An intervention that deprives the individual of one or 


more of his or her senses. (b) In the case of a child whose behavior impedes the child’s learning or that of 


others, the individualized education program team shall consider the use of positive behavioral 


interventions and supports, and other strategies, to address that behavior, consistent with Section 


1414(d)(3)(B)(i) and (d)(4) of Title 20 of the United States Code and associated federal regulations. 


 


 All restraint practices must be reviewed and revised when they have an adverse effect on a student and are 


used repeatedly for an individual child, either on multiple occasions within the same classroom or multiple 


uses by the same individual.  CONTRACTOR shall notify the student’s parent/guardian when any type of 


physical or mechanical restraint or seclusion has been used.  Upon the use of any type of physical or 


mechanical restraint or seclusions of a District student, CONTRACTOR shall complete a BER per the 


reporting and notification requirements listed above.   


 


31. STUDENT DISCIPLINE  
 


 CONTRACTOR shall maintain and abide by a written policy for student discipline that is consistent with 


state and federal law and regulations. Using forms developed by the California Department of Education 


or as otherwise mutually agreed upon by CONTRACTOR and LEA, CONTRACTOR shall provide LEA, 


on a monthly basis, a written report of all incidents in which a statutory offense is committed by any LEA 


student, regardless if it results in a disciplinary action of suspension or expulsion. This includes all statutory 


offenses as described in Education Codes 48900 and 48915.CONTRACTOR shall also include incidents 


resulting in the use of a behavioral restraint and/or seclusion even if they were not a result of a violation of 


Education Code Sections 48900 and 48915. 


 


When CONTRACTOR seeks to remove a student from his/her current educational placement for 


disciplinary reasons, CONTRACTOR shall immediately submit a written discipline report to the LEA.  


Written discipline reports shall include, but not be limited to:  the student’s name; the time, date, and 


description of the misconduct; the disciplinary action taken by CONTRACTOR; and the rationale for such 


disciplinary action.  A copy of the student’s behavior plan, if any, shall be submitted with the written 


discipline report.   CONTRACTOR and LEA agree to participate in a manifestation determination at an 


IEP meeting no later than the tenth (10th) day of suspension.   


  


32. IEP TEAM MEETINGS   


 


 An IEP team meeting shall be convened at least annually to evaluate: (1) the educational progress of each 


student placed with CONTRACTOR, including all state assessment results pursuant to the requirements of 


Education Code section 52052; (2) whether or not the needs of the student continue to be best met at the 


NPS; and (3) whether changes to the student’s IEP are necessary, including whether the student may be 


transitioned to a public school setting.  (California Education Code sections 56366 (a) (2) (B) (i) and (ii)) 


and pursuant to California Education Code section 56345 (b) (4).)   


 


 If the LEA student is to be transferred from a NPS setting into a regular class setting in a public school for 


any part of the school day, the IEP team shall document, if appropriate, a description of activities provided 


to integrate the student into the regular education program, including the nature of each activity as well as 


the time spent on the activity each day or week and a description of the activities provided to support the 


transition of the student from the special education program into the regular education program. Each 


student shall be allowed to provide confidential input to any representative of his or her IEP team.  Except 


as otherwise provided in the Master Contract, CONTRACTOR and LEA shall participate in all IEP team 


meetings regarding students for whom ISAs have been or may be executed.  At any time during the term 


of this Master Contract, the parent, the CONTRACTOR or the LEA may request a review of the student’s 


IEP, subject to all procedural safeguards required by law, including reasonable notice given to, and 


participation of, the CONTRACTOR in the meeting.  Every effort shall be made to schedule IEP team 


127/329







 


17 
 


meetings at a time and place that is mutually convenient to parent, CONTRACTOR and LEA.  


CONTRACTOR shall provide to LEA assessments and written assessment reports by service providers 


upon request and/or pursuant to LEA policy and procedures.  It is understood that attendance at an IEP 


meeting is part of CONTRACTOR’S professional responsibility and is not a billable service under this 


Master Contract. 


  


 It is understood that the CONTRACTOR shall utilize the approved electronic IEP system of the LEA for 


all IEP planning and progress reporting at the LEA’s discretion.  The LEA or SELPA may provide training 


for any CONTRACTOR to ensure access to the approved system.  The CONTRACTOR shall maintain 


confidentiality of all IEP data on the approved system and shall protect the password requirements of the 


system.  When a student dis-enrolls from the NPS/NPA, the NPS/NPA and LEA shall discontinue use of 


the approved system for that student. 


 


Changes in any student’s educational program, including instruction, services, or instructional setting 


provided under this Master Contract, may only be made on the basis of revisions to the student’s IEP.  In 


the event that the CONTRACTOR believes the student requires a change of placement, the 


CONTRACTOR may request a review of the student’s IEP for the purposes of consideration of a change 


in the student’s placement.  Student is entitled to remain in the last agreed upon and implemented placement 


unless parent agrees otherwise or an Interim Alternative Educational Setting is deemed lawful and 


appropriate by LEA or OAH consistent with Section 1415 (k)(1)(7) of Title 20 of the United States Code.   


 


33. SURROGATE PARENTS AND FOSTER YOUTH 


 


 CONTRACTOR shall comply with LEA surrogate parent assignments. Surrogate parents shall serve as 


the child’s parent and have all the rights relative to the student's education that a parent has under 


the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act pursuant to 20 USC 1414-1482 and 34 CFR 300.1-


300.756.  A pupil in foster care shall be defined pursuant to California Education Code section 


42238.01(b).  The LEA shall annually notify the CONTRACTOR who the LEA has designated as the 


educational liaison for foster children. When a pupil in foster care is enrolled in a NPS by the LEA any time 


after the completion of the pupil’s second year of high school, the CONTRACTOR shall schedule the pupil 


in courses leading towards graduation based on the diploma requirements of the LEA unless provided notice 


otherwise in writing pursuant to Section 51225.1. 


 


34. DUE PROCESS PROCEEDINGS   


 
CONTRACTOR shall fully participate in special education due process proceedings including mediations 


and hearings, as requested by LEA.  Participation further includes the willingness to make 


CONTRACTOR’s staff available for witness preparation and testimony as is necessary to facilitate a due 


process hearing. CONTRACTOR shall also fully participate in the investigation and provision of 


documentation related to any complaint filed with the State of California, the Office of Civil Rights, or any 


other state and/or federal governmental body or agency.  Full participation shall include, but in no way be 


limited to, cooperating with LEA representatives to provide complete answers raised by any investigator 


and/or the immediate provision of any and all documentation that pertains to the operation of 


CONTRACTOR’s program and/or the implementation of a particular student’s IEP/Individual and Family 


Service Plan (“IFSP”). 


 


35.  COMPLAINT PROCEDURES   


 
  CONTRACTOR shall maintain and adhere to its own written procedures for responding to parent 


complaints.  These procedures shall include annually notifying and providing parents of students with 


appropriate information (including complaint forms) for the following:  (1) Uniform Complaint Procedures 


pursuant to Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations section 4600 et seq.; (2) Nondiscrimination policy 


pursuant to Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations section 4960 (a); (3) Sexual Harassment Policy, 


California Education Code 231.5 (a) (b) (c); (4) Title IX Student Grievance Procedure, Title IX 106.8 (a) 


(d) and 106.9 (a); and (5) Notice of Privacy Practices in compliance with Health Insurance Portability and 


128/329







 


18 
 


Accountability Act (“HIPAA”).  CONTRACTOR shall include verification of these procedures to the LEA. 


CONTRACTOR shall immediately notify LEA of any complaints filed against it related to LEA students 


and provide LEA with all documentation related to the complaints and/or its investigation of complaints, 


including any and all reports generated as a result of an investigation. 


 
36. STUDENT PROGRESS REPORTS/REPORT CARDS AND ASSESSMENTS   


 
 Unless LEA requests in writing that progress reports be provided on a monthly basis, CONTRACTOR shall 


provide to parents at least four (4) written progress reports/report cards.  At a minimum, progress reports 


shall include progress over time towards IEP goals and objectives.  A copy of the progress reports/report 


cards shall be maintained at the CONTRACTOR’s place of business and shall be submitted to the LEA and 


LEA student’s parent(s) quarterly. 


 


 The CONTRACTOR shall also provide an LEA representative access to supporting documentation used to 


determine progress on any goal or objective, including but not limited to log sheets, observation notes, data 


sheets, pre/post tests, rubrics and other similar data collection used to determine progress or lack of progress 


on approved goals, objectives, transition plans or behavior intervention plans.  The LEA may request such 


data at any time within five (5) years of the date of service.  The CONTRACTOR shall provide this data 


supporting progress within five (5) business days of request.  Additional time may be granted as needed by 


the LEA. 
 


CONTRACTOR shall complete academic or other evaluations of the student ten (10) days prior to the 


student’s annual or triennial review IEP team meeting for the purpose of reporting the student’s present 


levels of performance at the IEP team meeting as required by state and federal laws and regulations and 


pursuant to LEA policies, procedures, and/or practices.  CONTRACTOR shall provide sufficient copies of 


its reports, documents, and projected goals to share with members of the IEP team five (5) business days 


prior to the IEP meeting. CONTRACTOR shall maintain supporting documentation such as test protocols 


and data collection, which shall be made available to LEA within five (5) business days of request.  


 


The CONTRACTOR is responsible for all evaluation costs regarding the updating of goals and objectives, 


progress reporting and development of present levels of performance.  All assessments resulting from an 


assessment plan shall be provided by the LEA unless the LEA specifies in writing a request that 


CONTRACTOR perform such additional assessment.  Any assessment and/or evaluation costs may be 


added to the ISA and/or approved separately by the LEA at the LEA’s sole discretion. 


 


It is understood that all billable hours must be in direct services to pupils as specified in the ISA.  For NPA 


services, supervision provided by a qualified individual as specified in Title 5 Regulation, subsection 3065, 


shall be determined as appropriate and included in the ISA.  Supervision means the direct observation of 


services, data review, case conferencing and program design consistent with professional standards for each 


professional’s license, certification, or credential. 


 


CONTRACTOR shall not charge the student’s parent(s) or LEA for the provision of progress reports, report 


cards, evaluations conducted in order to obtain present levels of performance, interviews, and/or meetings.  


It is understood that all billable hours have limits to those specified on the ISA consistent with the IEP. It 


is understood that copies of data collection notes, forms, charts and other such data are part of the pupil’s 


record and shall be made available to the LEA upon written request. 


 


37. TRANSCRIPTS  
 


  When CONTRACTOR is a NPS, CONTRACTOR shall prepare transcripts at the close of each semester, 


or upon student transfer, for students in grades nine (9) through twelve (12) inclusive, and submit them on 


LEA approved forms to the student’s school of residence for evaluation of progress toward completion of 


diploma requirements as specified in LEA Procedures.  CONTRACTOR shall submit to the LEA names of 


students and their schools of residence for whom transcripts have been submitted as specified by the LEA. 


 


 


129/329







 


19 
 


38.  STUDENT CHANGE OF RESIDENCE   
 


  Within five (5) school days from the date CONTRACTOR becomes aware of a student’s change of 


residence, CONTRACTOR shall notify LEA, in writing, of the student’s change of residence as specified 


in LEA Procedures.  Upon enrollment, CONTRACTOR shall notify parents in writing of their obligation 


to notify CONTRACTOR of the student’s change of residence.  CONTRACTOR shall maintain, and 


provide upon request by LEA, documentation of such notice to parents. 


 


 If CONTRACTOR had knowledge or should reasonably have had knowledge of the student’s change of 


residence boundaries and CONTRACTOR fails to follow the procedures specified in this provision, LEA 


shall not be responsible for the costs of services delivered following the student’s change of residence.   


 


39.  WITHDRAWAL OF STUDENT FROM PROGRAM   


 


CONTRACTOR shall immediately report electronically and in writing to the LEA within five (5) business 


days when an LEA student is withdrawn without prior notice from school and/or services, including 


student’s change of residence to a residence outside of LEA service boundaries, and student’s discharge 


against professional advice from a NPS/RTC. 


 


40. PARENT ACCESS   


 


 CONTRACTOR shall provide for reasonable parental access to students and all facilities including, but not 


limited to, the instructional setting, recreational activity areas, meeting rooms and student living quarters.  


CONTRACTOR shall comply with any known court orders regarding parental visits and access to LEA 


students. 


 


CONTRACTOR operating programs associated with a NPS/RTC shall cooperate with a parent’s reasonable 


request for LEA student therapeutic visits in their home or at the NPS/RTC.  CONTRACTOR shall require 


that parents obtain prior written authorization for therapeutic visits from the CONTRACTOR and the LEA 


at least thirty (30) days in advance.  CONTRACTOR shall facilitate all parent travel and accommodations 


and for providing travel information to the parent as appropriate.  Payment by LEA for approved travel-


related expenses shall be made directly through the LEA consistent with LEA Procedures.  


 


CONTRACTOR providing services in the student’s home as specified in the IEP shall ensure that at least 


one parent of the child, or an adult caregiver with written and signed authorization to make decisions in an 


emergency, is present.  The names of any adult caregiver other than the parent shall be provided to the LEA 


prior to the start of any home based services, including written and signed authorization in emergency 


situations.  The parent shall inform the LEA of any changes of caregivers and provide written authorization 


for emergency situation.  The adult caregiver cannot also be an employee or volunteer associated with the 


NPS/NPA service provider. 


 


All problems and/or concerns reported to parents, both verbal and written, shall also be provided, in writing, 


to the LEA. 


 


41. LICENSED CHILDREN’S INSTITUTION (“LCI”) CONTRACTORS AND RESIDENTIAL 


TREATMENT CENTER (“RTC”) CONTRACTORS   
 


  If CONTRACTOR is a LCI, CONTRACTOR shall adhere to all legal requirements regarding educational 


placements for LCI students as stated in Education Code 56366 (a) (2) (C), 56366.9 (c) (1), Health and 


Safety Code section 1501.1(b), AB 1858 (2004), AB490 (Chapter 862, Statutes of 2003), AB 1261 (2005), 


AB 1166 Chapter 171 (2015), AB 167 Chapter 224 (2010), AB 216 Chapter 324 (2013), AB 379 Chapter 


772 (2015), AB 1012 Chapter 703 (2015), and the procedures set forth in the LEA Procedures. An LCI 


shall not require that a pupil be placed in its NPS as a condition of being placed in its residential facility. 


 


If CONTRACTOR is a NPS/RTC, CONTRACTOR shall adhere to all legal requirements under the 


Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA), 20 U.S.C. section 1412(a)(1)(A) and Education Code 


130/329







 


20 
 


section 56000, et seq.; amended and reorganized by the Individuals with Disabilities Education 


Improvement Act of 2004 (IDEIA), 20 U.S.C. section 1401(29); Education Code section 56031; Cal. Code 


Regs., Title 5, section 3001 et seq., regarding the provision of counseling services, including residential 


care for students to receive a FAPE as set forth in the LEA student’s IEPs. CONTRACTOR shall meet all 


monitoring requirements as noted in Section 43 below. 
 


  If CONTRACTOR is a NPS that is owned, operated by, or associated with a LCI, CONTRACTOR shall 


provide to LEA, on a quarterly basis, a list of all students, including those identified as eligible for special 


education.  For those identified as special education students, the list shall include: 1) special education 


eligibility at the time of enrollment and; 2) the educational placement and services specified in each 


student’s IEP at the time of enrollment. A copy of the current IEP shall be provided to the LEA. 


 


  Unless placement is made pursuant to an Office of Administrative Hearings order or a lawfully executed 


agreement between LEA and parent, LEA is not responsible for the costs associated with NPS placement 


until the date on which an IEP team meeting is convened, the IEP team determines that a NPS placement 


is appropriate, and the IEP is signed by the student’s parent or another adult with educational decision-


making rights. 


 


In addition to meeting the certification requirements of the State of California, a CONTRACTOR that 


operates a program outside of this State shall be certified or licensed by that state to provide, respectively, 


special education and related services and designated instruction and related services to pupils under the 


federal Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (20 U.S.C. Sec. 1400 et seq.).   


 


42. STATE MEAL MANDATE  
 


  When CONTRACTOR is a NPS, CONTRACTOR and LEA shall satisfy the State Meal Mandate under 


California Education Code sections 49530, 49530.5 and 49550. 


 


43. MONITORING   
 


When CONTRACTOR is a NPS, the LEA (or SELPA) shall conduct at least one onsite monitoring visit 


during each school year to the NPS at which the LEA has a pupil attending and with which it maintains a 


master contract. The monitoring visit shall include, but is not limited to, a review of services provided to 


the pupil through the ISA between the LEA and the NPS, a review of progress the pupil is making toward 


the goals set forth in the pupil’s individualized education program, a review of progress the pupil is making 


toward the goals set forth in the pupil’s behavioral intervention plan, if applicable, an observation of the 


pupil during instruction, and a walkthrough of the facility. The LEA (or SELPA) shall report the findings 


resulting from the monitoring visit to the California Department of Education within 60 calendar days of 


the onsite visit.  


 


The LEA (or SELPA) shall conduct an onsite visit to the NPS before placement of a pupil if the LEA does 


not have any pupils enrolled at the school at the time of placement. 


 


 CONTRACTOR shall allow LEA representatives access to its facilities for additional periodic monitoring 


of each student’s instructional program.  LEA shall have access to observe each student at work, observe 


the instructional setting, interview CONTRACTOR, and review each student’s records and progress.  Such 


access shall include unannounced monitoring visits.  When making site visits, LEA shall initially report to 


CONTRACTOR's site administrative office.  CONTRACTOR shall be invited to participate in the review 


of each student’s progress. 


 


 If CONTRACTOR is also an LCI and/or NPS/RTC, the CDE shall annually evaluate whether 


CONTRACTOR is in compliance with Education Code section 56366.9 and Health and Safety Code section 


1501.1(b).   


 


 The State Superintendent of Public Instruction (“Superintendent”) shall monitor CONTRACTOR’S 


facilities, the educational environment, and the quality of the educational program, including the teaching 


131/329







 


21 
 


staff, the credentials authorizing service, the standards-based core curriculum being employed, and the 


standard focused instructional materials used on a three-year cycle, as follows: (1) CONTRACTOR shall 


complete a self-review in year one; (2) the Superintendent shall conduct an onsite review in year two; and 


(3) the Superintendent shall conduct a follow-up visit in year three. 


 


CONTRACTOR shall participate in any LEA or CDE compliance review, if applicable, to be conducted as 


aligned with the CDE Onsite Review and monitoring cycle in accordance with California Education Code 


section 56366.1(j). This review will address programmatic aspects of the NPS, compliance with relevant 


state and federal regulations, and Master Contract compliance. CONTRACTOR shall conduct any follow-


up or corrective action procedures related to review findings. 


 


CONTRACTOR understands that LEA reserves the right to institute a program audit with or without cause.  


The program audit may include, but is not limited to, a review of core compliance areas of health and safety; 


curriculum/instruction; related services; and contractual, legal, and procedural compliance. 


 


When CONTRACTOR is a NPS, CONTRACTOR shall collect all applicable data and prepare the 


applicable portion of a School Accountability Report Card as appropriate in accordance with California 


Education Code Section 33126. 


 


PERSONNEL 
 


44. CLEARANCE REQUIREMENTS   
 


CONTRACTOR shall comply with the requirements of California Education Code sections 44237, 


35021.1, 35021.2, and 56366.1 including, but not limited to: obtaining clearance from both the California 


Department of Justice (hereinafter referred to as “CDOJ”) and clearance from the Federal Bureau of 


Investigation (hereinafter referred to as "FBI") for CONTRACTOR’s employees and volunteers who will 


have or likely may have any direct contact with LEA students.  CONTRACTOR hereby agrees that 


CONTRACTOR’s employees and volunteers shall not come in contact with students until CDOJ and FBI 


clearance are ascertained.  CONTRACTOR shall certify in writing to LEA that none of its employees, and 


volunteers, unless CONTRACTOR determines that the volunteers will have no direct contact with students, 


or subcontractors who may come into contact with students have been convicted of a violent or serious 


felony as those terms are defined in California Education Code section 44237(h), unless despite the 


employee’s conviction of a violent or serious felony, he or she has met the criteria to be eligible for 


employment pursuant to California Education Code section 44237 (i) or (j).  Contractor shall certify to LEA 


that they have successful background checks and enrolled in subsequent arrest notification service for all 


employees who may come into contact with students.  


 


Notwithstanding the restrictions on sharing and destroying criminal background check information, 


CONTRACTOR, upon demand, shall make available to the LEA evidence of a successful criminal 


background check clearance and enrollment in subsequent arrest notification service, as provided, for each 


owner, operator, and employee of the NPS/A.  CONTRACTOR is required to retain the evidence on-site, 


as specified, for all staff, including those licensed or credentialed by another state agency.  Background 


clearances and proof of subsequent arrest notification service, as required by California Penal Code section 


11105.2, for all staff shall be provided to the LEA upon request.  


 


 45. STAFF QUALIFICATIONS  
 


  CONTRACTOR shall ensure that all individuals employed, contracted, and/or otherwise hired by 


CONTRACTOR to provide classroom and/or individualized instruction or related services hold a license, 


certificate, permit, or other document equivalent to that which staff in a public school are required to hold  


in the service rendered consistent with Education Code section 56366.1(n)(1) and are qualified pursuant to 


Title 34 of the Code of Federal Regulations sections 200.56 and 200.58, and Title 5 of the California Code 


of Regulations sections 3001(y), 3064 and 3065.  Such qualified staff may only provide related services 


within the scope of their professional license, certification or credential and ethical standards set by each 


132/329







 


22 
 


profession, and not assume responsibility or authority for another related services provider or special 


education teacher’s scope of practice.   


 
  CONTRACTOR shall ensure that all staff are appropriately credentialed to provide instruction and services 


to students with the disabling conditions placed in their program/school through documentation provided 


to the CDE (5 CCR 3064 (a)). 


 


When CONTRACTOR is a NPS, an appropriately qualified person shall serve as curricular and 


instructional leader, and be able to provide leadership, oversight and professional development. The 


administrator of the NPS holds or is in the process of obtaining one of the following: (A) An 


administrative credential granted by an accredited postsecondary educational institution and two years of 


experience with pupils with disabilities. (B) A pupil personnel services credential that authorizes school 


counseling or psychology. (C) A license as a clinical social worker issued by the Board of Behavioral 


Sciences. (D) A license in psychology regulated by the Board of Psychology. (E) A master’s degree 


issued by an accredited postsecondary institution in education, special education, psychology, counseling, 


behavioral analysis, social work, behavioral science, or rehabilitation. (F) A credential authorizing special 


education instruction and at least two years of experience teaching in special education before becoming 


an administrator. (G) A license as a marriage and family therapist certified by the Board of Behavioral 


Sciences. (H) A license as an educational psychologist issued by the Board of Behavioral Sciences. (I) A 


license as a professional clinical counselor issued by the Board of Behavioral Sciences. (California 


Education Code Section 56366.1 (a)(5)) 


 
CONTRACTOR shall comply with personnel standards and qualifications regarding instructional aides and 


teacher assistants respectively pursuant to federal requirements and California Education Code sections 


45340 et seq. and 45350 et seq.  Specifically, all paraprofessionals, including but not limited to, 
instructional aides and teacher assistants, employed, contracted, and/or otherwise hired or subcontracted by 


CONTRACTOR to provide classroom and/or individualized instruction or related services, shall possess a 


high school diploma (or its recognized equivalent) and at least one of the following qualifications:  (a) 


completed at least two (2) years of study at an institution of higher education; or (b) obtained an associate’s 


(or higher) degree; or (c) met a rigorous standard of quality and can demonstrate, through a formal state or 


local assessment (i) knowledge of, and the ability to assist in instructing, reading, writing, and mathematics; 


or (ii) knowledge of, and the ability to assist in instructing, reading readiness, writing readiness, and 


mathematics readiness, as appropriate.   CONTRACTOR shall comply with all laws and regulations 


governing the licensed professions, including but not limited to, the provisions with respect to supervision.  


 


In addition to meeting the certification requirements of the State of California, a CONTRACTOR that 


operates a program outside of this state and serving a student by this LEA shall be certified or licensed by 


that state to provide special education and related services to pupils under the federal Individuals with 


Disabilities Education Act (20 U.S.C. Sec. 1400 et seq.).   


 


46. VERIFICATION OF LICENSES, CREDENTIALS AND OTHER DOCUMENTS   


 


CONTRACTOR shall submit to LEA a staff list, and copies of all current licenses, credentials, 


certifications, permits and/or other documents which entitle the holder to provide special education and/or 


related services by individuals employed, contracted, and/or otherwise hired or sub-contracted by 


CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTOR shall ensure that all licenses, credentials, permits or other documents 


are on file at the office of the County Superintendent of Schools.    CONTRACTOR shall provide the LEA 


with the verified dates of fingerprint clearance, Department of Justice clearance and Tuberculosis Test 


clearance for all employees, approved subcontractors and/or volunteers prior to such individuals starting to 


work with any student. 


 


CONTRACTOR shall monitor the status of licenses, credentials, certifications, permits and/or other 


documents for all individuals employed, contracted, and/or otherwise hired by CONTRACTOR.  


CONTRACTOR shall notify LEA and CDE in writing within forty-five (45) days when personnel changes 


occur which may affect the provision of special education and/or related services to LEA students. 


CONTRACTOR shall notify LEA within forty-five (45) days if any such licenses, certifications or waivers 


133/329







 


23 
 


are expired, suspended, revoked, rescinded, challenged pursuant to an administrative or legal complaint or 


lawsuit, or otherwise nullified during the effective period of this Master Contract. The LEA shall not be 


obligated to pay for any services provided by a person whose such licenses, certifications or waivers are 


expired, suspended, revoked, rescinded, or otherwise nullified during the period which such person is 


providing services under this Master Contract.  Failure to notify the LEA and CDE of any changes in 


credentialing/licensed staff may result in suspension or revocation of CDE certification and/or suspension 


or termination of this Master Contract by the LEA. 


 


47. STAFF ABSENCE  


         


When CONTRACTOR is a NPA and/or related services provider, and CONTRACTOR’s service provider 


is absent, CONTRACTOR shall provide a qualified (as defined in Section 7 of this agreement and as 


determined by LEA) substitute, unless LEA provides appropriate coverage in lieu of CONTRACTOR’s 


service providers.  It is understood that the parent of a student shall not be deemed to be a qualified substitute 


for their student.  LEA will not pay for services unless a qualified substitute is provided and/or 


CONTRACTOR provides documentation evidencing the provision of “make-up” services by a qualified 


service provider within thirty (30) calendar days from the date on which the services should have been 


provided.  CONTRACTOR shall not “bank” or “carry over” make up service hours under any 


circumstances, unless otherwise agreed to in writing by CONTRACTOR and authorized LEA 


representative. 


 


48. STAFF PROFESSIONAL BEHAVIOR WHEN PROVIDING SERVICES AT SCHOOL OR 


SCHOOL RELATED EVENTS OR AT SCHOOL FACILITY AND/OR IN THE HOME 


 


It is understood that all employees, subcontractors, and volunteers of any certified NPS/A shall adhere to 


the customary professional and ethical standards when providing services.  All practices shall only be within 


the scope of professional responsibility as defined in the professional code of conduct for each profession 


as well as any LEA professional standards as specified in Board policies and/or regulations when made 


available to the CONTRACTOR.   


 


For services provided on a public school campus, sign in/out procedures shall be followed by NPS/A 


providers working in a public school classroom along with all other procedures for being on campus 


consistent with school and district policy. Such policies and procedures shall be made available to the 


CONTRACTOR upon request. It is understood that the public school credentialed classroom teacher is 


responsible for the instructional program. 


 


CONTRACTOR providing services outside of the student’s school as specified in the IEP shall ensure that 


at least one parent of the child or an adult caregiver with written and signed authority to make decisions in 


an emergency is present during provision of services.  The names of any adult caregiver other than the 


parent shall be provided to the LEA prior to the start of any home-based services, including written and 


signed authorization in emergency situations.  The adult caregiver cannot also be an employee or volunteer 


associated with the NPS/NPA service provider. All problems and/or concerns reported by CONTRACTOR 


to parents or guardians, in either verbal or written form, shall be reported to the LEA. 


 


HEALTH AND SAFETY MANDATES 
 


49. HEALTH AND SAFETY   


 


 CONTRACTOR shall comply with all applicable federal, state, local, and LEA laws, regulations, 


ordinances, policies, and procedures regarding student and employee health and safety.  CONTRACTOR 


shall comply with the requirements of California Education Code sections 35021 et. seq., 49406, and Health 


and Safety Code Section 3454(a) regarding the examination of CONTRACTOR’s employees and 


volunteers for tuberculosis. CONTRACTOR shall provide to LEA documentation for each individual 


volunteering, employed, contracted, and/or otherwise hired by CONTRACTOR of such compliance before 


an individual comes in contact with a student. 


 


134/329







 


24 
 


 CONTRACTOR shall comply with OSHA Blood-Borne Pathogens Standards, 29 code of Federal 


Regulations (CFR) section 1910.1030, when providing medical treatment or assistance to a student.  


CONTRACTOR further agrees to provide annual training regarding universal health care precautions and 


to post required notices in areas designated in the California Health and Safety Code. 


 


50. FACILITIES AND FACILITIES MODIFICATIONS   


 


  CONTRACTOR shall provide special education and/or related services to students in facilities that comply 


with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, regulations, and ordinances related, but not limited to:  


disability access; fire, health, sanitation, and building standards and safety; fire warning systems; zoning 


permits; and occupancy capacity.  When CONTRACTOR is a NPS, CONTRACTOR shall conduct fire 


drills as required by Title 5 California Code of Regulations section 550.  CONTRACTOR shall be 


responsible for any structural changes and/or modifications to CONTRACTOR’s facilities as required 


complying with applicable federal, state, and local laws, regulations, and ordinances. Failure to notify the 


LEA and CDE of any changes in, major modification or relocation of facilities may result in the suspension 


or revocation of CDE certification and/or suspension or termination of this Master Contract by the LEA. 


 


51. ADMINISTRATION OF MEDICATION  


 


CONTRACTOR shall comply with the requirements of California Education Code section 49423 when 


CONTRACTOR serves a student that is required to take prescription and/or over-the-counter medication 


during the school day.  CONTRACTOR may designate personnel to assist the student with the 


administration of such medication after the student’s parent(s) provides to CONTRACTOR: (a) a written 


statement from a physician detailing the type, administration method, amount, and time schedules by which 


such medication shall be taken; and (b) a written statement from the student’s parent(s) granting 


CONTRACTOR permission to administer medication(s) as specified in the physician’s statement.  


CONTRACTOR shall maintain, and provide to LEA upon request, copies of such written statements.  


CONTRACTOR shall maintain a written log for each student to whom medication is administered.  Such 


written log shall specify the student’s name; the type of medication; the date, time, and amount of each 


administration; and the name of CONTRACTOR’s employee who administered the medication.  


CONTRACTOR maintains full responsibility for assuring appropriate staff training in the administration 


of such medication consistent with physician’s written orders.  Any change in medication type, 


administration method, amount or schedule must be authorized by both a licensed physician and parent.   


 


52. INCIDENT/ACCIDENT REPORTING   


 


 CONTRACTOR shall submit within 24 hours, electronically, any accident or incident report to the LEA.  


CONTRACTOR shall properly submit required accident or incident reports pursuant to the procedures 


specified in LEA Procedures.  


 


53. CHILD ABUSE REPORTING   
 


CONTRACTOR hereby agrees to annually train all staff members, including volunteers, so that they are 


familiar with and agree to adhere to its own child and dependent adult abuse reporting obligations and 


procedures as specified in California Penal Code section 11164 et seq. and Education Code 44691. To 


protect the privacy rights of all parties involved (i.e., reporter, child and alleged abuser), reports will remain 


confidential as required by law and professional ethical mandates.  A written statement acknowledging the 


legal requirements of such reporting and verification of staff adherence to such reporting shall be submitted 


to the LEA.  


 


 


 


 


54. SEXUAL HARASSMENT 


 


135/329







 


25 
 


CONTRACTOR shall have a Sexual and Gender Identity harassment policy that clearly describes the kinds 


of conduct that constitutes sexual harassment and that is prohibited by the CONTRACTOR’s policy, as 


well as federal and state law.  The policy should include procedures to make complaints without fear of 


retaliation, and for prompt and objective investigations of all sexual harassment complaints.  


CONTRACTOR further agrees to provide annual training to all employees regarding the laws concerning 


sexual harassment and related procedures pursuant to Government Code 12950.1.  


 


55. REPORTING OF MISSING CHILDREN   


 


  CONTRACTOR assures LEA that all staff members, including volunteers, are familiar with and agree to 


adhere to requirements for reporting missing children as specified in California Education Code section 


49370.  A written statement acknowledging the legal requirements of such reporting and verification of 


staff adherence to such reporting shall be properly submitted to the LEA.  The written statement shall be 


submitted as specified by the LEA. 


 


FINANCIAL 
 


56.  ENROLLMENT, CONTRACTING, SERVICE TRACKING, ATTENDANCE REPORTING, AND 


BILLING PROCEDURES  


 


  CONTRACTOR shall assure that the school or agency has the necessary financial resources to provide an 


appropriate education for the students enrolled and will distribute those resources in such a manner to 


implement the IEP and ISA for each and every student. 


 


  CONTRACTOR shall comply with all LEA procedures concerning enrollment, contracting, attendance 


reporting, service tracking and billing including requirements of electronic billing as specified by the LEA 


Procedures.  CONTRACTOR shall be paid for the provision of special education and/or related services 


specified in the student’s IEP and ISA.  All payments by LEA shall be made in accordance with the terms 


and conditions of this Master Contract and governed by all applicable federal and state laws. 


 


CONTRACTOR shall maintain separate registers for the basic education program, each related service, and 


services provided by instructional assistants, behavior intervention aides and bus aides.  Original attendance 


forms (i.e., roll books for the basic education program, service tracking documents and notes for 


instructional assistants, behavioral intervention aides, bus aides, and each related service) shall be 


completed by the actual service provider whose signature shall appear on such forms and shall be available 


for review, inspection, or audit by LEA during the effective period of this contract and for a period of five 


(5) years thereafter.  CONTRACTOR shall verify the accuracy of minutes of reported attendance that is the 


basis of services being billed for payment. 


 


CONTRACTOR shall submit invoices and related documents to LEA for payment, for each calendar month 


when education or related services were provided.  Invoices and related documents shall be properly 


submitted electronically and in addition, on an LEA form with signatures in the manner prescribed by LEA. 


At a minimum, each invoice must contain the following information: month of service; specific days and 


times of services coordinated by the LEA approved calendar unless otherwise specified in the IEP or agreed 


to by the LEA;  name of staff who provided the service; approved cost of each invoice; total for each service 


and total for the monthly invoice; date invoice was mailed; signature of NPS/NPA administrator authorizing 


that the information is accurate and consistent with the ISA, CDE certificates and staff notification; 


verification that attendance report is attached as appropriate; indication of any made-up session consistent 


with this contract; verification that progress reports have been provided consistent with the ISA (monthly 


or quarterly unless specified otherwise on the ISA); and name or initials of each student for when the service 


was provided.   


 


In the event services were not provided, rationale for why the services were not provided shall be included.  


 


136/329







 


26 
 


Such an invoice is subject to all conditions of this contract.  At the discretion of the LEA, an electronic 


invoice may be required provided such notice has been made in writing and training provided to the 


CONTRACTOR at no additional charge for such training. 


 


Invoices shall be submitted no later than thirty (30) days after the end of the attendance accounting period 


in which the services were rendered.  LEA shall make payment to CONTRACTOR based on the number 


of billable days of attendance and hours of service at rates specified in this contract within forty-five (45) 


days of LEA’s receipt of properly submitted hard copy of invoices prepared and submitted as specified in 


California Education Code Section 56366.5 and the LEA.   CONTRACTOR shall correct deficiencies and 


submit rebilling invoices no later than thirty (30) calendar days after the invoice is returned by LEA.  LEA 


shall pay properly submitted re-billing invoices no later than forty-five (45) days after the date a completely 


corrected re-billing invoice is received by LEA. 


 


In no case shall initial payment claim submission for any Master Contract fiscal year (July through June) 


extend beyond December 31st after the close of the fiscal year.  In no case shall any rebilling for the Master 


Contract fiscal year (July through June) extend beyond six (6) months after the close of the fiscal year 


unless approved by the LEA to resolve billing issues including re-billing issues directly related to a delay 


in obtaining information from the Commission on Teacher Credentialing regarding teacher qualification, 


but no later than twelve (12) months from the close of the fiscal year.  If the billing or re-billing error is the 


responsibility of the LEA, then no limit is set provided that the LEA and CONTRACTOR have 


communicated such concerns in writing during the 12-month period following the close of the fiscal year.  


LEA will not pay mileage for NPA employee. 


 


57. RIGHT TO WITHHOLD PAYMENT   
  


 LEA may withhold payment to CONTRACTOR when:  (a) CONTRACTOR has failed to perform, in whole 


or in part,  under the terms of this contract;  (b) CONTRACTOR has billed for services rendered on days 


other than billable days of attendance or for days when student was not in attendance and/or did not receive 


services; (c)  CONTRACTOR was overpaid by LEA as determined by inspection, review, and/or audit of 


its program, work, and/or records; (d) CONTRACTOR has failed to provide supporting documentation 


with an invoice, as required by EC 56366(c)(2); (e)  education and/or related services are provided to 


students by personnel who are not appropriately credentialed, licensed, or otherwise qualified; (f)  LEA has 


not received prior to school closure or contract termination, all documents concerning  one or more students 


enrolled in CONTRACTOR’s educational program; (g) CONTRACTOR fails to confirm a student’s 


change of residence to another district or confirms the change or residence to another district, but fails to 


notify LEA within five (5) days of such confirmation;   or (h) CONTRACTOR receives payment from 


Medi-Cal or from any other agency or funding source for a service provided to a student. It is understood 


that no payments shall be made for any invoices that are not received by six (6) months following the close 


of the prior fiscal year, for services provided in that year.  


 


 Final payment to CONTRACTOR in connection with the cessation of operations and/or termination of a 


Master Contract will be subject to the same documentation standards described for all payment claims for 


regular ongoing operations.  In addition, final payment may be withheld by the LEA until completion of a 


review or audit, if deemed necessary by the LEA.  Such review or audit will be completed within ninety 


(90) days.  The final payment may be adjusted to offset any previous payments to the CONTRACTOR 


determined to have been paid in error or in anticipation of correction of documentation deficiencies by the 


CONTRACTOR that remain uncorrected. 


 


The amount which may be withheld by LEA with respect to each of the subparagraphs of the preceding 


paragraph are as follows:  (a) the value of the service CONTRACTOR failed to perform; (b) the amount of 


overpayment; (c) the entire amount of the invoice for which satisfactory documentation has not been 


provided by CONTRACTOR; (d) the amount invoiced for services provided by the individual not 


appropriately credentialed, licensed, or otherwise qualified; (e)  the proportionate amount of the invoice 


related to the applicable pupil for the time period from the date the violation occurred and until the violation 


is cured; or (f) the amount paid to CONTRACTOR by Medi-Cal or another agency or funding source for 


the service provided to the student.  


137/329







 


27 
 


 


If LEA determines that cause exists to withhold payment to CONTRACTOR, LEA shall, within ten (10) 


business days of this determination, provide to CONTRACTOR written notice that LEA is withholding 


payment.  Such notice shall specify the basis or bases for LEA’s withholding payment and the amount to 


be withheld. Within thirty (30) days from the date of receipt of such notice, CONTRACTOR shall take all 


necessary and appropriate action to correct the deficiencies that form the basis for LEA’s withholding 


payment or submit a written request for extension of time to correct the deficiencies.  Upon receipt of 


CONTRACTOR’s written request showing good cause, LEA shall extend CONTRACTOR’s time to 


correct deficiencies (usually an additional thirty (30) days), otherwise payment will be denied. 


If after subsequent request for payment has been denied and CONTRACTOR believes that payment should 


not be withheld, CONTRACTOR shall send written notice to LEA specifying the reason it believes 


payment should not be withheld.  LEA shall respond to CONTRACTOR’s notice within thirty (30) business 


days by indicating that a warrant for the amount of payment will be made or stating the reason LEA believes 


payment should not be made.  If LEA fails to respond within thirty (30) business days or a dispute regarding 


the withholding of payment continues after the LEA’s response to CONTRACTOR’s notice, 


CONTRACTOR may invoke the following escalation policy.  


After forty-five (45) business days:  The CONTRACTOR may notify the Authorized LEA’s Representative 


of the dispute in writing.  The LEA Authorized Representative shall respond to the CONTRACTOR in 


writing within fifteen (15) business days.   


After sixty (60) business days:  Disagreements between the LEA and CONTRACTOR concerning the 


Master Contract may be appealed to the County Superintendent of Schools or the State Superintendent of 


Public Instruction pursuant to the provisions of California Education Code Section 56366(c) (2). 
 


58.  PAYMENT FROM OUTSIDE AGENCIES   
 


  CONTRACTOR shall notify LEA when Medi-Cal or any other agency is billed for the costs associated 


with the provision of special education and/or related services to students. Upon request, CONTRACTOR 


shall provide to LEA any and all documentation regarding reports, billing, and/or payment by Medi-Cal or 


any other agency for the costs associated with the provision of special education and/or related services to 


students. 
 


59. PAYMENT FOR ABSENCES  
  


 NONPUBLIC SCHOOL STAFF ABSENCE 
 


 Whenever a classroom teacher employed by CONTRACTOR is absent, CONTRACTOR shall provide an 


appropriately credentialed substitute teacher in the absent teacher’s classroom in accordance with California 


Education Code section 56061.  CONTRACTOR shall provide to LEA documentation of substitute 


coverage pursuant to the LEA Procedures.  Substitute teachers shall remain with their assigned class during 


all instructional time.  LEA will not pay for instruction and/or services unless said instruction or service is 


provided by an appropriately credentialed substitute teacher. 


 


 Whenever a related service provider is absent, CONTRACTOR shall provide a qualified (as defined in 


Section 7 of this agreement and as determined by LEA) substitute.  LEA will not pay for services unless a 


qualified substitute is provided and/or CONTRACTOR provides documentation evidencing the provision 


of “make-up” services by a qualified service provider within thirty (30) calendar days from the date on 


which the services should have been provided unless otherwise agreed in student’s IEP. 
 


 NONPUBLIC SCHOOL STUDENT ABSENCE 
 


 If CONTRACTOR is a NPS, no later than the tenth (10th) cumulative day of a student’s unexcused absence, 


CONTRACTOR shall notify the LEA of such absence as specified in the LEA Procedures.   
 


Criteria for a billable day for payment purposes is one (1) day of attendance as defined in California 


Education Code, sections 46010, 46010.3 and 46307.   LEA shall not pay for services provided on days 


138/329







 


28 
 


that a student’s attendance does not qualify for Average Daily Attendance (ADA) reimbursement under 


state law.  Per Diem rates for students whose IEPs authorize less than a full instructional day may be 


adjusted on a pro rata basis in accordance with the actual proportion of the school day the student was 


served. LEA shall not be responsible for payment of related services for days on which a student’s 


attendance does not qualify for Average Daily Attendance (“ADA”) reimbursement under state law, nor 


shall student be eligible for make-up services. 
 


NONPUBLIC AGENCY STAFF ABSENCE 
 


When CONTRACTOR is a NPA and CONTRACTOR’s service provider is absent, CONTRACTOR shall 


provide a qualified (as defined in Section 7 of this agreement and as determined by LEA) substitute, unless 


LEA provides appropriate coverage in lieu of CONTRACTOR’s service providers.  LEA shall not pay for 


services unless a qualified substitute is provided and/or CONTRACTOR provides documentation 


evidencing the provision of “make-up” services by a qualified service provider within thirty (30) calendar 


days from the date on which the services should have been provided.  CONTRACTOR shall not “bank” or 


“carry over” make up service hours under any circumstances, unless otherwise agreed to in writing by 


CONTRACTOR and LEA.  In the event services were not provided, reasons for why the services were not 


provided shall be included. 
 


NONPUBLIC AGENCY STUDENT ABSENCE  
 


If CONTRACTOR is a NPA, it shall notify LEA of the absence of a student no later than the fifth (5th) 


consecutive service day of the student’s absence.  LEA shall not be responsible for the payment of services 


when a student is absent.   


 


 


 


 60.  CONTRACTOR’S CLOSURE DUE TO EMERGENCY  


 A. THE FIRST THREE (3) DAYS OF EMERGENCY SCHOOL CLOSURES:  


For the first three (3) days of any emergency school closure of the CONTRACTOR’s site due to a 


natural disaster or unavoidable crisis event(s) as described under Education Code Section 41422 


(hereinafter “emergency school closure”), payment will be in accord with sub-paragraph “C.2” of 


Paragraph 60, below.   


When the emergency school closure is lifted, CONTRACTOR shall notify the LEA it serves of any 


lost instructional minutes. CONTRACTOR and LEA shall work collaboratively to determine the 


need for make-up days or service changes and shall work together to amend the IEP and ISA as 


appropriate.  


B. EXTENDED EMERGENCY SCHOOL CLOSURES EXCEEDING THREE (3) 


CONSECUTIVE SCHOOL DAYS: 


“Extended emergency school closure” is defined as an emergency school closure that exceeds three (3) 


consecutive school days (which may include days from the prior school year), thereby necessitating 


either (A) alternative days/weeks, where a hybrid program involving a combination of physical school 


attendance and Distance Learning Programs is adopted, or (B) 100% Distance Learning, as defined 


below.  For any extended school closure of the CONTRACTOR’s site, the following provisions will 


apply from the first day of the closure: 


139/329







 


29 
 


  1.  Distance Learning Programs:   


In accordance with any the California Department of Education (“CDE”) guidance (whether or not the 


CDE explicitly states its guidance is applicable to nonpublic schools or agencies), and SELPA and/or 


LEA consultation, CONTRACTOR shall provide a Distance Learning Program during an extended 


school closure.  


“Distance learning” means instruction in which the pupil and instructor are in different locations and 


pupils are under the general supervision of a certificated employee of the local educational agency. 


Distance learning may include, but is not limited to, all of the following: 


● Interaction, instruction, and check-ins between teachers and pupils through the use of a 


computer or communications technology. 


● Video or audio instruction in which the primary mode of communication between the pupil and 


certificated employee of the NPS is online interaction, instructional television, video, 


telecourses, or other instruction that relies on computer or communications technology. 


● The use of print materials incorporating assignments that are the subject of written or oral 


feedback. 


 


“In-person instruction” means instruction under the immediate physical supervision and control of a 


certificated employee of the NPS while engaged in educational activities required of the pupil. 


 


For  all  related services and instruction provided through virtual platforms, the CONTRACTOR will 


use due diligence to ensure  the privacy of each student’s learning, in compliance with the Family 


Educational Rights and Privacy Act (“FERPA”), and the Health Insurance Portability and 


Accountability Act  (“HIPAA”);Children's Internet Protection Act (“CIPA”); Children’s Online Privacy 


Protection Act (“COPPA”); and any other laws which protect the safety and confidentiality of students’ 


information.  


  


During distance learning, safeguards shall be in place in accordance with state mandates, and shall 


include the following:  


  


● Confirmation of provision of access for all pupils to connectivity and devices provided by the 


LEA adequate to participate in the educational program, including distance learning,  and to 


complete assigned work. 


● Content aligned to grade level or alternative standards, provided at a level of quality and 


challenge substantially equivalent to in-person instruction. 


● Academic and other supports designed to address the needs of pupils who are not making 


expected progress or who need support in other areas, such as English learners, pupils in foster 


care or experiencing homelessness, and pupils requiring mental health supports. 


● Designated and integrated instruction in English language development pursuant to Section 


11300 of Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations for English learners, including assessment 


of English language proficiency, support to access curriculum, the ability to reclassify as fully 


English proficient, and, as applicable, support for dual language learning. 


● Daily live interaction with certificated employees of the NPS and peers for purposes of 


instruction, progress monitoring, and maintaining school connectedness. This interaction may 


take the form of internet or telephonic communication, or by other means permissible under 


public health orders. If daily live interaction is not feasible as part of regular instruction, NPS 


CONTRACTOR and LEA shall develop, with parent and stakeholder input, an alternative plan 


for frequent live interaction that provides a comparable level of service and school 


connectedness. 


140/329







 


30 
 


● Comparable special education services in the form of Distance Learning Plans (addressed below) 


which are substantially equivalent to the quality and rigor of in person services. 


● Procedures to re-engage students who are absent from distance learning for more than three days 


or 60 percent of the instructional days in a school week. On the third day of student absence, or 


at which point the student is absent from distance learning activities for 60 percent of the 


instructional days in a school week, the LEA will be notified by the NPS.  The NPS will 


collaborate with the LEA and determine the necessity of an IEP meeting and/or further 


procedures for student re-engagement. 


 


2.   Distance Learning Services:  


In the event a pupil does not have a Distance Learning Plan in place at the time of an extended 


emergency school closure, the following provisions shall apply for Distance Learning Services: 


a.  Within five (5) days of a school closure, CONTRACTOR shall submit to the 


LEA a plan for the provision of remote and/or distance learning educational services for 


each pupil who will receive special education and/or related services provided by the 


CONTRACTOR through a Distance Learning model or hybrid model (“Distance Learning 


Plan”). The CONTRACTOR and LEA shall discuss and mutually agree to the Distance 


Learning Plan. The LEA shall not unreasonably withhold approval of the Distance Learning 


Plan but may base its approval on the Distance Learning Plan’s consistency with applicable 


state and federal guidance. The CONTRACTOR will implement the agreed-upon Distance 


Learning Plan within ten school days of the emergency closure.  


b.  Based on the applicable ISA, the CONTRACTOR shall submit monthly to LEA 


detailed service tracker logs reflecting dates, times, manner, and description of services 


provided in accordance with the Distance Learning Plan.  


c. Within the current ISAs between the Parties, there may be services that cannot 


reasonably be provided under the Distance Learning Plan. These services will be identified 


in the course of the development of the Distance Learning Plan and CONTRACTOR shall 


not charge for services that cannot be provided. 


d.  If an extended emergency school closure occurs, the LEA may, at any time, 


terminate the Master Contract or the ISA upon twenty (20) days written notice, as provided 


in Section 14 of the Master Contract.  


3.   Legal Guidance.  


Nothing herein shall impede the CDE, Governor, Public Health Officials or Agencies, or state or federal 


legislature from issuing its own guidance, requirements, conditions or reporting requirements.  In that 


event, the parties will adhere to those requirements to the extent applicable, and all Contract provisions 


shall be deemed amended to conform to such requirements as if they were written herein, unless a party 


challenges the directive or applicability of the directive with the CDE, and/or any other judicial or quasi-


judicial body with jurisdiction to adjudicate the challenge.  


  4.  Attendance While Distance Learning Programs are in Effect.  


141/329







 


31 
 


A day of positive student attendance shall be defined during the extended school closure as each 


documented day the student participates in the CONTRACTOR’s Distance Learning Program, for 


either the partial or full program for that day, as documented.  


A student is determined to be “absent” for both Basic Education and Related Services on days 


when there has been no participation by the student with CONTRACTOR’s Distance Learning 


Program and/or support service(s).  


Accessible attendance records will be kept in accordance with procedures agreed upon in Section 9 of 


the Master Contract, as well as detailed services logs reflecting dates, times (including duration), 


manner, and description of services will be provided upon request.  


  5.  Utilization of Behavioral Support Staff in Distance Learning.  


Behavior Implementation Intervention  providers, Behavior Implementation Development providers, 


and Intensive Individualized Services/Special Circumstance Instructional Assistance providers may be 


utilized in alternative ways to support student progress toward goals on the IEP or the Distance Learning 


Plan. The above named support providers who are normally utilized for direct student interaction and 


supervision may be utilized to provide assistance to students and consultation with their family 


members/adult caregivers and/or teachers in facilitating student access to Distance Learning via video, 


telephone, or other virtual methods, as well as via paper packets or other assignments as agreed upon by 


LEA and CONTRACTOR. During the extended emergency school closure period, such services may be 


billed as if they were directly delivered, as detailed below, in lieu of traditionally delivered Designated 


Instructional (Related) Services.  


  6.  Transportation Services for Distance Learning.  


With prior authorization from the SELPA/LEA, for those students with who have transportation 


provided by CONTRACTOR listed on their ISA, in lieu of daily transportation, transportation staff and 


equipment may be utilized up to once per week for student delivery of materials, equipment, or any 


other transportation needed to facilitate Distance Learning Programs. Documentation of transportation 


services will be separately maintained by Nonpublic School CONTRACTOR and submitted with the 


monthly invoice. If a student is transported during the week (e.g., as part of a hybrid model in which 


students are attending in person for part of the week), this service will not be offered because materials 


can be provided directly to the student and brought home by the student.  


C. Payment for Services During Emergency School Closures.  


The billing and payment provisions of the Master Contract and applicable ISAs are modified as follows 


while Distance Learning Programs are in effect during Emergency School Closure during the Regular 


School Year: 


1. Regular School Year:  For students not attending extended school year, payment for 


student attendance does not begin until the first day of Regular School Year. 


142/329







 


32 
 


2. Initial Closure.  During the first three days of the first emergency school closure 


during a contract year, if the LEA receives reimbursement for education services from 


the state for an emergency school closure, the LEA will pay CONTRACTOR at 100% 


for their regularly scheduled services according to the ISA, regardless of whether 


services are provided.  If the LEA does not receive payment during the first three 


days, LEA will pay CONTRACTOR 100% for services provided, and 50% for 


services not provided. 


 


3. Multiple Closures:   In the case of CONTRACTOR experiencing multiple emergency 


closures and multiple re-openings within the course of the school year, the LEA shall 


make payment to the CONTRACTOR for those services provided by the 


CONTRACTOR pursuant to the approved Distance Learning Plan, at the regular rate for 


such services, as set forth in the Master Contract.  


 


 


61. INSPECTION AND AUDIT   
 


 The CONTRACTOR shall maintain and the LEA shall have the right to examine and audit all of the books, 


records, documents, accounting procedures and practices and other evidence that reflect all costs claimed 


to have been incurred or fees claimed to have been earned under this Agreement. 


 


CONTRACTOR shall provide access to LEA to all records including, but not limited to:  student records 


as defined by California Education Code section 49061(b); registers and roll books of teachers; daily service 


logs and notes or other documents used to record the provision of related services; Medi-Cal/daily service 


logs and notes used to record provision of services provided by instructional assistants, behavior 


intervention aides,  bus aides, and supervisors; absence verification records (parent/doctor notes, telephone 


logs, and related documents); bus rosters; staff lists specifying credentials held, business licenses held, 


documents evidencing other qualifications, , dates of hire, and dates of termination; staff time sheets; non-


paid staff and volunteer sign-in sheets; transportation and other related service subcontracts; school 


calendars; bell/class schedules when applicable; liability and worker’s compensation insurance policies; 


state NPS/A certifications; by-laws; lists of current board of directors/trustees, if incorporated; other 


documents evidencing financial expenditures; federal/state payroll quarterly reports Form 941/DE3DP; and 


bank statements and canceled checks or facsimile thereof.  Such access shall include unannounced 


inspections by LEA.  CONTRACTOR shall make available to LEA all budgetary information including 


operating budgets submitted by CONTRACTOR to LEA for the relevant contract period being audited.  


 


CONTRACTOR shall make all records available at the office of LEA or CONTRACTOR’s offices (to be 


specified by LEA) at all reasonable times and without charge.  All records shall be provided to LEA within 


five (5) working days of a written request from LEA.  CONTRACTOR shall, at no cost to LEA, provide 


assistance for such examination or audit.  LEA’s rights under this section shall also include access to 


CONTRACTOR’s offices for purposes of interviewing CONTRACTOR’s employees.  If any document or 


evidence is stored in an electronic form, a hard copy shall be made available to the LEA, unless the LEA 


agrees to the use of the electronic format. 
 


CONTRACTOR shall obtain from its subcontractors and suppliers written agreements to the requirements 


of this section and shall provide a copy of such agreements to LEA upon request by LEA.  
 


If an inspection, review, or audit by LEA, a state agency, a federal agency, and/or an independent 


agency/firm determines that CONTRACTOR owes LEA monies as a result of CONTRACTOR’s over 


billing or failure to perform, in whole or in part, any of its obligations under this Master Contract, LEA 


shall provide to CONTRACTOR written notice demanding payment from CONTRACTOR and specifying 


the basis or bases for such demand. Unless CONTRACTOR and LEA otherwise agree in writing, 


143/329







 


33 
 


CONTRACTOR shall pay to LEA the full amount owed as a result of CONTRACTOR’s over billing and/or 


failure to perform, in whole or in part, any of its obligations under this Master Contract, as determined by 


an inspection, review, or audit by LEA, a state agency, a federal agency, and/or an independent agency/firm. 


CONTRACTOR shall make such payment to LEA within thirty (30) days of receipt of LEA’s written notice 


demanding payment. 


  


62. RATE SCHEDULE 
 


 The attached rate schedule (Exhibit A) limits the number of students that may be enrolled and maximum 


dollar amount of the contract.  It may also limit the maximum number of students that can be provided 


specific services.  Per Diem rates for students whose IEPs authorize less than a full instructional day may 


be adjusted proportionally.  In such cases only, the adjustments in basic education rate shall be based on 


the required minimum number of minutes per grade level as noted in California Education Code Section 


46200-46208. 


 


 Special education and/or related services offered by CONTRACTOR shall be provided by qualified 


personnel as per State and Federal law, and the codes and charges for such educational and/or related 


services during the term of this contract, shall be as stated in Exhibit A. 


 


63. DEBARMENT CERTIFICATION 


 
By signing this agreement, the CONTRACTOR certifies that: 


 
(a) The CONTRACTOR and any of its shareholders, partners, or executive officers are not presently 


debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, or declared ineligible for the award of contracts by 
any Federal agency, and 


 
(b) Have not, within a three-year period preceding this contract, been convicted of or had a civil 


judgment rendered against them for: commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with 
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a Federal, state or local government contract or 
subcontract; violation of Federal or state antitrust statutes relating to the submission of offers; or 
commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making 
false statements, tax evasion, or receiving stolen property; and are not presently indicted for, or 
otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a Government entity with, commission of any of these 
offenses. 
 


144/329







 


34 
 


The parties hereto have executed this Contract by and through their duly authorized agents or 
representatives.  This contract is effective on the       1st    day of July, 2021 and terminates at 5:00 P.M. on 
June 30, 2022, unless sooner terminated as provided herein. 


 
CONTRACTOR     LEA 
 
 


__ Solstice RTC     __________________  ___ SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS ___ 


Nonpublic School/Agency   LEA Name 
 
 
By: ________________________________ By:  __________________________________ 
        Signature                              Date            Signature                                   Date 
 


________________________________ _Kris Munro, Superintendent________________ 
Name and Title of Authorized  Name and Title of Authorized  
Representative Representative   


 
 
Notices to CONTRACTOR shall be addressed to: Notices to LEA shall be addressed to: 


 


 


Name and Title Name and Title   


Stacy O’Farrell, Director 


Nonpublic School/Agency/Related Service Provider LEA   


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


Address Address 


133 Mission St, Suite 100 


City   State        Zip City   State        Zip 


Santa Cruz                     CA                   95060 


Phone                                   Fax Phone   831-429-3410 x 47200      Fax  831-425-3450 


Email Email  sofarrell@sccs.net 


  


 Additional LEA Notification 


(Required if completed) 


 Name and Title 


Fiona Campbell, Administrative Assistant 


 Address 


133 Mission St, Suite 100 


 City   State        Zip 


Santa Cruz                     CA                   95060 


 Phone   831-429-3410 x 47201      Fax  831-425-3450 


 Email 


fionacampbell@sccs.net 


 
 


145/329







 


35 
 


 
EXHIBIT A:   2021-2022 RATES 


 


 


146/329







 


                                                                                                                                  AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.5. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 


 


AGENDA ITEM:  Memorandums of Understanding with Neighboring Districts 


 


MEETING DATE:  May 4, 2022 


 


FROM:  Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 


 


THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 


 


RECOMMENDATION: 


Approve the Memorandums of Understanding listed below for Santa Cruz City Schools to serve 


students from neighboring districts. 


 


BACKGROUND: 


Santa Cruz City Schools is the largest district in our Special Education Local Planning Area, and 


as such, provides the largest continuum of services for special education students. On occasion, 


neighboring districts may seek to have their students served in Santa Cruz City Schools 


programs because of the lack of appropriate programs available in their home district. In these 


instances, Santa Cruz City Schools may enter into an agreement whereby it accepts an out of 


district student into a special education program at one of our schools and then charges the 


neighboring district for such services.   


 


Following, please find a list of additional MOUs proposed for the 2021-22 school year.  


District     District    Number of Students  


Live Oak School District  Elementary    1 


San Lorenzo Valley USD  Secondary    1 


 


FISCAL IMPACT: 


This work will generate revenue to the district, covering the cost of the pupils enrolled in our 


programs from the sending school district. 


 


This work is in support of the following District Goals  


Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 


career opportunities. 


Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management 


Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 


community. 


 


Prepared by Stacy O’Farrell, Director of Special Education 


147/329







                                                                                                                                  AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.4. 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Typing Agent License Agreement 
      
MEETING DATE:  May 4, 2022 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Typing Agent license agreement.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
Typing Agent is a resource elementary schools have used for the past several school years 
which uses an adaptive curriculum for each student to help develop their keyboarding 
proficiency. This is an important tool for Elementary schools in teaching students how to type. 
The program uses games and utilizes incentives to keep students interested and engaged while 
learning proper keyboarding technique. Typing Agent also introduces students to the concept 
of coding, type HTML, Java Script Python, and building their own keyboarding game.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$2,520 LCFF Base (Unrestricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 


148/329







Typing Agent LLC
PO BOX 1248 
Snohomish, WA  98291


Tel:  888 740-7119
Fax: 800 878 8119
 
OFFICIAL QUOTE


Thank you for your order! If you have any questions, concerns, please give me a call or email me. It's always a pleasure hearing from you! 
https://mariebouk12.com


Taxes, if applicable, will be added to your invoice
Should you need additional student licenses throughout the year, please let me know and we will provide you with a customised additional
student quote to ensure all student data is properly preserved for your reporting purposes.


* Access our W9 at https://typingagent.com/w9-form
 


$2,520.00Grand Total 


133 Mission Street, Ste. 100
Santa Cruz, CA 95060
USA


Bill To


Santa Cruz City Schools (CA)Bill To Name


(831) 429-3410Phone


eroblescolmenares@sccs.netEmail


Eugenia ColmenaresContact Name


7/31/2022Quote Expiration
Date


00014898Quote Number


Unlimited access until July 31, 2023Notes:


marie@techntype.comEmail


Marie ImbaultPrepared By


General Information


Contact Information


Address Information


Quote Line Items


Product Sales Price Quantity Total Price


TA22 2000TA9999 $1.26 2,000.00 $2,520.00


Totals


Notes:


149/329







                                                                                                                    AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.5. 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:               PDQ Deploy Annual Licensing Contract22-23 


 
MEETING DATE:      May 4, 2022 
 
FROM:                     Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:              Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve 2022-23 annual agreement for district wide PDQ Deploy and Inventory software. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
PDQ Deploy allows the Santa Cruz City Schools Information Technology Department to install 
and update software on district computers automatically and remotely, using the district data 
network, rather than visiting each computer individually. This means all Santa Cruz City Schools 
Windows systems can remain up to date very efficiently. Done manually, upgrades can take 
weeks and may disrupt staff. With PDQ, the updates can be done in less than a day, with zero 
disruption. This allows Information Technology to work more efficiently and helps to ensure 
district computers are secure and working properly.  
 
PDQ Inventory allows staff to use its system management software that helps accumulate 
computer data (hardware, software, and configurations). The inventory software helps keep 
track of our asset information and computer purchasing road map.   
 


FISCAL IMPACT:  


$1,000 annually – LCFF Base (Unrestricted) 


 


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching.  
Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


 


Prepared by Curtis Gomez, Director, Information Technology 


 


150/329







PDQ.com


2200 South Main, Suite 200


South Salt Lake, Utah 84115


United States


QUOTE


Quote #— PDQUOTE12955


Quote Date— Apr 26, 2022


Expiry Date— 26 May, 2022 23:59


MDT


Payment Terms— Net 30


BILLED TO


Jon Wells


Santa Cruz City Schools


133 Mission St. Ste 100


Santa Cruz, California 95060


United States


jwells@sccs.net


831-429-3410 x251


Subscription Details


No of billing cycles Renewed until cancellation


Billing Frequency every 1 year


1st billing cycle


 


DESCRIPTION UNITS UNIT PRICE AMOUNT (USD)


 


PDQ Deploy 1 $500.00 $500.00


PDQ Inventory 1 $500.00 $500.00


 


 


Total $1,000.00


 


 


 


NOTES


ARE YOU TAX EXEMPT - please let us know BEFORE your order is processed. If you are paying from a Quote, PLEASE INCLUDE


THE QUOTE NUMBER WHEN MAKING YOUR PAYMENT.


TRANSFER DETAILS


BANK TRANSFER


BANK NAME


Key Bank


ACCOUNT NUMBER


440581001425


ROUTING NUMBER


124000737


BIC/SWIFT KEY


keybus33


 Curtis Gomez - Director, Information Technology


151/329







AGENDA ITEM 8.2.4.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Agreement for 2022-23 Legal Services: Lozano Smith 
 
MEETING DATE:  May 4, 2022 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve this annual agreement for services as submitted. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This firm is used on an as-needed basis by the District. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The fiscal impact will be determined during the 2022-23 fiscal year by the use of services as 
needed.  LCFF Base (Unrestricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities. 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gap the currently exists between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 


 
 


152/329







 


1 


 
 
 


AGREEMENT FOR LEGAL SERVICES 
 


THIS AGREEMENT is effective April 15, 2022, between the SANTA CRUZ CITY 
SCHOOLS (“Client”) and the law firm of LOZANO SMITH, LLP (“Attorney”) (each a “Party” 
and collectively the “Parties”).  Attorney shall provide legal services as requested by Client on 
the following terms and conditions:    
 
1. ENGAGEMENT.  Client hires Attorney on an as-requested basis as its legal counsel with 
respect to matters the Client refers to Attorney.  When Client refers a matter to Attorney, 
Attorney shall confirm availability and ability to perform legal services regarding the matter.  
After Attorney has completed services for the specific matter referred by Client, then no 
continuing attorney-client relationship exists until Client requests further services and Attorney 
accepts a new engagement.  If Attorney undertakes to provide legal services to represent Client 
in such matters, Attorney shall keep Client informed of significant developments and respond to 
Client’s inquiries regarding those matters.  Client understands that Attorney cannot guarantee 
any particular results, including the costs and expenses of representation.  Client agrees to be 
forthcoming with Attorney, to cooperate with Attorney in protecting Client’s interests, to keep 
Attorney fully informed of developments material to Attorney’s representation of client, and to 
abide by this Agreement.  Client is hereby advised of the right to seek independent legal advice 
regarding this Agreement. 
 
2. RATES TO BE CHARGED.  Client agrees to pay Attorney for services rendered based 
on the attached rate schedule.  Agreements for legal fees on other-than-an-hourly basis may be 
made by mutual agreement for special projects (including as set forth in future addenda to this 
Agreement).  
 
3. REIMBURSEMENT.  Client agrees to reimburse Attorney for actual and necessary 
expenses and costs incurred in the course of providing legal services to Client, including but not 
limited to expert, consultant, mediation and arbitration fees.  Attorney shall not be required to 
advance costs on behalf of Client over the amount of $1,000 unless otherwise agreed to in 
writing by Attorney.  Typical expenses advanced for Client, without prior authorization, include 
messenger fees, witness fees, expedited delivery charges, travel expenses, court reporter fees and 
transcript fees.  Client authorizes Attorney to retain experts or consultants to perform services. 
 
4. MONTHLY INVOICES.  Attorney shall send Client a statement for fees and costs 
incurred every calendar month (the “Statement”).  Statements shall set forth the amount, rate and 
description of services provided.  Client shall pay Attorney’s Statements within thirty (30) 
calendar days after receipt.  An interest charge of one percent (1%) per month shall be assessed 
on balances that are more than thirty (30) calendar days past due, not to exceed 10% per annum.  
 
5. COMMUNICATIONS BETWEEN ATTORNEY AND CLIENT.  The Parties recognize 
that all legal advice provided by Attorney is protected by the Attorney-Client and Work Product 


153/329







 


 2 


Privileges.  In addition to regular telephone, mail and other common business communication 
methods, Client hereby authorizes Attorney to use facsimile transmissions, cellular telephone 
calls and text, unencrypted email, and other electronic transmissions in communicating with 
Client.  Unless otherwise instructed by Client, any such communications may include 
confidential information. 
 
6. POTENTIAL AND ACTUAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST.  If Attorney becomes 
aware of any potential or actual conflict of interest between Client and one or more other clients 
represented by Attorney, Attorney will comply with applicable laws and rules of professional 
conduct. 
 
7. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR.  Attorney is an independent contractor and not an 
employee of Client.   
 
8. TERMINATION.   
 


a. Termination by Client.  Client may discharge Attorney at any time, with or 
without cause, by written notice to Attorney.   
 


b. Termination by Mutual Consent or by Attorney.  Attorney may terminate its 
services at any time with Client’s consent or for good cause.  Good cause exists if (a) 
Client fails to pay Attorney’s Statement within sixty (60) calendar days of its date, (b) 
Client fails to comply with other terms of this Agreement, including Client’s duty to 
cooperate with Attorney in protecting Client’s interests, (c) Client has failed to disclose 
material facts to Attorney or (d) any other circumstance exists that requires termination of 
this engagement under the ethical rules applicable to Attorney.  Additionally, to the 
extent allowed by law, Attorney may decline to provide services on new matters or may 
terminate the Agreement without cause upon written notice to Client if Attorney is not 
then providing any legal services to Client.  Even if this Agreement is not terminated, 
under paragraph 1 an attorney-client relationship exists only when Attorney is providing 
legal services to Client.   
 
c. Following Termination.  Upon termination by either Party:  (i) Client shall 
promptly pay all unpaid fees and costs for services provided or costs incurred pursuant to 
this Agreement up to the date of termination; (ii) unless otherwise required by law or 
agreed to by the Parties, Attorney will provide no legal services following notice of 
termination; (iii) Client will cooperate with Attorney in facilitating the orderly transfer of 
any outstanding matters to new counsel, including promptly signing a substitution of 
counsel form at Attorney’s request; and (iv) Client shall, upon request, be provided the 
Client’s file maintained for the Client by Attorney and shall sign acknowledgment of 
receipt upon delivery of that file. For all Statements received by Client from Attorney 
prior to the date of termination, Client’s failure to notify Attorney in writing of any 
disagreement with either the services performed or the charges for those services as 
shown in the Statement within thirty (30) calendar days of the date of termination shall be 
deemed Client’s acceptance of and agreement with the Statement.  For any billing 
appearing for the first time on a Statement received by Client from Attorney after the date 


154/329







 


 3 


of termination, failure to notify Attorney in writing of any disagreement with either the 
services performed or the charges for those services within thirty (30) calendar days from 
receipt of the Statement shall be deemed to signify Client’s acceptance of and agreement 
with the Statement.   
 


9. MAINTENANCE OF INSURANCE.  Attorney agrees that, during the term of this 
Agreement, Attorney shall maintain liability and errors and omissions insurance. 
 
10. CONSULTANT SERVICES.  Attorney works with professional consultants that provide 
services, including but not limited to, investigations, public relations, educational consulting, 
leadership mentoring and development, financial, budgeting, management auditing, 
board/superintendent/chancellor relations, administrator evaluation and best practices, and 
intergovernmental relations.  Attorney does not share its legal fees with such consultants.  
Attorney may offer these services to Client upon request. 
 
11. DISPUTE RESOLUTION. 
 


a. Mediation.  Except as otherwise set forth in this section, Client and Attorney 
agree to make a good faith effort to settle any dispute or claim that arises under this 
Agreement through discussions and negotiations and in compliance with applicable law.  
In the event of a claim or dispute, either Party may request, in writing to the other Party, 
to refer the dispute to mediation.  This request shall be made within thirty (30) calendar 
days of the action giving rise to the dispute.  Upon receipt of a request for mediation, 
both Parties shall make a good faith effort to select a mediator and complete the 
mediation process within sixty (60) calendar days.  The mediator’s fee shall be shared 
equally between Client and Attorney.  Each Party shall bear its own attorney fees and 
costs.  Whenever possible, any mediator selected shall have expertise in the area of the 
dispute and any selected mediator must be knowledgeable regarding the mediation 
process.  No person shall serve as mediator in any dispute in which that person has any 
financial or personal interest in the outcome of the mediation.  The mediator’s 
recommendation for settlement, if any, is non-binding on the Parties.  Mediation 
pursuant to this provision shall be private and confidential.  Only the Parties and their 
representatives may attend any mediation session.  Other persons may attend only with 
the written permission of both Parties.  All persons who attend any mediation session 
shall be bound by the confidentiality requirements of California Evidence Code section 
1115, et seq., and shall sign an agreement to that effect.  Completion of mediation shall 
be a condition precedent to arbitration, unless the other Party refuses to cooperate in the 
setting of mediation. 
 


b. Dispute Regarding Fees.  Any dispute as to attorney fees and/or costs charged 
under this Agreement shall to the extent required by law be resolved under the California 
Mandatory Fee Arbitration Act (Bus. & Prof. Code §§ 6200, et seq.). 
 
c. Binding Arbitration.  Except as otherwise set forth in section (b) above, Client 
and Attorney agree to submit all disputes to final and binding arbitration, either following 
mediation which fails to resolve all disputes or in lieu of mediation as may be agreed by 


155/329







 


 4 


the Parties in writing.  Either Party may make a written request to the other for 
arbitration.  If made in lieu of mediation, the request must be made within sixty (60) 
calendar days of the action giving rise to the dispute.  If the request for arbitration is 
made following an unsuccessful attempt to mediate the Parties’ disputes, the request must 
be made within ten (10) calendar days of termination of the mediation.  The Parties shall 
make a good faith attempt to select an arbitrator and complete the arbitration within 
ninety (90) calendar days.  If there is no agreement on an arbitrator, the Parties shall use 
the Judicial Arbitration and Mediation Service (JAMS).  The arbitrator’s qualifications 
must meet the criteria set forth above for a mediator, except, in addition, the arbitrator 
shall be an attorney unless otherwise agreed by the Parties.  The arbitrator’s fee shall be 
shared equally by both Parties.  Each Party shall bear its own attorney fees and other 
costs.  The arbitrator shall render a written decision and provide it to both Parties.  The 
arbitrator may award any remedy or relief otherwise available in court and the decision 
shall set forth the reasons for the award.   The arbitrator shall not have any authority to 
amend or modify this agreement.  Any arbitration conducted pursuant to this paragraph 
shall be governed by California Code of Civil Procedure sections 1281, et seq.  By 
signing this Agreement, Client acknowledges that this agreement to arbitrate results in a 
waiver of Client’s right to a court or jury trial for any fee dispute or malpractice claim.  
This also means that Client is giving up Client’s right to discovery and appeal.  If Client 
later refuses to submit to arbitration after agreeing to do so, Client maybe ordered to 
arbitrate pursuant to the provisions of California law.  Client acknowledges that before 
signing this Agreement and agreeing to binding arbitration, Client is entitled, and has 
been given a reasonable opportunity, to seek the advice of independent counsel. 
 
d. Effect of Termination.  The terms of this section shall survive the termination of 
the Agreement. 
 


12. ENTIRE AGREEMENT.  This Agreement with its exhibit supersedes any and all other 
prior or contemporaneous oral or written agreements between the Parties.  Each Party 
acknowledges that no representations, inducements, promises or agreements have been made by 
any person which are not incorporated herein, and that any other agreements shall be void.  
Furthermore, any modification of this Agreement shall only be effective if in writing signed by 
all Parties hereto. 
 
13. SEVERABILITY.   Should any provision of this Agreement be held by a court of 
competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void or unenforceable, but the remainder of the Agreement 
can be enforced without failure of material consideration to any Party, then this Agreement shall 
not be affected and it shall remain in full force and effect, unless amended or modified by mutual 
consent of the Parties; provided, however, that if the invalidity or unenforceability of any 
provision of this Agreement results in a material failure of consideration, then, to the extent 
allowed by law, the Party adversely affected thereby shall have the right in its sole discretion to 
terminate this Agreement upon providing written notice of such termination to the other Party. 
 
14. NON-WAIVER.  None of the provisions of this Agreement shall be considered waived 
by either Party unless such waiver is specified in writing. 
 


156/329







 


 5 


15. NO THIRD PARTY RIGHTS.  This Agreement shall not create any rights in, or inure to 
the benefit of, any third party. 
 
16. ASSIGNMENT.  The terms of this Agreement may not be assigned to any third party.  
Neither Party may assign any right of recovery under or related to the Agreement to any third 
party. 
 
 
SO AGREED: 
 
 


CLIENT SIGNATURE ATTORNEY SIGNATURE 


Santa Cruz City Schools Lozano Smith, LLP 


BY (Authorized Signature) BY (Authorized Signature) 


 
PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 
 
 


PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 
 
Karen M. Rezendes, Managing Partner 


DATE EXECUTED DATE EXECUTED 
 
04/14/2022 


157/329







 


6 


 
 


PROFESSIONAL RATE SCHEDULE 
FOR SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


 
1. HOURLY PROFESSIONAL RATES 


 
Client agrees to pay Attorney by the following standard hourly rate*: 
 
Partner** / Senior Counsel / Of Counsel     $ 275 - $ 350 per hour 


Associate        $ 215 - $ 285 per hour 


Paralegal / Law Clerk       $ 135 - $ 195 per hour 


Consultant        $ 135 - $ 195 per hour 


* Rates for individual attorneys within each category above vary based upon years of experience.  
Specific rates for each attorney are available upon request.   
** Rates for work performed by Senior Partners with 20 years of experience or more may range 
from $350 - $385 per hour. 1 


 
 
2. BILLING PRACTICE 


 
Lozano Smith will provide a monthly, itemized Statement for services rendered.  Time billed is 
broken into 1/10 (.10) hour increments, allowing for maximum efficiency in the use of attorney 
time.  Invoices will clearly indicate the department or individuals for whom services were rendered. 
 
Written responses to audit letter inquiries will be charged to Client on an hourly basis, with the 
minimum charge for such responses equaling .5 hours. Travel time shall be prorated if the assigned 
attorney travels for two or more clients on the same trip. 


 


3. COSTS AND EXPENSES 
 
In-office copying/electronic communication printing  $ 0.25 per page 


Facsimile       $ 0.25 per page 


Postage        Actual Usage 


Mileage       IRS Standard Rate 


 
Other costs, such as messenger, meals, and lodging shall be charged on an actual and necessary 
basis. 
 


 
1 Sale or Lease of Sale Property Work: 
 
Partner / Senior Counsel / Of Counsel     $ 400 per hour 


Associate        $ 375 per hour 


Paralegal / Law Clerk       $ 200 per hour 


 


158/329







 
   AGENDA ITEM 8.2.4.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Agreement for 2022-23 Legal Services: Fagen, Friedman & Fulfrost 
 
MEETING DATE:  May 4, 2022 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve this annual agreement for services as submitted. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This firm is used on an as-needed basis by the District. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The fiscal impact will be determined during the 2022-23 fiscal year by the use of services as 
needed.  LCFF Base (Unrestricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities. 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gap the currently exists between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 


 
 


 
  


159/329







 
 


AGREEMENT FOR LEGAL SERVICES 


 


This agreement is by and between Santa Cruz City Schools (“Client”) and the law firm of Fagen 


Friedman & Fulfrost LLP (“Attorney”). In consideration of the promises and the mutual 


agreements hereinafter contained, Attorney agrees to provide legal services to Client on the terms 


set forth below effective July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023: 


 


 


1. CONDITIONS. This Agreement will not take effect, and Attorney will have no obligation to 


provide legal services, until Client returns a signed copy of this Agreement.  


 


2. SCOPE OF SERVICES. Client hires Attorney as its legal representative/counsel with respect to 


matters Client specifically refers to Attorney.  Attorney will provide those legal services 


reasonably required to represent Client.  Attorney will take reasonable steps to keep Client 


informed of progress and to respond to Client’s inquiries. 


 


3. CLIENT’S DUTIES. Client agrees to cooperate with Attorney and to communicate with candor 


while keeping the Attorney apprised of any information or developments which may come to 


Client’s attention, to abide by this Agreement, to pay Attorney’s bills on time and to keep Attorney 


advised of Client’s address and telephone number.  Client will assist Attorney in providing 


information and documents necessary for the representation in the described matter. 


 


4. CONSULTANT SERVICES. Attorney may provide consulting services, which may be referred 


to as Next Level Client Services, in addition to or in support of the legal services provided pursuant 


to this Agreement, through qualified non-attorney consultants, including but not limited to: 


governance training and assistance; communications services; education program planning and 


implementation; mentoring, coaching, and leadership; strategic planning and solutions; and 


advocacy at the local and state level. 


 


5. EMAIL COMMUNICATIONS/CLOUD-BASED COMPUTING.  In order to provide Client 


with efficient and convenient legal services, Attorney will frequently communicate and transmit 


documents using e-mail.  In addition, Attorney uses a cloud computing service with servers located 


in a facility other than Attorney’s office. Most of Attorney’s electronic data, including emails and 


documents, are stored in this manner.  Although Attorney will take reasonable precautions to keep 


email and other electronic data confidential and secure, because technology and cyber threats 


continue to evolve, there may be risks communicating and storing electronic data in this manner, 


including risks related to confidentiality and security.  By entering into this Agreement, Client is 


consenting to such e-mail transmissions with Client and Client’s representatives and agents, as 


well as to having communications, documents and electronic data pertinent to Client’s matter(s) 


stored through a cloud-based service. 


 


6. LEGAL FEES AND BILLING PRACTICES. Client agrees to pay by the hour, in minimum 


units of one tenth (.1) of an hour, at Attorney’s prevailing rates for all time spent on Client’s matter 


by Attorney’s legal personnel.  Current hourly rates are noted in an attached rate schedule and the 


actual rate billed is based on the attorney’s number of years of experience. 


 


The rates on this schedule, as well as the current job title designations/ classifications listed hereon, 


are subject to change on 30 days’ written notice to client.  If Client declines to pay any increased 


160/329







rates, Attorney will have the right to withdraw as Attorney for Client.  The time charged will 


include the time Attorney spends on telephone calls relating to Client’s matter, including calls with 


Client and other parties and attorneys.  The legal personnel assigned to Client’s matter may confer 


among themselves about the matter, as required and appropriate.  When they do confer, each 


person will charge for the time expended, as long as the work done is reasonably necessary and 


not duplicative.  Likewise, if more than one of the legal personnel attends a meeting or other 


proceeding, each will charge for the time spent.  


 


7. COSTS AND OTHER CHARGES. (a) Attorney will incur various costs and expenses in 


performing legal services under this Agreement. Except as otherwise stated, Client agrees to pay 


for all costs, disbursements and expenses in addition to the hourly fees. These include fees fixed 


by law or assessed by public agencies, messenger and other delivery fees, out of office 


copying/reproduction costs, and travel costs (including mileage charged at the standard IRS rate, 


parking, transportation, meals and hotel costs, if applicable), and other similar items. The 


following costs shall not be charged: 


 


In office Photocopying No Charge 


Facsimile Charges No Charge 


Postage No Charge 


On-line Legal Research Subscriptions No Charge 


Administrative Overhead  No Charge 


   


(b) Out of town travel.  Client agrees to pay transportation, meals, lodging and all other costs of 


any necessary out-of-town travel by law firm personnel.  Client will also be charged the hourly 


rates for the time legal personnel spend traveling.  


 


(c) Consultants and Investigators.  To aid in the representation in Client’s matter, it may become 


necessary to hire consultants or investigators.  Client agrees to pay such fees and charges.  


 


8. BILLING STATEMENTS. Attorney will send Client monthly statements for fees and costs 


incurred.  Each statement will be payable within thirty (30) days of its mailing date.  An interest 


charge of one percent (1%) per month shall be assessed on balances that are more than thirty (30) 


days past due.  Client may request a statement at intervals of less than 30 days.  If Client requests 


a bill, Attorney will provide one within 10 days.  The statements shall include the amount, rate, 


basis of calculation or other method of determination of the fees and costs, which costs will be 


clearly identified by item and amount.  


 


9. DISCHARGE AND WITHDRAWAL. Client may discharge Attorney at any time.  Attorney 


may withdraw with Client’s consent, for good cause or as allowed or required by law upon ten 


(10) days written notice.  Good cause includes Client’s breach of this Agreement, refusal to 


cooperate or to follow Attorney’s advice on a material matter or any fact or circumstance that 


would render Attorney’s continuing representation unlawful or unethical.  When Attorney’s 


services conclude, all unpaid charges will immediately become due and payable. Following the 


conclusion of Attorney's representation of Client, Attorney will, upon Client's request, deliver to 


Client the Client file(s) and property in Attorney's possession, whether or not Client has paid for 


all services.  If Client has not requested delivery of the files, Attorney may destroy all such files 


in its possession seven (7) years after the conclusion of the representation.   


 


10. DISCLAIMER OF GUARANTEE AND ESTIMATES. Nothing in this Agreement and 


nothing in Attorney’s statements to Client will be construed as a promise or guarantee about the 


outcome of the matter.  Attorney makes no such promises or guarantees.  Attorney’s comments 


about the outcome of the matter are expressions of opinion only.  Actual fees may vary from 


estimates given.  


 


161/329







11. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties.  No 


other agreement, statement, or promise made on or before the effective date of this Agreement will 


be binding on the parties.  


 


12. MODIFICATION BY SUBSEQUENT AGREEMENT. This Agreement may be modified by 


subsequent agreement of the parties only by an instrument in writing signed by both of them or an 


oral agreement only to the extent that the parties carry it out.  


 


13. SEVERABILITY IN EVENT OF PARTIAL INVALIDITY. If any provision of this 


Agreement is held in whole or in part to be unenforceable for any reason, the remainder of that 


provision and of the entire Agreement will be severable and remain in effect. 


 


14. MEDIATION CLAUSE. If a dispute arises out of or relating to any aspect of this Agreement 


between the Client and Attorney, or the breach thereof, and if the dispute cannot be settled through 


negotiation, Attorney and Client agree to use mediation before resorting to arbitration, litigation, 


or any other dispute resolution procedure. 


 


15. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Agreement will govern all legal services performed by Attorney on 


behalf of Client commencing with the date Attorney first performed services.  The date at the 


beginning of this Agreement is for reference only.  Even if this Agreement does not take effect, 


Client will be obligated to pay Attorney the reasonable value of any services Attorney may have 


performed for Client.  


 


THE PARTIES HAVE READ AND UNDERSTOOD THE FOREGOING TERMS AND AGREE 


TO THEM AS OF THE DATE ATTORNEY FIRST PROVIDED SERVICES.  THE CLIENT 


SHALL RECEIVE A FULLY EXECUTED DUPLICATE OF THIS AGREEMENT.   


 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have signed this Agreement for Legal Services. 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools   Fagen Friedman & Fulfrost LLP 


   


Namita S. Brown  


Type or Print Name  


 
 Name 


   


Managing Partner  


Type or Print Title  


 


Title 


 


 


 


 


 


District Authorized Signature  


 


Signature 


DATE:______________________________   DATE: April 22, 2022 


 


  


162/329







 


 
PROFESSIONAL RATE SCHEDULE 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools  


July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023 


 


 


 


1. HOURLY PROFESSIONAL RATES 


 


 Client agrees to pay Attorney by the following standard hourly rate: 


 


Associate $265 - $295 per hour 


Partner $330 - $365 per hour 


Senior Counsel/Of-Counsel $345 - $365 per hour 


Paralegal $180 - $265 per hour 


Law Clerk  $265 per hour 


Education Consultant $275 per hour 


Next Level Client Services  $295 per hour 


 


Travel time shall be charged only from the Attorney's nearest office to the destination and 


shall be prorated if the assigned Attorney travels for two or more clients on the same trip. 


If Client requests a specific Attorney, Client agrees to pay for all travel time of that specific 


Attorney in connection with the matter. For matters concerning compliance with state and 


federal voting rights laws and/or related subjects, Client agrees to pay for all travel time of 


assigned Attorney in connection with those matters.  


 


2. ON-SITE LEGAL SERVICES 


 


At Client's discretion and by prior arrangement of Client and Attorney, Attorney may 


provide regularly scheduled on-site legal services ("Office Hours") to address legal issues 


that may arise in Client's day-to-day operations.  Office Hours, which include time 


Attorney spends at Client's facility as well as travel time, shall be provided at a reduced 


hourly rate of 90% of the Attorney's standard hourly rate. 


                        


3. COSTS AND EXPENSES 


 


In office Photocopying No Charge 


Facsimile Charges No Charge 


Postage No Charge 


On-line Legal Research Subscriptions No Charge 


Administrative Overhead  No Charge 


Mileage IRS Standard Rate 


 


Other costs, such as messenger, meals, and lodging shall be charged on an actual and 


necessary basis. 


 


Please Return 


Professional Rate 


Schedule With 


Contract  


163/329







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Abacherli Fence Co. Proposal for Santa Cruz High School Fence 
Reinstallation 


      
MEETING DATE:  May 4, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Abacherli Fence Co. proposal for Santa Cruz High School fence reinstallation. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of the reinstallation of three line posts and 40 feet of chain link fence 
along Weeks Avenue at Santa Cruz High School that were taken down to provide construction 
access for temporary housing installation.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$1,285.00 Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.004% of the overall site budget 
$32,072,783.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Santa Cruz High School 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


164/329







165/329







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Art Grams Proposal for Soquel High School Fitness Center 
Inspection Services 


      
MEETING DATE:  May 4, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Art Grams proposal for Soquel High School fitness center inspection services. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of onsite inspections of the construction for the fitness center at Soquel 
High School through July 2022 as required by the Division of State Architect. This is an hourly 
estimate based on an estimated project timeline.  
 


Site Work $390,870.00 (approved & budgeted) 


DSA Fees $14,400.00 (approved & budgeted) 


Inspections $17,500.00 (this agenda item) 


Materials Testing $21,565.00 (agenda item 8.3.8) 


Estimated Total $444,335.00 


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$17,500.00 Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.05% of the overall site budget 
$34,830,967.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Soquel High School 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


166/329







167/329







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Belli Architectural Group, Inc. Change Order #1 for Harbor High 
School Central Kitchen Freezer 


      
MEETING DATE:  May 4, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Belli Architectural Group, Inc. change order #1 for Harbor High School central kitchen 
freezer. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This change order consists of additional design services to add path of travel improvements to 
the Harbor High School central kitchen freezer project as required by the Division of State 
Architect plan check. The pathway improvements are at the site entry from La Fonda through to 
existing Americans with Disabilities Act walkways around the H building. The previously 
approved contract amount was $213,000.00 and the new total contract, including this change 
order, will be $230,040.00. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Change Order #1     $17,040.00 (8.0% increase to the contract), Measure A Set-Aside Funds 
(Restricted)  
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


168/329







169/329







170/329







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.4. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Communication Service Corporation Proposal for Branciforte 
Small Schools Alternative Family Education Data Cooling Unit 


      
MEETING DATE:  May 4, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Communication Service Corporation proposal for Branciforte Small Schools Alternative 
Family Education data cooling unit. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of labor and materials for the installation of an air conditioning unit on 
the intermediate data frame cabinet at Branciforte Small Schools. This is to maintain 
temperatures within the data cabinet to protect the equipment. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$8,096.03 Total, Measure B Funds (Restricted), representing 0.09% of the overall site budget 
$8,759,099.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Branciforte Small Schools 
 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


171/329







 


                             Proposal 
                     Specifications and Estimate 
                        No.: PA033-22109
   


CSL #584324                                                                                                3333 Soquel Drive, Suite B, Soquel Ca 95073 


PWCR# 1000017035                                                                                                (831) 476-9294  Fax (831) 476 -9296 


 
Submitted to:  Santa Cruz City Schools, Attn: Chris Garcia 
Job Name: AFE AC Unit Installation 
Job Address: Branciforte Small Schools, 840 Branciforte Dr, Santa Cruz, CA 95060-1605 
Date Submitted: 4/18/22 
 
Communication Service Co., Inc. (CSC), proposes to provide all labor and materials for the installation of an AC Unit on the IDF Cabinet at the above-
mentioned site. Specifications and scope of work as follows: 
 
Electrical Scope per Drawings and Spec: 
Floor Plan- NA 
Specifications section: Based on site walk with Chris Garcia on 4/12/22 and follow up conversations. This proposal should also be considered part of 
specifications. 
Any changes in scope or spec prior to installation please call 831-476-9294 
 
Included:  
Quantity of 1 ACP-4000-N28-110 4000 BTU Pentair Unit. 
Removal and/or protection of installed IT equipment. 
Installation of the AC Unit in cabinet. 
Reinstallation and clean up of IDF Cabinet and equipment inside.  
 
Excluded:  
Power requirements in IDF, issues with existing cabling or equipment.  
 
Terms:  
Subject to mutually acceptable contract between S.C.C.S. and CSC to determine project schedule, work to be performed during business hours. If all work or 
part of work is determined to need to be performed after hours, labor will be increased to overtime rated and billed as a change order.  Items excluded can 
be reassessed and provided by CSC based on agreed terms of both parties.  This proposal is subject to revision or cancelation if not accepted within 15 days 
of bid date. Any delays due to access or delays due to other parties will be assessed in a change order. Any work not included in this proposal can be 
approved through a separate agreement.  
   


Labor: $2,100.00, Material: $5,488.36, Tax: $507.67                     Grand Total: $8,096.03 
Labor at OT- $2,940.00 if needed 


        
                          All work is to be performed in a good and workmanlike manner and every effort will be made to complete the work in accordance with the construction schedule provided 7 
days’ notice is provided. The above installation is fully guaranteed for one year, parts and labor. All Panduit materials qualify for 25-year manufacturer warranty. Abuse, misuse, alteration, 
failure to properly maintain or service equipment, operation in contravention of manufacturer’s recommendations, damage caused by any person or entity other than Communication 
Service Co., or by matters beyond Communication Service Co.’s control, for example, without limitation, acts of God, lightning strikes, power surges, earthquakes, fires, floods, civil 
insurrections or acts of terrorism. Any additional work performed at time of installation is at Prevailing Wage Rate of $150.00 an hour. All Labor is billed at Prevailing Wage Rate per DIR 
determination: STZ.2022-1.   


The person signing this document on behalf of each party represents and warrants that they have been duly authorized to sign this document on behalf of the party for which 
they are signing, and the other party is justified in relying upon the signer’s authority. Acceptance of proposal: The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are accepted. 
You are authorized to do the work as specified. Payment terms are net 15 days from invoice. 
 
Authorized Customer signature      Date   
 
Authorized CSC signature       Date   
West Communication Service Inc., DBA Communication Service Co 


Adam Shawen
Digitally signed by Adam Shawen
DN: C=US, E=adam.s@comserviceco.com, 
O=Communication Service Co, CN=Adam Shawen
Date: 2022.04.18 12:04:55-07'00'


172/329



absha

Text Box

4/18/22







 


  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.5. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Creative Window Interiors, Inc. Proposal for Soquel High School 
Admin Door Shades 


      
MEETING DATE:  May 4, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Creative Window Interiors, Inc. proposal for Soquel High School admin door shades. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of labor and materials to install one fabric roller shade at the front 
administration doors of Soquel High School. This window shade will meet the District standard 
for safety. This is the same material being used on all modernized classrooms across the district 
and will support the office in the event of a school “lockdown.” 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$1,990.00 Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.005% of the overall site budget 
$34,830,967.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Soquel High School 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


173/329







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


1867 LITTLE ORCHARD ST. · SAN JOSE, CA 95125-1034 · TEL: (408) 293-3330 · FAX: (408) 293-4410 


www.creativewindowinteriors.com  · C-61 CONTRACTOR LICENSE 877833 


April 14, 2022 
 


Christopher Garcia    831.429.3904 ext. 59108    cgarcia@sccs.net  
Santa Cruz City Schools 
133 Mission St Suite 100 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
 


Re: Code Red Manual Roller Shade 
 Soquel H.S.    
 401 Soquel San Jose Rd. 
 Soquel, CA 95073 
Chris, 


 


We will provide and install (1) Mecho manual roller shade at the perimeter windows (see 
attached rendering for location). Your pricing is based upon using Mecho Chelsea 0250 Series 
0% openness fabric (color 0274 Shale). The shade will be surface mounted to the window 
mullions. The shade will have a fascia (color Grey) to help conceal the rolled-up fabric and 
mechanism. Your price includes all necessary tax, materials, and labor to be done during normal 
business hours. 
 
 


Total Installed Price  $1,990.00 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Notes: 
*Pricing is good for 90 days. 
*See attached fabric/color sheets & rendering for shade location. 
*Lead time for Mecho is 4-5 weeks after approval. 


 
 
Sincerely,  
Jason Lyman    503.984.4308 
jason@creativewindowinteriors.com  
Creative Window Interiors, Inc. 
 


174/329







= Manual Roller Shade


175/329







= Manual roller shade


176/329







© 2020 MechoShade Systems, LLC. All rights reserved. Printed on post consumer paper.


(718) 729-2020 
mechoshade.com  


M19075


This PVC-free fabric combines a fine fabric with solid, graphite or white-colored backing to create 
a shade cloth that is opaque and attractive from interior and exterior viewpoints.  
Visit mechoshade.com to request samples.


Fire Classification  |  NFPA 701-2015
Railroading Available  |  Yes 


Shade Cloth Properties  |  other side


Chelsea Blackout
0250 Series (opaque)


BRONZE


0254 Shale  |   ◆Graphite Back 0274 Shale  |  ◇White Back


Shale
◆0254 | ◇0274


Pearl
◆0265 | ◇0285


Slate
◆0262 | ◇0282


Chalk
◆0251 | ◇0271


Sand
◆0252 | ◇0272


Napa
◆0258 | ◇0278


Steel
◆0264 | ◇0284


Graphite
◆0253 | ◇0273


Silver
◆0260 | ◇0280


Onyx
◆0263 | ◇0283


Selected Fabric


177/329







Colors: BK, AL,WH, CA, QB, CW, GRFascia 


ARCHITECTURAL ACCESSORIES
Fascia, Pockets, and Side Channels L AC


Fascia


Color options 


WH = White


GR = Grey


CA = Clear Anodized


ML = Mill Untreated
(for custom colors)


AL = Alabaster


CW = Colonial White


BK = Black


QB = Quaker Bronze


d
B, 


Electro/2
Extended
BK, CA, GR, 
QB, WH


7-5/16 in. 
(186 mm)


Selected Color


178/329







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.6. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Dilbeck & Sons Inc. Proposal for Santa Cruz High School New 
Doors 


      
MEETING DATE:  May 4, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Dilbeck & Sons Inc. proposal for Santa Cruz High School new doors. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of removal of two existing wood doors and jamb and the installation of 
two hollow metal framed doors at Santa Cruz High School. The existing doors at the back entry 
of the main building closest to the music building have deteriorated to the point where 
replacement is now required as repairs can no longer be done. The remainder of the doors will 
be replaced at a later date during modernization. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$36,960.00 Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.11% of the overall site budget 
$32,072,783.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Santa Cruz High School 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


179/329







P.O. Box 6088 License No.  430708 Telephone (831) 422-8213
26 Quail Run Circle Salinas, CA  93912 Fax (831) 422-1882
PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO PHONE DATE


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL 831-429-3883
STREET JOB NAME


133 MISSION ST SUITE 100 NEW HOLLOW METAL DOORS
CITY, STATE AND ZIP CODE JOB LOCATION


SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060 EXTERIOR EXIT AT HIGH SCHOOL
ARCHITECT DATE OF PLANS JOB PHONE


N/A
We hereby submit specifications and estimates for:


1. REMOVE TWO PAIR OF EXISTING WOOD DOORS AND JAMBS.
2. FURNISH AND INSTALL TWO PAIR OF 6070 HOLLOW METAL FRAMES, DOORS


4. HARDWARE INCLUDES, PANIC HARDWARE, DOOR CLOSERS, CENTER MULLIONS DOOR 


    PULL WITH DEAD BOLT, THRESHOLD, DOOR BOTTOMS AND WEATHER STRIPING


5. PAINT NEW DOORS, FRAME, AND TRIM


"Contractors are required by law to be licensed and regulated by the Contractors' State License Board.  Any questions concerning a


contractor may be referred to the Registrar, Contractors' State License Board, P.O. Box 26000, Sacramento, CA  95826"


We propose hereby to furnish material and labor - complete in accordance with the above specifications, for the sum of:


THIRY SIX THOUSAND NINE HUNDRE SIXTY            DOLLARS ($36,960)
Payment to be made as follows:


All material is guaranteed to be as specified.  All work to be completed in a workmanlike Authorized


manner according to standard practices.  Any alteration or deviation from above Signature  VtÜÜ|x `vVÉâÇ
specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon written orders and will


become an extra charge over and above the estimate.  All agreements contingent upon Note:  This proposal may be


strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control. Owner to carry fire, tornado and other withdrawn by us if not accepted within _______days


ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL - The above prices, specifications and conditions


are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.  You are authorized to do the work as specified.


Payment will be made as outlined above. Signature  ______________________________________


Date of Acceptance: Signature  ______________________________________


3/28/2022


ATTN:  CHRIS


    AND HARDWARE.  EACH DOOR TO HAVE WINDOW LITES 24"x 24"


EXCLUDES: ALARMS, DATA, ELECTRICAL, FLOORING, CONCRETE REPAIR


3. TRIM OUT IN WOOD AS REQUIRED TO FINISH OUT EXISTING CONDITIONS.


 


180/329







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.7. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Dilbeck & Sons Inc. Change Order #1 for District Office Automatic 
Door Operators 


      
MEETING DATE:  May 4, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Ratify Dilbeck & Sons Inc. change order #1 for District Office automatic door operators. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This change order consists of the addition of an automatic door operator to the men’s restroom 
to match the access being provided to the women’s restroom. The Board approved this project 
at the January 13, 2021 Board Meeting. The previously approved contract amount was 
$32,066.00 and the new total contract, including this change order, will be $41,949.00. 
 


Automatic Doors  $32,066.00 (approved & budgeted) 


Men’s Restroom Change Order $9,883.00 (this agenda item) 


Estimated Total $41,949.00 


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Change Order #1     $9,883.00 (30.82% increase to the contract), Measure A Funds (Restricted) 
and Elementary Redevelopment Agency Fund (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


181/329







182/329







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.8. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Kleinfelder Proposal for Soquel High School Fitness Center 
Modernization Special Inspection and Materials Testing Services 


      
MEETING DATE:  May 4, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Kleinfelder proposal for Soquel High School fitness center modernization special 
inspection and materials testing services. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of an estimate for special inspection and materials testing services for 
the Soquel High School fitness center modernization increment one as required by the Division 
of State Architect.  Increment one is for the exterior of the project.  Increment two will be for 
the interior of the project.  Increment one is coming to the Board first, as increment two is still 
awaiting Department of State Architect approval.  
 


Site Work $390,870.00 (approved & budgeted) 


DSA Fees $14,400.00 (approved & budgeted) 


Inspections $17,500.00 (agenda item 8.3.2.) 


Materials Testing $21,565.00 (this agenda item) 


Estimated Total $444,335.00 


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$21,565.00 Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.06% of the overall site budget 
$34,830,967.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Soquel High School 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 


183/329







LOCALMKT.WEOH/SJO22P139089 Page 1 of 5 April 12, 2022 
© 2022 Kleinfelder 


KLEINFELDER     380 North 1st Street, Suite A, San Jose, CA 95112     p | 831.755.7900 


 


 


 


April 12, 2022 


Proposal No. LOCALMKT.WEOH 


 


 


Christopher Garcia 


Facilities Project Manager 


Santa Cruz City Schools 


536 Palm Street 


Santa Cruz, CA 95060 


 


 


SUBJECT: Proposal for Special Inspection and Materials Testing Services 


Soquel High School Fitness Room Modernization Project Increment 1 


401 Soquel San Jose Road, Soquel, California 95073 


(DSA File No. 44-H2 / Application No. 01-119807) 


 


Dear Mr. Garcia: 


 


Pursuant to your recent request, Kleinfelder is pleased to submit the enclosed budgetary estimate to 


perform the special inspection and materials testing services as required by the specifications and local 


building codes for the subject project. This proposal is based on the project plans and specifications and 


our experience on similar projects.  It should be noted that a detailed construction schedule was not 


available at the time this proposal was created.  We should be contacted to revise the proposal once 


one is available. 


 


Kleinfelder’s key qualifications include: 


 


• Strong Project Manager and Technical Staff - We have assembled a group of experienced 


professionals with a depth of relevant background, and led by Mrs. Andrea Traum, PE. 


• Familiarity with DSA Requirements - Because of our long history of working on various school 


projects, and more specifically on school projects requiring materials testing/special inspection 


services, we have developed a deep understanding of the minimum criteria specified by the 


California Education Code (CEC), the California Building Code (CBC) and Title 24 for approval by 


the California Division of the State Architect and required formats for deliverables. 


• Experience with Similar Projects - Our team includes individuals with a vast amount of local 


special inspection and materials testing experience.  This experience will ensure that there will 


be no learning curve in working with the code enforcement agency on this project. 


184/329







LOCALMKT.WEOH/SJO22P139089 Page 2 of 5 April 12, 2022 
© 2022 Kleinfelder 


KLEINFELDER     380 North 1st Street, Suite A, San Jose, CA 95112     p | 831.755.7900 


• Cost-Effective Services - We offer cost-effective services with labor rates based on 


1-hour minimums.  


PROJECT DESCRIPTION 


It is our understanding that the project scope includes removal of existing facilities, installation of a 


concrete pad, installation of a shade structure and asphalt paving. Based on the plans provided, we have 


included estimates for testing and inspections of soils, concrete, rebar, asphalt, and field and shop 


welding. Estimates for associated project management, reporting and administrative services including 


final reports as required by DSA have also been included.   


 


BUDGETARY ESTIMATE AND BASIS OF CHARGES 


The estimated man-hour breakdown and costs associated with the scope of work anticipated for this 


project are shown below. These costs are based on assumptions based on the DSA 103 and the provided 


plans. The testing agency must conform to the contractor’s schedules, and these could vary according to 


job conditions. 


 


Kleinfelder proposes to provide the services described above for an estimated fee of $21,565. Additional 


work associated with failed tests and costs for retests, or to contractor convenience, are not included 


within the scope. Our services will be billed on a time and expense basis. Our fee estimate can be 


roughly broken down as follows: 


 


Construction Inspection and Materials Testing: 


Soils/Trench Backfill (4 trips + labs)  ...................................................................  $7,010 


Concrete (2 trips rebar, 1 trip concrete + 1 pickup + labs) .................................  $6,520 


Paving (1 trips + labs) .........................................................................................  $1,940 


Shop/Field Welding (2 trips + labs)  ...................................................................  $2,200 


Submittal Reviews (concrete, asphalt, rebar)  ......................................................  $765 


Project Management, Dispatch and Reporting  .................................................  $3,130 


Total Fee:  $ 21,565 


 


Please note that our services do not include (1) review of project plans and specifications with respect to 


local codes, (2) supervision, direction, or acceptance of the contractor’s work, (3) interpretation or 


modification of the project plans and specifications, or (4) job site safety. 


 


Kleinfelder’s charges will be made on a time and expense basis for testing and inspection services 


actually performed. The estimate includes provisions for normal quality control and review of 


acceptance testing by the Project Manager. Any required overtime, reinspection, conflict resolution, 


evaluation of alternative construction methods or materials, or items not included in this proposal will 


be charged at the rates current at the time the work is performed.  Travel time for our technicians, 


185/329







LOCALMKT.WEOH/SJO22P139089 Page 3 of 5 April 12, 2022 
© 2022 Kleinfelder 


KLEINFELDER     380 North 1st Street, Suite A, San Jose, CA 95112     p | 831.755.7900 


engineers, and project managers will be billed on a portal-to-portal basis from our San Jose office and 


supplemented from our Hayward office as necessary. 


 


In the event conditions arise which are beyond our control, unknown at the time this proposal was 


prepared, unanticipated based on the available information, or differ significantly from the assumptions 


outlined in this proposal, it may be necessary to revise our scope and estimated fee in order to complete 


the project.  Should this occur, we would contact you for authorization prior to proceeding with any 


additional work. 


 


If any of the assumptions outline above or any other portion of this proposal does not meet your needs, 


or if those needs have changed, Kleinfelder stands ready to consider appropriate modifications, subject 


to the standards of care to which we adhere as professionals.  Modifications such as changes in scope, 


methodology, scheduling, and contract terms and conditions may result in changes to the risks assumed 


by you and may require adjustments to our fees. 


 


PREVAILING WAGE PROJECT 


The California Prevailing Wage Law requires payment of a local “prevailing wage” to workers on publicly 


funded projects.  This includes projects “paid for in whole or in part out of public funds” and has been 


expanded to include various types of payments, credits and monetary equivalents provided by the State 


or public entity. The Prevailing Wage Law extends to geotechnical engineering consultants, their 


soils/material testing and building inspection personnel.  Services subject to prevailing wage are typically 


non-professional field services and are applicable during design as well as construction. This law 


significantly increases employee wages for qualified activities on publicly funded projects. It is our 


understanding that this project falls under the definition of a prevailing wage project. We need to be 


notified if certified payroll is required.  Certified payroll will incur administrative processing fees in 


addition to those listed in this proposal. 


 


DISPATCH COORDINATION 


Kleinfelder’s dispatch can be reached at norcaldispatch@kleinfelder.com between the hours of 8:00 AM 


and 3:00 PM. Please provide 24 hours notice for us to coordinate requested site visits. For weekend 


and/or night work, please provide as much notice as possible so that we may accommodate your project 


scheduling needs.   


 


REPORTING 


Daily field reports (DFRs) will be prepared during each site visit, and a copy left with the Project 


Inspector. Additionally, DFRs and laboratory test results will be uploaded to the DSA Box folder. Final 


DSA Verified Reports will be prepared upon completion of the work and uploaded to the DSA Box folder.  


 


186/329







LOCALMKT.WEOH/SJO22P139089 Page 4 of 5 April 12, 2022 
© 2022 Kleinfelder 


KLEINFELDER     380 North 1st Street, Suite A, San Jose, CA 95112     p | 831.755.7900 


WORK SAFETY 


The safety of our employees is of paramount concern to Kleinfelder. Our employees actively participate 


in onsite safety, and attend safety, tailgate, and preconstruction meetings. You will be notified if the site 


conditions on your project represent a potential safety concern to our employees. Unsafe conditions for 


fieldwork will require a modification of our estimated scope of work and associated fees. We will advise 


you of the additional costs necessary to mitigate these unanticipated conditions, if applicable.   


 


LIMITATIONS 


Our work will be performed in a manner consistent with that level of care and skill ordinarily exercised 


by other members of Kleinfelder’s profession practicing in the same locality, under similar conditions 


and at the date the services are provided. Our conclusions, opinions and recommendations will be based 


on a limited number of observations and data. It is possible that conditions could vary between or 


beyond the data evaluated. Kleinfelder makes no guarantee or warranty, express or implied, regarding 


the services, communication (oral or written), report, opinion, or instrument of service provided. Even 


with diligent monitoring, construction defects may occur.  In all cases the contractor is solely responsible 


for the direction and quality of the work, adherence to plans and specifications, and repair of defects. 


 


This proposal is valid for a period of 45 days from the date of this proposal unless a longer period is 


specifically required by the RFP in which case that time frame will apply.  This proposal was prepared 


specifically for the client and its designated representatives and may not be provided to others without 


Kleinfelder’s express permission. 


 


AUTHORIZATION 


Your current Master Services Agreement, dated September 29, 2016, is on file. If this proposal meets 


with your approval, please sign and date the enclosed Work Order then return it to us as our 


authorization to proceed with the services outlined. A fully executed copy will be returned for your files. 


Acceptance of this proposal will indicate that an authorized representative of Santa Cruz City Schools 


has reviewed the scope of work and determined that they do not need or want more services than are 


being proposed at this time.  Any exceptions should be noted and may result in adjustment to our fees. 


 


187/329







LOCALMKT.WEOH/SJO22P139089 Page 5 of 5 April 12, 2022 
© 2022 Kleinfelder 


KLEINFELDER     380 North 1st Street, Suite A, San Jose, CA 95112     p | 831.755.7900 


CLOSURE 


We appreciate the opportunity to submit this proposal and trust that we may be of service on this 


project.  If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact us at 408.595.3275. 


 


Respectfully submitted, 


 


KLEINFELDER, INC. 


 


 


 


Andrea M. Traum, PE, LEED AP    Stephanie Sanchez 


Senior Project Manager     Project Controls Specialist 


 


 


Attachments:  Work Order 


   Fee Schedule 


   


188/329







 Client Master Services Agreement – Work Order (USA)  April 12, 2022 


 


 


WORK ORDER SJO22W139090 


Issued Pursuant to The Client Master Services Agreement SAL16C46701 effective as of 


September 14, 2016 by and between Santa Cruz City School District (Client) and Kleinfelder, Inc. 


(Kleinfelder). 


 


Client Name:  Santa Cruz City School District   Kleinfelder Project No:  


 


Project Name:  Soquel High School Fitness Room Modernization Project Increment 1 


 


   Work Order Type: (Check One) 


    Time-and-Materials 


    Fixed-Price  


 


Kleinfelder Office:  San Jose, CA   Subcontractor Reference No: N/A 


 


Kleinfelder Contact Name:   Andrea Traum (Project Manager) atraum@kleinfelder.com / 408.595.3275 


  Dispatch: 925.225.4575 or norcaldispatch@kleinfelder.com  


 


1. SCOPE OF WORK: Provide Special Inspection and Materials Testing Services per the 


attached proposal: LOCALMKT.WEOH/SJO22P139089, dated April 12, 2022 


2. LOCATION/CLIENT FACILITY INVOLVED: 401 Soquel San Jose Road, Soquel, California 95073 


3. PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE:  FROM:   TO:   


4. AUTHORIZED FUNDING: $21,565 


5. SPECIAL PROVISIONS:       


 


NOTICE TO PROCEED IS GIVEN ON (DATE):       


 


CLIENT: KLEINFELDER:  


By: ___________________________________ By: ___________________________________ 


Printed Name:         Printed Name:  Andrea Traum 


   


Title:         Title:  Senior Project Manager 


Address:         Address:  380 N. 1st Street, Suite A, San Jose, CA 


95112 


   


 


189/329







 


LOCALMKT.WEOH Page 1 of 1 April 2022 
© 2022 Kleinfelder 


KLEINFELDER 2022 PREVAILING WAGE FEE SCHEDULE FOR 


GEOTECHNICAL & ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING AND  


TESTING & INSPECTION SERVICES 


FOR SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


 


 


 


 


PROFESSIONAL STAFF RATES* 


 


 


TECHNICAL STAFF RATES 


 


 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF RATES 


 


 
 
Public works projects or projects receiving public funds may be subject to California 
Prevailing Wage laws. The above rates do not apply to projects subject to prevailing wages 
in California. Hourly rates for those projects will be supplied separately. 


* Applies to all professional rates including but not limited to civil, mechanical, chemical, 
electrical, geotechnical and environmental engineers; industrial hygienists; geologists; 
hydrogeologists; hydrologists; and computer specialists. 


 Professional...............................................................................................................  $  139/ hour 
 Staff Professional ......................................................................................................  $  148/ hour 
 Project Professional ...................................................................................................  $  186/ hour 
 Principal Professional ................................................................................................  $  211/ hour 
 Senior Principal Professional .....................................................................................  $  295/ hour 
   
 Project Manager ........................................................................................................  $  191/ hour 
 Senior Project Manager .............................................................................................  $  260/ hour 
 Program Manager .....................................................................................................  $  232/ hour 
   
 Designer/Drafter ........................................................................................................  $  131/ hour 
 Senior Designer/Drafter .............................................................................................  $  150/ hour 
   
 Project Controls Professional ....................................................................................  $  130/ hour 
 Senior Project Controls Professional .........................................................................  $  175/ hour 


 Group 1 – Masonry, Shotcrete, NDT Level 2, NICET Level 4 ....................................  $  180/ hour 
 Group 2 – CWI, Shear Walls, NICET Level 3 .............................................................  $  170/ hour 
 Group 3 – Soils, Asphalt, Grading, NICET Level 2 .....................................................  $  160/ hour 
 Group 4 – Concrete, Fireproofing, Anchors, NICET Level 1 ......................................  $  155/ hour 
 Travel Time ...............................................................................................................  $  180/ hour 


 Administrator .............................................................................................................  $  98/ hour 
 Project Administrator .................................................................................................  $  129/ hour 


190/329







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.9. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Kleinfelder Proposal for Transportation Yard New Office Building 
Special Inspection and Materials Testing Services 


      
MEETING DATE:  May 4, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Kleinfelder proposal for special inspection and materials testing services for the new 
office building in the transportation yard.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of an estimate for special inspection and materials testing services for 
the new modular transportation building as required by the Division of State Architect. 
 


Porta-Potty Rental $22,985.00 (estimated) 


Modular Building $541,394.00 (approved & budgeted) 


Building Site Work $413,333.00 (approved & budgeted) 


Door Hardware $11,657.00 (approved & budgeted) 


Hardware Install $5,000.00 (estimated) 


DSA In-Plant Inspection $3,950.00 (approved & budgeted) 


Temporary Housing $13,284.42 (approved and budgeted) 


Temporary Housing Power $24,518.00 (approved and budgeted) 


Electrical Charging Infrastructure $50,000.00 (estimated) 


Storage Shed $10,000.00 (estimated) 


Storage Shed Installation $20,000.00 (estimated) 


Storage Shed Electrical $2,500.00 (estimated) 


Storage Shed Shelving $5,000.00 (estimated) 


Materials Testing $44,550.00 (this agenda item) 


DSA Inspection $23,920.00 (agenda item 8.3.14.) 


Estimated Total $1,192,091.42 


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$44,550.00 Total 
Cost Breakdown by fund: 
$28,957.50 Measure A District Set-Aside (Restricted)  
$15,592.50 Elementary Redevelopment Agency Fund (Restricted) 


191/329







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.9. 


 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


192/329







LOCALMKT.WEOH/SJO22P139085 Page 1 of 5 April 12, 2022 
© 2022 Kleinfelder 


KLEINFELDER     380 North 1st Street, Suite A, San Jose, CA 95112     p | 831.755.7900 


 


 


 


 


April 12, 2022 


Proposal No. LOCALMKT.WEOH 


 


 


Christopher Garcia 


Facilities Project Manager 


Santa Cruz City Schools 


536 Palm Street 


Santa Cruz, CA 95060 


 


 


SUBJECT: Proposal for Special Inspection and Materials Testing Services 


SCCS Transportation Yard Project 


300 La Fonda Avenue, Santa Cruz, California 95062 


(DSA File No. 44-H2 / Application No. 01-119851) 


 


Dear Mr. Garcia: 


 


Pursuant to your recent request, Kleinfelder is pleased to submit the enclosed budgetary estimate to 


perform the special inspection and materials testing services as required by the specifications and local 


building codes for the subject project. This proposal is based on the project plans and specifications and 


our experience on similar projects. It should be noted that a detailed construction schedule was not 


available at the time this proposal was created. We should be contacted to revise the proposal once one 


is available. 


 


Kleinfelder’s key qualifications include: 


 


• Strong Project Manager and Technical Staff - We have assembled a group of experienced 


professionals with a depth of relevant background, and led by Mrs. Andrea Traum, PE. 


• Familiarity with DSA Requirements - Because of our long history of working on various school 


projects, and more specifically on school projects requiring materials testing/special inspection 


services, we have developed a deep understanding of the minimum criteria specified by the 


California Education Code (CEC), the California Building Code (CBC) and Title 24 for approval by 


the California Division of the State Architect and required formats for deliverables. 


• Experience with Similar Projects - Our team includes individuals with a vast amount of local 


special inspection and materials testing experience. This experience will ensure that there will 


be no learning curve in working with the code enforcement agency on this project. 


193/329







LOCALMKT.WEOH/SJO22P139085 Page 2 of 5 April 12, 2022 
© 2022 Kleinfelder 


KLEINFELDER     380 North 1st Street, Suite A, San Jose, CA 95112     p | 831.755.7900 


• Cost-Effective Services - We offer cost-effective services with labor rates based on 


1-hour minimums.  


PROJECT DESCRIPTION 


It is our understanding that the project scope includes removal of existing facilities, installation of site 


utilities, minor grading and drainage improvements, installation of a new modular building, and 


concrete and asphalt paving. Based on the plans provided, we have included estimates for testing and 


inspections of soils, concrete, rebar, asphalt, and welding. Estimates for associated project 


management, reporting and administrative services including final reports as required by DSA have also 


been included. Specifically excluded from inspection based on the DSA 103 are services for foundation 


observation, post-installed anchors, some field welding, and some batch plant inspection. 


 


BUDGETARY ESTIMATE AND BASIS OF CHARGES 


The estimated man-hour breakdown and costs associated with the scope of work anticipated for this 


project are shown below. These costs are based on assumptions based on the DSA 103 and the provided 


plans. The testing agency must conform to the contractor’s schedules, and these could vary according to 


job conditions. 


 


Kleinfelder proposes to provide the services described above for an estimated fee of $44,550. Additional 


work associated with failed tests and costs for retests, or to contractor convenience, are not included 


within the scope. Our services will be billed on a time and expense basis. Our fee estimate can be 


roughly broken down as follows: 


 


Construction Inspection and Materials Testing: 


Soils/Trench Backfill (10 trips + labs)  ...............................................................  $16,780 


Concrete (5 trips rebar, 2 trips concrete and 2 pickups + labs) .......................  $12,300 


Paving (2 trips + labs) .........................................................................................  $3,570 


Shop/Field Welding (5 trips + labs)  ...................................................................  $5,285 


Submittal Reviews (concrete, asphalt, rebar)  ......................................................  $765 


Project Management, Dispatch and Reporting  .................................................  $5,850 


Total Fee:  $ 44,550 


 


Please note that our services do not include (1) review of project plans and specifications with respect to 


local codes, (2) supervision, direction, or acceptance of the contractor’s work, (3) interpretation or 


modification of the project plans and specifications, or (4) job site safety. 


 


Kleinfelder’s charges will be made on a time and expense basis for testing and inspection services 


actually performed. The estimate includes provisions for normal quality control and review of 


acceptance testing by the Project Manager. Any required overtime, reinspection, conflict resolution, 


194/329







LOCALMKT.WEOH/SJO22P139085 Page 3 of 5 April 12, 2022 
© 2022 Kleinfelder 


KLEINFELDER     380 North 1st Street, Suite A, San Jose, CA 95112     p | 831.755.7900 


evaluation of alternative construction methods or materials, or items not included in this proposal will 


be charged at the rates current at the time the work is performed. Travel time for our technicians, 


engineers, and project managers will be billed on a portal-to-portal basis from our San Jose office and 


supplemented from our Hayward office, as necessary. 


 


In the event conditions arise which are beyond our control, unknown at the time this proposal was 


prepared, unanticipated based on the available information, or differ significantly from the assumptions 


outlined in this proposal, it may be necessary to revise our scope and estimated fee in order to complete 


the project. Should this occur, we would contact you for authorization prior to proceeding with any 


additional work. 


 


If any of the assumptions outline above or any other portion of this proposal does not meet your needs, 


or if those needs have changed, Kleinfelder stands ready to consider appropriate modifications, subject 


to the standards of care to which we adhere as professionals. Modifications such as changes in scope, 


methodology, scheduling, and contract terms and conditions may result in changes to the risks assumed 


by you and may require adjustments to our fees. 


 


PREVAILING WAGE PROJECT 


The California Prevailing Wage Law requires payment of a local “prevailing wage” to workers on publicly 


funded projects. This includes projects “paid for in whole or in part out of public funds” and has been 


expanded to include various types of payments, credits and monetary equivalents provided by the State 


or public entity. The Prevailing Wage Law extends to geotechnical engineering consultants, their 


soils/material testing and building inspection personnel. Services subject to prevailing wage are typically 


non-professional field services and are applicable during design as well as construction. This law 


significantly increases employee wages for qualified activities on publicly funded projects. It is our 


understanding that this project falls under the definition of a prevailing wage project. We need to be 


notified if certified payroll is required. Certified payroll will incur administrative processing fees in 


addition to those listed in this proposal. 


 


DISPATCH COORDINATION 


Kleinfelder’s dispatch can be reached at norcaldispatch@kleinfelder.com between the hours of 8:00 AM 


and 3:00 PM. Please provide 24 hours notice for us to coordinate requested site visits. For weekend 


and/or night work, please provide as much notice as possible so that we may accommodate your project 


scheduling needs.  


 


REPORTING 


Daily field reports (DFRs) will be prepared during each site visit, and a copy left with the Project 


Inspector. Additionally, DFRs and laboratory test results will be uploaded to the DSA Box folder. Final 


DSA Verified Reports will be prepared upon completion of the work and uploaded to the DSA Box folder.  


 


195/329







LOCALMKT.WEOH/SJO22P139085 Page 4 of 5 April 12, 2022 
© 2022 Kleinfelder 


KLEINFELDER     380 North 1st Street, Suite A, San Jose, CA 95112     p | 831.755.7900 


WORK SAFETY 


The safety of our employees is of paramount concern to Kleinfelder. Our employees actively participate 


in onsite safety, and attend safety, tailgate, and preconstruction meetings. You will be notified if the site 


conditions on your project represent a potential safety concern to our employees. Unsafe conditions for 


fieldwork will require a modification of our estimated scope of work and associated fees. We will advise 


you of the additional costs necessary to mitigate these unanticipated conditions, if applicable.  


 


LIMITATIONS 


Our work will be performed in a manner consistent with that level of care and skill ordinarily exercised 


by other members of Kleinfelder’s profession practicing in the same locality, under similar conditions 


and at the date the services are provided. Our conclusions, opinions and recommendations will be based 


on a limited number of observations and data. It is possible that conditions could vary between or 


beyond the data evaluated. Kleinfelder makes no guarantee or warranty, express or implied, regarding 


the services, communication (oral or written), report, opinion, or instrument of service provided. Even 


with diligent monitoring, construction defects may occur. In all cases the contractor is solely responsible 


for the direction and quality of the work, adherence to plans and specifications, and repair of defects. 


 


This proposal is valid for a period of 45 days from the date of this proposal unless a longer period is 


specifically required by the RFP in which case that time frame will apply. This proposal was prepared 


specifically for the client and its designated representatives and may not be provided to others without 


Kleinfelder’s express permission. 


 


AUTHORIZATION 


Your current Master Services Agreement, dated September 29, 2016, is on file. If this proposal meets 


with your approval, please sign and date the enclosed Work Order then return it to us as our 


authorization to proceed with the services outlined. A fully executed copy will be returned for your files. 


Acceptance of this proposal will indicate that an authorized representative of Santa Cruz City Schools 


has reviewed the scope of work and determined that they do not need or want more services than are 


being proposed at this time. Any exceptions should be noted and may result in adjustment to our fees. 


 


196/329







LOCALMKT.WEOH/SJO22P139085 Page 5 of 5 April 12, 2022 
© 2022 Kleinfelder 


KLEINFELDER     380 North 1st Street, Suite A, San Jose, CA 95112     p | 831.755.7900 


CLOSURE 


We appreciate the opportunity to submit this proposal and trust that we may be of service on this 


project. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact us at 408.595.3275. 


 


Respectfully submitted, 


 


KLEINFELDER, INC. 


 


 


 


Andrea M. Traum, PE, LEED AP    Stephanie Sanchez 


Senior Project Manager     Project Controls Specialist 


 


Attachments:  Work Order 


   Fee Schedule 


   


197/329







 Client Master Services Agreement – Work Order (USA)  April 12, 2022 


 


 


WORK ORDER SJO22W139086 


Issued Pursuant to The Client Master Services Agreement SAL16C46701 effective as of 


September 14, 2016 by and between Santa Cruz City School District (Client) and Kleinfelder, Inc. 


(Kleinfelder). 


 


Client Name:  Santa Cruz City School District   Kleinfelder Project No:  


 


Project Name:  SCCS Transportation Yard Project   Work Order Type: (Check One) 


    Time-and-Materials 


    Fixed-Price  


 


Kleinfelder Office:  San Jose, CA   Subcontractor Reference No: N/A 


 


Kleinfelder Contact Name:   Andrea Traum (Project Manager) atraum@kleinfelder.com / 408.595.3275 


  Dispatch: 925.225.4575 or norcaldispatch@kleinfelder.com  


 


1. SCOPE OF WORK: Provide Special Inspection and Materials Testing Services per the 


attached proposal: LOCALMKT.WEOH/SJO22P139085, dated April 12, 2022 


2. LOCATION/CLIENT FACILITY INVOLVED: 300 La Fonda Avenue, Santa Cruz, California 95062 


3. PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE:  FROM:   TO:   


4. AUTHORIZED FUNDING: $44,550 


5. SPECIAL PROVISIONS:       


 


NOTICE TO PROCEED IS GIVEN ON (DATE):       


 


CLIENT: KLEINFELDER:  


By: ___________________________________ By: ___________________________________ 


Printed Name:         Printed Name:  Andrea Traum 


   


Title:         Title:  Senior Project Manager 


Address:         Address:  380 N. 1st Street, Suite A, San Jose, CA 


95112 


   


 


198/329







 


LOCALMKT.WEOH Page 1 of 1 April 2022 
© 2022 Kleinfelder 


KLEINFELDER 2022 PREVAILING WAGE FEE SCHEDULE FOR 


GEOTECHNICAL & ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING AND  


TESTING & INSPECTION SERVICES 


FOR SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


 


 


 


 


PROFESSIONAL STAFF RATES* 


 


 


TECHNICAL STAFF RATES 


 


 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF RATES 


 


 
 
Public works projects or projects receiving public funds may be subject to California 
Prevailing Wage laws. The above rates do not apply to projects subject to prevailing wages 
in California. Hourly rates for those projects will be supplied separately. 


* Applies to all professional rates including but not limited to civil, mechanical, chemical, 
electrical, geotechnical and environmental engineers; industrial hygienists; geologists; 
hydrogeologists; hydrologists; and computer specialists. 


 Professional...............................................................................................................  $  139/ hour 
 Staff Professional ......................................................................................................  $  148/ hour 
 Project Professional ...................................................................................................  $  186/ hour 
 Principal Professional ................................................................................................  $  211/ hour 
 Senior Principal Professional .....................................................................................  $  295/ hour 
   
 Project Manager ........................................................................................................  $  191/ hour 
 Senior Project Manager .............................................................................................  $  260/ hour 
 Program Manager .....................................................................................................  $  232/ hour 
   
 Designer/Drafter ........................................................................................................  $  131/ hour 
 Senior Designer/Drafter .............................................................................................  $  150/ hour 
   
 Project Controls Professional ....................................................................................  $  130/ hour 
 Senior Project Controls Professional .........................................................................  $  175/ hour 


 Group 1 – Masonry, Shotcrete, NDT Level 2, NICET Level 4 ....................................  $  180/ hour 
 Group 2 – CWI, Shear Walls, NICET Level 3 .............................................................  $  170/ hour 
 Group 3 – Soils, Asphalt, Grading, NICET Level 2 .....................................................  $  160/ hour 
 Group 4 – Concrete, Fireproofing, Anchors, NICET Level 1 ......................................  $  155/ hour 
 Travel Time ...............................................................................................................  $  180/ hour 


 Administrator .............................................................................................................  $  98/ hour 
 Project Administrator .................................................................................................  $  129/ hour 


199/329







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.10. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Lewis and Tibbitts Inc. Change Order #3 for Mission Hill Middle 
School Switchgear Replacement 


      
MEETING DATE:  May 4, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Lewis and Tibbitts Inc. change order #3 for Mission Hill Middle School switchgear 
replacement. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This change order includes two components. The first is for the cost to relocate PG&E conduits 
on utility poles required by PG&E as part of the switchgear project. The second cost comes from 
additional fencing and gate changes needed by the site to allow better access to the bicycle 
enclosure for students. The previously approved contract amount was $920,058.41 and the 
new total contract, including this change order, will be $936,454.23. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Change Order #3    $16,395.82 (1.78% increase to the contract), Measure A Funds (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


200/329







Document G701™ – 2017 
Change Order 


AIA Document G701™ – 2017. Copyright © 1979, 1987, 2000, 2001 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: 
This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA®


Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the 
law. This document was created on                                            under the terms of AIA Documents-on-Demand™ Order No.                           , and is not for 
resale. This document is licensed by The American Institute of Architects for one-time use only, and may not be reproduced prior to its completion. 


PROJECT: (name and address) CONTRACT INFORMATION: 
Contract For:    


CHANGE ORDER INFORMATION: 
Change Order Number:   


OWNER: (name and address) ARCHITECT: (name and address) CONTRACTOR: (name and address) 


THE CONTRACT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS: 
(Insert a detailed description of the change and, if applicable, attach or reference specific exhibits. Also include agreed 
upon adjustments attributable to executed Construction Change Directives.) 


The original                                                  was  $ 


The net change by previously authorized Change Orders $ 


The  prior to this Change Order was $ 


The       will be  by this Change Order in the amount of $ 


The new  , including this Change Order, will be $ 


The Contract Time will be  by                                      (      ) days. 


The new date of Substantial Completion will be 


NOTE: This Change Order does not include adjustments to the Contract Sum or Guaranteed Maximum Price, or the 
Contract Time, that have been authorized by Construction Change Directive until the cost and time have been agreed upon 
by both the Owner and Contractor, in which case a Change Order is executed to supersede the Construction Change 
Directive. 


NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT, CONTRACTOR AND OWNER. 


ARCHITECT (Firm name) CONTRACTOR (Firm name) OWNER (Firm name) 


SIGNATURE SIGNATURE SIGNATURE 


PRINTED NAME AND TITLE PRINTED NAME AND TITLE PRINTED NAME AND TITLE 


DATE DATE DATE 


Date: Date:
MHMS Switchgear Project


425 King St., Santa Cruz, CA


Lewis & Tibbetts


1470 Industrial Ave.


San Jose, CA 95112


04/19/2022 13:31:18 2114313109


Santa Cruz City Schools


133 Mission St. #100


Santa Cruz, CA 95060


Mark E. Bartos


300 8th Ave. Suite 202


San Mateo, CA 94401


003Switchgear Replacement
02/15/2021 04/18/2022


COR 11 - Relocate PG&E Conduit Riser- $3,527.82
COR 10 - Fencing Material Cost Increase- $7,014.00
COR 09 R1 - New Gate & Fencing Changes- (Security Fencing Only $3,565)
COR 09 - Added Steel Plate for New Gate- $2,289.00


Contract Sum 874,100.00


Contract Sum


45,958.41


Contract Sum
920,058.41


Increased 16,395.82


Contract Sum 936,454.23
Increased Zero 0


7/30/2022


Bartos Architecture Lewis & Tibbetts Santa Cruz City Schools


Mark E Bartos, Architect


04/19/2022


DocuSign Envelope ID: FCC10B44-6C11-490E-A43D-980EAA8D3043


4/20/2022


PresidentBuster Segura


201/329







Change Order Request #09
February 10, 2022


Curtis,


This is a proposed Change Order Request for additional subcontractor costs to supply & install a steel galvanized
plate to the new gate at the bike rack area.


Reason for request:
Additional subcontractor costs.


        


Project: Subcontractor:
Mission Hill MS � Switchgear
Replacement Lewis & Tibbitts, Inc.
425 King Street 1470 Industrial Ave
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 San Jose, CA 95112


L&T COR #: 09
L&T Job #: 21259H    


Summary:     


Reason for Change Description Qty UM Unit EXT.


Add: AAA Fence PCO 02


5% Mark up


1


1


LS


LS


$2,180.00


$109.00


$2,180.00


$109.00


Total This Request: $2,289.00


If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.


Regards,


Taro Kyllonen


1470 Industrial Ave 
San Jose, CA 95112 
Phone: (408) 925-0220      Fax: (408) 925-0240  


Lic. #281666 General A, C-10, C-36, C-42 
WE ARE A UNION CONTRACTOR 


202/329







Lewis & Tibbitts , INC.
ATN: TARO KYLLONEN


Mission Hills MS Switchgear Replacement


PROPOSED CHANGE ORDER - 


Accepted for 
Customer by ________________


CRUZ A RAMIREZ           Title______________________
Estimator


Proposal is Valid for 60 Days - Acceptance of this Proposal will require this Proposal and Bid Clarifications to be 
incorporated into the Contract Documents as an Exhibit and shall include all Exclusions noted above. AAA Fence Company will be 
provided with two complete sets of plans and specifications free of charge. AAA Fence Company's Bid Clarifications listed below are 
incorporated into and made part of this Proposal. The Proposal, Bid Clarifications, and Exclusions are Material terms of the bid  
Proposal and any subcontract agreement. After 60 Days the Proposal & prices shall not be reasonably relied upon.


, 202


EXCLUSIONS: Bond Premium, Waiver of Subrogation on Workers Compensation Insurance, Building Permits, Railroad Protective Liability Policy, Special Coverage 
Insurance Premiums, Penalties for Delays beyond AAA Fence Control, Clearing / Grubing, Grading, Concrete & Asphalt Patching, Lightning Protection System,, 
Temporary Fences, Surveys and Layout staking,  Traffic Control, Painting, Demo / Removal of fences, Embeds for fence posts such as Weld Plates / Post Pockets / 
Sonitube  or Sleeves, Core-Drilling and Saw Cutting, Dewatering or Casings for post holes that encounter water during or after post hole drilling, Removal or Disposal 
of Dirt Spoils (Dirt spoils will be left near the fence post holes), Removal or Disposal of Hazardous Substances, Padlocks & Locking Hardware, Keying and cores for 
locks, Knox Boxes and Knox Padlocks, Guardrails, Handrails, Concrete Mowbands and Flat Work, Hand Digging post holes, Potholing, Liability For Locating 
Underground Utilities (except as identified by USA Underground),  Liability For Damages To Un-located Underground Utilities,  Landscape Restoration - Damages or 
repairs to landscaping, flower / planter beds, trees, shrubbery, drain lines and pipes, sprinklers and irrigation lines, electrical or phone lines, etc..during installation of 
this scope of work. Repairs to exisitng fences as needed, Windscreens, Guardrails, Railings, Handrails, Signs on fences and gates, Bollards, POWER, FENCE 
GROUNDING & ELECTRICAL WORK, CONDUITS, TELEPHONE LINE(S), ACCESS CONTROL WIRING, AND ACCESS CONTROLS EXCLUDED UNLESS 
SPECIFICALLY INCLUDED ABOVE. (CONDUITS BY OTHERS TO BE CLEARLY LABELED, MARKED ON DRAWINGS, AND HAVE PULL STRINGS.), 
ENGINEERING CALCULATIONS, STAMPED DRAWING, CAD DRAWINGS, 3D DRAWINGS, BIM MODELING,UNDERGROUND UTILITIES BEYOND U.S.A. ARE 
TO BE LOCATED AND CLEARLY MARKED, OR EXPOSED BY G.C., OWNER, END USER OR THEIR RESPECTIVE REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO 
MOBILIZATION TO BEGIN DIGGING. 


AAA FENCE COMPANY, INC.


2746 SCOTT BLVD,  SANTA CLARA, CA 95050
PHONE (408) 727-5465          FAX (408) 970-8680


1) ADDITIONAL COST TO SUPPLY AND INSTALL 


THE ADDITONAL COST IS  $ ,


Thanks.


AAA Fence Company Inc.


203/329







From: Cruz Ramirez
To: Taro Kyllonen
Cc: Ernie Zamora
Subject: RE: 41026 Mission Hill MS - Fence/Gate Issue
Date: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 1:43:31 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Mission Hills MS Gate Issue.pdf


Taro,


Gates seems to close fine while tested on site. There is a small opening near the lock box allowing
sufficient space to reach in and push the gate open. We can slightly modify it adding a few pickets to
seal the opening. Chris prefers adding additional steel plate 12” below and above the existing. – this
will be a CO. I will be submitting tomorrow for approval before we go out if this is the route they
prefer.


Another issue I see is the gate is being held open.-  Doors are not meant to be left in an open
position without a special “hold-open” closer, and doing so can cause unnecessary
strain or damage to the door's hardware. In some instances, propping open a door
will create alignment issues. – See attached image. – This closer is not a hold open
closer.


Thanks,
Cruz A Ramirez | Estimator / Project Manager
AAA Fence Company, INC.
2746 Scott Blvd | Santa Clara, CA 95050


Desk:  408-200-1730
Office: 408-727-5465
Fax:     408-970-8680
Email: cruz@aaafenceco.com


204/329







205/329







Change Order Request #09 R1
March 10, 2022


Curtis,


This is a Change Order Request for additional costs to supply & install a new 8� tall x 4� wide gate with 24� steel
plate and �Hold Open� feature at the bike rack area. This request also includes additional costs to substitute 2�
fence fabric around the switchgear enclosure with 1.25� fence fabric.


Reason for request:
Additional subcontractor supervision .


Project: Subcontractor:
Mission Hill MS � Switchgear
Replacement Lewis & Tibbitts, Inc.
425 King Street 1470 Industrial Ave
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 San Jose, CA 95112


L&T COR #: 09 R1
L&T Job #: 21259H


Summary:


Reason for Change Description Qty UM Unit EXT.


Add: AAA Fence PCO 02R1 & 04


L&T Supervision, Overhead &
Markup


1


1


LS


LS


$7,150.00


$1,607.50


$7,150.00


$1,607.50


Total This Request: $8,757.50


If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.


Regards,


Taro Kyllonen


1470 Industrial Ave 
San Jose, CA 95112 
Phone: (408) 925-0220      Fax: (408) 925-0240  


Lic. #281666 General A, C-10, C-36, C-42 
WE ARE A UNION CONTRACTOR 


206/329







Lewis & Tibbitts , INC.
ATN: TARO KYLLONEN


Mission Hills MS Switchgear Replacement


PROPOSED CHANGE ORDER -


Accepted for 
Customer by ________________


CRUZ A RAMIREZ           Title______________________
Estimator


Proposal is Valid for 60 Days - Acceptance of this Proposal will require this Proposal and Bid Clarifications to be 
incorporated into the Contract Documents as an Exhibit and shall include all Exclusions noted above. AAA Fence Company will be 
provided with two complete sets of plans and specifications free of charge. AAA Fence Company's Bid Clarifications listed below are 
incorporated into and made part of this Proposal. The Proposal, Bid Clarifications, and Exclusions are Material terms of the bid  
Proposal and any subcontract agreement. After 60 Days the Proposal & prices shall not be reasonably relied upon.


, 202


EXCLUSIONS: Bond Premium, Waiver of Subrogation on Workers Compensation Insurance, Building Permits, Railroad Protective Liability Policy, Special Coverage 
Insurance Premiums, Penalties for Delays beyond AAA Fence Control, Clearing / Grubing, Grading, Concrete & Asphalt Patching, Lightning Protection System,, 
Temporary Fences, Surveys and Layout staking,  Traffic Control, Painting, Demo / Removal of fences, Embeds for fence posts such as Weld Plates / Post Pockets / 
Sonitube  or Sleeves, Core-Drilling and Saw Cutting, Dewatering or Casings for post holes that encounter water during or after post hole drilling, Removal or Disposal 
of Dirt Spoils (Dirt spoils will be left near the fence post holes), Removal or Disposal of Hazardous Substances, Padlocks & Locking Hardware, Keying and cores for 
locks, Knox Boxes and Knox Padlocks, Guardrails, Handrails, Concrete Mowbands and Flat Work, Hand Digging post holes, Potholing, Liability For Locating 
Underground Utilities (except as identified by USA Underground),  Liability For Damages To Un-located Underground Utilities,  Landscape Restoration - Damages or 
repairs to landscaping, flower / planter beds, trees, shrubbery, drain lines and pipes, sprinklers and irrigation lines, electrical or phone lines, etc..during installation of 
this scope of work. Repairs to exisitng fences as needed, Windscreens, Guardrails, Railings, Handrails, Signs on fences and gates, Bollards, POWER, FENCE 
GROUNDING & ELECTRICAL WORK, CONDUITS, TELEPHONE LINE(S), ACCESS CONTROL WIRING, AND ACCESS CONTROLS EXCLUDED UNLESS 
SPECIFICALLY INCLUDED ABOVE. (CONDUITS BY OTHERS TO BE CLEARLY LABELED, MARKED ON DRAWINGS, AND HAVE PULL STRINGS.), 
ENGINEERING CALCULATIONS, STAMPED DRAWING, CAD DRAWINGS, 3D DRAWINGS, BIM MODELING,UNDERGROUND UTILITIES BEYOND U.S.A. ARE 
TO BE LOCATED AND CLEARLY MARKED, OR EXPOSED BY G.C., OWNER, END USER OR THEIR RESPECTIVE REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO 
MOBILIZATION TO BEGIN DIGGING. 


AAA FENCE COMPANY, INC.


2746 SCOTT BLVD,  SANTA CLARA, CA 95050
PHONE (408) 727-5465          FAX (408) 970-8680


1)


THE ADDITONAL COST IS  $


Thanks.


AAA Fence Company Inc.


PROPOSED CHANGE ORDER -


207/329







Lewis & Tibbitts , INC.
ATN: TARO KYLLONEN


Mission Hills MS Switchgear Replacement


PROPOSED CHANGE ORDER -


Accepted for 
Customer by ________________


CRUZ A RAMIREZ


          Title______________________


Estimator


Proposal is Valid for 60 Days - Acceptance of this Proposal will require this Proposal and Bid Clarifications to be 
incorporated into the Contract Documents as an Exhibit and shall include all Exclusions noted above. AAA Fence Company will be 
provided with two complete sets of plans and specifications free of charge. AAA Fence Company's Bid Clarifications listed below are 
incorporated into and made part of this Proposal. The Proposal, Bid Clarifications, and Exclusions are Material terms of the bid  
Proposal and any subcontract agreement. After 60 Days the Proposal & prices shall not be reasonably relied upon.


, 202


EXCLUSIONS: Bond Premium, Waiver of Subrogation on Workers Compensation Insurance, Building Permits, Railroad Protective Liability Policy, Special Coverage 
Insurance Premiums, Penalties for Delays beyond AAA Fence Control, Clearing / Grubing, Grading, Concrete & Asphalt Patching, Lightning Protection System,, 
Temporary Fences, Surveys and Layout staking,  Traffic Control, Painting, Demo / Removal of fences, Embeds for fence posts such as Weld Plates / Post Pockets / 
Sonitube  or Sleeves, Core-Drilling and Saw Cutting, Dewatering or Casings for post holes that encounter water during or after post hole drilling, Removal or Disposal 
of Dirt Spoils (Dirt spoils will be left near the fence post holes), Removal or Disposal of Hazardous Substances, Padlocks & Locking Hardware, Keying and cores for 
locks, Knox Boxes and Knox Padlocks, Guardrails, Handrails, Concrete Mowbands and Flat Work, Hand Digging post holes, Potholing, Liability For Locating 
Underground Utilities (except as identified by USA Underground),  Liability For Damages To Un-located Underground Utilities,  Landscape Restoration - Damages or 
repairs to landscaping, flower / planter beds, trees, shrubbery, drain lines and pipes, sprinklers and irrigation lines, electrical or phone lines, etc..during installation of 
this scope of work. Repairs to exisitng fences as needed, Windscreens, Guardrails, Railings, Handrails, Signs on fences and gates, Bollards, POWER, FENCE 
GROUNDING & ELECTRICAL WORK, CONDUITS, TELEPHONE LINE(S), ACCESS CONTROL WIRING, AND ACCESS CONTROLS EXCLUDED UNLESS 
SPECIFICALLY INCLUDED ABOVE. (CONDUITS BY OTHERS TO BE CLEARLY LABELED, MARKED ON DRAWINGS, AND HAVE PULL STRINGS.), 
ENGINEERING CALCULATIONS, STAMPED DRAWING, CAD DRAWINGS, 3D DRAWINGS, BIM MODELING,UNDERGROUND UTILITIES BEYOND U.S.A. ARE 
TO BE LOCATED AND CLEARLY MARKED, OR EXPOSED BY G.C., OWNER, END USER OR THEIR RESPECTIVE REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO 
MOBILIZATION TO BEGIN DIGGING. 


AAA FENCE COMPANY, INC.


2746 SCOTT BLVD,  SANTA CLARA, CA 95050
PHONE (408) 727-5465          FAX (408) 970-8680


1)


THE ADDIT ONAL COST IS  $


Thanks.


AAA Fence Company Inc.


PROPOSED CHANGE ORDER -


208/329







Change Order Request #10
March 10, 2022


Curtis,


This is a Change Order Request for additional costs resulting frommaterial cost increases related to the fencing
scope.


Reason for request:
Increased material costs submitted by fencing subcontractor.


        


Project: Subcontractor:
Mission Hill MS � Switchgear
Replacement Lewis & Tibbitts, Inc.
425 King Street 1470 Industrial Ave
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 San Jose, CA 95112


L&T COR #: 10
L&T Job #: 21259H    


Summary:     


Reason for Change Description Qty UM Unit EXT.


Add: AAA Fence PCO 03


L&T Markup


1


1


LS


LS


$6,680.00


$334.00


$6,680.00


$334.00


Total This Request: $7,014.00


If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.


Regards,


Taro Kyllonen


1470 Industrial Ave 
San Jose, CA 95112 
Phone: (408) 925-0220      Fax: (408) 925-0240  


Lic. #281666 General A, C-10, C-36, C-42 
WE ARE A UNION CONTRACTOR 


209/329







Lewis & Tibbitts , INC.
ATN: TARO KYLLONEN


Mission Hills MS Switchgear Replacement


PROPOSED CHANGE ORDER - 


Accepted for 
Customer by ________________


CRUZ A RAMIREZ           Title______________________
Estimator


Proposal is Valid for 60 Days - Acceptance of this Proposal will require this Proposal and Bid Clarifications to be 
incorporated into the Contract Documents as an Exhibit and shall include all Exclusions noted above. AAA Fence Company will be 
provided with two complete sets of plans and specifications free of charge. AAA Fence Company's Bid Clarifications listed below are 
incorporated into and made part of this Proposal. The Proposal, Bid Clarifications, and Exclusions are Material terms of the bid  
Proposal and any subcontract agreement. After 60 Days the Proposal & prices shall not be reasonably relied upon.


, 202


EXCLUSIONS: Bond Premium, Waiver of Subrogation on Workers Compensation Insurance, Building Permits, Railroad Protective Liability Policy, Special Coverage 
Insurance Premiums, Penalties for Delays beyond AAA Fence Control, Clearing / Grubing, Grading, Concrete & Asphalt Patching, Lightning Protection System,, 
Temporary Fences, Surveys and Layout staking,  Traffic Control, Painting, Demo / Removal of fences, Embeds for fence posts such as Weld Plates / Post Pockets / 
Sonitube  or Sleeves, Core-Drilling and Saw Cutting, Dewatering or Casings for post holes that encounter water during or after post hole drilling, Removal or Disposal 
of Dirt Spoils (Dirt spoils will be left near the fence post holes), Removal or Disposal of Hazardous Substances, Padlocks & Locking Hardware, Keying and cores for 
locks, Knox Boxes and Knox Padlocks, Guardrails, Handrails, Concrete Mowbands and Flat Work, Hand Digging post holes, Potholing, Liability For Locating 
Underground Utilities (except as identified by USA Underground),  Liability For Damages To Un-located Underground Utilities,  Landscape Restoration - Damages or 
repairs to landscaping, flower / planter beds, trees, shrubbery, drain lines and pipes, sprinklers and irrigation lines, electrical or phone lines, etc..during installation of 
this scope of work. Repairs to exisitng fences as needed, Windscreens, Guardrails, Railings, Handrails, Signs on fences and gates, Bollards, POWER, FENCE 
GROUNDING & ELECTRICAL WORK, CONDUITS, TELEPHONE LINE(S), ACCESS CONTROL WIRING, AND ACCESS CONTROLS EXCLUDED UNLESS 
SPECIFICALLY INCLUDED ABOVE. (CONDUITS BY OTHERS TO BE CLEARLY LABELED, MARKED ON DRAWINGS, AND HAVE PULL STRINGS.), 
ENGINEERING CALCULATIONS, STAMPED DRAWING, CAD DRAWINGS, 3D DRAWINGS, BIM MODELING,UNDERGROUND UTILITIES BEYOND U.S.A. ARE 
TO BE LOCATED AND CLEARLY MARKED, OR EXPOSED BY G.C., OWNER, END USER OR THEIR RESPECTIVE REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO 
MOBILIZATION TO BEGIN DIGGING. 


AAA FENCE COMPANY, INC.


2746 SCOTT BLVD,  SANTA CLARA, CA 95050
PHONE (408) 727-5465          FAX (408) 970-8680


1)


THE ADDITONAL COST IS  $


Thanks.


AAA Fence Company Inc.


PROPOSED CHANGE ORDER - 


210/329







Change Order Request #11
April 14, 2022


Curtis,


This is a Change Order Request for additional costs to mobilize equipment, excavate, relocate PG&E conduit on
utility pole, and backfill.


Reason for request:
Additional mobilization, equipment, and labor costs.


Project: Subcontractor:
Mission Hill MS � Switchgear
Replacement Lewis & Tibbitts, Inc.
425 King Street 1470 Industrial Ave
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 San Jose, CA 95112


L&T COR #: 11
L&T Job #: 21259H


Summary:


Reason for Change Description Qty UM Unit EXT.


Add: Mobilization


DWR 134249 (4 6 22)


1


1


LS


LS


$2,100.00


$1,427.82


$2,100.00


$1,427.82


Total This Request: $3,527.82


If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.


Regards,


Taro Kyllonen


1470 Industrial Ave 
San Jose, CA 95112 
Phone: (408) 925-0220      Fax: (408) 925-0240  


Lic. #281666 General A, C-10, C-36, C-42 
WE ARE A UNION CONTRACTOR 


211/329







212/329







213/329







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.11. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Locatelli Moving & Storage, Inc. Proposal for Santa Cruz High 
School Moves 


      
MEETING DATE:  May 4, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Locatelli Moving & Storage, Inc. proposal for Santa Cruz High School moves. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of relocating the existing classes from the C & D building into the interim 
housing buildings for the duration of the building modernization.   
 


Modernization $7,107,224.00 (approved & budgeted) 


New Appliances $23,282.61 (approved & budgeted) 


Food Truck Temp Housing Electrical $8,742.00 (approved & budgeted) 


Classroom Moves $10,157.00 (this agenda item) 


Inspections $22,703.00 (agenda item 8.3.13.) 


Estimated Total $7,172108.61 


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$10,157.00 Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.03% of the overall site budget 
$32,072,783.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Santa Cruz High School 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


214/329







Santa Cruz High School 4/19/2022


415 Walnut St.


Santa Cruz, CA 


Attn: Christopher Garcia


BID FOR RELOCATION OF  FOUR CLASSROOMS, HOME ECONOMICS TO 


Bid is for relocation of cartons, computers, desks, chairs, and filing cabinets, etc.


 Bid includes:


Computer and fragile items will be move on padded machine carts and plastic wrap


for transportation and safety.


Set up of and placement of office furniture and misc. items


All men power and equipment needed to perform the job ( dollies, moving pads, 


carts, etc.)


Floors, hallways, railings, and elevator will be protected as needed


3 Days-- 6 Workers, Total hours 144.00 9,720.00$                         


200 Cartons 437.00$                            


Worker hours at $67.50 per hour per worker


Total Bid not to exceed …………………….………………… 10,157.00$                       


All Rates are based on P.U.C. Max 4 Tariff


References are available upon request. If you any questions, please feel free to call.


Thank you for giving Locatelli Moving & Storage the opportunity to submit a bid 


for your up coming move. We hope that we may be of services to you.


Sincerely


Annie Asche


PORTABLES ON CAMPUS, TENNIS COURT AREA


LOCATELLI MOVING & STORAGE INC.
PUC CAL-188949               AGENT FOR UNITED VAN LINES                     ICC # 67234


LOCALLY OWNED AND OPERATED 26 YEARS OF SERVICES


122 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA     831-425-7775 / 800-486-7775     locatellims@aol.com


122 Encinal Street Santa Cruz, CA. 831-425-775 / 800-486-7775 Fax 831-25-0827  locatellims@aol.com


215/329







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.12. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: M3 Environmental Proposal for Harbor High School Kiln Room 
Abatement Oversight Services 


      
MEETING DATE:  May 4, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve M3 Environmental proposal for Harbor High School kiln room abatement oversight 
services. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of asbestos-containing materials and lead-containing paint inspections 
and abatement oversight to support the removal of the walls and ceiling in the kiln room at 
Harbor High School.  The walls and ceilings experienced water intrusion due to rusting kiln 
vents.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$8,409.00 Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.02% of the overall site budget 
$28,554,079.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Harbor High School 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


216/329







217/329







218/329







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.13. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Moore Twining Proposal for Santa Cruz High School C & D 
Modernization Special Inspection and Materials Testing 


      
MEETING DATE:  May 4, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Moore Twining proposal for Santa Cruz High School C & D modernization special 
inspection and materials testing. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of an estimate for special inspection and testing services of the C & D 
building modernization project at Santa Cruz High School as required by the Division of State 
Architecture.  
 


Modernization $7,107,224.00 (approved & budgeted) 


New Appliances $23,282.61 (approved & budgeted) 


Food Truck Temp Housing Electrical $8,742.00 (approved & budgeted) 


Classroom Moves $10,157.00 (agenda item 8.3.11.) 


Inspections $22,703.00 (this agenda item) 


Estimated Total $7,172108.61 


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$22,703.00, Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.07% of the overall site budget 
$32,072,783.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Santa Cruz High School 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


219/329







CENTRAL VALLEY
2527 Fresno Street
Fresno, CA 93721


559-268-7021 • 559-268-7126 Fax


CENTRAL COAST
501 Ortiz Avenue


Sand City, CA 93955
831-392-1056 • 831-392-1059 Fax


NORTHERN CALIFORNIA
165 Commerce Circle, Suite D


Sacramento, CA 95815
916-381-9477 • 916-381-9478 Fax


SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA
11800 Sterling Avenue, Suite C


Riverside, CA  92503
951-898-8932 • 951-898-8974 Fax


April 15, 2022 MTP No. 0236-22


Mr. Christopher Garcia
Santa Cruz City School District
133 Mission Street, Suite 100
Santa Cruz, California 95069


Project: Santa Cruz High School Commons Modernization
415 Walnut Avenue
Santa Cruz, California 95060


Subject: Proposal for Construction Inspection and Services


Dear Mr. Garcia:


We appreciate the opportunity to submit this proposal for special inspection and material testing services
for the proposed Santa Cruz High School Commons Modernization project to be located at 415 Walnut
Avenue in Santa Cruz, California. This proposal presents our understanding and a brief description of the
project, our scope of services, our estimated fees, scheduling details, our assumptions, exclusions, and
closing statements.


Moore Twining Associates, Inc. (Moore Twining), established in 1898, has provided engineering and
testing services for more than 120 years. Moore Twining is a multi-disciplined engineering and testing
firm providing geotechnical, environmental, construction inspection, materials testing, analytical
chemistry, and drilling services. Moore Twining is certified as a Disabled Veterans Business Enterprise
(DVBE) by the Office of Small Business & Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise Services (OSDS). Our
DVBE certification number is 16472. Our firm is certified by the State of California Division of State
Architect (DSA), Laboratory Evaluation and Acceptance Program (LEA #065 Fresno, #200 Sand City,
#201 Sacramento and #278 Riverside). Our firm is also approved as an inspection agency by the American
Association of State Highway Transportation Officials (AASHTO), the State of California Department of
Transportation (CALTRANS), the Cement and Concrete Reference Laboratory (CCRL) and the City of
Los Angeles. Moore Twining also participates in various professional organizations.


Moore Twining has the qualifications and the experience that are required to provide the materials testing
and special inspections services for this project.


PROJECT DESCRIPTION


Our understanding of the project is based on a review of the plans and documents listed below.


 Project Plans, prepared by Bartos Architecture, Revision 1 dated October 4, 2021; and
 Project DSA 103-19 Form, Application Number 01-118047, dated September 1, 2017.


220/329







Santa Cruz High School, Santa Cruz, California MTP 0236-22
Proposal for Construction Inspection
April 15, 2022 Page 2


The proposed project will consist of the remodel of two common buildings on the Santa Cruz High School
campus located at 415 Walnut Avenue in Santa Cruz, California. The existing common buildings, denoted
as Building C and Building D, comprises roughly 12,000 square feet in plan area and are single story
structures. Building C will have two large classrooms and two smaller classrooms. Building D will consist
of an expansion of the student kitchen, new café, additional toilet rooms, staff locker room, and staff toilet
room.


The remodel of the existing Building C will consist of 2 plywood shear walls, new wood flooring and
subfloor, trench work for utilities, new HSS steel column at various locations, and a 25 square feet area
of reinforced concrete slab on grade for new door opening.


The remodel of existing Building D will consist of new reinforced concrete slab on grade on areas where
concrete is removed, trench work for utilities, 2 wood plywood shear walls, etc.


SCOPE OF SERVICES


The scope of testing and inspection services for the project were based upon the requirements of the project
plans and DSA Form 103. It should be noted that a project specification, construction schedule, and
geotechnical engineering investigation report were not provided at the time this proposal and fee estimate
were prepared. It should also be noted that it has been assumed that Moore Twining will not be required
to be the Geotechnical Engineer of Record for the project.


Based on our review of the project plans and DSA 103 form, our services will consist of inspection and
testing of earthwork, structural concrete, post installed anchors, and structural steel. A detailed description
of the testing and inspection services that are anticipated for this project are provided below.


Earthwork


Based on the project documents provided to our firm, the earthwork for this project consists of subgrade
preparations and aggregate base placement and compaction for slabs-on-grade where removal of sections
of slabs-on-grade, i.e., saw cut, occurs. The earthwork for this project also includes utility trench backfills.


Our scope of services includes continuous observation and testing of the subgrade preparation and
aggregate base for the building pad.  In addition, the scope of our services includes periodic observation
and testing of the pavement areas to be constructed as well as inspections and testing during utility trench
backfill placement. In-place moisture and density tests will be performed in accordance with ASTM
D6938 (nuclear methods).  Samples of the subgrade soils will be tested to evaluate the maximum dry
density and optimum moisture content in accordance with ASTM Test Method D1557.


The tasks related to earthwork observation and testing, and their estimated durations are as follows:


221/329







Santa Cruz High School, Santa Cruz, California MTP 0236-22
Proposal for Construction Inspection
April 15, 2022 Page 3


Estimated Inspection for Earthwork


Earthwork Component Estimated Trips Hours per Trip Total Hours


Building C Pad Subgrade Preparation 1 8 8


Building C Hardscape Aggregate Base 1 8 8


Building D Pad Subgrade Preparation 2 8 16


Building D Hardscape Aggregate Base 2 8 16


Utility Trenching 4 6 32


Estimated Inspection Hours: 80


Earthwork Material Tests
Material Test Estimated Quantity


Native Material Maximum Density/Optimum Moisture 1
Aggregate Base Maximum Density/Optimum Moisture 1
Bedding Sand Maximum Density/Optimum Moisture 1


Cast-In-Place Concrete


The cast-in-place concrete for this project consists of slab-on-grade at various locations and the HSS
column pad footings.


Our scope of services will include continuous observations during the placement of structural concrete
and sampling and testing of concrete. It is assumed one set of four (4) 6-inch by 12-inch concrete cylinders
will be cast for each 100 cubic yards or fraction thereof, for each day that the concrete is placed. The
cylinders will be transported to our laboratory and tested for compressive strength. One cylinder will be
tested at 7 days, two cylinders will be tested at 28 days, and one cylinder will be held and tested at 56 days
if the required compressive strength is not met at 28 days. Slump, air content, and temperature tests will
be performed at the truck at the time the compressive strength samples are taken.


It should be noted that DSA IR 17-10 has modified how the material ID, sampling and tagging of the
reinforcing steel is to be performed. Based upon the changes noted in this document, the number of trips
required to perform the material ID and sampling has doubled, as the DSA IR 17-10 now requires the
reinforcing steel to be tested in the laboratory and found to be meeting the project requirements prior to
the second trip to tag the reinforcement for shipment to the job site.


It should also be noted that DSA 103, in the appendix section, states that concrete batch plant inspection
is not required. If these services are deemed necessary, an additional fee estimate will need to be prepared.


The following tasks related to the cast-in-place concrete observation and testing and their estimated
durations are as follows:


222/329







Santa Cruz High School, Santa Cruz, California MTP 0236-22
Proposal for Construction Inspection
April 15, 2022 Page 4


Estimated Inspection for Reinforcement of Cast-In-Place Structural Concrete
Structural Member Estimated Trips Hours per Trip Total Hours


Reinforcement Material ID and Sampling 2 6 12
Estimated Inspection Hours: 12


Estimated Inspection/Sampling for Cast-In-Place Structural Concrete


Structural Member Estimated Trips Hours per Trip Total Hours


Building C Footing 1 8 8


Building C SOG 1 8 8


Building D SOG 2 8 16


Sample Pick Up 4 4 16


Estimated Inspection Hours: 48


Structural Concrete Material Tests for Cast-in-Place Structural Concrete


Structural Element Test Estimated Quantity


Building C Footing Concrete Compressive Strength 1 (Set of 4)


Building C SOG Concrete Compressive Strength 1 (Set of 4)


Building D SOG Concrete Compressive Strength 1 (Set of 4)


Reinforcing Steel Bend and Tensile 2


Post-Installed Anchors


Post installed mechanical concrete anchor and drilled and epoxied dowel are anticipated for this project.


Our scope of services will include observation for the type and size of the anchors, as well as the diameter,
depth, and cleanout of the drilled holes for post-installed anchor bolts.


The tasks related to the post-installed anchors and anchor bolts observation and testing, and their estimated
durations are as follows:


Estimated Inspection for Concrete Anchors


Structural Member Estimated Trips Hours per Trip Total Hours


Post-Installed Anchors 2 6 16


Estimated Inspection Hours: 16


Structural Steel Welding


The structural steel for this project consists of the installation and welding of HSS steel columns and
support beans and new openings of both buildings.


The tasks related to the structural steel observation and testing, and their estimated durations are as
follows:


223/329







Santa Cruz High School, Santa Cruz, California MTP 0236-22
Proposal for Construction Inspection
April 15, 2022 Page 5


Estimated Inspection/Sampling for Structural Steel


Structural Member Estimated Trips Hours per Trip Total Hours


Field Welding 2 8 16


NS-grout Placement and Sampling 1 6 6


Estimated Inspection Hours: 22
Structural Concrete Material Tests for Cast-in-Place Structural Concrete


Structural Element Test Estimated Quantity


Base Plate NS-Grout Concrete Compressive Strength 1 (Set of 3)


PROJECT COORDINATION, REVIEW, ENGINEERING SUPPORT, AND REPORTING


In addition to the testing services described above, our firm will also provide engineering support. This
support would include reviewing material submittals or certificates of compliance when requested,
reviewing inspection reports, reviewing laboratory testing reports, and preparing a final report indicating
if the work and materials used to construct the project, that were included in our scope of services, are in
conformity with the requirements of the project documents.


A Project Manager will be assigned to the project for the services provided by Moore Twining. The Moore
Twining Project Manager is solely for managing the services provided by Moore Twining and is not
related to any aspect of the actual construction which is the responsibility of the General Contractor. To
the extent possible, Moore Twining will have one primary inspector, who is qualified to perform the
required tested, assigned to the project to provide continuity and quality assurance for the project. Our
Project Manager will work closely with the District and the Project Inspector to dispatch the inspectors to
the job site when they are needed, verify that the dispatched inspectors are certified to perform the required
testing, verify that the required testing is being performed, and verify that deviations are being recorded
and tracked until resolved.


A critical part of any inspection for projects is the ability to track and verify correction of structural
discrepancies. A "Log of Discrepancies" will be maintained. This log is used to track discrepancies and
verify these discrepancies are addressed during construction. If a discrepancy requires an RFI or design
change, the discrepancy may need to be tracked for some time.


The tasks related to the project coordination, review, engineering support, and reporting and their
estimated durations are as follows:


Estimated Engineering Support and Project Management


Task Total Hours


Project Management of Testing and Inspection Services 12


Registered Civil Engineer 6


ESTIMATED FEES


Our fee estimates to provide the testing and inspection services described in this proposal are presented in
the following tables.


224/329







Santa Cruz High School, Santa Cruz, California MTP 0236-22
Proposal for Construction Inspection
April 15, 2022 Page 6


Table 1 - Fee Estimate to Provide Materials Testing & Inspection Services
Santa Cruz High School Commons Modernization


Santa Cruz, California 95060
Scope Description Units Quantity Unit Fee Estimated Fee


Earthwork
Inspection of Earthwork Hour 80 $116.50 $9,320.00


Lab Maximum Density (ASTM D1557) 4-inch mold Test 2 $175.00 $350.00
Lab Maximum Density (ASTM D1557) 6-inch mold Test 1 $190.00 $190.00


Mileage Charge Miles 720 $0.60 $432.00
Vehicle and Equipment Charge Trip 10 $25.00 $250.00


Subtotal_ $10,542.00
Cast-In-Place Structural Concrete


Reinforcement Sample and Tagging Hour 12 $60.00 $720.00
Inspection and Sampling of Concrete Hour 32 $116.50 $3,728.00


Sample Pickup Hour 16 $50.00 $800.00
Concrete Compressive Strength Set 3 $84.00 $252.00


Reinforcing Steel Bend & Tensile test Test 2 $50.00 $100.00
Mileage Charge Miles 640 $0.60 $384.00


Vehicle and Equipment Charge Trip 8 25 $200.00
Subtotal_ $6,184.00


Post Install Anchors
Inspection of Post Install Anchors and Epoxy Dowels Hour 16 $118.50 $1,896.00


Mileage Charge Miles 160 $0.60 $96.00


Vehicle and Equipment Charge Trip 2 $25.00 $50.00


Subtotal_ $2,042.00
Structural Steel


Field Welding Inspection Hour 16 $80.00 $1,280.00


NS-Grout Compressive Strength Set 1 $84.00 $84.00


Mileage Charge Miles 160 $0.60 $96.00


Vehicle and Equipment Charge Trip 3 $25.00 $75.00


Subtotal_ $1,535.00
Project Coordination, Review, Engineering Support, and Reporting
Project Manager Hour 16 $85.00 $1,360.00


Registered Civil Engineer Hour 8 $130.00 $1,040.00


Subtotal_ $2,400.00
Total Estimated Fee for Materials Testing and Inspection Services_ $22,703.00


It should also be noted that the total fee for our services is directly influenced by the construction schedule,
weather conditions, scheduling by the Client, efficiency of the contractor and subcontractors performing
the work and other factors outside our control; thus, our fees could be more or less than estimated. Since
these items are beyond our control, our services will be provided on a time and materials basis and the
estimated fee presented in this proposal should serve as a budget estimate for these services. Moore
Twining will only charge for those services performed and billed in accordance with the fees and invoicing


225/329







Santa Cruz High School, Santa Cruz, California MTP 0236-22
Proposal for Construction Inspection
April 15, 2022 Page 7


section of this proposal. Our firm will notify you of any scope changes that occur during the course of the
project if these scope changes increase our fees.


Please note that it has been assumed that there would be no over-time or weekend work for this project
and therefore has been excluded in our fee estimate.


FEES AND INVOICING


It is our understanding that this project is subject to State of California prevailing wage requirements
for work performed on-site and off-site. Our fees are based on two-hour minimum billing and two-hour
increments thereafter for inspectors, field technicians and engineers portal-to-portal. The rates presented
in Table 1 are based on 8-hour workdays, Monday through Friday. Overtime (beyond eight hours per day
or after forty hours in five days per week) or premium (including Saturdays) is billed at 150% of our stated
hourly rates. Double-time (beyond 12 hours per day) and Sundays or holidays will be billed at 200% of
our stated hourly rates. If additional testing is required beyond the scope of this proposal, those services
would be billed in accordance with our current 2022 Prevailing Wage Fee Schedule.


An itemized listing of the tests and inspections performed will be provided on each invoice. Payment is
due on the 10th of the next succeeding month following the date of invoice and is considered past due
thereafter. A finance charge of 1.5% per month service charge (18% per annum) may be assessed on past
due accounts.


DELIVERABLES


Moore Twining will provide a daily field report for each day that an inspection is performed at off-site
fabrication shops and on the project site. These reports will be followed by reports signed by the project
manager and or project engineer. Laboratory reports will be provided for the materials tested in the
laboratory.  These reports will be signed by the Laboratory Manager.


Moore Twining will provide a daily field report for each day that an inspection is performed on the project
site. These reports will be followed by reports signed by a registered engineer. In addition, DSA forms,
such as DSA Form 291 and 293, will be issued as required for the project upon notice by the Project
Inspector.


Copies of reports will be sent to the Santa Cruz City School District and others as directed by Santa Cruz
City School District and uploaded to the DSA BOX for this project.


PRECONSTRUCTION MEETING


It is recommended that a preconstruction meeting be held with the client, the architect, the structural
engineer, the general contractor, and the testing laboratory to discuss the details of scheduling, reporting,
invoicing, and other issues affecting the project.


226/329







Santa Cruz High School, Santa Cruz, California MTP 0236-22
Proposal for Construction Inspection
April 15, 2022 Page 8


SCHEDULING


It is our understanding that a representative of Santa Cruz City School District will be responsible for
scheduling the testing and inspection services for the project. Moore Twining can only be responsible for
those inspections and tests our firm is notified of either by facsimile or electronic mail. To provide for
your schedule, our firm should be notified at least one week prior to the start of construction and a 48-
hour notice before each testing and/or inspection event is requested. Inspection services can be scheduled
by contacting our Central Coast California office at (831) 392-1056.


NOTIFICATIONS AND EXCLUSIONS


The following items were excluded from our scope of services and our fee estimate:


 Retests, re-inspections, standby time, and cancellations without proper notice;
 Modifications or changes to the project and/or construction schedule after the date of our


proposal;
 Inspections and testing of precast concrete;
 Testing of unidentified materials;
 Installation Inspections or Testing of Underground Utilities except for testing trench backfill;
 SWPPP Inspections and monitoring;
 Inspection of landscaping and irrigation systems;
 Inspection and testing of mechanical systems;
 Inspection and testing of electrical systems;
 Testing of Concrete Trial Batches;
 Continuous inspection during field gluing operations of elements of the seismic force-resisting


system;
 Floor Flatness and Levelness Testing;
 Slip Resistance testing;
 Providing access to all construction elements requiring inspection; and
 Any items not so indicated in this proposal.


If any of these items are required during the course of the project, upon request, we can provide the
aforementioned services and provide associated fees. Moore Twining is a full-service testing and
inspection firm capable of meeting your needs on this project. Our estimated fee assumes the contractor
will provide access to all construction elements requiring inspection at the time requested by our firm. The
contractor is solely responsible for job site safety including excavation safety, support, etc.


CLOSING REMARKS


We encourage you to consider our firm's full-service capabilities and relevant project experience as you
proceed with your selection process. It is understood that if this proposal is found to be acceptable, Santa
Cruz City School District will issue a PO to the agreement for our services and return it to our firm to


227/329







Santa Cruz High School, Santa Cruz, California MTP 0236-22
Proposal for Construction Inspection
April 15, 2022 Page 9


execute. Should you have any questions or comments, or if we may be of any service to you, please contact
us at (831) 392-1056.


We sincerely appreciate the opportunity to provide this proposal and look forward to working with Santa
Cruz City School District on this project.


Respectfully submitted,
Moore Twining Associates, Inc.
Construction Inspection Division


Jerry Xiong
Staff Engineer


228/329







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.14. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Premier Inspection Services Proposal for Transportation Building 
Inspections 


      
MEETING DATE:  May 4, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Premier Inspection Services proposal for Transportation building inspections. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of onsite inspections of the site work for the new Transportation modular 
building as required by the Division of State Architects. This is an hourly estimate based on an 
estimated project timeline. Below is a table of all of the components for this project. 
 


Porta-Potty Rental $22,985.00 (estimated) 


Modular Building $541,394.00 (approved & budgeted) 


Building Site Work $413,333.00 (approved & budgeted) 


Door Hardware $11,657.00 (approved & budgeted) 


Hardware Install $5,000.00 (estimated) 


DSA In-Plant Inspection $3,950.00 (approved & budgeted) 


Temporary Housing $13,284.42 (approved and budgeted) 


Temporary Housing Power $24,518.00 (approved and budgeted) 


Electrical Charging Infrastructure $50,000.00 (estimated) 


Storage Shed $10,000.00 (estimated) 


Storage Shed Installation $20,000.00 (estimated) 


Storage Shed Electrical $2,500.00 (estimated) 


Storage Shed Shelving $5,000.00 (estimated) 


Materials Testing $44,550.00 (agenda item 8.3.9.) 


DSA Inspection $23,920.00 (this agenda item) 


Estimated Total $1,192,091.42 


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$23,920.00 Total 
Cost Breakdown by fund: 
$15,548.00 Measure A District Set-Aside (Restricted)  
$8,372.00 Elementary Redevelopment Agency Fund (Restricted) 


229/329







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.14. 


 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


230/329







 


 


                                                                     


April 6, 2022 
 
Mr. Trevor Miller, Director of Facility Services 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
536 Palm Street 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
 
RE:  Harbor High School Transportation Building (A#01-119851) 
 
We submit this proposal for your consideration for DSA Class 2 Inspection Services for the 
Transportation Relocatable Building Project at Harbor High School (A#01-119851).   


 
Billed time not to exceed an estimated maximum of 208 hours ($23,920.00). 


 
These are estimated fees, based off of 90 days of construction, with 3 hour work days for our IOR. 
Estimated start day is April 11, 2022 and estimated end date is July 11, 2022.  
 
Fees will be billed hourly at:  
$115.00/hr Monday through Friday  
$172.50/hr (time and a half), Saturdays  
$230.00/hr (double time), Sundays and Holidays  
 
I will be your primary contact person for this submittal. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate 
to contact me directly at my cell (818) 279-1492, by email at shelby@preminspect.com. 
 
                                   
________________________________________________4/06/22_  
Shelby Parsons, COO      Date  
 
 
_____________________________________________________  
Santa Cruz City Schools                     Date 


231/329







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.15. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Ross Recreation Proposal for DeLaveaga Elementary School Kinder 
Play Equipment Rubber Fall Protection & Site Work 


      
MEETING DATE:  May 4, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Ross Recreation proposal for DeLaveaga Elementary School Kinder play equipment 
rubber fall protection and site work. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of removal of existing woodchips and soil and the installation of base 
material, drainage pipe and rubber play surface for the DeLaveaga Elementary School kinder 
playground. 
 


Playground Equipment Retrofit $98,427.12 (board approved 04.27) 


Rubber Fall Projection & Site Work $294,400.29 (this agenda item) 


Estimated Total $392,827.41 


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$294,400.29 Measure B Funds (Restricted), representing 2.07% of the overall site budget 
$14,188,861.00 is the total Bond Allocation to DeLaveaga Elementary School 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


232/329







1145 Morrissey Boulevard
Santa Cruz, California 95065-1498
United States


Ship To


De Laveaga ElementaryShip To Name


Check with Sales RepEst Lead Time


7/15/2022Quote Exp Date


4/15/2022Quote Date


00038158Quote Number


De Laveaga Site ImprovementsQuote Name


De Laveaga Site ImprovementsOpportunity Name


133 Mission Street, Suite 100
Santa Cruz, California 95060
United States


Bill To


Santa Cruz City SchoolsBill To Name


 


100 Brush Creek Road, Suite 206, Santa Rosa, California 95404
p 855.892.3240  • rossrec.com • Contractors License #520752 • DIR #1000003500 • TaxID #68-0103540


caseyh@rossrec.comEmail


Casey HilbertPrepared By


Signature ______________________________________
 
Name ________________________________________ 


Title __________________________________________


Date _________________________________________


Thank you for the opportunity to quote your upcoming project. PLEASE NOTE: quote does not include offload,
engineering calculations, security, storage, permits, inspection, or safety surfacing unless otherwise noted. 


* Project DIR # needed for State Prevailing Wage projects. 
* Installation price quoted for favorable working conditions. If rock, poor soil conditions, a high water table and/or other
unforeseen site conditions exist requiring additional materials and labor, additional charges may be incurred.


$190,153.45Total


$0.00Freight Amount


$190,153.45Labor Amount


$0.00Tax Amount


$0.00Materials Amount


Net 30 On Materials ShipmentCredit Terms


9.2500%Tax Rate


Santa Cruz County/ Santa CruzCounty/ City Tax


Quantity Product Product Description Sales Price Total Price


1.00
Site
Work


Demo and AC for Area 1 and Area 2 as shown on Sheet A-102; approximately 8,250 total sqft $110,000.00 $110,000.00


1.00
Site
Work


Installation of 280 linear feet of 3" corrugated perf pipe sloped to drain and connected to
drainage system


$29,850.00 $29,850.00


1.00
Site
Work


Installation of approximately 53' linear feet of specified trench drain system along West edge of
play area


$14,135.00 $14,135.00


1.00
Site
Work


Installation of 144 linear feet of concrete curb around play area; includes concrete flatwork on
West entrance to play area


$12,480.00 $12,480.00


1.00
Site
Work


Installation of 136 linear feet of 18" wide seat wall along East edge of play area, with
chamfered edges as specified


$18,150.00 $18,150.00


1.00 Bond Bond - Standard 3% on total project amount including tax and freight. $5,538.45 $5,538.45


Total Quote Amounts


Notes to Customer


233/329







caseyh@rossrec.comCasey Hilbert


Ross Recreation Representative


$104,246.8400031653


8-12 weeksEst Lead Time


5/29/2022Quote Exp Date


3/29/2022Quote Date


De Laveaga Kinder SurfacingQuote Name


De Laveaga Kinder SurfacingOpportunity Name


00031653Quote Number


1145 Morrissey Boulevard
Santa Cruz, California 95065-1498
United States


Ship To


De Laveaga ElementaryShip To Name


(831) 427-4848Phone


405 Old San Jose Road
Soquel, California 95073
United States


Bill To


Santa Cruz City SchoolsBill To Name


Chris GarciaContact Name


ALL PURCHASE ORDERS, CONTRACTS, AND
CHECKS TO BE MADE OUT TO:


Ross Recreation Equipment, Inc.
100 Brush Creek Road, #206


Santa Rosa, CA. 95404
707.538.3800  -  accounting@rossrec.com


PS21070


Prepared For:


Quantity Product Product Description
Sales
Price


Total Price


1.00
Site
Work


Excavation and disposal of existing wood fiber surfacing. Includes excavation of native soil to
allow for aggregate base rock installation


$16,630.00 $16,630.00


1.00
Site
Work


Installation of minimum 3" of compacted Class II base rock as sub-base for new PIP rubber
surfacing. Sub-base to slope at 1-2% and compacted at 90-95% with fines 


* Does not include drainage


$14,170.00 $14,170.00


1.00


Surface
America
PIP
Rubber


Surface America Poured-In-Place Rubber surfacing materials: 
~ Square Footage: 3300 sqft 
~ Thickness: 3” (per 7’ CFH of play equipment) 
~ Binder: Aromatic Urethan 
~ Color: A% Color & B% Black speckled mix (Colors TBD) 


* Rubber surfacing will follow the contour of the sub-base and will be 3"" thick throughout the
area. 
* Pricing does not include sub-base materials. Acceptable sub-base materials include:
Concrete, Asphalt or Compacted Base Rock. More details available upon request. 
* Thicknesses quoted to meet industry standards for ASTM testing of 1000 HIC/200 GMax.


$40,040.00 $40,040.00


1.00
NPP
Ross
Discount


NPP Purchasing Contract 4% Discount 
* Please Provide Customer NPP #


-$1,601.60 -$1,601.60


1.00
Install -
Rubber
Surfacing


Installation of Surface America Poured-in-Place rubber surfacing for 3300 square feet at a 3"
thickness by a manufacturer certified installer. Price does not include sub-base preparation,
drainage, design work or inspections. Surfacing will be installed to follow slope of the sub-base
and thickness of safety surfacing quoted to be kept consistent. Surfacing will not be installed
thicker over drains unless requested. Please advise if surfacing is to be installed in any other
manner, so quote can be adjusted. 


*Thicknesses installed to meet industry standards for ASTM testing of 1000 HIC/200 GMax. 
*Installations over 2,000 sq ft may have seams in the finished surface.


$23,100.00 $23,100.00


1.00 Bond Bond - Standard 3% on total project amount including tax and freight. $2,947.89 $2,947.89


234/329







caseyh@rossrec.comCasey Hilbert


Ross Recreation Representative


$104,246.8400031653


Signature _________________________________
 
Name ____________________________________ 


Title _____________________________________


Date _____________________________________


SIGNATURE BELOW ACCEPTING THIS PROPOSAL WILL CONSTITUTE A PURCHASE ORDER
ONLY UPON APPROVAL BY ROSS RECREATION EQUIPMENT, INC. CUSTOMER RECEIPT OF
AN ORDER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT CONSTITUTES SUCH APPROVAL.


$104,246.84Total


$5,405.00Freight Amount


$56,847.89Labor Amount


$3,555.55Tax Amount


$38,438.40Materials AmountNet 30 On Materials ShipmentCredit Terms


Notes to Customer


235/329







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.4.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 


 
AGENDA ITEM:  Santa Cruz High School Band Update  
      
MEETING DATE:  May 4, 2022 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
BACKGROUND: 
During Spring Break, the Santa Cruz High School Band traveled to Southern California and 
performed at Disneyland. Prior to performing, the band submitted a video to pass the rigorous 
screening process and earn a spot enabling them to perform in the park.  
 
The band had a total of three performances. The first was a backstage studio session that gave 
students the opportunity to perform with a professional conductor and record four pieces of 
music. Second, the Jazz Band performed on a public stage in California Adventure. And finally, 
the Marching Band and Color Guard performed a march down Main Street in Disneyland.  
 
The Santa Cruz High Band Director and a student representatives will share their experience of 
their time at Disneyland and recordings of their performances. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Fundraising covered the costs of travel 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
 
 


 


236/329







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Multi Tiered Systems of Support: Student Study Teams & 504 
                                                     Update 
      
MEETING DATE:  May 4, 2022 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Federal law requires school districts to have systems in place to support students who struggle 
to access their education. Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and Student Study 
Teams (SSTs) are integral parts of these systems. 
 
Staff will present an update on the Student Study Team and 504 processes that was requested 
by the Board.  As part of our Multi-Tiered Systems of Support, staff utilize data and evidence-
based practices to design and implement flexible, integrated, comprehensive systems 
responsive to the academic, behavioral, and social emotional needs of our diverse students.   
 
Student Study Teams are an instrumental protocol used at each school site to review data and 
evaluate the needs of a student who is struggling with academics, behavior and/or social 
emotional well-being.  In addition to formal Student Study Teams, our elementary schools hold 
regular Student Learning Teams, Tiered Intervention Teams and Coordination of Services Team 
(COST) meetings to ensure that we screen and monitor every student's progress and identify 
students who need intervention early.  Student Study Team referrals will often come from the 
Student Learning Team, Tiered Intervention Team or COST Teams on an elementary site.  
 
The Student Study Team is composed of the student’s parent or guardian, school staff and, in 
secondary, the student. The staff selected for the team will vary based on the student’s needs.  
The team always includes teachers, counselors and an administrator. Other members of the 
team may include a nurse, school psychologist, a behaviorist and other special education staff 
and a school social worker. Staff members who know the student well or who could provide 
important data or information to inform the support plan are also involved. 
 
The SST meeting provides all participants with an opportunity to share concerns and develop a 
plan. The interventions agreed upon vary depending on the student's needs. The SST team will 
also assess if the student may be struggling due to a specific learning disability or other special 
need. If the SST team determines that the child could have a special need, they may 
recommend a 504 plan or formal special education assessment. Follow-up meetings are 
scheduled to ensure that the plan is working and to make adjustments to ensure student 


237/329







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.3. 


success. The Student Study Team is an efficient and effective way to bring together all 
resources in the best interest of helping students reach their potential.  
 


A 504 plan is a blueprint for how the school will support a student with a disability and remove 
barriers to learning.  A student must be determined to: (1) have a physical or mental 
impairment that substantially limits one or more major life activities [learning is considered a 
major life activity]; or (2) have a record of such an impairment; or (3) be regarded as having 
such an impairment.” An important consideration in determining eligibility is clarifying the 
specific problem students might have that would qualify them for a 504 plan. Examples of 
substantial life functions that, if impaired, would trigger an individual’s eligibility include 
breathing, walking, talking, seeing, hearing, learning, and taking care of oneself. 
 
The goal of a 504 plan is to give the student equal access at school. These plans prevent 
discrimination and protect the rights of students with disabilities in school. Section 504 plans 
are often fairly short and are typically only a page and a half long, though it clearly depends on 
the needs of the student. Some students with medical issues may have Section 504 Plans that 
are considerably longer. The main components of a Section 504 plan are: 
 


● A list of specific accommodations, modifications, and other academic support services. 


● Names of school staff who are responsible for providing these accommodations. 


● The individual responsible for monitoring the 504 plan and ensuring its proper 


implementation. 


504 plans are not part of special education and are different from IEPs. 504 plans and IEPs are 


covered by different laws and work in different ways. But the end goal is the same: to help 


students thrive in school.  504 plans often include accommodations.  Accommodations don’t 


change what kids learn, just how they learn it.  


In the last year, staff have focused on aligning and improving district-wide practices for Student 
Study Teams and 504 plans. This effort began with an assessment of practices at each school 
site and has resulted in both training and piloting a new tool, BeyondSST.  This tool allows for 
better tracking, monitoring and communication on intervention and 504 plans.  It also creates 
an electronic record to better support students in transitions between grade spans.   
 
The BeyondSST tool is being piloted by Westlake, Costanoa, Branciforte Middle, Santa Cruz High 
School, and Soquel High School this year.  Use of BeyondSST will support district efforts to align 
both Student Study Team and 504 protocols across the district.    
 
In on-going efforts to improve our Multi-Tiered Systems of Support, next year staff will  
continue to provide training, use the Beyond SST tool to support communication and track 
data, monitor the implementation of the new tool and continue to track student outcomes.   
 
 


238/329







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.3. 


FISCAL IMPACT: 
$3,896 BeyondSST Annual License, Medi-Call Activities Administration Program (Restricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
  


239/329







504 Accommodation Plans 
& Student Study Teams


May 4 2022


240/329







Multi Tiered Systems of 
Support District Vision


We use data and evidence based 
practices to design & implement 
flexible, integrated, 
comprehensive systems 
responsive to the academic, 
behavioral, and social emotional 
needs of our diverse students.


241/329







These structures exist 
within our MTSS 
processes: Tier one: Individual


Supports & Interventions


Tier two: Small Group
Supports & Interventions


Tier three: Whole Class
Supports & Interventions*We continuously


define problems,
analyze needs,
implement strategy &
evaluate effectiveness.


242/329







Student Support Systems


Student Study Team (SST) 
Meeting
● Can be requested by a parent or 


school team member (e.g., general 
education teacher)


● Meets to review student strengths
and progress concerns


● May result in a specialized 
intervention plan


● May result in a referral for special 
education assessment


504 Accommodation Plan
● May be created if a child has a 


qualifying medical condition


● Students may be assessed by 
the school for eligibility


● Is designed to provide access
to the learning environment


● Is situated within Section 504
of the Rehabilitation Act


243/329







Refining Our Process


Implementing new tool to support SST / 504 process - BeyondSST


Pilot sites identified (Westlake, Costanoa, B40MS, SCHS, SHS)


Trainings:
o Overview of Student Study Teams / 504s 
o Facilitating Difficult Conversations 
o Beyond SST Work Session 


Fall 2023: District-wide rollout


244/329







Westlake: Student Study Team & 504 Process


Elementary Pre-Student Study Team Process
○ Universal Screening
○ Student Learning Teams
○ Tiered Intervention Teams


Student Study Teams
○ Additional intervention
○ 504
○ Assessment for Special Education


245/329







Westlake: Example Tier Intervention Team Referral


Example of Intervention meeting needs:


Precise Problem 
Statement


(What, When, Where, 
Who, Why)


Goal Intervention Who? Fidelity of 
Implementation


Effectiveness
of Solution


Emotional outbursts 
are occurring 


regularly.


Increase emotion 
management 


skills in order to 
reduce emotional 


outbursts.


Offer resources for 
parenting classes.


Refer to outside 
counseling.


Break cards & Use 
Calming Space


Counselor
Teacher


☐ Not started
☐ Partial implement
☐ Implement w/fidelity
☐ Stopped


☐ Worse
☐ No Change
☐ Improvement
☐ Goal Met


246/329







Mission Hill: Student Study Team


Requesting a Student Study Team


Who: Parent/Guardian, Teacher, Student, Counselor, Admin


Why: Academic, behavioral, social emotional concerns 


What: Notification given to Counselor - The Clock Starts!
● Teachers give feedback 
● Counselor reviews records and data
● Convene SST within 15 days


247/329







Mission Hill: Student Study Team Process


● Convene Team Members
﹣Parent/guardian, student, counselor, teachers, school nurse, 


school psych, social workers, attendance clerk, Administration 


● Review Data


● Determine Interventions & Next Steps


● Implement, Monitor & Review


248/329







Harbor High: 504s Protecting Civil Rights


◦ Teacher


◦ Counselor


◦ Parent


◦ Administrator


◦ Other staff 


Refer Prepare Meet Implement


◦ SST/504 request


◦ Schedule meeting


◦ Collect info/input


◦ Strengths/challenges


◦ Qualitative/
quantitative data


◦ Action plan


◦ Distribute outcomes


◦ Monitor progress


◦ Remeet


249/329







Harbor High: A year in the life of a 504


EndMiddleBeginning
◦ 504s to teachers


◦ Transitional 504s 
w/ families


◦ Refer/Prepare/Meet/I
mplement


◦ Monitor


◦ 504 reviews


250/329







Next Steps


● Continue to align practices


● Provide staff training


● Monitor implementation


● Track outcomes


251/329







Thank you
& Questions


252/329







 AGENDA ITEM:  8.5.2.1. 
 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Parcel Tax Oversight Committee 2021-22 Annual Report 
 
MEETING DATE:  May 4, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Accept the 2021-22 Annual Parcel Tax Oversight Committee Report. 
 
BACKGROUND:  
The Parcel Tax Oversight Committee’s Bylaws call for an annual written report to be prepared 
and presented to the Board, in open session, which will include a statement indicating whether 
the District’s parcel tax revenue expenditures for the preceding year were made in accordance 
with the stated purposes of each parcel tax measure, and a summary of the Committee’s 
activities during the preceding year. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics. 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 
 
 


253/329







 


 


PARCEL TAX OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE ANNUAL REPORT – 2021-22  


Measures T and U 


 


 


Committee Charge  


The Parcel Tax Oversight Committee (PTOC) is charged with overseeing expenditures funded by 


voter-approved parcel taxes and ensuring that such funds are spent in the manner intended by 


each ballot measure. To that end, the PTOC prepares an annual report regarding the 


expenditure of parcel tax funds supporting District programs and services. The report is 


presented to the Board and is made available to the public.  


 


Members 


Matt Farrell, Senior Organization Representative, Chair  


Carol McKee, Community at Large Representative  


Sarah Brothers, Business Community Representative 


Dave McLaughlin, Elementary Parent Representative 


Isabelle Tuncer, Secondary Parent Representative 


 


Summary of the Committee’s proceedings 


 


The committee scheduled four meetings in the 2021-22 school year: September 30, 2021; 


December 16, 2021; March 31, 2022 and April 21, 2022. The March 31, 2022, meeting was 


postponed to April 21, 2002 due to lack of quorum. 


 


At each meeting, Committee members reviewed the 2021-22 Parcel Tax Budget Summaries. 


Members considered whether the expenses were in line with the language of each parcel tax. 


The reports reviewed by the Committee illustrate how administrators and principals have made 


efforts to ensure that 2021-22 parcel tax revenues are spent in this school year. This can be 


complicated at times, as budget specifics can vary as bargaining group agreements negotiated 


throughout the year, and Parcel tax budgets may vary with staff salary increases for longevity 


and the number of senior parcel tax exemptions filed. It has been the work of staff and the 


PTOC to ensure the district presents a clear, publicly transparent record of our compliance with 


the intent of measures T & U. 


 


Measure T supports our High Schools. Measure T funds career technical education, science, 


technology, engineering, visual and performing arts, counseling, library and after school athletic 


programs to keep kids safe, healthy, and engaged in school. 


 


254/329







Measure U supports our Elementary and Middle Schools.  Measure U funds elementary and 


middle school library and counseling services, maintains smaller class sizes, and supports 


science, art, music, and after school athletic, enrichment, and academic support programs.  


 


Measure O carry-over funds programs in Career Technical Education, science, technology, 


engineering, visual and performing arts, counseling, library and after school athletic programs 


to keep kids safe, healthy and engaged in school. 


 


At the 9/30/21 PTOC meeting, Assistant Superintendent Molly Parks gave an overview of 


parcel taxes, the history of the Parcel Tax Oversight Committee at Santa Cruz City Schools and a 


description of the current Measures, T & U. Assistant Superintendent Parks also reviewed the 


foundations of the Brown Act, including the history of the Brown Act, the regulations the 


committee must follow and what constitutes a meeting. Business Director Jerene Lacey 


presented the 2020-2021 unaudited actuals. 


 


At the 12/16/21 PTOC meeting, Assistant Superintendent Jim Monreal reviewed the First 


Interim summaries for Measures T & U. Director of Business Jerene Lacey reviewed how the 


Parcel Tax revenue contributes to services in comparison to the general fund. Assistant 


Superintendent Monreal presented on the District’s CTE programs that are supported by Parcel 


Tax dollars, as well as reviewed several of the CTE programs offered at our school sites. 


 


At the 03/31/22 PTOC meeting, no meeting was held due to a lack of quorum. 


 


At the 04/21/22 PTOC meeting, Assistant Superintendent Jim Monreal presented a slide show 


on Measures T & U. The slides covered the services, school sites, fiscal amount, and total 


percent of expenses for each category of service covered by Parcel Tax dollars. Assistant 


Superintendent Monreal also reviewed the Second Interim summaries for Measures T & U. The 


Committee Members discussed, reviewed and finalized this Annual Report. 


 


 


 


At Committee Members’ request, categories of expenses are shown as percentages of the total 


expenses for each parcel tax to provide a metric for comparison. The amount and percentage of 


total funds budgeted to each parcel tax program for 2021-22 are shown in the graphs below. 


 


 


 


255/329







 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


256/329







Based on the information provided to the PTOC by the District, the PTOC is satisfied that funds 


received for the fiscal year 2021-22 from Measures T, U, & O Parcel Taxes, as approved by 


voters, were in fact budgeted in accordance with the ballot language in said Measures. The 


PTOC is also satisfied that, if ultimately expended as budgeted by the District, those funds will 


have been spent by the District in accordance with said Measures. The PTOC reports that the 


District is using the Parcel Tax money appropriately. The PTOC would also like to thank the 


Santa Cruz community for its unwavering support of these excellent programs. 


 


Signed this 21st Day of April, 2022 


 


Matt Farrell, Chair   Senior Organization Representative     ___________________ 


 


Carol McKee     Community at Large Representative    ___________________  


 


Sarah Brothers   Business Community Representative   ___________________ 


                                


Dave McLauglin   Elementary Parent Representative       ___________________ 


 


Isabelle Tuncer  Secondary Parent Representative   ___________________ 


257/329







 AGENDA ITEM:  8.5.2.2. 
 
 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: AB1200 Public Disclosure on Tentative 2021-22 Collective 


Bargaining Agreement, between Santa Cruz City Schools and the 
Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers (GSCFT)  


 
MEETING DATE: May 4, 2022 
 
FROM: Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
  
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve AB1200 Public Disclosure on tentative bargaining agreement with the Greater Santa 
Cruz Federation of Teachers for 2021-22. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
A tentative bargaining agreement for 2021-22 has been reached with the District’s certificated 
bargaining unit, the Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers. The Board is required by 
AB1200 to make this tentative agreement available to the public, to publicly disclose its costs. 
 
The proposed agreement for 2021-22 will provide a .0015 increase on the certificated salary 
schedule covered by the savings in benefits resulting from the switch from SISC to Sutter Plus, 
starting July 1, 2021. This .15% is in addition to the 2% and 2.75% negotiated previously for the 
2021-22 salary schedule, which is an overall raise for the 2021-22 of 4.90%.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
A recurring annual cost increase of $62,537 retroactive to July 1, 2021 for the .0015 rate 
increase. The cost will be covered by the savings from renegotiated benefits. 
 
Funding Source: LCFF Base (Unrestricted), LCFF Supplemental (Restricted), Federal Categorical 
Programs (Restricted), State and Local Funds (Restricted and Unrestricted). 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


258/329







Santa Cruz County Office of Education 
Business Services Department


Certificated or Classified:


July 1, 2021 and ending: June 30, 2022
(date) (date)


May 4, 2022
(date)


Annual
Cost Prior to


Proposed Agreement Year 1            
Increase/(Decrease)


Year 2            
Increase/(Decrease)


Year 3            
Increase/(Decrease)


FY 2021-22 FY 2021-22 FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24
Salary Schedule 
Increase (Decrease)


0.15% 0.00% 0.00%
Step and Column - Increase
(Decrease) Due to movement plus
any changes due to settlement


0.00% 0.00% 0.00%


Description of other compensation


0.15% 0.00% 0.00%


0.00% 0.00% 0.00%


7 Total Number of Represented Employees  
(Use FTEs if appropriate)


404.26 


0.14% 0.00% 0.00%


Form Revised May, 2017
Page 1 Santa Cruz Couny Office of Education


Certificated


Note: This form, along with a copy of the proposed agreement, must be submitted to the county office at least ten 
(10) working days prior to the date the governing board will take action.


Santa Cruz City Schools
Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers


Name of School District:
Name of Bargaining Unit:


The proposed agreement covers the period beginning:


The Governing Board will act upon this agreement on:


6 Total Compensation - Increase 
(Decrease) (Total Lines 1-5)


in Accordance with AB 1200 (Chapter 1213/1991), GC 3547.5, and CCR, Title V, Section 15449
PUBLIC DISCLOSURE OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT


A. Proposed Change in Compensation


8 Total Compensation Average Cost per 
Employee 


 $          111,910.27  $                     154.70  $                            -    $                            -   


$45,240,512 $62,537 $0 $0


$0$3,549,1475 Health/Welfare Plans


3 Other Compensation - Increase
(Decrease)(Stipends, Bonuses, Longevity,
Overtime, etc.) 


**Included in base above


4 Statutory Benefits - STRS, PERS, FICA,
WC, UI, Medicate etc.


$10,762$7,174,445


$34,516,920


Fiscal Impact of Proposed Agreement


$51,775


2


1


Compensation


259/329







Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 2


9.


10.


11.


12. Does this bargaining unit have a negotiated cap for Health and Welfare benefits Yes No X


B.


C.


In 2021-22 the District and GSCFT agreed to a .0015% increase retroactive on the salary schedule due to the
savings in benefits due to switching plans from SISC to Sutter Plus. The salary increase will be retroactive to
July 1, 2021 for current employees as of April 1, 2022. This additional percentage will not be applied to the
stipend schedule.


Proposed Negotiated Changes in Noncompensation Items (i.e., class size adjustments, etc.)


This .15% increase is in addition to the 2% and the 2.75% increases negotiated previously for the 2021-22
salary schedule, which is an overall raise for the 2021-22 of 4.9%


Please include comments and explanations as necessary.


None.


What was the negotiated percentage increase approved? For example, if the increase in "Year 1" was for


Were any additional steps, columns, or ranges added to the schedules? (If yes, please explain.)


less than a full year, what is the annualized percentage of that increase for "Year 1"?


None.


other services or programs (i.e., counselors, librarians, custodial staff, etc.)


If yes, please describe the cap amount.


changes such as staff reductions or increases, program reductions or increases, elimination or expansion of 


What are the specific impacts on instructional and support programs to accommodate the settlement?
Please indicate the status of these changes: 1) planning stage, 2) in-progess, or 3) adopted.  Include the impact o


260/329







Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 2


None.


261/329







Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 3


D.


E.


F.


G.


reopeners, applicable fiscal years, and specific contingency language.
None.


What contingency language is included in the proposed agreement? Include specific areas identified


Source of Funding for Proposed Agreement


General Fund Unrestricted and Restricted.


3.  If this is a multiyear agreement, what is the source of funding, including assumptions used, to fund these
     obligations in subsequent years?  (Remember to include compounding effects in meeting obligations.)


2.  If this is a single year agreement, how will the on-going cost of the proposed agreement be funded in 
     subsequent years (i.e., what will allow the district to afford this contract)?


1.  Current Year


General Fund Unrestricted and Restricted.


Will this agreement create, increase or decrease deficit spending in the current or subsequent year(s)?


Describe other major provisions that do not directly affect the district's costs, such as binding


and other financing sources in a given year.  If yes, explain the amounts and justification for doing so.
"Deficit spending" is defined to exist when a fund's expenditures and other financing uses exceed its revenues


Yes, this will increase the deficit spending and the district does have a reserve over the 3% mininum to cover
these costs.


which may or may not affect the district's fund balance in future years.
None.


arbitrations, grievance procedures, etc.  Please disclose any other components of the agreement 


262/329







Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 4a


Santa Cruz City Schools
Bargaining Unit:


Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4
Latest Board-


Approved Budget 
Before Settlement 


(03/23/2022)


Adjustments as a 
Result of Settlement


Other Revisions Total Current Budget          
(Columns 1+2+3) 


REVENUES
    Local Control Funding Formula (8010-8099)  $    75,101,452.00  $                       -    $                       -    $     75,101,452.00 


     Remaining Revenues   (8100-8799)  $      8,350,433.00  $                       -    $                       -    $       8,350,433.00 


TOTAL REVENUES  $    83,451,885.00  $                       -    $                       -    $     83,451,885.00 


EXPENDITURES
     Certificated Salaries (1000-1999)  $    30,405,649.00  $          39,867.00  $                       -    $     30,445,516.00 


     Classified Salaries (2000-2999)  $      9,975,086.00  $                       -    $                       -    $       9,975,086.00 


     Employee Benefits (3000-3999)  $    16,673,144.00  $            8,287.00  $                       -    $     16,681,431.00 


     Books and Supplies (4000-4999)  $      3,552,305.00  $                       -    $                       -    $       3,552,305.00 


     Services, Other Operating Expenses (5000-5999)  $      6,834,580.00  $                       -    $                       -    $       6,834,580.00 


     Capital Outlay (6000-6599)  $         282,113.00  $                       -    $                       -    $          282,113.00 


     Other Outgo (7100-7299) (7400-7499)  $           25,362.00  $                       -    $                       -    $            25,362.00 


     Direct Support/Indirect Cost (7300-7399)  $     (1,510,530.00)  $                       -    $                       -    $     (1,510,530.00)


     Other Adjustments


TOTAL EXPENDITURES  $    66,237,709.00  $          48,154.00  $                       -    $     66,285,863.00 


OPERATING SURPLUS (DEFICIT)  $    17,214,176.00  $        (48,154.00)  $                       -    $     17,166,022.00 


TRANSFERS IN & OTHER SOURCES (8910-8979)  $      2,500,000.00  $                       -    $                       -    $       2,500,000.00 


TRANSFERS OUT & OTHER USES (7610-7699)  $         640,433.00  $                       -    $                       -    $          640,433.00 


CONTRIBUTIONS (8980-8999)  $   (20,779,306.00)  $        (14,383.00)  $                       -    $   (20,793,689.00)


BEGINNING BALANCE  $    23,701,879.00  $     23,701,879.00 


    Prior-Year Adjustments/Restatements (9793/9795)  $                        -    $                         -   


CURRENT-YEAR ENDING BALANCE  $    21,996,316.00  $        (62,537.00)  $                       -    $     21,933,779.00 


COMPONENTS OF ENDING BALANCE:


Nonspendable Amounts (9711-9739)  $           63,484.00  $                       -    $                       -    $            63,484.00 


Restricted Amounts (9740)  $                        -    $                       -    $                       -    $                         -   


Reserves for Economic Uncertainties (9789)  $      3,674,726.00  $            1,876.00  $                       -    $       3,676,602.00 


Committed Amounts (9750-9760)  $                        -    $                       -    $                       -    $                         -   


Assigned Amounts (9780)  $    16,039,787.00  $        (13,442.00)  $                       -    $     16,026,345.00 


Unassigned Amount (9790)  $      2,218,319.00  $        (50,971.00)  $                       -    $       2,167,348.00 


*  Please see question on page 7.


 $     (1,768,100.00)


H.  IMPACT OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT ON CURRENT YEAR OPERATING BUDGET


CURRENT YEAR INCREASE (DECREASE) IN 
FUND BALANCE


Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers
Unrestricted General Fund


 $     (1,705,563.00)  $        (62,537.00)  $                       -   


263/329







Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 4b


Santa Cruz City Schools
Bargaining Unit:


Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4
Latest Board-


Approved Budget 
Before Settlement 


(03/23/2022)


Adjustments as a 
Result of Settlement


Other Revisions Total Current Budget          
(Columns 1+2+3) 


REVENUES
    Local Control Funding Formula (8010-8099)  $                         -    $                       -    $                       -    $                        -   


     Remaining Revenues   (8100-8799)  $     30,816,235.00  $                       -    $                       -    $    30,816,235.00 


TOTAL REVENUES  $     30,816,235.00  $                       -    $                       -    $    30,816,235.00 


EXPENDITURES
     Certificated Salaries (1000-1999)  $     11,351,852.00  $          11,908.00  $                       -    $    11,363,760.00 


     Classified Salaries (2000-2999)  $       5,395,490.00  $                       -    $                       -    $      5,395,490.00 


     Employee Benefits (3000-3999)  $     10,535,517.00  $            2,475.00  $                       -    $    10,537,992.00 


     Books and Supplies (4000-4999)  $     17,514,855.00  $                       -    $                       -    $    17,514,855.00 


     Services, Other Operating Expenses (5000-5999)  $       8,528,158.00  $                       -    $                       -    $      8,528,158.00 


     Capital Outlay (6000-6599)  $          776,331.00  $                       -    $                       -    $         776,331.00 


     Other Outgo (7100-7299) (7400-7499)  $                         -    $                       -    $                       -    $                        -   


     Direct Support/Indirect Cost (7300-7399)  $       1,510,530.00  $                       -    $                       -    $      1,510,530.00 


     Other Adjustments


TOTAL EXPENDITURES  $     55,612,733.00  $          14,383.00  $                       -    $    55,627,116.00 


OPERATING SURPLUS (DEFICIT)  $   (24,796,498.00)  $         (14,383.00)  $                       -    $  (24,810,881.00)


TRANSFERS IN & OTHER SOURCES (8910-8979)  $                         -    $                       -    $                       -    $                        -   


TRANSFERS OUT & OTHER USES (7610-7699)  $                         -    $                       -    $                       -    $                        -   


CONTRIBUTIONS (8980-8999)  $     20,779,306.00  $          14,383.00  $                       -    $    20,793,689.00 


BEGINNING BALANCE  $       4,593,213.00  $      4,593,213.00 


    Prior-Year Adjustments/Restatements (9793/9795)  $                         -    $                        -   


CURRENT-YEAR ENDING BALANCE  $          576,021.00  $                       -    $                       -    $         576,021.00 


COMPONENTS OF ENDING BALANCE:


Nonspendable Amounts (9711-9739)  $                         -    $                       -    $                       -    $                        -   


Restricted Amounts (9740)  $          576,021.00  $                       -    $                       -    $         576,021.00 


Committed Amounts (9750-9760)  $                         -    $                       -    $                       -    $                        -   


Assigned Amounts (9775-9780)  $                         -    $                       -    $                       -    $                        -   


Unassigned Amount (9790)


*  Please see question on page 7.


H.  IMPACT OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT ON CURRENT YEAR OPERATING BUDGET


CURRENT YEAR INCREASE (DECREASE) IN 
FUND BALANCE


Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers
Restricted General Fund


 $     (4,017,192.00)  $                       -    $                       -    $     (4,017,192.00)


264/329







Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 4c


Santa Cruz City Schools
Bargaining Unit:


Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4
Latest Board-


Approved Budget 
Before Settlement 


(03/23/2022)


Adjustments as a 
Result of Settlement


Other Revisions Total Current Budget          
(Columns 1+2+3) 


REVENUES
    Local Control Funding Formula (8010-8099)  $    75,101,452.00  $                       -    $                       -    $     75,101,452.00 


     Remaining Revenues   (8100-8799)  $    39,166,668.00  $                       -    $                       -    $     39,166,668.00 


TOTAL REVENUES  $  114,268,120.00  $                       -    $                       -    $   114,268,120.00 


EXPENDITURES
     Certificated Salaries (1000-1999)  $    41,757,501.00  $          51,775.00  $                       -    $     41,809,276.00 


     Classified Salaries (2000-2999)  $    15,370,576.00  $                       -    $                       -    $     15,370,576.00 


     Employee Benefits (3000-3999)  $    27,208,661.00  $          10,762.00  $                       -    $     27,219,423.00 


     Books and Supplies (4000-4999)  $    21,067,160.00  $                       -    $                       -    $     21,067,160.00 


     Services, Other Operating Expenses (5000-5999)  $    15,362,738.00  $                       -    $                       -    $     15,362,738.00 


     Capital Outlay (6000-6599)  $      1,058,444.00  $                       -    $                       -    $       1,058,444.00 


     Other Outgo (7100-7299) (7400-7499)  $           25,362.00  $                       -    $                       -    $            25,362.00 


     Direct Support/Indirect Cost (7300-7399)  $                        -    $                       -    $                       -    $                         -   


     Other Adjustments


TOTAL EXPENDITURES  $  121,850,442.00  $          62,537.00  $                       -    $   121,912,979.00 


OPERATING SURPLUS (DEFICIT)  $     (7,582,322.00)  $         (62,537.00)  $                       -    $     (7,644,859.00)


TRANSFERS IN & OTHER SOURCES (8910-8979)  $      2,500,000.00  $                       -    $                       -    $       2,500,000.00 


TRANSFERS OUT & OTHER USES (7610-7699)  $         640,433.00  $                       -    $                       -    $          640,433.00 


CONTRIBUTIONS (8980-8999)  $                        -    $                       -    $                       -    $                         -   


BEGINNING BALANCE  $    28,295,092.00  $     28,295,092.00 


    Prior-Year Adjustments/Restatements (9793/9795)  $                        -    $                         -   


CURRENT-YEAR ENDING BALANCE  $    22,572,337.00  $         (62,537.00)  $                       -    $     22,509,800.00 


COMPONENTS OF ENDING BALANCE:


Nonspendable Amounts (9711-9739)  $           63,484.00  $                       -    $                       -    $            63,484.00 


Restricted Amounts (9740)  $         576,021.00  $                       -    $                       -    $          576,021.00 


Reserves for Economic Uncertainties (9789)  $      3,674,726.00  $            1,876.00  $                       -    $       3,676,602.00 


Committed Amounts (9750-9760)  $                        -    $                       -    $                       -    $                         -   


Assigned Amounts (9775-9780)  $    16,039,787.00  $         (13,442.00)  $                       -    $     16,026,345.00 


Unassigned Amount (9790)  $      2,218,319.00  $         (50,971.00)  $                       -    $       2,167,348.00 


Unassigned Amount - Restricted (9790)


Reserve for Economic Uncertainties Percentage 5% 5%


*  Please see question on page 7.


H.  IMPACT OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT ON CURRENT YEAR OPERATING BUDGET


CURRENT YEAR INCREASE (DECREASE) IN 
FUND BALANCE


Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers
Combined General Fund


 $     (5,722,755.00)  $         (62,537.00)  $                       -    $     (5,785,292.00)


265/329







Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 4d


                                                                     Enter Fund:
Enter Bargaining Unit:


Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4
Latest Board-


Approved Budget 
Before Settlement 


(03/23/2022)


Adjustments as a 
Result of Settlement


Other Revisions Total Current Budget          
(Columns 1+2+3) 


REVENUES
    Local Control Funding Formula (8010-8099)  $                       -   


     Remaining Revenues   (8100-8799)  $                       -   


TOTAL REVENUES  $                       -    $                       -    $                       -    $                       -   


EXPENDITURES
     Certificated Salaries (1000-1999)  $                       -   


     Classified Salaries (2000-2999)  $                       -   


     Employee Benefits (3000-3999)  $                       -   


     Books and Supplies (4000-4999)  $                       -   


     Services, Other Operating Expenses (5000-5999)  $                       -   


     Capital Outlay (6000-6599)  $                       -   


     Other Outgo (7100-7299) (7400-7499)  $                       -   


     Direct Support/Indirect Cost (7300-7399)  $                       -   


     Other Adjustments


TOTAL EXPENDITURES  $                       -    $                       -    $                       -    $                       -   


OPERATING SURPLUS (DEFICIT)  $                       -    $                       -    $                       -    $                       -   


TRANSFERS IN & OTHER SOURCES (8910-8979)  $                       -   


TRANSFERS OUT & OTHER USES (7610-7699)  $                       -   


CONTRIBUTIONS (8980-8999)  $                       -   


BEGINNING BALANCE  $                       -   


    Prior-Year Adjustments/Restatements (9793/9795)  $                       -   


CURRENT-YEAR ENDING BALANCE  $                       -    $                       -    $                       -    $                       -   


COMPONENTS OF ENDING BALANCE:


Nonspendable Amounts (9711-9739)  $                       -   


Restricted Amounts (9740)  $                       -   


Reserves for Economic Uncertainties (9789)  $                       -   


Committed Amounts (9750-9760)  $                       -   


Assigned Amounts (9775-9780)  $                       -   


Unassigned Amount (9790)  $                       -    $                       -    $                       -    $                       -   


Unassigned Amount - Restricted (9790)  $                       -   


Reserve for Economic Uncertainties Percentage


*  Please see question on page 7.


H.  IMPACT OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT ON CURRENT YEAR OPERATING BUDGET


CURRENT YEAR INCREASE (DECREASE) IN 
FUND BALANCE


Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers
Enter Fund Name and Number of Other Impacted Funds


 $                       -    $                       -    $                       -    $                       -   


266/329







Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 5a


Santa Cruz City Schools
Enter Bargaining Unit:


2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
Total Current Budget 


After Settlement 
First Subsequent Year 


After Settlement
Second Subsequent Year 


After Settlement


REVENUES
    Local Control Funding Formula (8010-8099)  $          75,101,452.00  $          75,874,919.00  $          78,337,918.00 


     Remaining Revenues   (8100-8799)  $            8,350,433.00  $            8,314,997.00  $            8,280,704.00 


TOTAL REVENUES  $          83,451,885.00  $          84,189,916.00  $          86,618,622.00 


EXPENDITURES
     Certificated Salaries (1000-1999)  $          30,445,516.00  $          31,120,688.00  $          31,578,409.00 


     Classified Salaries (2000-2999)  $            9,975,086.00  $          10,154,458.00  $          10,337,418.00 


     Employee Benefits (3000-3999)  $          16,681,431.00  $          18,616,955.00  $          19,401,944.00 


     Books and Supplies (4000-4999)  $            3,552,305.00  $            2,523,015.00  $            2,523,015.00 


     Services, Other Operating Expenses (5000-5999)  $            6,834,580.00  $            7,199,060.00  $            7,132,385.00 


     Capital Outlay (6000-6999)  $               282,113.00  $               282,113.00  $               282,113.00 


     Other Outgo (7100-7299) (7400-7499)  $                 25,362.00  $                 25,362.00  $                 25,362.00 


     Direct Support/Indirect Cost (7300-7399)  $          (1,510,530.00)  $          (1,349,409.00)  $          (1,383,818.00)


     Other Adjustments  $                             -    $                             -   


TOTAL EXPENDITURES  $          66,285,863.00  $          68,572,242.00  $          69,896,828.00 


OPERATING SURPLUS (DEFICIT)  $          17,166,022.00  $          15,617,674.00  $          16,721,794.00 


TRANSFERS IN & OTHER SOURCES (8910-8979)  $            2,500,000.00  $            2,500,000.00  $            2,500,000.00 


TRANSFERS OUT & OTHER USES (7610-7699)  $               640,433.00  $               600,000.00  $               600,000.00 


CONTRIBUTIONS (8980-8999)  $        (20,793,689.00)  $        (21,959,891.00)  $        (22,758,387.00)


BEGINNING BALANCE  $          23,701,879.00  $          21,933,779.00  $          17,491,562.00 


CURRENT-YEAR ENDING BALANCE  $          21,933,779.00  $          17,491,562.00  $          13,354,969.00 


COMPONENTS OF ENDING BALANCE:


Nonspendable Amounts (9711-9739)  $                 63,484.00  $                 63,484.00  $                 63,484.00 


Restricted Amounts (9740)  $                             -    $                             -    $                             -   


Reserves for Economic Uncertainties (9789)  $            3,676,602.00  $            3,111,421.00  $            3,151,640.00 


Committed Amounts (9750-9760)  $                             -    $                             -    $                             -   


Assigned Amounts (9780)  $          16,026,345.00  $          13,096,432.00  $            8,116,596.00 


Unassigned Amount Unrestricted (9790)  $            2,167,348.00  $            1,220,225.00  $            2,023,249.00 


Unassigned Amount - Restricted (9790)


I.  IMPACT OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT ON SUBSEQUENT YEARS


CURRENT YEAR INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE


Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers
MYP - Unrestricted General Fund


 $          (1,768,100.00)  $          (4,442,217.00)  $          (4,136,593.00)


267/329







Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 5b


Santa Cruz City Schools
Enter Bargaining Unit:


2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
Total Current Budget 


After Settlement 
First Subsequent Year 


After Settlement
Second Subsequent Year 


After Settlement


REVENUES
    Local Control Funding Formula (8010-8099)  $                             -    $                             -    $                             -   


     Remaining Revenues   (8100-8799)  $          30,816,235.00  $          12,005,865.00  $          11,799,445.00 


TOTAL REVENUES  $          30,816,235.00  $          12,005,865.00  $          11,799,445.00 


EXPENDITURES
     Certificated Salaries (1000-1999)  $          11,363,760.00  $            8,064,579.00  $            8,184,596.00 


     Classified Salaries (2000-2999)  $            5,395,490.00  $            4,356,451.00  $            4,436,278.00 


     Employee Benefits (3000-3999)  $          10,537,992.00  $          10,033,244.00  $          10,306,700.00 


     Books and Supplies (4000-4999)  $          17,514,855.00  $            2,890,100.00  $            2,398,446.00 


     Services, Other Operating Expenses (5000-5999)  $            8,528,158.00  $            7,373,935.00  $            7,373,935.00 


     Capital Outlay (6000-6999)  $               776,331.00  $               474,059.00  $               474,059.00 


     Other Outgo (7100-7299) (7400-7499)  $                             -    $                             -    $                             -   


     Direct Support/Indirect Cost (7300-7399)  $            1,510,530.00  $            1,349,409.00  $            1,383,818.00 


     Other Adjustments  $                             -    $                             -   


TOTAL EXPENDITURES  $          55,627,116.00  $          34,541,777.00  $          34,557,832.00 


OPERATING SURPLUS (DEFICIT)  $        (24,810,881.00)  $        (22,535,912.00)  $        (22,758,387.00)


TRANSFERS IN & OTHER SOURCES (8910-8979)  $                             -    $                             -    $                             -   


TRANSFERS OUT & OTHER USES (7610-7699)  $                             -    $                             -    $                             -   


CONTRIBUTIONS (8980-8999)  $          20,793,689.00  $          21,959,891.00  $          22,758,387.00 


BEGINNING BALANCE  $            4,593,213.00  $               576,021.00  $                             -   


CURRENT-YEAR ENDING BALANCE  $               576,021.00  $                             -    $                             -   


COMPONENTS OF ENDING BALANCE:


Nonspendable Amounts (9711-9739)  $                             -    $                             -    $                             -   


Restricted Amounts (9740)  $               576,021.00  $                             -    $                             -   


Reserves for Economic Uncertainties (9789)


Committed Amounts (9750-9760)  $                             -    $                             -    $                             -   


Assigned Amounts (9775-9780)  $                             -    $                             -    $                             -   


Unassigned Amount Unrestricted (9790)


Unassigned Amount - Restricted (9790)


I.  IMPACT OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT ON SUBSEQUENT YEARS


CURRENT YEAR INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE


Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers
MYP - Restricted General Fund


 $          (4,017,192.00)  $             (576,021.00)  $                             -   


268/329







Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 5c


Santa Cruz City Schools
Enter Bargaining Unit:


2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
Total Current Budget 


After Settlement 
First Subsequent Year 


After Settlement
Second Subsequent Year 


After Settlement


REVENUES
    Local Control Funding Formula (8010-8099)  $          75,101,452.00  $          75,874,919.00  $          78,337,918.00 


     Remaining Revenues   (8100-8799)  $          39,166,668.00  $          20,320,862.00  $          20,080,149.00 


TOTAL REVENUES  $        114,268,120.00  $          96,195,781.00  $          98,418,067.00 


EXPENDITURES
     Certificated Salaries (1000-1999)  $          41,809,276.00  $          39,185,267.00  $          39,763,005.00 


     Classified Salaries (2000-2999)  $          15,370,576.00  $          14,510,909.00  $          14,773,696.00 


     Employee Benefits (3000-3999)  $          27,219,423.00  $          28,650,199.00  $          29,708,644.00 


     Books and Supplies (4000-4999)  $          21,067,160.00  $            5,413,115.00  $            4,921,461.00 


     Services, Other Operating Expenses (5000-5999)  $          15,362,738.00  $          14,572,995.00  $          14,506,320.00 


     Capital Outlay (6000-6999)  $            1,058,444.00  $               756,172.00  $               756,172.00 


     Other Outgo (7100-7299) (7400-7499)  $                 25,362.00  $                 25,362.00  $                 25,362.00 


     Direct Support/Indirect Cost (7300-7399)  $                              -    $                              -    $                              -   


     Other Adjustments  $                              -    $                              -   


TOTAL EXPENDITURES  $        121,912,979.00  $        103,114,019.00  $        104,454,660.00 


OPERATING SURPLUS (DEFICIT)  $          (7,644,859.00)  $          (6,918,238.00)  $          (6,036,593.00)


TRANSFERS IN & OTHER SOURCES (8910-8979)  $            2,500,000.00  $            2,500,000.00  $            2,500,000.00 


TRANSFERS OUT & OTHER USES (7610-7699)  $               640,433.00  $               600,000.00  $               600,000.00 


BEGINNING BALANCE  $          28,295,092.00  $          22,509,800.00  $          17,491,562.00 


CURRENT-YEAR ENDING BALANCE  $          22,509,800.00  $          17,491,562.00  $          13,354,969.00 


COMPONENTS OF ENDING BALANCE:


Nonspendable Amounts (9711-9739)  $                 63,484.00  $                      63,484  $                      63,484 


Restricted Amounts (9740)  $               576,021.00  $                              -    $                              -   


Reserves for Economic Uncertainties (9789)  $            3,676,602.00  $                 3,111,421  $                 3,151,640 


Committed Amounts (9750-9760)  $                              -    $                              -    $                              -   


Assigned Amounts (9775-9780)  $          16,026,345.00  $               13,096,432  $                 8,116,596 


Unassigned Amount Unrestricted (9790)  $            2,167,348.00  $                 1,220,225  $                 2,023,249 


Unassigned Amount - Restricted (9790)


I.  IMPACT OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT ON SUBSEQUENT YEARS


CURRENT YEAR INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE


Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers
MYP - Combined General Fund


 $          (5,785,292.00)  $          (5,018,238.00)  $          (4,136,593.00)


269/329







Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 6


1.
2021-22


a.
Total Expenditures, Transfers Out, and Uses 
(Including Cost of Proposed Agreement) 122,553,412.00$      


b.
State Standard Minimum Reserve Percentage for 
this District:   3%


c.


State Standard Minimum Reserve Amount for this 
District (For districts with less than 1,001 ADA, 
this is the greater of Line a, times Line b. OR 
$65,000.) 3,676,602$               


2.


a.
General Fund Budgeted Unrestricted       Reserve 
for Economic Uncertainties (9789) 3,676,602.00$          


b.
General Fund Budgeted Unrestricted Unassigned 
Amount (9790) 2,167,348.00$          


c.
Special Reserve Fund (Fund 17) Budgeted 
Reserves for Economic Uncertainties (9789) -$                         


d.
Special Reserve Fund (Fund 17) Budgeted 
Unassigned Amount (9790) -$                         


g. Total Available Reserves 5,843,950.00$          


h. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties Percentage 4.77%


3. Do unrestricted reserves meet the state minimum reserve amount?
2021-22 Yes   X No    
2022-23 Yes   X No    
2023-24 Yes   X No    


4.


J.  IMPACT OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT ON UNRESTRICTED RESERVES


1,220,225.00$           2,023,249.00$            


-$                            


2023-24


105,054,660.00$        


3%


103,714,019.00$       


3,111,421.00$           


-$                           


.


State Reserve Standard


Budgeted Unrestricted Reserve (After Impact of Proposed Agreement)


If not, how do you plan to restore your reserves?


-$                           


5,174,889.00$            


4.18%


-$                            


4.93%


2022-23


4,331,646.00$           


3,111,421$                


3,151,640.00$            


3,151,640$                 


3%


270/329







Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 7


5.


6.


information that you want to provide to assist us in our analysis.
Please include any additional comments and explanations of Page 4 as necessary or any other  


Total 


We did have an assigned amout in the budget for Preliminary Health & Welfare savings, that is what we
used for this increase.


Compensation Increase in Section A, Line 5, Page 1 (i.e., increase was partially budgeted), explain the
variance below:


271/329







Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 8


L.


Budget Adjustment Categories:


Unrestricted Revenues/Other Financing Sources


Unrestricted Expenditures/Other Financing Uses


Unrestricted Ending Balance Increase (Decrease)


Restricted Revenues/Other Financing Sources


Restricted Expenditures/Other Financing Uses


Restricted Ending Balance Increase (Decrease)


N/A  ____  (No budget revisions necessary)


District Superintendent
(Signature)


Chief Business Officer
(Signature)


(62,537.00)$                         


Date


14,383.00$                          


14,383.00$                          


-$                                     


during the term of the agreement from July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2024.


In accordance with the requirements of Government Code Section 3547.5, the Superintendent and


Budget Adjustment            
Increase (Decrease)


(14,383.00)$                         


48,154.00$                          


Date


CERTIFICATION NO. 1: CERTIFICATION OF THE DISTRICT'S ABILITY TO MEET THE
COSTS OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT


The disclosure document must be signed by the district Superintendent and Chief Business Officer at the time of
public disclosure.


The budget revisions necessary to meet the costs of the agreement in each year of its term are as follows:


Chief Business Officer of Santa Cruz City Schools (District),


hereby certify that the District can meet the costs incurred under the Collective Bargaining Agreement


between the District and the Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers Bargaining Unit,


272/329







Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 9


District Superintendent (or Designee) Date
(Signature)


Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services (831) 429-3410 x48224
Contact Person Phone


President (or Clerk), Governing Board Date
(Signature)


review the district's compliance with requirements.


meeting on May 4, 2022, took action to approve the proposed Agreement


with the Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers Bargaining Unit.


Special Note: The Santa Cruz County Office of Education may request additional information, as necessary, to


M.  CERTIFICATION NO. 2


After public disclosure of the major provisions contained in this summary, the Governing Board at its


The disclosure document must be signed by the district Superintendent or designee at the time of public
disclosure and by the President or Clerk of the Governing Board at the time of formal board action on the
proposed agreement.


The information provided in this document summarizes the financial implications of the proposed agreement and
is submitted to the Governing Board for public disclosure of the major provisions of the agreement (as provided
in the "Public Disclosure of Proposed Bargaining Agreement") in accordance with the requirements of AB 1200
and Government Code Section 3547.5.


273/329







AGENDA ITEM:  8.5.3.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Tentative Agreement between the Greater Santa Cruz Federation 


of Teachers K-12 and Santa Cruz City Schools  
 
MEETING DATE:  May 4, 2022 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources  
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent   
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Tentative Agreement between the Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers and 
Santa Cruz City Schools for 2020-21. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
A Tentative Agreement was reached on April 14, 2022.  The agreement between Santa Cruz City 
Schools and the Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers includes a .0015% increase on the 
2021-2022 salary schedule.  The cost of the raise will be covered by the savings that have 
resulted from the switch from the SISC benefit plans to the Sutter Plus benefit plans, starting 
July 1, 2021.  The raise is retroactive to July 1, 2021 for current employees. This additional 
percentage will not be applied to the stipend schedule. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
A recurring annual cost increase of $62,537 retroactive to July 1, 2021 for the .0015 rate 
increase. The cost of this raise will be covered by the savings from renegotiated benefits. 
 
Funding Source: LCFF Base (Unrestricted), LCFF Supplemental (Restricted), Federal Categorical 
Programs (Restricted), State and Local Funds (Restricted and Unrestricted). 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


 


274/329







275/329







  AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.3.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 


 
AGENDA ITEM:  Working Conditions Survey Update 
 
MEETING DATE:  May 4, 2022 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Santa Cruz City Schools has utilized the New Teacher Center Certificated Employees Working 
Conditions Survey to document and analyze the teaching and learning environments in schools 
toward developing data-driven improvement plans aimed at advancing student learning.   
 
In addition, a committee comprised of representatives from SCCCE Leadership, Cabinet and the 
Classified Personnel Director drafted the District’s Classified Working Conditions Survey. 
 
The data from these surveys supports us as we work to continually improve working conditions 
in our district. This supports the District’s efforts to recruit and retain excellent staff to serve 
students. We are committed to making Santa Cruz City Schools a great place to work and learn.  
Staff will present survey results and next steps. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 
  
Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities. 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
 


276/329







SCCS Certificated Employees
Working Conditions Survey (TELL) 


Results


MAY 4, 2022


277/329







The Survey 
Tool


• New Teacher Center (NTC)


• Teaching, Empowering, Leading and Learning 
(TELL)


• Since 2008, NTC has worked in more than 18 
states and in several large school districts to 
implement the Teaching, Empowering, Leading 
and Learning (TELL) Survey. NTC has heard from 
nearly 1.5 million educators since 2008.


• Important part of NTC’s work on teacher retention 
and support


278/329







TELL 
Survey 


Purpose -
New 


Teacher 
Center


• To do their jobs well, educators need supportive school environments 


where they feel valued, trusted and empowered to collaborate, in order to 


improve instruction.


• Teaching conditions matter for student learning. Specifically, school-level 


conduct management, manageable demands on time, ample professional 


autonomy, and effective professional development are found to be 


significant predictors of student perception, of support and rigor, and 


ultimately of value-added student learning gains. Additionally, teachers that 


work in more supportive environments become more effective at raising 


student achievement on standardized tests over time.


• Teaching conditions matter for teacher retention. Studies find statistically 


significant relationships between teachers’ perception of school facilities 


and their plans to stay or leave.


• Where you sit shapes how you see your conditions. Not knowing the 


perceptions of teaching conditions can make school improvement planning 


challenging.


279/329







21Le


Working Conditions Survey History in SCCS


Began Administration 2010 – 2013; then paused


Survey re-started in January 2017


2019-20 modified survey with GSCFT to combine the union administrative 
survey with the working conditions survey (survey answers were also 
modified -making it impossible to compare data year to year)


2020-21 Overhauled survey in collaboration with GSCFT to reduce the number 
questions, as staff reported the time to take the survey was excessive (answer 
choices corrected to match previous years to allow for longitudinal comparisons)


280/329







Survey 
Constructs 
Impacting 


Working 
Conditions


Time


Facilities and Resources


Community Support and Involvement


Managing Student Conduct


Teacher Leadership


School Leadership


Professional Development


Instructional Practices and Support


281/329







Certificated 
Survey 


Response 
Rate


*Response rate 
modified to reflect 


employee 
headcount


Response rate modified to reflect employee headcou


Year Number of 


employees 


responding


% of total 


employees


2021-22 373 87%


2020-21 345 76%


2018-19* 303 68%


2017-18* 328 75%


2012-13 290 68%
282/329







21Le


Time


Please rate how strongly you agree or disagree with the following statements about 
the use of time in your school.


% AGREE 


2012-2013


% AGREE


2016-2017


% AGREE 


2017-2018


% AGREE 


2020-2021


% AGREE 


2021-2022


Teachers have time available to collaborate with 


colleagues.
67% 69.2% 67.0% 87.6% 82.0%


Teachers are allowed to focus on educating 


students with minimal interruptions
67% 70.3% 71.5% 83.0% 80%


The non-instructional time provided for teachers in 


my school is sufficient.
50% 45.8% 45.8% 64.1% 55.7%


Efforts are made to minimize the amount of routine 


administrative paperwork teachers are required to 


do.


69% 65.9% 68.7% 75.5% 83.3%


Teachers have sufficient instructional time to meet 


the needs of all students.
51% 54.2% 62.4% 56.7% 62.0%


283/329







21Le


Facilities and Resources


Please rate how strongly you agree or disagree with the following statements about 
your school facilities and resources.


% AGREE 


2012-2013


% AGREE


2016-2017


% AGREE 


2017-2018


% AGREE 


2020-2021


% AGREE 


2021-2022


Teachers have sufficient access to appropriate instructional 


materials.
68% 70.4% 68.5% 77.5% 82.4%


Teachers have sufficient access to instructional technology, 


including computers, printers, software and internet access.
38% 62.0% 60.1% 75.6% 84.4%


The school environment is clean and well maintained. 79% 73.8% 76.3% 74.5% 75.8%


Teachers have adequate space to work productively. 77% 78.1% 80.3% 88.2% 85.3%


The physical environment of classrooms in this school 


supports teaching and learning.
80% 70.9% 69.0% 78.5% 81.8%


The reliability and speed of Internet connections in this school 


are sufficient to support instructional practices.
N/A N/A 50.8% 59.7% 85.6%


284/329







21Le


Community Support and Involvement


Please rate how strongly you agree or disagree with the following statements about 
community support and involvement in your school.


% AGREE 


2012-2013


% AGREE


2016-2017


% AGREE 


2017-2018


% AGREE 


2020-2021


% AGREE 


2021-2022


Parents/guardians are influential decision makers in 


this school.
80% 87.9% 87.7% 91.7% 90.2%


This school maintains clear, two-way 


communication with parents/guardians and the 


community.


91% 92.8% 91.7% 93.9% 94.3%


This school does a good job of encouraging 


parent/guardian involvement.
89% 90.9% 91.2% 92.3% 93.4%


Teachers provide parents/guardians with useful 


information about student learning.
91% 92.9% 92.7% 94.7% 94.5%


Parents/guardians support teachers and are 


concerned with students' success
88% 89.1% 87.3% 91.4% 88.3%


285/329







21Le


Managing Student Conduct


Please rate how strongly you agree or disagree with the following statements about 
managing student conduct in your school.


% AGREE 


2012-2013


% AGREE


2016-2017


% AGREE 


2017-2018


% AGREE 


2020-2021


% AGREE 


2021-2022


Students at this school understand schoolwide behavioral 


expectations.
81% 87.3% 82.6% 82.8% 75.1%


Students at this school follow schoolwide behavioral 


expectations.
72% 80.6% 71.0% 85.4% 64.7%


Policies and procedures about student behavioral 


expectations are clearly understood by the faculty.
75% 82.4% 79.5% 85.5% 75.4%


School administrators consistently address student 


behavior.
73% 82.5% 78.7% 85.0% 82.8%


School administrators supports teachers' efforts to maintain 


positive behaviors in the classroom.
77% 89.5% 86.9% 91.6% 91.2%


Teachers consistently address student behavior. 74% 78.3% 72.3% 90.5% 83.1%


The faculty work in a school environment that is safe. 93% 94.3% 93.8% 89.3% 91.8%
286/329







21Le


Teacher Leadership


Please rate how strongly you agree or disagree with the following statements about 


teacher leadership in your school.


% AGREE 


2012-2013


% AGREE


2016-2017


% AGREE 


2017-2018


% AGREE 


2020-2021


% AGREE 


2021-2022


Teachers are trusted to make sound professional decisions 


about instruction.


82% 91.0% 89.8% 95.1% 94.6%


Teachers are encouraged to participate in school leadership 


roles.


95% 97.2% 95.6% 94.7% 94.6%


The faculty has an effective process for making group decisions 


and solving problems.


77% 81.7% 79.5% 85.6% 84.8%


In this school we take steps to solve problems. 87% 93.4% 90.3% 92.9% 92.6%


Teachers have an appropriate level of influence on decision 


making in this school.


N/A N/A N/A 84.4% 85.7%


287/329







21Le


School Leadership


Please rate how strongly you agree or disagree with the following statements about 
leadership at your school.


% AGREE 


2012-2013


% AGREE


2016-2017


% AGREE 


2017-2018


% AGREE 


2020-2021


% AGREE 


2021-2022


The faculty and leadership have a shared vision. 81% 87.6% 83.2% 88.1% 91.5%


There is an atmosphere of trust and mutual respect within this school. 76% 87.3% 81.6% 88.1% 91.0%


Teachers feel comfortable raising issues and concerns that are 


important to them.


77% 87.3% 80.8% 85.6% 85.6%


The school leadership consistently supports teachers. 80% 88.4% 84.2% 89.0% 90.1%


Teachers held to high standards for delivering instruction 90% 92.3% 91.9% 93.4% 94.2%


The school leadership facilitates using data to improve student 


learning.


88% 93.4% 91.8% 93.7% 93.3%


Teacher performance is assessed objectively. 86% 89.6% 87.6% 92.4% 91.2%


Teachers receive feedback that can help them improve teaching. 83% 85.3% 83.9% 89.0% 87.6%


The procedures for teacher evaluation are consistent. 84% 86.1% 80.9% 90.8% 90.0%


The faculty are recognized for accomplishments. 80% 90.7% 83.6% 89.4% 87.6%


288/329







21Le


Professional Development


Please rate how strongly you agree or disagree with statements about professional 
development in your school.


% AGREE 


2012-2013


% AGREE


2016-2017


% AGREE 


2017-2018


% AGREE 


2020-2021


% AGREE 


2021-2022


Sufficient resources are available for professional development in my 


school.


73% 76.7% 74.4% 82.3% 83.0%


An appropriate amount of time is provided for professional development. 73% 77.1% 70.9% 76.6% 80.3%


Professional development offerings are data driven. 84% 83.2% 79.8% 85.6% 83.8%


Teachers have sufficient training to fully utilize instructional technology N/A 54.6% 48.6% 61.9% 66.9%


Teachers are encouraged to reflect on their own practice. 92% 96.5% 89.3% 92.0% 92.7%


In this school, follow up is provided from professional development. 76% 76.6% 66.3% 75.7% 76.4%


Professional development provides ongoing opportunities for teachers 


to work with colleagues to refine teaching practices.


83% 85.6% 78.5% 86.6% 81.8%


Professional development is evaluated and results are communicated to 


teachers.


72% 68.2% 58.7% 70.8% 66.1%


289/329







21Le


Instructional Practices and Support


Please rate how strongly you agree or disagree with the following statements about 


instructional practices and support in your school.
% AGREE 


2012-2013


% AGREE


2016-2017


% AGREE 


2017-2018


% AGREE 


2020-2021


% AGREE 


2021-2022


Teachers use assessment data to inform their instruction. 86% 87.6% 80.0% 95.2% 91.7%


Teachers work in professional learning communities to develop 


and align instructional practices.


91% 94.9% 90.3% 95.5% 93.5%


Teachers are encouraged to try new things to improve 


instruction.


95% 96.2% 92.4% 96.2% 94.6%


Teachers are assigned classes that maximize their likelihood of 


success with students.


69% 69.6% 65.4% 80.5% 77.3%


Teachers have autonomy to make decisions about instructional 


delivery (i.e. pacing, materials and pedagogy).


88% 91.1% 90.3% 93.2% 88.7%


Teachers regularly review student work and outcomes with 


colleagues and modify instructional practices as a result.


N/A N/A N/A 89.6% 85.4%


There are effective structures in place to facilitate collaborative 


learning communities in departments/grade levels.


N/A N/A N/A 87.5% 87.3%
290/329







Overall
% 


AGREE 


2012-


2013


% 


AGREE


2016-


2017


% 


AGREE 


2017-


2018


% 


AGREE 


2020-


2021


% 


AGREE 


2021-


2022


Overall, my school is 


a good place to work 


and learn.


85% 92.6% 89.5% 93.6% 96.5%


291/329







Certificated 
Working 


Conditions 
Strengths & 


Opportunities


Strengths


● The reliability and speed of Internet connections in this 


school are sufficient to support instructional practices


● Teachers are encouraged to participate in school 


leadership roles


● There is an atmosphere of trust and mutual respect within 


this school


● Teachers held to high standards for delivering instruction


Opportunities


● Students at this school understand school wide behavioral 


expectations


● Professional development is evaluated and results are 


communicated to teachers


● The non-instructional time provided for teachers in my 


school is sufficient


292/329







21Le


Next Steps


Principals and Directors Review 
Data with their staff


Determine site goals and next 
steps to address specific areas 


of focus


293/329







SCCS Classified Employees
Working Conditions Survey 


Results


MAY 4, 2022


294/329







Survey 
History


A committee composed of representatives 
from SCCCE Leadership, Cabinet and our 
Classified Personnel Director drafted our 
first Classified Working Conditions Survey 
in the fall of 2016


2022 is our sixth administration


Classified Survey is built on the same 
constructs as the Certificated Survey 


295/329







Survey 
Constructs 
Impacting 


Working 
Conditions


Time


Facilities and Resources


Managing Student Conduct


Classified Leadership


School/Department Leadership


Professional Development


Instructional Practices and Support


296/329







Classified 
Survey 


Response 
Rate


Response rate modified to reflect employee headcou


Year Number of 


employees 


responding


% of total 


employees


2021-2022 240 62%.8


2020-2021 218 68.0%


2019-2020 207 60.0%


2018-2019 208 60.0%


2017-2018 158 46.0%


2016-2017 125 35.0%297/329







21Le


Classified - Time


Please rate how strongly you agree or disagree with the following statements about 
the use of time.


% 


AGREE


2016-


2017


% 


AGREE 


2017-


2018


% 


AGREE 


2018-


2019


% 


AGREE 


2019-


2020


% 


AGREE 


2020-


2021


% 


AGREE 


2021-


2022


Classified employees have sufficient 


time to perform their job duties.
53.0% 63.0% 69.1% 72.8% 77.2% 72.4%


Classified employees have time to plan 


and collaborate.
37.0% 52.0% 57.1% 63.6% 72.8% 60.7%


The District makes effort to streamline 


processes (i.e., communication with 


colleagues) to facilitate efficient 


practices.


41.0% 77.0% 58.0% 62.3% 68.6% 71.7%


298/329







21Le


Classified - Facilities and Resources


Please rate how strongly you agree or disagree with the following statements about 
the facilities and resources.


% 


AGREE


2016-


2017


% 


AGREE 


2017-


2018


% 


AGREE 


2018-


2019


% 


AGREE 


2019-


2020


% 


AGREE 


2020-


2021


% 


AGREE 


2021-


2022


Materials, equipment and resources are 


available to facilitate quality work.


69.0% 77.0% 80.0% 81.9% 81.2% 86.4%


Technology is helpful in supporting my job 


requirements.


85.0% 83.0% 84.0% 87.3% 92.5% 86.4%


Physical environment supports my job 


requirements.


74.0% 82.0% 79.6% 81.9% 86.2% 82.5%


Classified staff have access to sufficient 


support from site or central office as 


appropriate.


64.0% 71.0% 81.6% 84.8% 85.9% 81.7%


299/329







21Le


Classified - Managing Student Conduct


Please rate how strongly you agree or disagree with the following statements about 
managing student conduct.


% 


AGREE


2016-


2017


% 


AGREE 


2017-


2018


% 


AGREE 


2018-


2019


% 


AGREE 


2019-


2020


% 


AGREE 


2020-


2021


% 


AGREE 


2021-


2022


School leadership and staff develop and 


communicate policies and procedures 


regarding student conduct and school 


safety.


73.0% 79.0% 77.7% 75.0% 83.1% 79.4%


Administrators, teachers and classified 


staff enforce policies and procedures 


regarding student conduct and school 


safety consistently.


60.0% 69.0% 81.0% 70.7% 77.0% 74.1%


300/329







21Le


Classified - Leadership


Please rate how strongly you agree or disagree with the following statements about 
classified leadership.


% 


AGREE


2016-


2017


% 


AGREE 


2017-


2018


% 


AGREE 


2018-


2019


% 


AGREE 


2019-


2020


% 


AGREE 


2020-


2021


% 


AGREE 


2021-


2022


Classified staff demonstrate leadership in 


various roles.


75.0% 82.0% 85.3% 83.5% 85.1% 84.7%


Classified staff demonstrate leadership in 


the school/department.


70.0% 76.0% 84.0% 83.0% 81.2% 80.7%


School/Department has efficient and 


effective decision making processes that 


engage classified employees.


48.0% 53.0% 63.1% 66.5% 67.8% 65.2%


301/329







21Le


Classified - School/Department Leadership


Please rate how strongly you agree or disagree with the following statements about 
the school/department leadership.


% 


AGREE


2016-


2017


% 


AGREE 


2017-


2018


% 


AGREE 


2018-


2019


% 


AGREE 


2019-


2020


% 


AGREE 


2020-


2021


% 


AGREE 


2021-


2022


An atmosphere of trust and mutual respect is 


pervasive in my work environment.


71.0% 79.0% 85.4% 85.9% 87.1% 85.3%


My performance is assessed objectively and 


effective feedback is provided that improves 


performance and enhances my practice.


77.0% 79.0% 83.3% 84.3% 85.7% 83.9%


School/Department leadership articulates a vision 


and implements effective strategies for 


improvement.


62.0% 75.0% 79.8% 77.7% 81.6% 77.2%


School/Department leadership makes sustained 


efforts to improve working conditions.


60.0% 73.0% 80.0% 75.1% 80.2% 81.7%


302/329







21Le


Classified - Professional Development


Please rate how strongly you agree or disagree with the following statements about 


the professional development in your school.
% 


AGREE


2016-


2017


% 


AGREE 


2017-


2018


% 


AGREE 


2018-


2019


% 


AGREE 


2019-


2020


% 


AGREE 


2020-


2021


% 


AGREE 


2021-


2022


Time and resources are provided for 


professional development, ensuring that all 


employees have access to learning 


opportunities.


38.0% 52.0% 63.7% 68.7% 68.7% 66.8%


Professional Development is effective and 


meets my needs.


36.0% 48.0% 58.3% 61.7% 60.5% 62.5%


Professional Development/Job-alike 


collaboration enhances the ability of 


employees to perform job duties effectively.


63.0% 73.0% 75.8% 73.6% 74.5% 78.4%


303/329







21Le


Classified - Instructional Practices and Support


Please rate how strongly you agree or disagree with the following statements about 
the professional development in your school.


% 


AGREE


2016-


2017


% 


AGREE 


2017-


2018


% 


AGREE 


2018-


2019


% 


AGREE 


2019-


2020


% 


AGREE 


2020-


2021


% 


AGREE 


2021-


2022


Employees are supported to work 


collaboratively to develop, align and 


improve practices.


74.0% 79.0% 80.6% 76.7% 83.3% 79.2%


Employees are assigned tasks that 


maximize their likelihood of success.


69.0% 68.0% 82.3% 78.0% 83.3% 80.6%


304/329







Classified 
Overall


% 


AGREE


2016-


2017


% 


AGREE 


2017-


2018


% 


AGREE 


2018-


2019


% 


AGREE 


2019-


2020


% 


AGREE 


2020-


2021


% 


AGREE 


2021-


2022


Overall, my 


school is a good 


place to work and 


learn.


N/A 94.0% 96.5% 96.3% 95.4% 96.4%


305/329







Classified 
Working 


Conditions 
Strengths & 
Opportuniti


es


Strengths


• There is an atmosphere of trust and respect


• School/Department leadership articulate a vision and 


implements strategies for improvement


• Technology supports job requirements


• Collaboration is encouraged to develop, align, and 


improve practices


Opportunities


• Additional time and resources for Professional 


Development


• Decision making process that includes all stakeholders


• Classified employees have time to plan and collaborate.
306/329







21Le


Next Steps


Principals and Directors Review 
Results with Classified Teams


Establish goals and areas for 
focus


307/329







Questions?


308/329







AGENDA ITEM:  8.5.3.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Partnership between Administration and Labor (PAL) and Update 
 
MEETING DATE:  May 4, 2022 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources  
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent   
 
BACKGROUND: 
Santa Cruz City Schools is committed to ensuring our District is a great place to work and learn.  
To that end, we work in partnership with the Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers and 
Santa Cruz Council of Classified Employees.  
 
Several years ago, district staff and union leadership began attending the California Labor 
Management Initiative Training and trainings in the ABC School District. Since then, we 
implemented a new structure called the Partnership between Administration and Labor (PAL) 
to improve our collaboration. This structure allows for problem solving, sharing ideas, and 
seeking input from everyone. Certificated staff has been using this model at both the district 
and site levels. The Classified Unit uses this model at the district level and will begin 
implementing the PAL process at sites next year.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None.   
 
This work in support of the following District Goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse community. 
 
 


309/329







Partnership Administration and Labor


MAY 4, 2022


310/329







Partnership 
with 


Administration 
& Labor 


(PAL)


Continued to build strong PAL teams at school sites, 
part of the culture of the schools


Met at least monthly with GSCFT Leadership and 
Cabinet PAL Team & with SCCCE Leadership


Planned to PAL Retreat with SCCCE but postponed to 
September 2022 due to COVID 


Continued to problem solve at the district and site 
levels when issues arose


Piloted PAL model with Classified at a few schools


Hope to attend 2022-23 ABC Unified West Coast 
Labor Management Conference with additional site 
teams


311/329







Partnership 
with 


Administration 
& Labor


(PAL)


Focus on partnership to create a 
collaborative professional culture that 
supports student learning and 
employee satisfaction and retention 


312/329







Questions?


313/329







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.3.4. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Resolution #33-21-22 Decision Not to Reemploy K-12 Certificated 


Employees for the 2022-2023 School Year 
 
MEETING DATE:  May 4, 2022 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources  
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent   
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Resolution #33-21-22, Decision Not to Reemploy K-12 Certificated Employees for the 
2022-2023 School Year. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Board adopted Resolution #25-21-22 on March 9, 2022, to eliminate 0.20 total full time 
equivalent (“FTE”) of particular kinds of services.  As directed by the Board, the Human 
Resources Department delivered preliminary layoff notices to those certificated employees 
who were affected by the reduction in services. 
 
The District and the Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers AFT Local 2030 entered into a 
Side Letter Agreement on April 25, 2022, which settled the effects of the layoff. The employee 
who is affected by this layoff was offered an additional .2 position in an area that they were 
credentialed. They turned down the offer. 
 
By adopting this Resolution, the Board will reduce or eliminate the services pursuant to the Side 
Letter Agreement and will direct administration to issue final layoff notices pursuant to the Side 
Letter Agreement. 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
Reducing or discontinuing the services itemized in Exhibit B will help the district remain fiscally 
sound. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


 
 
 
 


314/329







  AGENDA ITEM:  8.5.3.4. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 


RESOLUTION #33-21-22 
 


RESOLUTION AND DECISTION NOT TO REEMPLOY 
K-12 CERTIFICATED EMPLLOYEES FOR THE 2022-2023 SCHOOL YEAR 


 
 


WHEREAS, on March 9, 2021 the Governing Board adopted Resolution Number 25-21-22 


(“Resolution”), attached collectively hereto as Exhibit A, to eliminate 0.20  total full time 


equivalent (“FTE”) of the services identified in the Resolution effective with the 2022-2023 


school year;  


WHEREAS, the Superintendent, or Superintendent’s designee, duly and properly served 


notice on the affected certificated employees on or before March 15, 2022 indicating that the 


Governing Board did not intend to reemploy these employees to the extent indicated in the 


Resolution for the 2022-2023 school year; 


 WHEREAS, the certificated employees listed in Exhibit B were informed of their right to 


request a hearing and that failure to do so in writing would constitute a waiver of their right to 


a hearing;  


 WHEREAS, a Side Letter Agreement Regarding 2022 K-12 Certificated Layoff 


(“Settlement Agreement”) was entered into by the District and the Greater Santa Cruz 


Federation of Teachers AFT Local 2030 on April 25, 2022.  The Settlement Agreement, attached 


as Exhibit C, rescinded the respondents’ hearing requests and waived their right to a hearing; 


 WHEREAS, the Governing Board has duly considered whether to terminate the services 


of the certificated employees listed in Exhibit B and determined that the services of these 


employees will be eliminated to the extent indicated in the Resolution and pursuant to the 


Settlement Agreement; and 


 WHEREAS, pursuant to Education Code sections 44949 and 44955, final notice may be 


delivered to the affected employees pursuant to the Settlement Agreement, notifying them 


that they will not be reemployed for the 2022-2023 school year.  


315/329







  AGENDA ITEM:  8.5.3.4. 


 THE GOVERNING BOARD HEREBY FINDS sufficient cause for not reemploying the 


certificated employees listed in Exhibit B to the extent indicated in the Resolution and pursuant 


to the Settlement Agreement and finds that the decision not to reemploy these employees 


relate to the welfare of the schools of the Santa Cruz City Schools District and the pupils 


thereof; and  


 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED that services be eliminated 


commencing with the 2022-2023 school year as outlined in Exhibit C.  The Superintendent or 


her designee is authorized to take all actions necessary to implement this Resolution.   


 Duly and regularly adopted this 4th day of May, 2022 by the following vote: 
 
AYES:_________      NOES:_________    ABSTENTIONS:_________ ABSENT:_________ 


 
 
___________________________ ____ 
Deborah Tracey-Proulx, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools Board of Education 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 


316/329







  AGENDA ITEM:  8.5.3.4. 


EXHIBIT A 


 
 
 


317/329







  AGENDA ITEM:  8.5.3.4. 


 
EXHIBIT B 


 
 
 
 
 
Name Service FTE 
Jeffery Clarke Drama  .20 
 
 Total FTE  .20 
 


318/329







  AGENDA ITEM:  8.5.3.4. 


EXHIBIT C 
 
 
 


319/329







320/329







AGENDA ITEM:  8.5.3.5. 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:   21-22 SCCS Sunshine Articles to SCCCE  
 
DATE:     May 4, 2022  
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
 
THROUGH:    Kris Munro, Superintendent   
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
Approve the Santa Cruz City Schools’ 2021-22 contract proposals to Santa Cruz Council of 
Classified Employees for sunshining.  
 
BACKGROUND:  
The Santa Cruz City Schools’ contract proposals are being submitted for sunshining. This in 
accordance with the Employees Relations Act for public notice of contract proposals before 
official negotiations may begin.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
To be determined. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics:  
 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching.  
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 


321/329







Board of Trustees Sheila Coonerty, John Owen, Jeremy Shonick, Cindy Ranii, Patricia Threet, Deborah Tracy-Proulx, Claudia Vestal 


 


 


 


 


 


          133 Mission St., Santa Cruz, California 95060  |  (831) 429-3410  |  www.sccs.net  


   Kris Munro                  Molly Parks          Jim Monreal    Dorothy Coito 


Superintendent of           Assistant Superintendent    Assistant Superintendent              Assistant Superintendent 


     Schools               Human Resources         Business Services                Educational Services 
 


 


2021-22 Bargaining Proposal  


Santa Cruz City Schools  


                                                        May 4, 2022  


The Santa Cruz City Schools proposes to open on the following articles for negotiations with the Santa 


Cruz City Council of Classified Employees Local 6084 Unit:  


 


Article XVI Transfers  


Article VI Hours and Overtime  


Article XVll Professional Growth 


Article IX Wages  


Continued from 2020-21 


Article XIII Evaluation Procedure  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


2/2 


322/329







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.4.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 


 
AGENDA ITEM:  Resolution 34-21-22 Assembly Bill 361  
      
MEETING DATE:  May 4, 2022 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the resolution in accordance with AB361, allowing the Board the option to implement 
remote meetings in the event it is necessary for health and safety. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Consistent with Government code section 54953, on September 22, 2021, Santa Cruz City 
Schools Board of Education took action to continue virtual meetings, finding that meeting in 
person would present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees.  


At the May 4, 2022, meeting, the Board will discuss and consider adopting Resolution 34-21-22, 
to make a finding after reconsidering the state of the pandemic, that the current circumstances 
meet the requirements of AB 361 and Government Code section 54953 for the Board to 
continue conducting meetings remotely. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 
 


 


323/329







SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 


RESOLUTION NO. 28-21-22 AUTHORIZING USE OF REMOTE  


TELECONFERENCING PROVISIONS (AB 361) 


 


WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the Santa Cruz County Office of Education (“Board of 


Education”) is committed to open and transparent government, and full compliance with the 


Ralph M. Brown Act (“Brown Act”); and  


 


WHEREAS, the Brown Act generally requires that a public agency take certain actions in order 


to use teleconferencing to attend a public meeting virtually; and  


 


WHEREAS, the Board of Education recognizes that a local emergency persists due to the 


worldwide COVID-19 pandemic; and 


 


WHEREAS, the California Legislature has recognized the ongoing state of emergency due to 


the COVID-19 pandemic and has responded by creating an additional means for public meetings 


to be held via teleconference (inclusive of internet-based virtual meetings); and 


 


WHEREAS, on September 16, 2021, the California legislature passed Assembly Bill (“AB”) 


361, which amends Government Code, section 54953 and permits a local agency to use 


teleconferencing to conduct its meetings in any of the following circumstances: (A) the 


legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency, and state or local 


officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing; (B) the 


legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency for the purpose of 


determining, by majority vote, whether as a result of the emergency, meeting in person would 


present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees; or (C) the legislative body holds a 


meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency and has determined, by majority vote, pursuant 


to subparagraph (B), that, as a result of the emergency, meeting in person would present 


imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees; and 


 


WHEREAS, in order for the Board of Education to use teleconferencing as allowed by AB 361 


after October 1, 2021, it must first adopt findings in a resolution, allowing the Board of 


Education to conduct teleconferenced meetings for a period of thirty (30) says; and 


 


WHEREAS, Governor Gavin Newsom declared a state of emergency for the State of California 


due to the COVID-19 pandemic in his order entitled “Proclamation of a State of Emergency,” 


signed March 4, 2020; and 


 


WHEREAS, the Board of Education hereby finds that the state and local emergencies have 


caused and will continue to cause imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees; and 


 


WHEREAS, the Board of Education is conducting its meetings through the use of telephonic 


and internet-based services so that members of the public may observe and participate in 


meetings and offer public comment.  


 


324/329







NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the recitals set forth above are true and correct 


and fully incorporated into this Resolution by reference.   


 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board of Education has determined that given the 


state of emergency, holding in-person meetings would present imminent risks to the health or 


safety of attendees.  


 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the actions taken by the Board of Education through this 


resolution apply to any and all District committees which are otherwise governed by the Brown 


Act.  


 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Board of Education authorizes the County Superintendent 


of Schools or their designee(s) to take all actions necessary to conduct Board of Education 


meetings in accordance with Government Code section 54953(e) and all other applicable 


provisions of the Brown Act, using teleconferencing for a period of May 4, 2022 through June 4, 


2022, thirty (30) days from the adoption of this Resolution after which the Board of Education 


will reconsider the circumstances of the state of emergency. 


 


PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Santa Cruz County Board of Education on this 4th day of 


May 2022, by the following vote: 


 


AYES          _____ 


 


NOES         _____ 


 


ABSENT     _____ 


 


ABSTAIN    _____    
 


 


325/329







Assembly Bill 361
May 4, 2022


326/329







Assembly Bill 361
Effective September 16, 2021


If there is a proclaimed state of emergency, agencies can choose to 
continue virtual board meetings if:


● State or local officials have imposed or recommended social 
distancing


Or


● Meeting in person would present imminent risks to the health or 
safety or attendees due to the emergency


327/329







● Allows, but does not require, electronic meetings for local 
agencies


● Similar, but modified, requires from Executive Order N 29-20


● Agencies must reevaluate every 30 days if electronic meetings 
are appropriate 


● Effective until 2024


AB 361 modifications:


328/329







Recommendation:


● Continue in-person Board meetings with a Zoom option for 
individuals who would prefer to attend remotely.   


● Approve the resolution in accordance with AB361 to allow the 
Board to return to remote Board meetings if needed for health 
and safety. 


329/329





		Agenda 05.04.22

		Meeting February 23, 2022

		Meeting March 9, 2022

		Meeting March 23, 2022

		Community Advisory Committee Representative

		8.1.1.2. Out of State Conference Request Board Cover

		8.1.1.2. Out of State Conference Request-Growing School Gardens

		8.1.2.1. POs Bids & Quotes cover

		8.1.2.1. PO BOARD REPORT FOR 050422 MEETING

		8.1.2.2. Vendor Warrants Register Cover

		8.1.2.2. Warrant Register

		8.1.2.3. Budget Transfers Report cover

		8.1.2.3. Budget Transfer Board April 1 to 25th

		8.1.2.4. 3rd Qtr Investment Report 2021-22 cover

		8.1.2.4. 21-22 Int History MAR 2022

		8.1.2.4. 21-22 INTEREST HISTORY MEMO Mar

		8.1.2.5. Disposition of Surplus Property Cover

		8.1.2.5. Disposition of Surplus Property

		Personnel Actions--Certificated

		Personnel Actions--Classified

		8.1.3.4. Revised Job Description Project Coordinator Cover

		8.1.3.4. Revised Job Description Project Coordinator

		8.1.4.1. BP 6141.2 Revision Cover

		8.1.4.1. Policy  6141.2  Recognition Of Religious Beliefs And Customs

		8.2.1.1. Learning Ally Contract Board Cover

		8.2.1.1. Learning Ally Quote

		8.2.1.2. RTC-Solstice Cover

		8.2.1.2. 2021-2022 Master Contract SCCS-Solstice

		Memorandums of Understanding with Neighboring Districts

		8.2.1.4. Typing Agent Contract Board Cover

		8.2.1.4 Typing Agent Quote

		8.2.1.5. PDQ 2022-23 Annual Contract Enterprise Licensing Agreement

		8.2.1.5. PDQ quote signed

		8.2.4.1. Lozano Smith Agrmt 21-22 Cover

		8.2.4.1. Lozano Smith Santa Cruz City Schools Legal Services Agreement

		8.2.4.2. FFF Agrmt 22-23 Cover

		8.2.4.2. Contract ID 806 - Santa Cruz City Schools FFF

		8.3.1. Abacherli Fence Co Proposal Santa Cruz High School Fence Reinstallation Cover

		8.3.1. Abacherli Fence Co Proposal Santa Cruz High School Fence Reinstallation

		8.3.2. Art Grams Proposal Soquel High School Fitness Inspection Services Cover

		8.3.2. Art Grams Proposal Soquel High School Fitness Inspection Services

		8.3.3. Belli Architectural Group, Inc. Change Order 1 Harbor High School Central Kitchen Freezer Cover

		8.3.3. Belli Architectural Group, Inc. Change Order 1 Harbor High School Central Kitchen Freezer

		8.3.4. Communication Service Corporation Proposal Branciforte Small Schools Alternative Family Education Data Cooling Unit Cover

		8.3.4. Communication Service Corporation Proposal Branciforte Small Schools Alternative Family Education Data Cooling Unit

		8.3.5. Creative Window Interiors, Inc. Proposal Soquel High School Door Shades Cover

		8.3.5. Creative Window Interiors, Inc. Proposal Soquel High School Door Shades

		8.3.6. Dilbeck & Sons Inc. Proposal Santa Cruz High School New Doors Cover

		8.3.6. Dilbeck & Sons Inc. Proposal Santa Cruz High School New Doors

		8.3.7. Dilbeck & Sons Inc. Change Order 1 District Office Automatic Door Operators Cover

		8.3.7. Dilbeck & Sons Inc. Change Order 1 District Office Automatic Door Operators

		8.3.8. Kleinfelder Proposal Soquel High School Fitness Center Modernization Special Inspection and Materials Testing Services Cover

		8.3.8. Kleinfelder Proposal Soquel High School Fitness Center Modernization Special Inspection and Materials Testing Services

		8.3.9. Kleinfelder Proposal Transportation Yard New Office Building Special Inspection and Materials Testing Services Cover

		8.3.9. Kleinfelder Proposal Transportation Yard New Office Building Special Inspection and Materials Testing Services

		8.3.10. Lewis and Tibbitts Inc. Change Order 3 Mission Hill Middle School Switchgear Replacement Cover

		8.3.10. Lewis and Tibbitts Inc. Change Order 3 Mission Hill Middle School Switchgear Replacement

		8.3.11. Locatelli Moving _ Storage, Inc. Proposal Santa Cruz High School Moves Cover

		8.3.11. Locatelli Moving _ Storage, Inc. Proposal Santa Cruz High School Moves

		8.3.12. M3 Environmental Proposal Harbor High School Kiln Room Abatment Oversight Services Cover

		8.3.12. M3 Environmental Proposal Harbor High School Kiln Room Abatment Oversight Services

		8.3.13. Moore Twining Proposal Santa Cruz High School C _ D Modernization Special Inspection and Materials Testing Cover

		8.3.13. Moore Twining Proposal Santa Cruz High School C _ D Modernization Special Inspection and Materials Testing

		8.3.14. Premier Inspection Services Proposal Transportation Building Inspections Cover

		8.3.14. Premier Inspection Services Proposal Transportation Building Inspections

		8.3.15. Ross Recreation Proposal DeLaveaga Elementary School Kinder Play Equipment Rubber Fall Protection _ Site Work Cover

		8.3.15. Ross Recreation Proposal DeLaveaga Elementary School Kinder Play Equipment Rubber Fall Protection _ Site Work

		Staff Report_ Santa Cruz High School Band Update

		8.5.1.2. SST & 504 Upate Cover 5.4.22

		8.5.1.2. Board Presentation_SST_504 May, 2022

		8.5.2.1. Parcel Tax Oversight Committee Annual Report Cover

		8.5.2.1.  Parcel Tax Oversight Committee Annual Report

		8.5.2.2. AB1200 GSCFT TA 2021-22 5.4.22 cover

		8.5.2.2. 2021-22 GSCFT AB1200 05.04.22

		8.5.3.1. SCCS & GSCFT Tentative Agreement Cover

		8.5.3.1. SCCS & GSCFT Tentative Agreement Attachment

		8.5.3.2. Working Conditions Survey Report Cover

		8.5.3.2. Working Conditions Survey Report

		8.5.3.3. Partnership Between Administration and Labor Cover

		8.5.3.3. Partners of Administration and Labor Update Presentation

		8.5.3.4. Resolution 33-21-22 Final Reduction in Particular Kinds of Service Cover

		8.5.3.4. Resolution 33-21-22 Final Reduction in Particular Kinds of Service

		8.5.3.5. 2021-22 SCCS Sunshine Articles to SCCCE Cover

		8.5.3.5. 2021-22 SCCS Sunshine Articles to SCCCE Attachment

		8.5.4.1. Resolution 34-21-22 Cover

		8.5.4.1. Resolution 34-21-22

		8.5.4.1. Assembly Bill 361 Presentation




